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MATURITY SCHEDULE 
BASE CUSIP1

: 891381 

$23,604, I 06 

MEASURE Y SERIES 2009B-I BONDS 

$19,020,000 Current Interest Bonds 

Maturity Principal Interest CUSIP 
(August I) Amount Rate Yield Number1 

2014 $ 650,000 3.000% 2.500% 077 
2015 900,000 4.000 2.950 C52 
2016 I ,500,000 5.000 3.230 C60 
2017 I ,600,000 5.000 3.450 C78 
2018 3,070,000 5.0011 3.630 C86 
2019 I ,500,000 4.250 3.750 C94 
2019 I ,500,000 5.000 3.750 069 
2020 4,000,000 5.250 3.8801 028 
2021 4,300,000 5.250 3.9801 036 

T Yield 10 par call on August 1, 2019. 

$4,584,106 Capital Appreciation Bonds 

Maturity Initial Principal Accretion Reoffering Maturity 
(August I) Amount Rate Y1eld Value 

2022 $1,253,286 11.785% 6./30% $ 5,400,000 
2023 I ,862,820 11.785 6.200 9,000,000 
2026 I ,468,000 11.785 li.380 10,000,000 

$31,000,000 
MEASURE Y SERIES 1009B-1 BONDS 

CUSIP 
Numbcr 1 

044 
051 
085 

S31 ,000,000 7.100% Term Current Interest Bonds due August I, 2034 ~Yield 7.100% CUSIP Number 1
- G66 

1 
Copyright 2009, American Bankers Association. CUS/P daw herein is prtJI'ided hy Standard & Poor's. CUSIP Service Bureau. a dil'ision of 

The A1cGraw-Hil/ Companies, Inc. CUSJr numbers are pnn,ided fOr convenience of rejCrence only. Neither the District nor the Undenvriter 
takes any re,\ponsibi!iryJhr the accuracy ofsuch CUSJP numbers. 



MATURITY SCHEDULE 
., ~ '· (continued) • 

$18,920,282 
MEASURE Z SERIES 2009B-I BONDS 

$3,375,000 Current Interest Bonds 

Maturity Principal Interest CUSIP 
(August 1) Amount Rate Yield Number1 

2014 $ 300,000 3.000% 2.500% E84 
2015 400,000 3.500 2.980 E27 
2016 675,000 3.750 3.260 E35 
2017 I ,000,000 4.000 3.500 E43 
2018 I ,000,000 4.000 3.680 E50 

$15,545,282 Capital Appreciation Bonds 

Maturity Initial Principal Accretion Rcoffcring Maturity CUS1P 
(August I) Amount Rate Yield Value Number1 

2019 $1,050,192 5.600% 5.600% $1,800,000 E68 
2020 I ,068,960 9.828 5.800 3,000,000 E76 

$13,426,130 Denominational Amount 6.600% Capital Appreciation Term Bonds 
$67,000,000 Maturity Value Due August I, 2034- Yield 6.600% CUSlP Number'- G58 



This Official Statement does not constitute an offering of any security other than the original 
offering of the Bonds by the District. No dealer, broker, salesperson or other person has been authorized 
by the District to give any information or to make any representations other than as contained in this 
Official Statement, and if given or made, such other infonnation or representation not so authorized 
should not be relied upon as having been given or authorized by the District. 

The Bonds arc exempted from registration under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, 
pursuant to Section 3(a)2 thereof. This Ofticial Statement does not constitute an offer to sell or a 
solicitation of an offer to buy Bonds in any state in which such offer or solicitation is not authorized or in 
which the person making such offer or solicitation is not qualified to do so, or to any person to whom it is 
unlawful to make such offer or solicitation. 

The information set forth herein other than that furnished by the District, although obtained from 
sources which are believed to be reliable, is not guaranteed as to accuracy or completeness, and is not to 
be construed as a representation by the District. The information and expressions of opinions herein are 
subject to change without notice and neither delivery of this Official Statement nor any sale made 
hereunder shall, under any circumstances, create any implication that there has been no change in the 
affairs of the District since the date hereof. This Official Statement is submitted in connection with the 
sale of the Bonds referred to herein and may not be reproduced or used, in whole or in part, for any other 
purpose. 

The Underwriter has provided the following sentence for inclusion in this Ofticial Statement: 
The Underwriter has reviewed the information in this Official Statement in accordance with, and as a part 
of, its responsibilities to investors under the federal securities Jaws as applied to the facts and 
circumstances of this transaction, but the Underwriter does not guarantee the accuracy or completeness of 
such infonnation. 

IN CONNECTION WITH THIS OFFERING, THE UNDERWRITER MAY OVERALLOT OR 
EFFECT TRANSACTIONS WHICH STABILIZE OR MAINTAIN THE MARKET PRICES OF THE 
BONDS AT A LEVEL ABOVE THAT WHICH MIGHT OTHERWISE PREVAIL IN THE OPEN 
MARKET. SUCH STABILIZING, IF COMMENCED, MAY BE DISCONTINUED AT ANY TIME. 
THE UNDERWRITER MAY OFFER AND SELL THE BONDS TO CERTAIN SECURITIES 
DEALERS AND DEALER BANKS AND BANKS ACTING AS AGENT AT PRICES LOWER THAN 
THE PUBLIC OFFERING PRICES STATED ON THE INSIDE FRONT COVER PAGE HEREOF 
AND SAID PUBLIC OFFERING PRICES MAY BE CHANGED FROM TIME TO TIME BY THE 
UNDERWRITER. 
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ELECTION OF 2008 (MEASURE Z), SERIES 2009B-I 

INTRODUCTION 

This Official Statement, which includes the cover page and appendices hereto, is provided to 
furnish infonnation in connection with the sale of(i) $23,604,106 aggregate principal amount of Torrance 
Unified School District (County of Los Angeles, California) General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2008 
(Measure Y}, Series 2009B-I (the "Measure Y Series 2009B-I Bonds"), (ii) $31,000,000 aggregate 
principal amount of Torrance Unified School District (County of Los Angeles, California) General 
Obligation Bonds, Election of 2008 (Measure Y), Series 2009B-2 (Build America Bonds-Federally 
Taxable) (the "Series 2009B-2 Bonds"), and (iii) $18,920,282 aggregate principal amount of Torrance 
Unified School District (County of Los Angeles, California) General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2008 
(Measure Z), Series 2009B-I (the "Measure Z Series 2009B-I Bonds" and together with the Measure Y 
Series 2009B-I Bonds, the "Series 2009B-I Bonds," which together with the Series 2009B-2 Bonds are 
collectively referred to herein as the "Bonds"), consisting of current interest bonds (the "Current Interest 
Bonds") and capital appreciation bonds (the "Capital Appreciation Bonds"), as indicated on the inside 
front cover hereof, to be offered by the Torrance Unified School District (the "District"). 

This Official Statement speaks only as of its date, and the information contained herein is subject 
to change. The District has no obligation to update the infonnation in this Official Statement, except as 
required by the Continuing Disclosure Certificates to be executed by the District. See "OTHER LEGAL 
MA TTI'RS- Continuing Disclosure." 

The purpose of this Official Statement is to supply infonnation to prospective buyers of the 
Bonds. Quotations from and summaries and explanations of the Bonds, the resolutions of the Board of 
Education of the District and the Board of Supervisors of the County of Los Angeles (the "County") 
providing for the issuance of each series of the Bonds, and the constitutional provisions, statutes and other 
documents described herein, do not purport to be complete, and reference is hereby made to said 
documents, constitutional provisions and statutes for the complete provisions thereof. 

Any statements in this Official Statement involving matters of opinion, whether or not expressly 
so stated, are intended as such and not as representations of fact. This Official Statement is not to be 
construed as a contract or agreement between the District and the purchasers or owners of any of the 
Bonds. 

Copies of documents referred to herein and infonnation conceming the Bonds are available from 
the District by contacting: Torrance Unified School District, 2335 Plaza Del Amo, Torrance, California 
90501, Attention: Superintendent. The District may impose a charge for copying, handling and mailing 
such requested documents. 



The District 

The District was established in 1947 and is located in the western side of Los Angeles County, 
boarded by the Palos Verdes Peninsula on the south, the Cities of Redondo Beach and Gardena on the 
north, the City of Carson on the east and the Pacific Ocean on the west. The District encompasses within 
its boundaries all of the City of Torrance. The District's jurisdiction includes approximately 21 square 
miles. The District currently operates 17 elementary schools, 8 middle schools, 5 high schools, one of 
which is a continuation school, and 3 adult schools. The District estimates that total current enrollment is 
approximately 24,600 students. The District operates under the jurisdiction of the Los Angeles County 
Superintendent of Schools. For additional information about the District, see Appendix A: 
"lNFORMA TION RELATING TO THE DISTRICT'S OPERATIONS AND BUDGET." 

THE BONDS 

Authority for Issuance; Purpose 

Each series of the Bonds is issued under the provisions of Chapters I and 1.5 of Part I 0 of 
Division I of Title 1 of the California Education Code and Article XIIIA of the California Constitution 
and pursuant to a separate resolution adopted by the Board of Supervisors of the County on September 
29, 2009 (the resolution for the applicable series to be referred to herein as the "County Resolution"), 
pursuant to the request of the District made by a separate resolution adopted by the Board of Education of 
the District on September 8, 2009 (the resolution of the applicable series to be referred to herein as the 
"District Resolution"). 

At an election held on November 4, 2008, the District received authorization (i) under Measure 
Y, to issue bonds of the District in an aggregate principal amount not to exceed $265,000,000 to finance 
critical core facility improvements (the "Measure Y 2008 Authorization"), and (ii) under Measure Z, to 
issue bonds of the District in an aggregate principal amount not to exceed $90,000,000 to finance 
selectred additional facility improvements (the "Measure Z 2008 Authorization" and together with the 
Measure Y 2008 Authorization, the "Authorizations"). Each Measure required approval by at least 55% 
of the votes cast by eligible voters within the District. Measure Y received an approval vote of 
approximately 74.13% and Measure Z received an approval vote of approximately 71.23%. On February 
5, 2009, the District issued the first series of the authorized bonds under the Measure Y 2008 
Authorization in the aggregate principal amount of $58,000,000 and under the Measure Z 2008 
Authorization in the aggregate principal amount of $36,000,000. The Bonds represent the second and, in 
case of the Measure Y 2008 Authorization, third series of the authorized bonds to be issued under the 
Authorizations and will be issued to finance authorized projects. 

Form and Registration 

Each series of the Bonds will be issued in fully registered forrn only, without coupons, in 
denominations of $5,000 principal amount or Maturity Value, as applicable, or integral multiples thereof. 
Each series of the Bonds will initially be registered in the name of Cede & Co., as nominee of The 
Depository Trust Company ("DTC"), New York, New York. DTC will act as security depository of the 
Bonds. Purchases of Bonds under the DTC book -entry system must be made by or through a DTC 
participant, and ownership interests in Bonds will be recorded as entries on the books of said participants. 
Except in the event that use of this book-entry system is discontinued for the Bonds, beneficial owners 
will not receive physical certificates representing their ownership interests. Sec Appendix G: "BOOK­
ENTRY ONLY SYSTEM." 
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Payment of Principal and Interest 

The Bonds will be issued as Current Interest Bonds and Capital Appreciation Bonds as set forth 
on the inside front cover hereof. 

Interest; Current Interest Bonds. The Bonds issued as Current Interest Bonds will be dated as of 
their date of delivery, and bear interest at the rates set forth on the inside front cover page of this Official 
Statement, payable on February I and August I of each year (each, an "Interest Date"), commencing on 
February I, 2010, computed using a year of360 days, comprising twelve 30-day months. Current Interest 
Bonds authenticated and registered on any date prior to the close of business on January 15, 20 I 0, shall 
bear interest from their dated of date. Current Interest Bonds authenticated during the period between the 
15th day of the calendar month immediately preceding an Interest Date (the "Record Date") and the close 
of business on that Interest Date shall bear interest from that Interest Date. Any other Current Interest 
Bond shall bear interest from the Interest Date immediately preceding the date of its authentication. If, at 
the time of authentication of any Current Interest Bond, interest is then in default on outstanding Bonds, 
such Bond shall bear interest from the Interest Date to which interest has previously been paid or made 
available for payment thereon. 

llllerest; Capital Appreciation Bonds. The Bonds issued as Capital Appreciation Bonds will be 
dated as of their date of delivery. The Capital Appreciation Bonds will not bear interest on a periodic 
basis; instead, each Capital Appreciation Bond will increase in value by the accumulation of earned 
interest from its initial principal amount on the date of issuance (as stated on the inside front cover page 
of this Official Statement) to its maturity value on the date of maturity ("Maturity Value"), as stated on 
the inside front cover page of this Official Statement. Interest commences to accrue on the date of 
delivery, and is compounded on each Interest Date, commencing February I, 20 I 0. 

The rate of interest at which a Capital Appreciation Bond's Maturity Value is discounted to its 
initial principal amount is known as the "Accretion Rate," and is stated on the inside front cover hereof. 
For any Capital Appreciation Bond, the value of principal plus accrued interest on any given Interest Date 
prior to maturity may be calculated by discounting the Maturity Value of the Capital Appreciation Bond 
from its maturity date to that Interest Date at a discount rate equal to the Accretion Rate, assuming a year 
of 360 days comprising twelve 30-day months. The imputed value on any other date may be calculated 
on the basis of a straight-line interpolation between the values calculated for the Interest Dates 
immediately preceding and following the date in question. 

The Underwriter has prepared the Table of Accreted Values shown in Appendix H hereto, in 
order to provide the value per $5,000 of Maturity Value for each Capital Appreciation Bond on each 
Interest Date prior to maturity. Sec "TAX MATTERS" herein for Bond Counsel's discussion of the 
federal tax treatment of accrued interest on the Capital Appreciation Bonds. 

Payment of Bonds. The principal and Maturity Value of the Bonds is payable in lawful money of 
the United States of America upon the surrender thereof at the principal corporate trust office of the 
paying agent at the maturity thereof or upon redemption prior to maturity. 

Interest on the Current Interest Bonds is payable in lawful money of the United States of America 
by check mailed on each Interest Date (if a business day, or on the next business day if the Interest Date 
does not fall on a business day) to the registered owner thereof (the "Owner") at such Owner's address as 
it appears on the bond registration books kept by the paying agent or at such address as the Owner may 
have filed with the paying agent for that purpose, except that the payment shall be made by wire transfer 
of immediately available funds to any Owner of at least $1,000,000 of outstanding Current Interest Bonds 
who shall have requested in writing such method of payment of interest prior to the close of business on a 
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Record Date. So long as the Bonds are held by Cede & Co., as nominee of DTC, payment shall be made 
by wire transfer. See Appendix G: "BOOK-ENTRY ONLY SYSTEM." 

Designation of Series 20098-2 Bonds as Build America Bonds 

The Series 2009B-2 Bonds will be issued as Current Interest Bonds and will be designated as 
"Build America Bonds" for purposes of the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009, signed 
into law on February 17, 2009 (the "Recovery Act"). The District expects to receive a cash subsidy 
payment (the "Subsidy") from the United States Treasury (the "Treasury") pursuant to the Recovery Act 
equal to 35% of the interest payable on the Series 2009B-2 Bonds on or about each Interest Date for the 
Series 2009B-2 Bonds. The Subsidy does not constitute a full faith and credit guarantee of the United 
States with respect to the Series 2009B-2 Bonds, but is required to be paid by the Treasury under the 
Recovery Act. Any Subsidy payments received by the District are required to be deposited into the 
interest and sinking fund of the District within the County treasury (the "Interest and Sinking Fund"). 
The County is obligated to make all payments of principal and interest on the Series 2009B-2 Bonds 
whether or not such Subsidy payments arc received pursuant to the Recovery Act and deposited in the 
Interest and Sinking Fund. See "SECURITY AND SOURCE OF PAYMENT FOR THE BONDS -
General" herein. The District makes no assurances about future legislative or policy changes or the 
netting of other tax liabilities against the Subsidy by the Treasury which may affect the amount or receipt 
of Subsidy payments. 

Redemption of Series 2009B-1 Bonds 

Optional Redemption. The Measure Y Series 2009B-l Bonds issued as Current Interest Bonds 
maturing on or before August I, 2019, are not subject to optional redemption prior to their respective 
stated maturity dates. The Measure Y Series 2009B-I Bonds issued as Current Interest Bonds maturing 
on and after August I, 2020, are subject to redemption prior to their respective stated maturity dates, at 
the option of the District, from any source of available funds, as a whole or in part on any date on or atler 
August I, 2019, at a redemption price equal to the principal amount of the Current Interest Bonds called 
for redemption, together with interest accrued thereon to the date of redemption, without premium. 

The Measure Z Series 2009B-I Bonds issued as Current Interest Bonds are not subject to optional 
redemption prior to their respective stated maturity dates. 

The Capital Appreciation Bonds are not subject to optional redemption prior to their respective 
stated maturity dates. 

Mandatory Sinking Fund Redemption. The $13,426,130 tenn Measure Z Series 2009B-I Bonds 
issued as Capital Appreciation Bonds maturing on August I, 2034, are also subject to mandatory sinking 
fund redemption on August I in each of the years and in the respective principal amounts as set forth in 
the following schedule, at a redemption price equal to I 00% of the principal amount thereof to be 
redeemed (without premium), together with interest accrued thereon to the date fixed for redemption: 
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t Maturity. 

Mandatory Sinking Fund 
Redemption Date 

(August I) 

2024 
2025 
2026 
2027 
2028 
2029 
2030 
2031 
2032 
2033 
20341 

Redemption of Series 20098-2 Bonds 

Principal Amount 
to be Redeemed 

$ 768,495.65 
540,051.05 
965,879.80 

1,736,379.35 
l '716,340.35 
l ,691,291.60 
\,\17,\74.25 
I, 168,273.70 
l ,089,119.65 
1,112,164.50 
I ,520,960.1 0 

Optional Redemption. The Series 2009B-2 Bonds are subject to redemption prior to their 
respective stated maturity dates, at the option of the District, from any source of available funds, as a 
whole or in part on any date on or after August I, 2019, at a redemption price equal to the principal 
amount of the Series 2009B-2 Bonds called for redemption, together with interest accrued thereon to the 
date of redemption, without premium. 

Mandatory Sinking Fund Redemption. The $31,000,000 tenn Series 2009B-2 Bonds maturing 
on August I, 2034, are subject to mandatory sinking fund redemption on August l in each of the years 
and in the respective principal amounts as set forth in the following schedule, at a redemption price equal 
to 100% of the principal amount thereof to be redeemed (without premium), together with interest 
accrued thereon to the date fixed for redemption: 

Maturity. 

Mandatory Sinking Fund 
Redemption Date 

(August I) 

2031 
2032 
2033 
20341 

Principal Amount 
to be Redeemed 

$ 5,000,000 
5,000,000 

10,000,000 
11,000,000 

The principal amount to be redeemed in each year shown above will be reduced proportionately, 
in integral multiples of $5,000, by any portion of such term Series 2009B-2 Bonds optionally redeemed 
prior to the mandatory sinking fund redemption date. 

Redemption Procedures 

Selection of Bonds for Redemption. If less than all of the Bonds of a series are called for 
redemption, Bonds of such series shall be redeemed in inverse order of maturities or as otherwise directed 
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by the District. Whenever less than all of the outstanding Bonds of any one maturity of a series are 
designated for redemption, the paying agent shall select the outstanding Bonds of such maturity and series 
to be redeemed by lot in any manner deemed fair by the paying agent. For purposes of such selection, 
each Bond shall be deemed to consist of individual Bonds of $5,000 denominations each, which may be 
separately redeemed. 

Notice of Redemption. Notice of redemption of any Bond will be given by the paying agent not 
less than 30 nor more than 60 days prior to the redemption date (i) by first class mail to the County and 
the respective Owners thereof at the addresses appearing on the bond registration books, and (ii) as may 
be further required in accordance with the applicable Continuing Disclosure Certificate. See Appendix D: 
"FORMS OF CONTINUING DISCLOSURE CERTIFICATES." 

Each notice of redemption will contain the following information: (i) the date of such notice; (ii) 
the name of the Bonds and the date of issue of the Bonds; (iii) the redemption date; (iv) the redemption 
price; (v) the dates of maturity of the Bonds to be redeemed; (vi) (if less than all of the then-outstanding 
Bonds of a series are to be called for redemption) the distinctive serial numbers of the Bonds of each 
maturity of such series to be redeemed; (vii) (in the case of Bonds of a series redeemed in part only) the 
respective portions of the principal amount of the Bonds of each maturity of such series to be redeemed; 
(viii) the CUS!P number, if any, of each maturity of Bonds to be redeemed; (ix) a statement that such 
Bonds must be surrendered by the Owners at the principal corporate trust office of the paying agent or 
such other location as such paying agent may specify; and (x) notice that further interest on such Bonds 
will not accrue after the designated redemption date. The actual receipt by the Owner of any Bond of 
notice of redemption shall not be a condition precedent to redemption, and failure to receive such notice, 
or any defect in the notice given, shall not affect the validity of the proceedings for the redemption of 
such Bonds or the cessation of interest on the date fixed for redemption. 

Effect of Notice of Redemption. When notice of redemption has been given substantially as 
described above and when the redemption price of the Bonds called for redemption is set aside, the Bonds 
designated for redemption shall become due and payable on the specified redemption date and interest 
shall cease to accrue thereon as of the redemption date, and upon presentation and surrender of such 
Bonds at the place specified in the notice of redemption, such Bonds shall be redeemed and paid at the 
redemption price thereof out of the money provided therefor. The Owners of such Bonds so called for 
redemption after such redemption date shall look for the payment of such Bonds and the redemption 
premium thereon, if any, only to moneys on deposit for the purpose in the Interest and Sinking Fund or 
the trust fund established for such purpose. All Bonds redeemed shall be cancelled forthwith by the 
paying agent and shall not be reissued. 

Right to Rescind Notice. The District may rescind any optional redemption and notice thereof for 
any reason on any date prior to the date fixed for redemption by causing written notice of the rescission to 
be given to the owners of the Bonds so called for redemption. Any optional redemption and notice 
thereof shall be rescinded if for any reason on the date fixed for redemption moneys are not available in 
the Interest and Sinking Fund of the District or otherwise held in trust for such purpose in an amount 
sufficient to pay in full on said date the principal of, interest, and any premium due on the Bonds called 
for redemption. Notice of rescission of redemption shall be given in the same manner in which notice of 
redemption was originally given. The actual receipt by the owner of any Bond of notice of such 
rescission shall not be a condition precedent to rescission, and failure to receive such notice or any defect 
in such notice shall not affect the validity of the rescission. 
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Defeasance of Bonds 

The District may pay and discharge any or all of any series of the Bonds by depositing in trust 
with the paying agent or an escrow agent at or before maturity, money or non-callable direct obligations 
of the United States of America or other non-callable obligations the payment of the principal of and 
interest on which is guaranteed by a pledge of the full faith and credit of the United States of America, in 
an amount which will, together with the interest to accrue thereon and available moneys then on deposit 
in the Interest and Sinking Fund of the District, be fully sufficient to pay and discharge the indebtedness 
on such Bonds (including all principal, interest and redemption premiums) at or before their respective 
maturity dates. 

Unclaimed Moneys 

Any money held in any fund or by the paying agent in trust for the payment of the principal of, 
redemption premium, if any, or interest on any series of the Bonds and remaining unclaimed for two years 
after the principal of all of such series of Bonds has become due and payable (whether by maturity or 
upon prior redemption) shall be transferred to the Interest and Sinking Fund of the District for payment of 
any outstanding bonds of the District payable from said fund; or, if no such bonds of the District are at 
such time outstanding, said moneys shall be transferred to the general fund of the District as provided and 
permitted by law. 

Application and Investment of Bond Proceeds 

General. The proceeds from the sale of the Bonds, to the extent of the principal amount thereof, 
will be deposited in the County treasury to the credit of the building fund of the District (the "Building 
Fund") and shall be accounted for together with the proceeds of other bonds of the District separately 
from all other District and County funds. Such proceeds shall be applied solely for the purposes for 
which the Bonds were authorized. Any premium or accrued interest received by the District will be 
deposited in the Interest and Sinking Fund of the District in the County treasury. Interest and eamings on 
each fund will accrue to that fund. 

All funds held by the Treasurer and Tax Collector of the County (the "County Treasurer") in the 
Building Fund are expected to be invested on behalf of the District by the County Treasurer in such 
investments as are authorized by Section 53601 and following of the California Govemment Code, 
consistent with the investment policy of the County. See Appendix E: "SUMMARY OF COUNTY OF 
LOS ANGELES INVESTMENT POLICIES AND PRACTICES AND DESCRIPTION OF 
INVESTMENT POOL." See also Appendix F: "COUNTY INVESTMENT POLICY." The District may 
direct that certain investments in the Building Fund be deposited with a state or national bank or trust 
company located within the State or with the Federal Reserve Bank of San Francisco or any branch 
thereof within the State, or with any Federal Reserve bank or with any state or national bank located in 
any city designated as a reserve city by the Board of Govemors of the Federal Reserve System in 
accordance with Sections 41015 and 41016 of the Califomia Education Code. 
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Estimated Sources and Uses of Funds 

The proceeds of the Measure Y Series 20098-1 Bonds and the Series 2009B-2 Bonds 
(collectively, the "Measure Y Series 2009B Bonds") are expected to be applied as follows: 

Sources of Funds: 

TORRANCE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
(County of Los Angeles, California) 

General Obligation Bonds, 
Election of 2008 (Measure Y), Series 2009B-I 

and 
General Obligation Bonds, 

Election of 2008 (Measure Y), Series 2009B-2 
(Build America Bonds-Federally Taxable) 

Estimated Sources and Uses of Funds 

Measure Y 
Series 20098-1 

Measure Y 
Series 20098-2 

Par Amount of Measure Y Series 20098 Bonds 
Original Issue Premium 

$ 23,604, I 06.00 
7,088,633.70 

$ 30,692,739.70 

$ 31,000,000.00 

Total Sources 

Uses of Funds: 

Deposit to Building Fund 
Costs of lssuancc(ll 
Deposit to Interest and Sinking Fund(2l 

Total Uses 

$ 31,000,000.00 

$ 23,604, I 06.00 $ 31,000,000.00 
715,661.42 

6,372,972.28 
$ 30,692,739.70 $ 31,000,000.00 

Total 

$ 54,604, I 06.00 
7,088,633.70 

$61,692,739.70 

$ 54,604, I 06.00 
715,661.42 

6,372,972.28 
$61,692,739.70 

"' Includes unden.vritcr's discount, bond counsel fees, disclosure counsel fees, rating agency fees, paying agent fees, printing 
fees and other miscellaneous expenses. 
Consists of any premium received by the District. 

8 



'" 
'" 

The proceeds of the Measure Z Series 2009B-l Bonds are expected to be applied as follows: 

Sources of Funds: 

TORRANCE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
(County of Los Angeles, California) 

General Obligation Bonds, 
Election of 2008 (Measure Z), Series 20098-1 

Estimated Sources and Uses of Funds 

Par Amount of Measure Z Series 20098-1 Bonds 
Original Issue Premium 

Total Sources 

Uses of Funds: 

Deposit to Building Fund 
Costs of lssuance<tl 
Deposit to Interest and Sinking Fund('l 

Total Uses 

Measure Z 
Series 20098-1 

$18,920,282.00 
647,868.75 

$19,568,150.75 

$18,920,282.00 
302,710.35 
345,158.40 

$19,568,150.75 

Includes underwriter's discount, bond counsel fees, disclosure counsel fees, rating agency fees, paying agent fees, printing 
fees and other miscellaneous expenses. 
Consists of any premium received by the District. 

Debt Service 

Debt service on each scnes of the Bonds, assummg no early redemptions, is as shown in the 
following tables. 
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TORRANCE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
(County of Los Angeles, California) 

General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2008 (Measure Y), Series 2009B-1 
and 

General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2008 (Measure Y), Series 2009B-2 
(Build America Bonds-Federally Taxable) 

DEBT SERVICE 

Measure Y Series 20098~ l Bonds Measure Y Series 20098-2 Bonds 

Current Interest Bonds Capital Appreciation Bonds Current Interest Bonds 

Period tnding Interest Paid at Total Debt 
August I, Principal Interest Principal Maturity Principal Interest Service 

2010 $ $ 709,088.89 $ $ $ 1,662,977.78 $ 2,372,066.67 
2011 938,500.00 2,20 I ,000.00 3,139,500.00 
2012 938,500.00 2,20 I ,000.00 3,139,500.00 
2013 938,500.00 2,201,000.00 3,139,500.00 
2014 650,000.00 938,500.00 2,201,000.00 3,789,500.00 
2015 900,000.00 919,000.00 2,201,000.00 4,020,000.00 
2016 I ,500,000.00 883,000.00 2,201,000.00 4,584,000.00 
2017 I ,600,000.00 808,000.00 2,20 I ,000.00 4,609,000.00 
20\8 3,070,000.00 728,000.00 2,201,000.00 5,999,000.00 
20\9 3,000,000.00 574,500.00 2,201,000.00 5,775,500.00 
2020 4,000,000.00 435,750.00 2,201,000.00 6,636,750.00 
2021 4,300,000.00 225,750.00 2,20 I ,000.00 6,726,750.00 
2022 I ,253,286.00 4,146,714.00 2,20 I ,000.00 7,601 ,000.00 
2023 I ,862,820.00 7, 137,180.00 2,201,000.00 11,201,000.00 
2024 2,201,000.00 2,201,000.00 
2025 2,201,000.00 2,20 I ,000.00 
2026 I ,468,000.00 8,532,000.00 2,20 I ,000.00 12,201,000.00 
2027 2,20 I ,000.00 2,20 I ,000.00 
2028 2,20 I ,000.00 2,20 I ,000.00 
2029 2,201,000.00 2,20 I ,000.00 
2030 · 2,20 I ,000.00 2,20 I ,000.00 
2031 5,000,000.00 2,20 I ,000.00 7,201,000.00 
2032 5,000,000.00 I ,846,000.00 6,R46,000.00 
2033 I 0,000,000.00 I ,491,000.00 II ,491,000.00 
2034 II ,000,000.00 781,000.00 11,781,000.00 

$19,020,000.00 $9,037,088.89 $4,584, I 06.00 $19,815,894.00 $31,000,000.00 $52,001,977.78 $135,459,066.67 
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TORRANCE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
(County of Los Angeles, California) 

General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2008 (Measure Z), Series 2009B-I 

Period Ending 
August I, 

2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 
2019 
2020 
2021 
2022 
2023 
2024 
2025 
2026 
2027 
2028 
2029 
2030 
2031 
2032 
2033 
2034 

Outstanding Bonds 

DEBT SERVICE 

Measure Z Series 20098-1 Bonds 

Current Interest Bonds Capital ApprcciMion Bonds 

Principal 

s 

300,000.00 
400,000.00 
675,000.00 

I ,000,000.00 
I ,000,000.00 

$3,375,000.00 

Interest 

$ 96,947.22 
128,312.50 
128,312.50 
128,312.50 
128,312.50 
119,312.50 
105,312.50 

80,000.00 
40,000.00 

$954,822.22 

$ 

Principal 

I ,050,192.00 
I ,06R,960.00 

768,495.65 
540,051.05 
965,879.80 

1,736,379.35 
1,716,340.35 
l ,691 ,291.60 
1,117,174.25 
1,168,273.70 
I ,089,119.65 
1,112,164.50 
I ,520,960.1 0 

$15,545,282.00 

Interest Paid at 
Maturity 

$ 

749,808.00 
I ,931,040.00 

I ,234,861.52 
962,234.48 

1,901,211.03 
3, 763,633.18 
4,084,930.97 
4,408,836.50 
3,182,564.59 
3,629,794.97 
3,683,954.18 
4,088,900.54 
6,069,039.90 

$39,690,809.86 

Total Debt 
Service 

$ 96,947.22 
128,312.50 
128,312.50 
128,312.50 
428,312.50 
519,312.50 
780,312.50 

I ,080,000.00 
I ,040,000.00 
I ,800,000.00 
3,000,000.00 

2,003,357.17 
I ,502,2R5.53 
2,867,090.83 
5,500,012.53 
5,80 I ,271.32 
6,100,128.10 
4,299,738.84 
4,798,068.67 
4,773,073.83 
5,201,065.04 
7,590,000.00 

$59,565,914.08 

In addition to each series of the Bonds, the District has outstanding four additional series of 
bonds, each of which is secured by ad valorem taxes upon all property subject to taxation by the District. 
The District received authorization at an election held on November 3, 1998, by a two-thirds majority of 
the votes cast by eligible voters within the District to issue up to $42,500,000 of bonds (the "1998 
Authorization"). On March 2, 1999, the District issued $30,000,000 aggregate principal amount of bonds 
as the first series under the 1998 Authorization (the "Series 1999 Bonds"). On August 9, 2001, the 
District issued $12,499,152.30 aggregate principal amount of bonds as the second series under the 1998 
Authorization (the "Series 200 I Bonds"). As discussed above, on February 5, 2009, the County, at the 
request of the District, issued $58,000,000 of bonds (the "Measure Y Series 2009 Bonds") as the 
District's first series under the District's Measure Y 2008 Authorization and $36,000,000 of bonds (the 
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"Measure Z Series 2009 Bonds") as the District's first series under the District's Measure Z 2008 
Authorization. 

Aggregate Debt Service 

Debt service on all of the District's outstanding bonds, including each series of the Bonds, 
assuming no early redemptions, is as shown in the following table. 

Period Measure Y Measure Z Measure Y Measure Z 
Ending Series 1999 Series 2001 Series 2009 Series 2009 Series 20098 Series 20098-1 Total Annual 

August I, Bonds Bonds Bonds Bonds Bonds Bonds Debt Service 

2010 $4,186,462.50 s 239,250.00 $ 6,748,537.50 $2,193,750.00 $2,372,066.67 $ 96,947.22 $ 15,837,013.89 
2011 4,357,650.00 283,312.50 8,543,662.50 3,055, 750.00 3,139,500.00 128,312.50 19,508,187.50 
2012 4,850,000.00 8,855,262.50 3,207,750.00 3, I 39,500.00 128,312.50 20,180,825.00 
2013 5,100,000.00 6,473,637.50 3,151,750.00 3,139,500.00 128.312.50 17,933,200.00 
2014 5,350,000.00 5,447,137.50 2,995.750.00 3,789,500.00 428,312.50 18,010,700.00 
2015 5,520,000.00 4,640. 762.50 3,043,750.00 4,020,000.00 519,312.50 17.743,825.00 
2016 3, 750,762.50 2,887,750.00 4,584,000.00 780,312.50 12,002,825.00 
2017 3,534,262.50 2,210,750.00 4,609,000.00. I ,080,000.00 11,434,012.50 
2018 2,787,062.50 2,508,750.00 5,999,000.00 I ,040,000.00 12.334,812.50 
2019 3, I 06.062.50 2.456.250.00 5,775,500.00 1,800,000.00 13,137,812.50 
2020 I ,237,875.00 I ,403, 750.00 6,636, 750.00 3,000,000.00 12,278.375.00 
2021 1,237,875.00 4,903,750.00 6,726,750.00 12.868,375.00 
2022 6,237,875.00 4. 715.625.00 7,601,000.00 18,554,500.00 
2023 3,269,125.00 4,777,500.00 11,201,000.00 19,247,625.00 
2024 2,845,500.00 3,075,937.50 2,20 I ,000.00 2,003,357.17 10,125,794.67 
2025 3. 738,000.00 3.705,000.00 2.201,000.00 1,502,285.53 II, 146,285.53 
2026 573,000.00 540,000.00 12,20 I ,000.00 2,867,090.83 16,18 I ,090.83 
2027 573,000.00 540,000.00 2,20 I ,000.00 5,500,012.53 8,814,012.53 
2028 573,000.00 540,000.00 2,20 I ,000.00 5,801,271.32 9,115,271.32 
2029 573,000.00 540,000.00 2,201,000.00 6,100.128.10 9,414,128.10 
2030 2,823,000.00 2,640,000.00 2,20 I ,000.00 4,299,738.84 II ,963,738.84 
2031 2, 738,000.00 2,414,000.00 7,201,000.00 4,798,068.67 17,151,068.67 
2032 2,700,000.00 2,694,000.00 6,846,000.00 4,773.073.83 17,013.073.83 
2033 2,756.000.00 2,650,000.00 II ,491 ,000.00 5,201,065.04 22.098,065.04 
2034 11,781,000.00 7,590,000.00 19,371,000.00 
Total: $ 8,544,112.50 $ 21,342,562.50 $ 85,762,400.00 $ 62,851 ,562.50 $135,459,066.67 $59,565,914.08 $373,525,618.25 

SECURITY AND SOURCE OF PAYMENT FOR THE BONDS 

General 

In order to provide sufficient funds for repayment of principal and interest when due on each 
series of the Bonds, the Board of Supervisors of the County is empo)Vered and is obligated to levy ad 
valorem taxes upon all property subject to taxation by the District, without limitation as to rate or amount 
(except as to certain personal property which is taxable at limited rates). Such taxes are in addition to 
other taxes levied upon property within the District. When collected, the tax revenues will be deposited 
by the County in the Interest and Sinking Fund of the District, which is required to be maintained by the 
County and to be used solely for the payment of bonds of the District. 

Property Taxation System 

Property tax revenues result from the application of the appropriate tax rate to the total assessed 
value of taxable property in the District. School districts receive property taxes for payment of voter­
approved bonds as well as for general operating purposes. 
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Local property taxation is the respmisibility of various county officers. School districts whose 
boundaries extend into more than one county are treated for property tax purposes as separate 
jurisdictions in each county in which they arc located. For each school district located in a county, the 
county assessor computes the value of locally assessed taxable property. Based on the assessed value of 
property and the scheduled debt service on outstanding bonds in each year, the county auditor-controller 
computes the rate of tax necessary to pay such debt service, and presents the tax rolls (including rates of 
tax for all taxing jurisdictions in the county) to the county board of supervisors for approval. The county 
treasurer-tax collector prepares and mails tax bills to taxpayers and collects the taxes. In addition, the 
treasurer-tax collector, as ex officio treasurer of each school district located in the county, holds school 
district funds, including taxes collected for payment of school bonds, and is charged with payment of 
principal and interest on the bonds when due. 

Assessed Valuation of Property Within the District 

Taxable property located in the District has a 2009-10 assessed value of $23,923,479,961. All 
property (real, personal and intangible) is taxable unless an exemption is granted by the California 
Constitution or United States law. Under the State Constitution, exempt classes of property include 
household and personal effects, intangible personal property (such as bank accounts, stocks and bonds), 
business inventories, and property used for religious, hospital, scientific and charitable purposes. The 
State Legislature may create additional exemptions for personal property, but not for real property. Most 
taxable propetiy is assessed by the assessor of the county in which the property is located. Some special 
classes of property are assessed by the State Board of Equalization, as described below under the heading, 
State-Assessed Property. 

Taxes are levied for each fiscal year on taxable real and personal property assessed as of the 
preceding January I, at which time the lien attaches. The assessed value is required to be adjusted during 
the course of the year when property changes ownership or new construction is completed. State law also 
affords an appeal procedure to taxpayers who disagree with the assessed value of any property. When 
necessitated by changes in assessed value during the course of a year, a supplemental assessment is 
prepared so that taxes can be levied on the new assessed value before the next regular assessment roll is 
completed. 

State-Assessed Property. Under the Constitution, the State Board of Equalization assesses 
property of State-regulated transportation and communications utilities, including railways, telephone and 
telegraph companies, and companies transmitting or selling gas or electricity. The Board of Equalization 
also is required to assess pipelines, flumes, canals and aqueducts lying within two or more counties. The 
value of property assessed by the Board of Equalization is allocated by a formula to local jurisdictions in 
the county, including school districts, and taxed by the local county tax officials in the same manner as for 
locally assessed property. Taxes on privately owned railway cars, however, are levied and collected 
directly by the Board of Equalization. Property used in the generation of electricity by a company that 
does not also transmit or sell that electricity is taxed locally instead of by the Board of Equalization. 
Thus, the reorganization of regulated utilities and the transfer of electricity-generating property to non­
utility companies, as often occurred under electric power deregulation in California, affects how those 
assets are assessed, and which local agencies benefit from the property taxes derived. In general, the 
transfer of State-assessed property located in the District to non-utility companies will increase the 
assessed value of property in the District, since the property's value will no longer be divided among all 
taxing jurisdictions in the County. The transfer of property located and taxed in the District to a State­
assessed utility will have the opposite effect: generally reducing the assessed value in the District, as the 
value is shared among the other jurisdictions in the County. The District is unable to predict future 
transfers of State-assessed property in the District and the County, the impact of such transfers on its 
utility property tax revenues, or whether future legislation or litigation may affect ownership of utility 
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assets, the State's methods of assessing utility property, or the method by which tax revenues of utility 
property is allocated to local taxing agencies, including the District. 

Locally taxed property is classified either as "secured" or "unsecured," and is listed accordingly 
on separate parts of the assessment roll. The "secured roll" is that part of the assessment roll containing 
State-assessed property and property (real or personal) for which there is a lien on real property sufficient, 
in the opinion of the county assessor, to secure payment of the taxes, All other property is "unsecured," 
and is assessed on the "unsecured roll." Secured property assessed by the State Board of Equalization is 
commonly identified for taxation purposes as "utility" property. 

Under California law, a city or county can create a redevelopment agency in territory within one 
or more school districts. Upon fonnation of a "project area" of a redevelopment agency, most property 
tax revenues attributable to the growth in assessed value of taxable property within the project area 
(known as "tax increment") belong to the redevelopment agency, causing a loss of tax revenues to other 
local taxing agencies, including school districts, from that time forward. However, taxes collected for 
payment of debt service on school bonds are not affected or diverted by the operation of a redevelopment 
agency project area. Moreover, some school districts have negotiated "pass-through agreements" with 
their local redevelopment agencies, entitling the district to receive a portion of the tax increment revenue 
that would otherwise belong to the redevelopment agency (provided such revenue is not pledged and 
needed to pay debt service on redevelopment agency tax-increment bonds). In some cases the pass­
through is mandated by statute. 

Shown in the following table is the assessed valuation of the various classes of property in the 
District in recent years. 

Fiscal Year 

2004-05 
2005-06 
2006-07 
2007-08 
2008-09 
2009-10 

Local Secured 

$16,693,573,048 
18,002,372,561 
19,67R,773, 171 
21,129,393,163 
22,288,792,30 I 
22,789,435,493 

TORRANCE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
(County of Los Angeles, California) 

Assessed Valuations 
Fiscal Years 2004-05 through 2009-10 

Utility 

$8,415,698 
6,263,751 
5,41R,076 
2,270,103 
2,270,103 

13,723,745 

Unsecured 

$1,017,171,831 
995,514,858 

1,006,025,079 
I ,030,564,3 77 
I ,069,308,827 
1,120,320,723 

Total Before 
Redevelopment 

Increment 

$17,719,160,577 
19,004,151,170 
20,690,216,326 
22,162,227,643 
23,360,371,231 
23,923,479,961 

Total After 
Redevelopment 

lncrcmcnt{l l 

$17,185,548,779 
18,437,630,068 
20,076,363,334 
21 ,486,648,809 
22,483,783,836 
23,017,225,819 

II) Special (voter-approved) ad valorem property taxes collected for payment of debt service on school district bonds arc based on assessed 
valuation before reduction for redevelopment increment and such special ad valorem property taxes are not affected or diverted by the 
operation of a redevelopment agency project area. 

Source: California Municipal Statistics, Inc. 

Assessments may be adjusted during the course of the year when real property changes ownership 
or new construction is completed. Assessments may also be appealed by taxpayers seeking a reduction as 
a result of economic and other factors beyond the District's control, such as a general market decline in 
land values, reclassification of property to a class exempt from taxation, whether by ownership or use 
(such as exemptions for property owned by State and local agencies and property used for qualified 
educational, hospital, charitable or religious purposes), or the complete or partial destruction of taxable 
property caused by natural or manmade disaster, such as earthquake, flood, fire, toxic dumping, etc. 
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When necessitated by changes in assessed value in the course of a year, taxes are pro-rated for each 
portion of the tax year. 

Bonding Capacity. As a unified school district, the District may issue bonds in an amount up to 
2.5% of the assessed valuation of taxable property within its boundaries. The District's gross bonding 
capacity (also commonly referred to as the "bonding limit" or "debt limit") is approximately $598.08 
million and its net bonding capacity is approximately $484.0 million (taking into account current 
outstanding debt before issuance of the Bonds). Refunding bonds may be issued without regard to this 
limitation; however, once issued, the outstanding principal of any refunding bonds is included when 
calculating the District's bonding capacity. 

Assessed Valuation by Land Use. The following table gives a distribution of taxable property 
located in the District on the 2009-10 tax roll by principal purpose for which the land is used, and the 
assessed valuation and number of parcels for each use. 

TORRANCE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
(County of Los Angeles, California) 

Assessed Valuation and Parcels by Land Use 

Non-Residential: 
Commercial 
Vacant Commercial 
Industrial 
Vacant Industrial 
Recreational 
Government/Social/Institutional 
Possessory 1M incral Rights/Unknown 

Subtotal Non-Residential 

Residential: 
Single Family Residence 
Condominiumffownhousc 
Mobile Home Park 
2-4 Residential Units 
5+ Residential Units/Apartments 
Vacant Residential 

Subtotal Residential 

TOTAL 

2009-10 
Assessed Valuation(Jl 

s 4,332,0 18,763 
64,466,177 

2,031 ,340,193 
110,625,791 
29,367,383 

116,831,066 
I 781 178 512 

$ 8,465,827,885 

s 10,091 ,834,654 
2,381 ,265,179 

30,299,148 
592,324,626 

I ,204,660,803 
23 223 198 

$ 14,323,607,608 

$22,789,435,493 

m Local Secured Assessed Valuation, excluding tax-exempt property. 
Source: California Municipal Statistics, Inc. 
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%of 
Total 
19.01% 
0.28 
8.91 
0.49 
0.13 
0.51 
7.82 

37.15% 

44.28% 
10.45 
0.13 
2.60 
5.29 
0.10 

62.85% 

100.00% 

No. of 
Parcels 

1,480 
104 
686 

68 
21 

t 13 
483 

2,955 

28,971 
6,564 

15 
1,411 

654 
____ill 
37,806 

40,761 

%of 
Total 
3.63% 
0.26 
1.68 
0.17 
0.05 
0.28 

ill 
7.25% 

71.08% 
16.10 
0.04 
3.46 
1.60 
0.47 

92.75% 

100.00% 



Assessed Valuation of Single-Family Homes. The following table shows the assessed valuation 

of single-family homes in the District for fiscal year 2009-10. 

TORRANCE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
(County of Los Angeles, California) 

Assessed Valuation of Single Family Homes 

Per Parce12009-10 Assessed Valuation of Single Family Homes 

2009-10 Assessed A vcragc Assessed Median Assessed 
No. of Parcels Valuation Valuation Valuation 

Single Family Residential 28,971 $10,091,834,654 $348.343 $318,204 

2009-10 No. of Cumulative Cumulative % 
Assessed Valuation Parcels(ll %of Total %of Total Total Valuation %of Total of Total 

$0- $24,999 74 0.255% 0.255% $ 222,291 0.002% 0.002% 
$25,000- $49,999 89 0.307 0.563 3,713,738 0.037 0.039 
$50,000- $74,999 1,116 3.852 4.415 74,291,015 0.736 0.775 
$75,000- $99,999 3,413 11.781 16.196 296,154,069 2.935 3.710 

$100,000 - $124,999 2,156 7.442 23.637 240,745,214 2.386 6.095 
$125,000-$149,999 1,342 4.632 28.270 183,021,796 1.814 7.909 
$150,000 - s 174,999 771 2.661 30.931 125,026,913 1.239 9.148 
$175,000-$199,999 693 2.392 33.323 130,221,958 1.290 10.438 
$200,000 - $224,999 875 3.020 36.343 186,086,639 1.844 12.282 
$225,000- $249,999 980 3.383 39.726 232,299,977 2.302 14.584 
$250,000- $274,999 1,078 3.721 43.447 283,022,308 2.804 I 7.388 
$275,000- $299,999 1,078 3.721 47.168 309,680, I 28 3.069 20.457 
$300,000- $324,999 1,090 3.762 50.930 340,339,968 3.372 23.829 
$325,000- $349,999 1,138 3.928 54.858 384,168,182 3.807 27.636 
$350,000- $374,999 1,092 3.769 58.628 395,852,061 3.922 31.559 
$375,000- $399,999 1,077 3.718 62.345 417,699,216 4.139 35.698 
$400,000 - $424,999 1,105 3.814 66.159 455,673,084 4.515 40.213 
$425,000- $449,999 1,046 3.611 69.770 457,373,573 4.532 44.745 
$450,000- $474,999 963 3.324 73.094 444,886,567 4.408 49.153 
$475,000- $499,999 864 2.982 76.076 420,659,676 4.168 53.322 
$500,000 and greater 6 931 23.924 I 00.000 4 710 696 281 46.678 100.000 

Total 28,971 100.00% $I 0,091 ,834,654 100.00% 

(II Improved single fnmily residential parcels. Excludes condominiums and parcels with multiple family units. 
Source: California Municipal Statistics, Inc. 

Largest Taxpayers in District. The twenty taxpayers with the greatest combined ownership of 

taxable property in the District on the 2009-10 tax roll, and the assessed valuation of all property owned 

by those taxpayers in all taxing jurisdictions within the District, are shown below. 
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I. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 
10. 
II. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 

TORRANCE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
(County of Los Angeles, California) 

Largest 2009-10 Local Secured Taxpayers 

Primary 
Property Owner11 l Land Usc 

Del Amo fashion Center Operating Co. LLC Shopping Center 
Toyota Motor Sales USA Inc. Office Building 
American Honda Motor Co. Inc. Office Building 
Mobil Oil Corp. Industrial 
Allied Signal Inc. Industrial 
CTC Group Inc. Hotel 
Diamondrock Torrance Owner LLC Hotel 
Ball Metal Beverage Container Co. RP Industrial 
Sunrider Corp. Office Building 
Rrecf America REIT Ill Corp. GG2 Industrial 
Del Amo Financial Center LP Commercial 
Alcoa Global Fasteners Inc. Industrial 
MSK Fairfield Milano LLC Apartments 
Sears Roebuck and Co. Shopping Center 
Prologis MacQuaric US LLC Industrial 
Dominguez Investment Company LLC Office Building 
TIC Rl Torrance 22 LLC Hotel 
Suncal Torrance Properties LLC Shopping Center 
Torrance Health Association Inc. Industrial 
Del Amo Associates LLC Shopping Center 

(IJ Excludes taxpayers with values derived from mineral rights and/or possessory interest. 
(21 2009-lO Local Secured Assessed Valuation: $22,789,435,493. 
Source: California Municipal Statistics, Inc. 

Tax Rates 

2009-10 Percent of 
Assessed Value Total11l 

$ 5 I 3,639,579 2.25% 
477,137, I 28 2.09 
387,285,080 1.70 
262,531 ,040 1.15 
102,159,133 0.45 
63,149,474 0.28 
62,919,615 0.28 
61,809,442 0.27 
61,216,728 0.27 
60,343,199 0.26 
60,208,921 0.26 
59,909,613 0.26 
58,527,871 0.26 
54,531,847 0.24 
53,579,096 0.24 
53,550,000 0.23 
52,040,400 0.23 
51,496,110 0.23 
51,141,390 0.22 
51 063 704 0.22 

$2,598,239,370 11.40% 

The State Constitution pcnnits the levy of an ad valarem tax on taxable property not to exceed 
I% of the full cash value of the property, and State law requires the full I% tax to be levied. The levy of 
special ad valorem property taxes in excess of the I% levy is permitted as necessary to provide for debt 
service payments on school bonds and other voter-approved indebtedness. 

The rate of tax necessary to pay fixed debt service on the Bonds in a given year depends on the 
assessed value of taxable property in that year. (The rate of tax imposed on unsecured property for 
repayment of the Bonds is based on the prior year's secured property tax rate.) Economic and other 
factors beyond the District's control, such as a general market decline in land values, reclassification of 
property to a class exempt from taxation, whether by ownership or use (such as exemptions for property 
owned by State and local agencies and property used for qualified educational, hospital, charitable or 
religious purposes), or the complete or partial destruction of taxable property caused by natural or 
manmade disaster, such as earthquake, flood, fire, toxic dumping, etc., could cause a reduction in the 
assessed value of taxable property within the District and necessitate a corresponding increase in the 
annual tax rate to be levied to pay the principal of and interest on the Bonds. Issuance of additional 
authorized bonds in the future might also cause the tax rate to increase. 

Typical Tax Rate Area. The following table shows ad valorem property tax rates for the last 
several years in a typical Tax Rate Area of the District (TRA 9340) over the five year period from 2004-
05 through 2008-09. This Tax Rate Area comprises approximately 78.14% (based on 2008-09 assessed 
valuation) of the total assessed value of the District. 

17 



TORRANCE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
(County of Los Angeles, California) 

Typical Total Tax Rates per $100 of Assessed Valuation (TRA 9340) 
Fiscal Years 2004-2005 Through 2008-09 

2004-05 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08 
I%. General Fund Levy 1.000000% 1.000000% !.000000% 1.000000% 
Los Angeles County .000923 .000795 .000663 
El Camino Community College District .016558 .018381 .017326 .016467 
Torrance Unified School District .016912 .018848 .017992 .016953 
Los Angeles County Flood Control District .000245 .000049 .000052 
Metropolitan Water District .005800 .005200 .004700 .004500 

Total 1.040438% 1.043273% 1.040733% 1.037920% 

Source: California Municipal Statistics, Inc. 

2008-09 

1.000000% 

.017026 

.017312 

.004300 

1.038638% 

In accordance with the law which permitted the Bonds to be approved by a 55% popular vote, 
bonds approved by the District's voters at the November 4, 2008 election may not be issued unless the 
District projects that repayment of all outstanding bonds approved at the election will require a tax rate no 
greater than $60.00 per $100,000 of assessed value. Based on the assessed value of taxable property in 
the District at the time of issuance of the Bonds, the District projects that the maximum tax rate required 
to repay the Bonds and all other outstanding bonds approved at the November 4, 2008 election will be 
within that legal limit. The tax rate test applies only when new bonds are issued, and is not a legal 
limitation upon the authority of the County Board of Supervisors to levy taxes at such rate as may be 
necessary to pay debt service on the Bonds in each year. 

Tax Charges and Delinquencies 

A school district's share of the I% countywide tax is based on the actual allocation of property 
tax revenues to each taxing jurisdiction in the county in Fiscal Year 1978-79, as adjusted according to a 
complicated statutory scheme enacted since that time. Revenues derived from special ad valorem taxes 
for voter-approved indebtedness, including the Bonds, are reserved to the taxing jurisdiction that 
approved and issued the debt, and may only be used to repay that debt. 

The County Treasurer prepares the property tax bills. Property taxes on the regular secured 
assessment roll are due in two equal installments: the first installment is due on November I, and 
becomes delinquent after December I 0. The second installment is due on February 1 and becomes 
delinquent after April I 0. If taxes are not paid by the delinquent date, a I 0% penalty attaches and a $10 
cost is added to unpaid second installments. If taxes remain unpaid by June 30, the tax is deemed to be in 
default, and a $15 state redemption fee applies. Interest then begins to accrue at the rate of 1.5% per 
month. The property owner has the right to redeem the property by paying the taxes, accrued penalties, 
and costs within five years of the date the property went into default. If the property is not redeemed 
within five years, it is subject to sale at a public auction by the county treasurer. 

Property taxes on the unsecured roll are due in one payment on the lien date, January I, and 
become delinquent after August 3\. A 10% penalty attaches to delinquent taxes on property on the 
unsecured roll, and an additional penalty of 1.5% per month begins to accrue on November I. To collect 
unpaid taxes, the County Treasurer may obtain a judgment lien upon and cause the sale of all property 
owned by the taxpayer in the county, and may seize and sell personal property, improvements and 
possessory interests of the taxpayer. The County Treasurer may also bring a civil suit against the 
taxpayer for payment. 
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The date on which taxes on supplemental assessments are due depends on when the supplemental 
tax bill is mailed. 

The following table shows real property tax charges and delinquencies in the District for the 
fiscal years 2003-04 through 2007-08. 

Fiscal Year 
2003-04 
2004-05 
2005-06 
2006-07 
2007-08 

TORRANCE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
(County of Los Angeles, California) 

Secured Tax Charges and Delinquencies 
Fiscal Years 2003-04 through 2007-08 

Secured 
Tax Charge(!) 

$ 31,548,467.88 
33,397,857.40 
35,960,639.86 
38,863,769.91 
42,258,254.38 

Amount Delinquent 
as of June 30 
$ 692,436.97 

785,468.28 
927,679.60 

I ,466,891.44 
2,113,033.16 

11
' 1% General fund apportionment. Excludes redevelopment agency impounds. 

Source: Ca\ifot11ia Municipal Statistics, Inc. 

Percent Delinquent 
June 30 
2.19% 
2.35 
2.58 
3.77 
5.00 

Direct and Overlapping Debt. Set forth below is a schedule of direct and overlapping debt 
prepared by California Municipal Statistics Inc. and effective October 1, 2009 for debt issued as of 
September 10, 2009. The table is included for general infonnation purposes only. The District has not 
reviewed this table for completeness or accuracy and makes no representations in connection therewith. 
The first column in the table names each public agency which has outstanding debt as of the date of the 
schedule and whose territory overlaps the District in whole or in part. Column 2 shows the percentage of 
each overlapping agency's assessed value located within the boundaries of the District. This percentage, 
multiplied by the total outstanding debt of each overlapping agency (which is not shown in the table) 
produces the amount shown in column 3, which is the apportionment of each overlapping agency's 
outstanding debt to taxable property in the District. 

The table generally includes long-term obligations sold in the public credit markets by the public 
agencies listed. Such long-term obligations generally are not payable from revenues of the District 
(except as indicated) nor are they necessarily obligations secured by land within the District. In many 
cases, long-tcnn obligations issued by a public agency are payable only from the general fund or other 
revenues of such public agency. 
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TORRANCE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
(County of Los Angeles, California) 

Statement Of Direct And Overlapping Bonded Debt 
As of September I 0, 2009 

2009-1 0 Assessed Valuation: 
Rcdcvc]opmcnt Incremental Valuation: 
Adjusl(:d Assessed Valuation: 

$23,923,4 79,961 
906 254 142 

$23,017,225,819 

DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING TAX AND ASSESSMENT DEBT: 
Los Angeles County Flood Control District 
Metropolitan Water District 
El Camino Community College District 
Torrant:e Unified School District 
Los Angeles C~unty Regional Park and Open Space Assessment District 

TOTAL DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING TAX AND ASSESSMENT DEBT 

OVERLAPPING GENERAL FUND DEBT: 
Los Altgeles County General Fund Obligations 
Los Angeles County Pension Obligations 
Los Angeles County Superintendent of Schools Certificates of Participation 
Torrance Unified School District Qualified Zone Academy Bonds 
City of Torrance Certificates of Participation 
Los Ar1gclcs County Sanitation District No. 5 Authority 
Los Angeles County Sanitation South Bay Cities Authority 

TOT 1\L GROSS DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GENERAL FUND DEBT 
Less: Torrance Unified School District Qualified Zone Academy Bonds 

supported by Investment Fund 
TOT 1\L NET DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GENERAL FUND DEBT 

GROSS COMBINED TOTAL DEBT 
NET COMBINED TOTAL DEBT 

111 Base:d on 200R-09 ratios. 
(
21 Excludes Bonds to be sold. 

% App\icable(IJ 

2.421% 
1.220 

30.353 
100.000 

2.408 

2.408% 
2.408 
2.408 

100.000 
99.900 
28.649 

4.725 

Debt I 011 109 
s 2,050,708 

3,579,785 
53,191,794 

114,079, 152'" 
5,361,653 

$ 178,263,092 

$ 21,562,902 
5,675,436 

317,506 
2,320,000 

45,779,175 
16,303,912 

458 143 
s 92,417,074 

951 908 
$ 98,180,642 

$270,680, 166(]} 

$269,728,258 

01 Excludes tax and revenue anticipation notes, enterprise revenue, mortgage revenue and tax allocation bonds and non-bonded capital lease 
obligations. 

Ratios to 2009-10 Assessed Valuation: 
Direct Debt ($114,079,152) ............................................. 0.48% 
Total Direct and Overlapping Tax and Assessment Debt ... 0. 75% 

Ratios to Adjusted Assessed Valuation: 
Gros~~ Combined Direct Debt ($116,399,152) ................. 0.51% 
Net Combined Direct Debt ($115,447,24,) ..................... 0.50% 
Gros~ Combined Total Debt .................... . ............... 1.18% 
Net Combined Total Debt....... . ............ 1.17% 

STATE SCHOOL BUILDING AID REPAYABLE AS OF 6/30/09: SO 

Source: California Municipal Statistics, Inc. 

TAX MATTERS 

Series 2009B-1 Bonds Tax Matters 

In the opinion of Orrick, Herrington & Sutcliffe LLP, bond counsel to the District ("Bond 
Counsel"), based upon an analysis of existing laws, regulations, rulings, and court decisions, and 
assuming, among other matters, the accuracy of certain representations and compliance with certain 
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covenants, interest on the Series 2009B-I Bonds is excluded from gross income for federal income tax 
purposes under Section I 03 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 {the "Code") and is exempt from State 
of California personal income taxes. Bond Counsel is of the further opinion that interest on the Series 
2009B-I Bonds is not a specific preference item for purposes of the federal individual or corporate 
alternative minimum taxes, nor is such interest included in adjusted current earnings when calculating 
corporate alternative minimum taxable income. A complete copy of the proposed fom1 of opinion of 
Bond Counsel is set forth in Appendix C: "PROPOSED FORMS OF OPINIONS OF BOND 
COUNSEL" hereto. 

To the extent the issue price of the Series 2009B-I Bonds of any given maturity date is less than 
the amount to be paid at maturity of such Series 2009B-1 Bonds (excluding amounts stated to be interest 
and payable at least annually over the tenn of such Series 2009B-1 Bonds), the difference constitutes 
"original issue discount," the accrual of which, to the extent properly allocable to each beneficial owner 
thereof, is treated as interest on the Series 2009B-l Bonds which is excluded from gross income for 
federal income tax purposes and State of California personal income taxes. For this purpose, the issue 
price of a particular maturity of the Series 2009B-1 Bonds is the first price at which a substantial amount 
of such maturity of the Series 2009B-1 Bonds is sold to the public (excluding bond houses, brokers, or 
similar persons or organizations acting in the capacity of underwriters, placement agents or wholesalers). 
The original issue discount with respect to any maturity of the Series 2009B-I Bonds accrues daily over 
the tenn to maturity of such Series 2009B-I Bonds on the basis of a constant interest rate compounded 
semiannually (with straight-line interpolations between compounding dates). The accruing original issue 
discount is added to the adjusted basis of such Series 2009B-I Bonds to determine taxable gain or loss 
upon disposition (including sale, redemption, or payment on maturity) of such Series 20098-1 Bonds. 
Beneficial owners of the Series 2009B-l Bonds should consult their own tax advisors with respect to the 
tax consequences of ownership of Series 2009B-1 Bonds with original issue discount, including the 
treatment of beneficial owners who do not purchase such Series 2009B-I Bonds in the original offering to 
the public at the first price at which a substantial amount of such Series 2009B-l Bonds is sold to the 
public. 

Series 2009B-I Bonds purchased, whether at original issuance or otherwise, for an amount higher 
than their principal amount payable at maturity (or, in some cases, at their earlier call date) ("Premium 
Bonds") will be treated as having amortizable bond premium. No deduction is allowable for the 
amortizable bond premium in the case of bonds, like the Premium Bonds, the interest on which is 
excluded from gross income for federal income tax purposes. However, the amount of tax-exempt 
interest received, and a beneficial owner's basis in a Premium Bond, will be reduced by the amount of 
amortizable bond premium properly allocable to such beneficial owner. Beneficial owners of Premium 
Bonds should consult their own tax advisors with respect to the proper treatment of amortizable bond 
premium in their particular circumstances. 

The Code imposes various restrictions, conditions and requirements relating to the exclusion from 
gross income for federal income tax purposes of interest on obligations such as the Series 2009B-1 
Bonds. The District has made certain representations and covenanted to comply with certain restrictions, 
conditions and requirements designed to ensure that interest on the Series 2009B-l Bonds will not be 
included in federal gross income. Inaccuracy of these representations or failure to comply with these 
covenants may result in interest on the Series 20098-1 Bonds being included in gross income for federal 
income tax purposes, possibly from the date of original issuance of the Series 2009B-1 Bonds. The 
opinion of Bond Counsel assumes the accuracy of these representations and compliance with these 
covenants. Bond Counsel has not undertaken to dctcnninc (or to inform any person) whether any actions 
taken (or not taken), or events occurring (or not occurring), or any other matters coming to Bond 
Counsel's attention after the date of issuance of the Series 2009B-1 Bonds may adversely affect the value 
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of, or the tax status of interest on, the Series 2009B-l Bonds. Accordingly, the opinion is not intended to, 
and may not, be relied upon in connection with any such actions, events or matters. 

Although Bond Counsel is of the opinion that interest on the Series 2009B-l Bonds is excluded 
from gross income for federal income tax purposes and is exempt from State of California personal 
income taxes, the ownership or disposition of, or the accrual or receipt of interest on, the Series ·2009B-l 
Bonds may otherwise affect a beneficial owner's federal, state or local tax liability. The nature and extent 
of these other tax consequences depends upon the particular tax status of the beneficial owner or the 
beneficial owner's other items of income or deduction. Bond Counsel expresses no opinion regarding any 
such other tax consequences. 

Future legislative proposals, if enacted into law, or clarification of the Code, or court decisions, 
may cause interest on the Series 2009B-l Bonds to be subject, directly or indirectly, to federal income 
taxation or to be subject to or exempted from state income taxation, or otherwise prevent beneficial 
owners from realizing the full current benetit of the tax status of such interest. The introduction or 
enactment of any such future legislative proposals, or clarification of the Code or court decisions may 
also affect the market price for, or marketability of, the Series 2009B-l Bonds. Prospective purchasers of 
the Series 2009B-l Bonds should consult their own tax advisors regarding any pending or proposed 
federal or state tax legislation, regulations or litigation, as to which Bond Counsel expresses no opinion. 

The opinion of Bond Counsel is based on current legal authority, covers certain matters not 
directly addressed by such authorities, and represents Bond Counsel's judgment as to the proper treatment 
of the Series 2009B-l Bonds for federal income tax purposes. It is not binding on the Internal Revenue 
Service ("IRS") or the courts. Furthennore, Bond Counsel cannot give and has not given any opinion or 
assurance about the future activities of the District, or about the effect of future changes in the Code, the 
applicable regulations, the interpretation thereof or the enforcement thereof by the IRS. The District has 
covenanted, however, to comply with the requirements of the Code. 

Bond Counsel's engagement with respect to the Series 2009B-I Bonds ends with the issuance of 
the Series 2009B-I Bonds, and, unless separately engaged, Bond Counsel is not obligated to defend the 
District or the ben~ficial owners regarding the tax exempt status of the Series 2009B-1 Bonds in the event 
of an audit examination by the IRS. Under current procedures, parties other than the District and its 
appointed counsel, including the beneficial owners, would have little, if any, right to participate in the 
audit examination process. Moreover, because achieving judicial review in connection with an audit 
examination of tax-exempt bonds is difficult, obtaining an independent review of IRS positions with 
which the District legitimately disagrees may not be practicable. Any action of the IRS, including but not 
limited to selection of the Series 2009B-I Bonds for audit, or the course or result of such audit, or an 
audit of bonds presenting similar tax issues, may affect the market price for, or the marketability of, the 
Series 2009B-I Bonds, and may cause the District or the beneficial owners to incur significant expense. 

Series 20098-2 Bonds Tax Matters 

In the opinion of Bond Counsel, based upon an analysis of existing laws, regulations, rulings and 
court decisions and assuming compliance with certain covenants, interest on the Series 2009B-2 Bonds is 
exempt from State of California personal income taxes. Interest on the Series 2009B-2 Bonds is not 
excluded from gross income for federal income tax purposes under Section I 03 of the Code. Bond 
Counsel expresses no opinion regarding any other tax consequences related to the ownership or 
disposition of, or accrual or receipt of interest on, the Series 2009B-2 Bonds. The proposed fonn of 
opinion of Bond Counsel is contained in Appendix C: "PROPOSED FORMS OF OPINIONS OF BOND 
COUNSEL" hereto. 
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The following discussion summarizes certain U.S. federal tax considerations generally applicable 
to holders of the Series 2009B-2 Bonds that acquire their Series 2009B-2 Bonds in the initial offering. 
The discussion below is based upon laws, regulations, rulings, and decisions in effect and available on the 
date hereof, all of which arc subject to change, possibly with retroactive effect. Prospective investors 
should note that no rulings have been or are expected to be sought from the IRS with respect to any of the 
U.S. federal income tax consequences discussed below, and no assurance can be given that the IRS will 
not take contrary positions. Further, the following discussion does not deal with all U.S. federal income 
tax consequences applicable to any given investor, nor does it address the U.S. federal income tax 
considerations applicable to categories of investors some of which may be subject to special taxing rules 
(regardless of whether or not such persons constitute U.S. Holders), such as certain U.S. expatriates, 
banks, RE!Ts, RICs, insurance companies, tax-exempt organizations, dealers or traders in securities or 
currencies, partnerships, S corporations, estates and trusts, investors that hold their Series 2009B-2 Bonds 
as part of a hedge, straddle or an integrated or conversion transaction, or investors whose "functional 
currency" is not the U.S. dollar. Furthennore, it does not address (i) alternative minimum tax 
consequences or (ii) the indirect effects on persons who hold equity interests in a holder. In addition, this 
summary generally is limited to investors that acquire their Series 2009B-2 Bonds pursuant to this 
offering for the issue price that is applicable to such Series 2009B-2 Bonds (i.e., the price at which a 
substantial amount of the Series 2009B-2 Bonds are sold to the public) and who will hold their Series 
2009B-2 Bonds as "capital assets" within the meaning of Section 1221 of the Code. 

As used herein, "U.S. Holder" means a beneficial owner of a Series 2009B-2 Bond that for U.S. 
federal income tax purposes is an individual citizen or resident of the United States, a corporation or other 
entity taxable as a corporation created or organized in or under the laws of the United States or any state 
thereof (including the District of Columbia), an estate the income of which is subject to U.S. federal 
income taxation regardless of its source or a trust where a court within the United States is able to 
exercise primary supervision over the administration of the trust and one or more United States persons 
(as defined in the Code) have the authority to control all substantial decisions of the trust (or a trust that 
has made a valid election under U.S. Treasury Regulations to be treated as a domestic trust). As used 
herein, "Non-U.S. Holder" generally means a beneficial owner of a Series 2009B-2 Bond (other than a 
partnership) that is not a U.S. Holder. If a partnership holds Series 2009B-2 Bonds, the tax treatment of 
such partnership or a partner in such partnership generally will depend upon the status of the partner and 
upon the activities of the partnership. Partnerships holding Series 2009B-2 Bonds, and partners in such 
partnerships, should consult their own tax advisors regarding the tax consequences of an investment in the 
Series 20098-2 Bonds (including their status as U.S. Holders or Non-U.S. Holders). 

For U.S. Holders. 

The Series 2009B-2 Bonds are not expected to be treated as issued with original issue discount 
("OlD") for U.S. federal income tax purposes because the stated redemption price at maturity of the 
Series 2009B-2 Bonds is· not expected to exceed their issue price, or because any such excess is expected 
to only be a de minimis amount (as determined for tax purposes). 

Prospective investors that are not individuals or regular C corporations who are U.S. persons 
purchasing the Series 2009B-2 Bonds for investment should consult their own tax advisors as to any tax 
consequences to them from the purchase, ownership and disposition of the Series 20098-2 Bonds. 

Disposition of the Series 20098-2 Bonds. Unless a nonrecognition provision of the Code applies, 
the sale, exchange, redemption, defeasance, retirement (including pursuant to an offer by the District) or 
other disposition of a Series 2009B-2 Bond, will be a taxable event for U.S. federal income tax purposes. 
In such event, in general, a U.S. Holder of a Series 20098-2 Bond will recognize gain or loss equal to the 
difference between (i) the amount of cash plus the fair market value of property received (except to the 
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extent attributable to accrued but unpaid interest on the Series 2009B-2 Bond which will be taxed in the 
manner described above) and (ii) the U.S. Holder's adjusted tax basis in the Series 2009B-2 Bond 
(generally, the purchase price paid by the U.S. Holder for the Series 2009B-2 Bond, decreased by any 
amortized premium). Any such gain or loss generally will be capital gain or loss. 

In the case of a non-corporate U.S. Holder of the Series 2009B-2 Bonds, the maximum marginal 
U.S. federal income tax rate applicable to any such gain will be lower than the maximum marginal U.S. 
federal income tax rate applicable to ordinary income if such U.S. holder's holding period for the Series 
2009B-2 Bonds exceeds one year. The deductibility of capital losses is subject to limitations. 

For Non-U.S. Holders. 

Interest. Subject to the discussion below under the heading "lnfonnation Reporting and Backup 
Withholding," payments of principal of, and interest on, any Series 2009B-2 Bond to a Non-U.S. Holder, 
other than (I) a controlled foreign corporation, as such tenn is defined in the Code, which is related to the 
District through stock ownership and (2) a bank which acquires such Series 2009B-2 Bond in 
consideration of an extension of credit made pursuant to a loan agreement entered into in the ordinary 
course of business, will not be subject to any U.S. withholding tax provided that the beneficial owner of 
the Series 2009B-2 Bond provides a certification completed in compliance with applicable statutory and 
regulatory requirements, which requirements are discussed below under the heading "Information 
Reporting and Backup Withholding," or an exemption is otherwise established. 

Disposition of the Series 2009B-2 Bonds. Subject to the discussion below under the heading 
"Information Reporting and Backup Withholding," any gain realized by a Non-U.S. Holder upon the sale, 
exchange, redemption, retirement (including pursuant to an offer by the District) or other disposition of a 
Series 2009B-2 Bond generally will not be subject to U.S. federal income tax, unless (i) such gain is 
effectively connected with the conduct by such Non-U.S. Holder of a trade or business within the United 
States; or (ii) in the case of any gain realized by an individual Non-U.S. Holder, such holder is present in 
the United States for 183 days or more in the taxable year of such sale, exchange, redemption, retirement 
(including pursuant to an offer by the District) or other disposition and certain other conditions are met. 

U.S. Federal Estate Tax. A Series 2009B-2 Bond that is held by an individual who at the time of 
death is not a citizen or resident of the United States will not be subject to U.S. federal estate tax as a 
result of such individual's death, provided that at the time of such individual's death, payments of interest 
with respect to such Series 2009B-2 Bond would not have been effectively connected with the conduct by 
such individual of a trade or business within the United States. 

Information Reporting and Backup Withholding. U.S. information reporting and "backup 
withholding" requirements apply to certain payments of principal of, and interest on the Series 2009B-2 
Bonds, and to proceeds of the sale, exchange, redemption, retirement (including pursuant to an offer by 
the District) or other disposition of a Series 2009B-2 Bond, to certain non-corporate holders of Series 
2009B-2 Bonds that are United States persons. Under current U.S. Treasury Regulations, payments of 
principal and interest on any Series 2009B-2 Bonds to a holder that is not a United States person will not 
be subject to any backup withholding tax requirements if the beneficial owner of the Series 2009B-2 
Bond or a financial institution holding the Series 2009B-2 Bond on behalf of the beneficial owner in the 
ordinary course of its trade or business provides an appropriate certification to the payor and the payor 
does not have actual knowledge that the certification is false. If a beneficial owner provides the 
certification, the certification must give the name and address of such owner, state that such owner is not 
a United States person, or, in the case of an individual, that such owner is neither a citizen nor a resident 
of the United States, and the owner must sign the certificate under penalties of perjury. If a financial 
institution, other than a financial institution that is a qualified intermediary, provides the certification, the 
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certification must state that the financial institution has received from the beneficial owner the 
certification set forth in the preceding sentence, set forth the infonnation contained in such certification, 
and include a copy of such certification, and an authorized representative of the financial institution must 
sign the cenificate under penalties of perjury. A financial institution generally will not be required to 
furnish to the IRS the names of the beneftcial owners of the Series 2009B-2 Bonds that are not United 
States persons and copies of such owners' certifications where the financial institution is a qualified 
intermediary that has entered into a withholding agreement with the IRS pursuant to applicable U.S. 
Treasury Regulations. 

In the case of payments to a foreign partnership, foreign simple trust or foreign grantor trust, 
other than payr11ents to a foreign partnership, foreign simple trust or foreign grantor trust that qualifies as 
a withholding foreign partnership or a withholding foreign trust within the meaning of applicable U.S. 
Treasury Regulations and payments to a foreign partnership, foreign simple trust or foreign grantor trust 
that are effectively connected with the conduct of a trade or business within the United States, the partners 
of the foreign partnership, the beneficiaries of the foreign simple trust or the persons treated as the owners 
of the foreign grantor trust, as the case may be, will be required to provide the certification discussed 
above in order to establish an exemption from withholding and backup withholding tax requirements. 
The current backup withholding tax rate is 28% (subject to future adjustment). 

In addition, if the foreign office of a foreign "broker," as defined in applicable U.S. Treasury 
Regulations, pays the proceeds of the sale of a Bond to the seller of the Series 2009B-2 Bond, backup 
withholding and information reporting requirements will not apply to such payment provided that such 
broker derives less than 50% of its gross income for certain specified periods from the conduct of a trade 
or business witl1in the United States, is not a controlled foreign corporation, as such term is defined in the 
Code, and is not a foreign partnership (I) one or more of the partners of which, at any time during its tax 
year, are U.S. persons (as defined in U.S. Treasury Regulations Section 1.1441-J(c)(2)) who, in the 
aggregate hold more than 50% of the income or capital interest in the partnership or (2) which, at any 
time during its tax year, is engaged in the conduct of a trade or business within the United States. 
Moreover, the payment by a foreign office of other brokers of the proceeds of the sale of a Series 2009B-
2 Bond, will not be subject to backup withholding unless the payer has actual knowledge that the payee is 
a U.S. person. Principal and interest so paid by the U.S. office of a custodian, nominee or agent, or the 
payment by the U.S. office of a broker of the proceeds of a sale of a Series 2009B-2 Bond, is subject to 
backup withholding requirements unless the beneficial owner provides the nominee, custodian, agent or 
broker with an appropriate certification as to its non-U.S. status under penalties of perjury or otherwise 
establishes an exemption. 

Circular 230. 

Under 3 I C.F.R. part I 0, the regulations governing practice before the IRS (Circular 230), the 
District and its tax advisors are (or may be) required to infonn prospective investors that: 

1. any advice contained herein is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by 
any taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding penalties that may be imposed on the taxpayer; 

11. any such advice is written to support the promotion or marketing of the Bonds and the 
transactions described herein; and 

111. each taxpayer should seek advice based on the taxpayer's particular circumstances from 
an independent tax advisor. 
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OTHER LEGAL MATTERS 

Legal Opinion 

The validity of each series of the Bonds and certain other legal matters are subject to the 
approving opinion of Orrick, Herrington & Sutcliffe LLP, Bond Counsel to the District. Bond Counsel 
expects to deliver an opinion with respect to each series of the Bonds at the time of issuance of such series 
substantially in the forms set forth in Appendix C hereto. Bond Counsel, as such, undertakes no 
responsibility for the accuracy, completeness or fairness of this Official Statement. 

Legality for Investment in California 

Under provisions of the California Financial Code, the Bonds are legal investments for 
commercial banks in California to the extent that the Bonds, in the informed opinion of the bank, are 
prudent for the investment of funds of depositors, and, under provisions of the Government Code of the 
State, are eligible securities for deposit of public moneys in the State. 

Continuing Disclosure 

The District has covenanted for the benefit of the holders and beneficial owners of each series of 
the Bonds to provide certain financial information and operating data relating to the District (the "Annual 
Report") by not later than eight months following the end of the District's fiscal year (currently ending 
June 30), commencing with the report for the 2008-09 Fiscal Year (which is due no later than March I, 
20 I 0) and to provide notices of the occurrence of certain enumerated events, if material. The Annual 
Report will be filed by the District with the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board through its 
Electronic Municipal Market Access system or such other electronic system designated by the Municipal 
Securities Rulemaking Board (the "EMMA System"). The notices of material events will be filed by the 
District with the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board through the EMMA System. The specific 
nature of the information to be contained in the Annual Report or the notices of material events is 
summarized in Appendix D: "FORMS OF CONTINUING DISCLOSURE CERTIFICATES." These 
covenants have been made in order to assist the Underwriter in complying with Securities and Exchange 
Commission Rule 15c2-12(b )(5) (the "Rule"). The District has never failed to comply in all material 
respects with any previous undertakings with regard to the Rule to provide annual reports or notices of 
material events. 

No Litigation 

No litigation is pending or threatened concerning or contesting the validity of the Bonds or the 
District's ability to receive ad valorem taxes and to collect other revenues, or contesting the District's 
ability to issue and retire the Bonds. The District is not aware of any litigation pending or threatened 
questioning the political existence of the District or contesting the title to their offices of District officers 
who will execute the Bonds or District or County officials who will sign certifications relating to the 
Bonds, or the powers of those offices. A certificate (or certificates) to that effect will be furnished to the 
Underwriter at the time of the original delivery of the Bonds. 

The District is routinely subject to lawsuits and claims. In the opm10n of the District, the 
aggregate amount of the uninsured liabilities of the District under these lawsuits and claims will not 
materially affect the financial position or operations of the District. 
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MISCELLANEOUS 

Ratings 

Moody's Investors Service ("Moody's") and Standard & Poor's Rating Services ("Standard & 
Poor's") have assigned their respective ratings of "Aa3" and "AA-" to each series of the Bonds. Rating 
agencies generally base their ratings on their own investigations, studies and assumptions. The ratings 
reflect only the view of the rating agency furnishing the same, and any explanation of the significance of 
such ratings should be obtained only from the rating agency providing the same. Such ratings are not a 
recommendation to buy, sell or hold the Bonds There is no assurance that any ratings will continue for 
any given period of time or that they will not be revised downward or withdrawn entirely by the rating 
agency providing the same, if, in the judgment of such rating agency, circumstances so warrant. Any 
such downward revision or withdrawal of a rating may have an adverse effect on the market price of the 
Bonds. The Underwriter and the District have not undertaken any responsibility after the offering of the 
Bonds to assure the maintenance of the ratings or to oppose any such revision or withdrawal. 

Professionals Involved in the Offering 

Orrick, Herrington & Sutcliffe LLP is acting as Bond Counsel and as Disclosure Counsel with 
respect to each series of the Bonds, and will receive compensation from the District contingent upon the 
sale and delivery of each series of the Bonds. 

Underwriting 

The Measure Y Series 2009B Bonds are being purchased for reoffering to the public by George 
K. Baum & Co. (the "Underwriter") pursuant to the terms of a bond purchase contract executed on 
October 15, 2009, by and among the District, the County and the Underwriter (the "Measure Y Purchase 
Contract"). The Underwriter has agreed to purchase the Measure Y Series 2009B Bonds at a price of 
$60,977,078.28 (consisting of the aggregate principal amount thereof, $54,604,106.00, plus net original 
issue premium of $7,088,633. 70, less underwriter's discount of $600,645.17, and less costs of issuance 
the Underwriter has agreed to pay on behalf of the District in the amount of$115,106.25). The Measure 
Y Purchase Contract provides that the Underwriter will purchase all of the Measure Y Series 2009B 
Bonds, subject to certain tcnns and conditions set forth in the Measure Y Purchase Contract, including the 
approval of certain legal matters by counsel. 

The Measure Z Series 2009B-l Bonds arc being purchased for reoffering to the public by the 
Underwriter pursuant to the tenns of a bond purchase contract executed on October 15, 2009, by and 
among the District, the County and the Underwriter (the "Measure Z Purchase Contract"). The 
Underwriter has agreed to purchase the Measure Z Series 2009B-l Bonds at a price of $19,265,440.40 
(consisting of the aggregate principal amount thereof, $18,920,282.00, plus net original issue premium of 
$647,868.75, less underwriter's discount of $208,123.10, and less costs of issuance the Underwriter has 
agreed to pay on behalf of the District in the amount of $94,587.25). The Measure Z Purchase Contract 
provides that the Underwriter will purchase all of the Measure Z Series 2009B-l Bonds, subject to certain 
tenns and conditions set forth in the Measure Z Purchase Contract, including the approval of certain legal 
matters by counsel. 

The Underwriter may offer and sell the Bonds to certain dealers and others at prices lower than 
the public offering prices shown on the inside front cover page of this Official Statement. The offering 
prices may be changed from time to time by the Underwriter. 
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The District has duly authorized the delivery of this Official Statement. 

TORRANCE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

By: /s/ George Mannon, Ed. D. 
Superintendent 
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APPENDIX A 

INFORMATION RELATING TO THE DISTRICT'S OPERATIONS AND BUDGET 

The information in this appendix concerning the operations of the Torrance Unified School 
District (the "District''), the District's finances, and Stale of California (the "Stale'') .funding of 
education, is provided as supplementary information only, and it should not be inferred from the 
inclusion of this information in this Official Statement that the principal of or interest on the Bonds is 
payable .from the general .fimd of the District or from Stale revenues. The Bonds are payable from the 
proceeds of an ad valorem lax approved by the voters of the District pursuant to all applicable laws and 
Constitutional requirements, and required to be levied by the County on property within the District in an 
amount su.fjicien/ for the timely payment of principal and interest on each series of the Bondv. See 
"SECURITY AND SOURCE OF PAYMENT FOR THE BONDS" in the front portion of this Official 
Statement. 

THE DISTRICT 

Introduction 

The District was established in 1947 and is located in the western side of Los Angeles County, 
boarded by the Palos Verdes Peninsula on the south, the Cities of Redondo Beach and Gardena on the 
north, the City of Carson on the east and the Pacific Ocean on the west. The District encompasses within 
its boundaries all of the City of Torrance. The District's jurisdiction includes approximately 21 square 
miles. The District currently operates 17 elementary schools, 8 middle schools, 5 high schools, one of 
which is a continuation school, and 3 adult schools. The District estimates that total current enrollment is 
approximately 24,600 students. 

Board of Education 

The governing board of the District is the Board of Education of the Torrance Unified School 
District (the "Board"). The Board consists of five members who are elected at large to overlapping four­
year tenns at elections held every two years. If a vacancy arises during any tcnn, the vacancy is filled by 
an appointment by the majority vote of the remaining board members and if there is no majority by a 
special election. Each December, the Board elects a President and a Clerk to serve one-year terms. The 
name, office and the month and year of the expiration of the term of each member of the Board is 
described below. 

TORRANCE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
(County of Los Angeles, California) 

Name 
AlbertY. Muratsuchi, Esq. 
Mark Steffen 
Don Lee 
Michael P. Ernst, Ph.D. 
Terry Ragins 

Board of Education 

Office 
President 
Vice President 
Clerk 
Member 
Member 
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Term Expires 
December 2009 
December 2009 
December 20 1 1 

December 2009 
December 2011 



Superintendent and Administrative Personnel 

The Superintendent of the District is appointed by the Board and reports to the Board. The 
Superintendent is responsible for management of the District's day-to-day operations and supervises the 
work of other key District administrators. Information concerning the Superintendent and certain other 
key administrative personnel is set forth below. 

George Mannon, Ed.D., Superintendent. The Board appointed Dr. Mannon as Superintendent 
effective September 15, 2005. Dr. Mannon came to the District frotn Glendora Unified School District 
where he served as superintendent since July, 2000. Previously, he was the superintendent of the Tustin 
Unified School District from 1996 to 2000 and the superintendent of the Carlsbad Unified School District 
from 1993 to 1996. 

Dr. Mannon has worked in public education since 1973 when he was a social studies teacher at 
Charleston high School in West Virginia. He went on to serve as a high school assistant principal at 
Charleston High School and as principal of Woodrow Wilson Junior High School, also in Charleston. He 
then served as an execute director for the Kanawha County. Schools in West Virginia from 1984 to 1987. 
From 1987 to 1993, Dr. Mannon worked for the Phoenix Union High School District as a high school 
principal, assistant superintendent for Employee Relations and deputy superintendent. 

Dr. Mannon received a bachelor's degree in social studies from the University of Tennessee, a 
master's degree in history from Marshall University in West Virginia, and a doctorate in education 
administration from Arizona State University. 

Dr. Mannon has been involved in community affairs through membership in various education 
and service organizations. He has been an active member of Rotary International for 18 years and was 
president of the Tustin Rotary Club from 1999-2000. He is currently a member of the Torrance Del Amo 
Rotary Club. Dr. Mannon is a member of the Torrance Young Men's Christian Association (YMCA) 
Board of Managers, and on the Board of Directors of the Torrance Cultural Arts Foundation and the 
Torrance Area Chamber of Commerce. 

Donald Stabler, Ed. D., Deputy Superintendent, Administrative Services. Dr. Stabler began his 
career as an elementary teacher, moving on as an elementary principal, county schools business 
consultant, assistant superintendent/associate superintendent business services to his current position as 
deputy superintendent of administrative services where he is responsible for all non-educational functions 
of the district. He has received a bachelor's degree and master's degree in elementary education and a 
doctorate in education in Educational Administration along with the School Business Certifications from 
the University of Southern California and the California Association of School Business Officials. 

Judy Chai- Fiscal Services Officer. The Board appointed Ms. Chai as Fiscal Services Officer 
effective July I, 2003. Ms. Chai comes to the District from the Palos Verdes Peninsula Unified School 
District where she served as Fiscal Services Director and Senior Fiscal Director since February of 2000. 
Previously, she worked as the Fiscal Services Director and Controller for Rowland Unified School 
District from 1996 to 2000. 

Ms. Chai worked in public accounting from 1988 to 1996 when she was a Certified Public 
Accountant at Deloitte & Touche, LLP. She received a bachelor's degree in Business Administration 
from National Taiwan University, and a master's degree in Professional Accounting from the University 
of Texas at Austin. 
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DISTRICT FINANCIAL MATTERS 

State Funding of Education; State Budget Process 

General. As is true for all school districts in California, the District's operating income consists 
primarily of two components: a State portion funded from the State's general fund and a local portion 
derived from the District's share of the countywide property tax. In addition, school districts may be 
eligible for other special categorical funding from State and federal government programs. The District 
receives approximately 65% of its general fund revenues from State funds, budgeted at approximately 
$120 million in fiscal year 2009-10. As a result, decreases in State revenues, or in State legislative 
appropriations made to fund education, may significantly affect District operations. 

Under Proposition 98, a constitutional and statutory amendment adopted by the State's voters in 
1988 and amended by Proposition Ill in 1990 (now found at Article XVI, Sections 8 and 8.5 of the 
Constitution), a minimum level of funding is guaranteed to school districts, community college districts, 
and other State agencies that provide direct elementary and secondary instructional programs. Recent 
years have seen frequent disruptions in State personal income taxes, sales and use taxes, and corporate 
taxes, making it increasingly difficult for the State to meet its Proposition 98 funding mandate, which 
normally commands about 45% of all State general fund revenues, while providing for other fixed State 
costs and priority programs and services. Because education funding constitutes such a large part of the 
State's general fund expenditures, it is generally at the center of annual budget negotiations and 
adjustments. 

Adoption of Annual State Budget. According to the State Constitution, the Governor must 
propose a budget to the State Legislature no later than January I 0 of each year, and a final budget must be 
adopted by a two-thirds vote of each house of the Legislature no later than June 15, although this deadline 
is routinely breached. The budget becomes Jaw upon the signature of the Governor, who may veto 
specific items of expenditure. School district budgets must generally be adopted by July I, and revised by 
the school board within 45 days after the Governor signs the budget act to reflect any changes in budgeted 
revenues and expenditures made necessary by the adopted State budget. The Governor signed the 
amended 2009-10 Budget Act on July 29,2009. 

When the State budget is not adopted on time, basic appropriations and the categorical funding 
portion of each school district's State funding are affected differently. Under the rule of White v. Davis 
(also referred to as Jarvis v. Connell), a State Court of Appeal decision reached in 2002, there is no 
constitutional mandate for appropriations to school districts without an adopted budget or emergency 
appropriation, and funds for State programs cannot be disbursed by the State Controller until that time, 
unless the expenditure is (i) authorized by a continuing appropriation found in statute, (ii) mandated by 
the Constitution (such as appropriations for salaries of elected state officers), or (iii) mandated by federal 
Jaw (such as payments to State workers at no more than minimum wage). The State Controller has 
consistently stated that basic State funding for schools is continuously appropriated by statute, but that 
special and categorical funds may not be appropriated without an adopted budget. Should the Legislature 
fail to pass a budget or emergency appropriation before the start of any fiscal year, the District might 
experience delays in receiving certain expected revenues. The District is authorized to borrow temporary 
funds to cover its annual cash flow deficits, and as a result of the White decision, the District might find it 
necessary to increase the size or frequency of its cash flow borrowings, or to borrow earlier in the fiscal 
year. The District does not expect the White decision to have any long-term effect on its operating 
budgets. 

Aggregate State Education Funding. The Proposition 98 guaranteed amount for education is 
based on prior-year funding, as adjusted through various formulas and tests that take into account State 
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proceeds of taxes, local property tax proceeds, school enrollment, per-capita personal income, and other 
factors. The State's share of the guaranteed amount is based on State general fund tax proceeds and is not 
based on the general fund in total or on the State budget. The local share of the guaranteed amount is 
funded from local property taxes. The total guaranteed amount varies from year to year and throughout 
the stages of any given fiscal year's budget, from the Governor's initial budget proposal to actual 
expenditures to post-year-end revisions, as better information regarding the various factors becomes 
available. Over the long run, the guaranteed amount will increase as enrollment and per capita personal 
mcome grow. 

If, at year-end, the guaranteed amount is calculated to be higher than the amount actually 
appropriated in that year, the difference becomes an additional education funding obligation, referred to 
as "settle-up." If the amount appropriated is higher than the guaranteed amount in any year, that higher 
funding level permanently increases the base guaranteed amount in future years. The Proposition 98 
guaranteed amount is reduced in years when general fund revenue growth lags personal income growth, 
and may be suspended for one year at a time by enactment of an urgency statute. In either case, in 
subsequent years when State general fund revenues grow faster than personal income (or sooner, as the 
Legislature may determine), the funding level must be restored to the guaranteed amount, the obligation 
to do so being referred to as "maintenance factor." 

In recent years, the State's response to fiscal difficulties has had a significant impact on 
Proposition 98 funding and settle-up treatment. The State has sought to avoid or delay paying settle-up 
amounts when funding has lagged the guaranteed amount. In response, teachers' unions, the State 
Superintendent and others sued the State or Governor in 1995, 2005 and 2009 to force them to fund 
schools in the full amount required. The settlement of the 1995 and 2005 lawsuits has so far resulted in 
over $4 billion in accrued State settle up obligations. However, legislation enacted to pay down the 
obligations through additional education funding over time, including the Quality Education Investment 
Act of 2006 (QEIA), have also become part of annual budget negotiations, resulting in repeated 
adjustments and deferrals of the settle up amounts. The State has also sought to preserve general fund 
cash while avoiding increases in the base guaranteed amount through various mechanisms: by treating 
any excess appropriations as advances against subsequent years' Proposition 98 minimum funding levels 
rather than current year increases; by temporarily deferring apportionments of Proposition 98 funds one 
fiscal year to the next, by pennanently deferring the year end apportionment from June 30 to July 2; by 
suspending Proposition 98, as the State did in 2004-05; and by proposing to amend the Constitution's 
definition of the guaranteed amount and settle-up requirement under certain circumstances. 

2009-10 State Budget. On September 24, 2008, the Governor signed the State budget for fiscal 
year 2008-09, the latest budget approval in State history. It is widely acknowledged that even by the time 
of its passage, the budget's revenue estimates were already too optimistic, in light of continuing weak 
performance in the California economy and unprecedented adverse developments in the global and 
national financial markets, particularly after September 15, 2008. The Governor declared a fiscal 
emergency in December 2008, and called three concurrent special legislative sessions in order to address 
the budget deficit then estimated to be $42 billion. In the face of growingly negative estimates of State 
tax receipts during fiscal year 2008-09, the Governor signed the State's fiscal year 2009-10 Budget Act 
on February 20, 2009 (the earliest date on record), essentially as a revised two year budget settlement for 
fiscal years 200S-09 and 2009-10. However, after the failure in May 2009 of six revenue and spending 
propositions on the statewide ballot, the passage of which were assumed in the budget bill, work began 
again on a fiscal year 2009-10 budget plan. On July 24, 2009, the Legislature approved a new budget 
package, which the Governor signed on July 28, 2009. For an accurate view of current Proposition 98 
funding, one must treat these three recent budgets as a whole, and consider also the significant 
adjustments that have been left to future budget years. 
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The amended 2009-10 State Budget consisted of some 30 separate bills; subsequent legislation 
may at1ect final budget totals. Indeed, if the economy worsens, the assumptions in even the amended 
2009-10 State Budget may prove unsustainable, and further cuts and revisions may be needed. Until 
audited fiscal year-end 2008-09 State revenues are known, the State cannot detcnnine the final fiscal year 
2008-09 Proposition 98 funding requirement. The following infonnation relating to the funding of 
elementary and secondary education is adapted from the budget summaries prepared by Legislative 
Analyst's Office, the Governor's office and other sources. 

The amended 2009-10 State Budget achieves balance through spending cuts, additional revenue 
generation, borrowing from local governments and others, revenue shifts from redevelopment agencies, 
and other accounting changes; all of these techniques are also present in the adopted Proposition 98 
funding plan. Fiscal year 2008-09 Proposition 98 funding for K-12 schools is reduced to $43.1 billion ($9 
billion less than the level assumed in the adopted 2008-09 State Budget, and $1.6 billion less than the 
February 2009 amended amount); fiscal year 2009-10 funding is established at $44.6 billion ($3.7 billion 
less than the February 2009 adopted amount). Over $10.1 billion in mandated Proposition 98 funding is 
deferred to future years: the so-called "maintenance factor." Of budgeted Proposition 98 funding, $1.7 
billion is shifted to school districts from property taxes and other moneys belonging to redevelopment 
agencies. Funding is also delayed in several ways: $2 billion is deferred from the first months of fiscal 
year 2009-10 to December 2009 and January 20 I 0, while $1.8 billion will not be paid until August 20 I O­
Il. Mandated settle-up payments of $450 million for prior years under the Quality Education Investment 
Act are also deferred, effectively to fiscal year 2014-15. Cost of living adjustments of over 18'Yo are 
deferred, creating a future obligation of over $6.5 billion. Categorical funding of $1.6 billion intended for 
fiscal year 2008-09 that had not been funded by June 30, 2009, is treated as fiscal year 2009-10 
categorical funding, but an equal amount of minimum guarantee funding is eliminated. For those districts 
that would otherwise receive no Proposition 98 minimum guarantee funding from the State, categorical 
funding is reduced by $80 million. In addition, the Governor vetoed $3.9 million of approved spending 
for special education transportation costs. 

State savings is also achieved by lifting various mandates and restnctiOns on local school 
districts: full flexibility is allowed to spend funding for 42 categorical programs as districts wish through 
20 12-13; the penalties associated with class-size reduction in grades K-3 are largely reduced, and the 
minimum days of instruction arc reduced from 180 to 175, through reduced or suspended financial 
penalties on districts that do not meet existing requirements; districts are excused from buying new 
approved instructional materials; proceeds of surplus land sales otherwise restricted to capital 
improvements arc permitted to be used for general fund expenditures through 20 II; the general fund 
reserve requirement is reduced to one-third of the otherwise applicable percentage (3% of expenditures 
for a district with average daily attendance of up to 30,000), provided this is restored by 201!-12; the 
routine maintenance reserve requirement of 3% of general fund expenditures is suspended; and school 
districts that project they will not meet financial guidelines due to loss of federal stimulus funding in 
fiscal years 2011-12 and 2012-13 will not have their budgets negatively rated as a result. 

The District cannot predict how State income or State education funding will vary over the tenn 
to maturity of the Bonds, and the District takes no responsibility for informing owners of the Bonds as to 
actions the State Legislature or Governor may take affecting the current year's budget after its adoption. 
Information about the State budget and State spending for education is regularly available at various 
State-maintained websitcs. Text of proposed and adopted budgets may be found at the website of the 
Department of Finance, www.dof.ca.gov, under the heading "California Budget." An impartial analysis 
of the budget is posted by the Office of the Legislative Analyst at www.lao.ca.gov. In addition, various 
State of California official statements, many of which contain a summary of the current and past State 
budgets and the impact of those budgets on school districts in the State, may be found at the website of 
the State Treasurer, www.treasurer.ca.gov. The information referred to is prepared by the respective 
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State agency maintaining each website and not by the District, and the District can take no responsibility 
for the continued accuracy of these internet addresses or for the accuracy, completeness or timeliness of 
information posted there, and such information is not incorporated herein by these references. 

Proposition JA. Beginning in 1992-93, the State has satisfied a portion of its Proposition 98 
obligations by shifting part of the property tax revenues otherwise belonging to cities, counties, special 
districts, and redevelopment agencies, to school and college districts through a local Educational Revenue 
Augmentation Fund (ERAF) in each county. Local agencies, objecting to invasions of their local 
revenues by the State, sponsored a statewide ballot initiative intended to eliminate the practice. In 
response, the Legislature proposed an amendment to the State Constitution, which the State's voters 
approved as Proposition I A at the November 2004 election. 

Proposition lA is intended to, among other things, stabilize local government revenue sources by 
restricting the State's control over local property taxes. Proposition I A allows the State to divert up to 
8% of local property tax revenues for State purposes (including, but not limited to, funding K-12 
education) only if: (i) the Governor declares such action to be necessary due to a State fiscal emergency; 
(ii) two-thirds of both houses of the Legislature approve the action; (iii) the amount diverted is required 
by statute to be repaid within three years; (iv) the State does not owe any repayment to local agencies for 
past property tax or Vehicle License Fee diversions to local agencies; and (v) such property tax diversions 
do not occur in more than two of any ten consecutive fiscal years. Because ERAF shifts will be capped 
and limited in frequency, school and college districts that receive Proposition 98 funding from the State 
will be more directly dependent upon the State's general fund. 

The amended 2009-10 State Budget includes a Proposition lA diversion of $1.935 billion in local 
property tax revenues from cities, counties, and special districts to the State to offset State general fund 
spending for education and other programs. Such diverted revenues must be repaid, with interest, no later 
than June 30,2013. The amended 2009-10 State Budget diverts another $1.7 billion in local property tax 
revenues from local redevelopment agencies, but this is not covered by Proposition l A, and may be 
subject to lawsuits by such affected local agencies. 

Future Budgets and Budgetary Actions. The District cannot predict what actions will be taken 
in the future by the State Legislature and the Governor to address changing State revenues and 
expenditures or the impact such actions will have on State revenues available in the current or future 
years for education. The State budget will be affected by national and State economic conditions and 
other factors over which the District will have no control. Certain actions could result in a significant 
shortfall of revenue and cash, and could impair the State's ability to fund schools during fiscal year 2009-
l 0 and in future fiscal years. Continued State budget shortfalls in fiscal year 2009-l 0 and future fiscal 
years could have a material adverse financial impact on the District. 

Allocation of State Funding to School District>' Under Education Code Section 42238 and 
following, each school district is determined to have a target funding level: a "base revenue limit" per 
student multiplied by the district's student enrollment measured in units of average daily attendance 
("A.D.A."). The base revenue limit is calculated from the district's prior-year funding level, as adjusted 
for a number of factors, such as inflation, special or increased instructional needs and costs, employee 
retirement costs, especially low enrollment, increased pupil transportation costs, etc. Generally, the 
amount of State funding allocated to each school district is the amount needed to reach that district's base 
revenue limit after taking into account certain other revenues, in particular, locally generated property 
taxes. This is referred to as State "equalization aid." To the extent local tax revenues increase due to 
growth in local property assessed valuation, the additional revenue is offset by a decline in the State's 
contribution. 
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Enrollment can fluctuate due to factors such as population growth or decline, competition from 
private, parochial, and public charter schools, inter-district transfers in or out, and other causes. Losses in 
enrollment will cause a school district to lose operating revenues, without necessarily pennitting the 
district to make adjustments in fixed operating costs. 

The following table sets forth (i) the District's actual A.D.A., enrollment and base revenue limit 
per unit of A.D.A. for fiscal years 2004-05 through 2008-09, and (ii) the District's projected A.D.A., 
enrollment and base revenue limit per unit of A.D.A. for fiscal year 2009-10, for kindergarten through 
grade 12 ("K-12"), including special education. 

Torrance Unified School District 
Average Daily Attendance, Enrollment And Base Revenue Limit 

Fiscal Years 2004-05 Through 2009-10 

Base Revenue Limit 
Average Daily Per Unit of Average Daily 

Fiscal Year Attendance Enrollment Attendance 

2004-05 24,704 25,447 s 4,922.47 
2005-06 24,657 25,42R 5,133.47 
2006-07 24,674 25,28R 5,535.33 
2007-08 24,083 25,013 5,787.33 
2008-091" 24,024 24,808 6,116.33 
2009-1012

' 23,828 24,600 6,377.33 

(II The District had a 7.844% base revenue limit deficit in fiscal year 2008-09, resulting in a funded base revenue limit of$5,636.57. 
(
21 Figures arc projections. The District also expects a 18.355% base revenue limit deficit and a 4.25% cost of living adjustment in fi:;cal 

year 2009-10, which results in net funding of a negative 7.64% and a funded base revenue limit of $5,206.77. 
Source: The District. 

In its 2009-10 revised budget, the District projects that it will receive approximately $119.9 
million in aggregate revenue limit income in fiscal year 2009-10, or approximately 65.3% of its general 
fund revenues. State funds for special programs are budgeted to be $16 million for 2009-10. The District 
also expects to receive a small portion of its budget from State lottery funds, which may not be used for 
non-instructional purposes, such as the acquisition of real property, the construction of facilities, or the 
financing of research. School districts receive lottery funds proportional to their total A.D.A. The 
District's State lottery revenue is currently budgeted at $3,754,000 for fiscal year 2009-10. 

Local Sources of Education Funding 

The ·principal component of local revenues is a school district's property tax revenues, i.e., each 
district's share of the local one-percent property tax, received pursuant to Sections 75 and following and 
Sections 95 and following of the California Revenue and Taxation Code. Education Code Section 
42238(h) itemizes the local revenues that are counted towards the base revenue limit before calculating 
how much the State must provide in State aid. The more local property taxes a district receives, the less 
State aid it is entitled to; ultimately, a school district whose local property tax revenues exceed its base 
revenue limit is entitled to receive no State aid, and receives only its special categorical aid which is 
deemed to include the "basic aid" of $120 per student per year guaranteed by Article IX, Section 6 of the 
Constitution. Such districts are known as "basic aid districts." Districts that receive some State aid are 
commonly referred to as "revenue limit districts." 

The District is not a "basic aid district." Local property tax revenues account for approximately 
37% of the District's aggregate revenue limit income, and are budgeted to be $44 million, or 24% of total 
general fund revenue in fiscal year 2009-10. For a discussion of legal limitations on the ability of the 
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District to raise revenues through local property taxes, see "CONSTITUTIONAL AND STATUTORY 
LIMITATIONS ON TAXES AND APPROPRIATIONS" below. 

Developer Fees 

The District collects developer fees to finance essential school facilities within the District. The 
following table of developer fee revenues reflects the collection of fees from fiscal years 2005-06 through 
fiscal year 2009-10. 

TORRANCE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Developer Fees 

Fiscal Years 2005-06 through 2009-10 

Year 

2005-06 
2006-07 
2007-08 
2008-09 
2009-1 o"' 

(ll Projected. 
Source: The District. 

Total Revenues 

$1,546,171 
2,005,830 

71i3,120 
301,128 
200,000 

Significant Accounting Policies and Audited Financial Reports 

The State Department of Education imposes by law uniform financial reporting and budgeting 
requirements for K through 12 school districts. Financial transactions are accounted for in accordance 
with the Department of Education's California School Accounting Manual. This manual, according to 
Section 41010 of the Education Code, is to be followed by all California school districts, including the 
District. Significant accounting policies followed by the District are explained in Note 1 to the District's 
audited financial statements for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2008, which are included as Appendix B. 

Independently audited financial reports are prepared annually in conformity with generally 
accepted accounting principles for educational institutions. The annual audit report is generally available 
about six months after the June 30 close of each fiscal year. The following table contains data abstracted 
from fmancial statements prepared by the District's independent auditor, Moss, Levy & Hartzheim, 
Beverly Hills, California, California for fiscal years 2004-05 through 2007-08. Moss, Levy & Hartzheim 
has not beim requested to consent to the use or to the inclusion of its report in this Official Statement, and 
it has neither audited nor reviewed this Official Statement. The District is required by law to adopt its 
audited financial statements after a public meeting to be conducted no later than January 31 following the 
close of each f1scal year. 
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TORRANCE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
(County of Los Angeles, California) 

Statement of General Fund Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 
Fiscal Years 2003-2004 through 2007-08 

2003-04 2004-05 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08 
Actuals Actuals Acluals Actuals Actuals 

REVENUES 
Revenue Limit Sources: 

Srare apportionments $ 62,675.008 s 79,793,655 S 88,694,20 I $ 96,706,025 $ 101,583,766 
Local sources 52,974,257 41,535,203 39,833,222 41,903,790 41,987,099 

federal 8,595,604 8,297,546 8,295,924 8,412,6(,2 8,465,227 
Other state 33,440,364 35,128,008 37,721,344 47,906,458 45,493,037 
Other local 4,046,195 3,910,540 5,026,114 6,888,963 5,679,260 

Total revenues 161,731,428 168,664,952 179,570,805 201,817,89X 203,208,389 

EXPENDITURES 
Certificated salaries 83,673,541 80,763,177 82,503,967 89,731,226 93, I 09,511 
Classified salaries 25,975,910 25,892,522 26,328,710 29,404,200 31 '166,642 
Employee benctits 28,040,195 33,398,549 33,878,223 34,778,417 35,710,663 
Books and supplies 5,507,322 5,617,280 4,510,243 7,207.484 9,062,947 
Contracted services and other 14,816,451 15,036,990 16,603,421 18,861,633 20,250,857 

operating expenses 
Capital outlay 199,743 222,085 981,816 5,882,357 6,246,281 
Other outgo 7,084,117 6,686,196 7.459,471 7,840,159 9,095,217 
Direct Support/Indirect Costs (791,743) 
Debt Service: 

Principal 196,442 246,667 313,387 I 03,390 
Interest and fiscal charges 22.570 20,811 17,602 9,394 

rota! expenditures 164,505,536 167,835,811 172,533,329 194,036,465 204,754,902 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues (2,774,108) 829,141 7,037,476 7,781,433 (1,546,513) 
Over (Under) Expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
(USES): 

Proceeds from long term debt 2,320,000 18,559 
Transfers in 1,032,000 500,000 406,253 1,900,000 
Transfers out (I ,048,000) (1,114,497) (1,151,614) (1,192,167) 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) ( 16,000) l ,705,503 (726,802) 707,833 

Net Change in Fund Balances (2, 774, I 08) 813,141 8,742,979 7,054,631 (838,680) 

Fund Balances, July I 6,667,091 I ,366,228 2,179,369 I 0,922,348 17,976,979 

Prior period adjustment (2,526,755) 

Fund Balances, June 30 $ I ,366,228 s 2,179,369 s 10,922,348 $ 17,976,979 $ 17,138,299 

Source: District Audited Financial Reports for Fiscal Years 2003~04 through 2007-08. 

District Budget Process and County Review 

State law requires school districts to maintain a balanced budget in each fiscal year. The State 
Department of Education imposes a uniform budgeting and accounting fonnat for school districts. 

Under current law, a school district governing board must adopt and file with the county 
superintendent of schools a tentative budget by July I in each fiscal year. The District is under the 
jurisdiction of the Los Angeles County Superintendent of Schools. 
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The County Superintendent must review and approve or disapprove the budget no later than 
August 15. The County Superintendent is required to examine the adopted budget for compliance with 
the standards and criteria adopted by the State Board of Education and identify technical corrections 
necessary to bring the budget into compliance with the established standards. If the budget is 
disapproved, it is returned to the District with recommendations for revision. The District is then required 
to revise the budget, hold a public hearing thereon, adopt the revised budget, and file it with the County 
Superintendent no later than September 8. Pursuant to State law, the County Superintendent has available 
various remedies by which to impose and enforce a budget that complies with State criteria, depending on 
the circumstances, if a budget is disapproved. After approval of an adopted budget, the school district's 
administration may submit budget revisions for governing board approval. 

Subsequent to approval, the County Superintendent will monitor each district under its 
jurisdiction throughout the fiscal year pursuant to its adopted budget to determine on an ongoing basis if 
the district can meet its current or subsequent year financial obligations. If the County Superintendent 
detennines that a district cannot meet its current or subsequent year obligations, the County 
Superintendent will notify the district's governing board of the determination and may then do either or 
both of the following: (a) assign a fiscal advisor to enable the district to meet those obligations, or (b) if a 
study and recommendations are made and a district fails to take appropriate action to meet its financial 
obligations, the County Superintendent will so notify the State Superintendent of Public Instruction, and 
then may do any or all of the following for the remainder of the fiscal year: (i) request additional 
infonnation regarding the district's budget and operations; (ii) develop and impose, after also consulting 
with the district's governing board, revisions to the budget that will enable the district to meet its financial 
obligations; and (iii) stay or rescind any action inconsistent with such revisions. However, the County 
Superintendent may not abrogate any provision of a collective bargaining agreement that was entered into 
prior to the date upon which the County Superintendent assumed authority. 

A State law adopted in 1991 (known as "A.B. 1200") imposed additional financial reporting 
requirements on school districts, and established guidelines for emergency State aid apportionments. 
Under the provisions of A.B. 1200, each school district is required to file interim certifications with the 
County Superintendent (on December 15, for the period ended October 31, and by mid-March for the 
period ended January 31) as to its ability to meet its financial obligations for the remainder of the then­
current fiscal year and, based on current forecasts, for the subsequent fiscal year. The County 
Superintendent reviews the certification and issues either a positive, negative or qualified certification. A 
positive certification is assigned to any school district that will meet its financial obligations for the 
current fiscal year and subsequent two fiscal years. A negative certification is assigned to any school 
district that is deemed unable to meet its financial obligations for the remainder of the fiscal year or 
subsequent fiscal year. A qualified certification is assigned to any school district that may not meet its 
financial obligations for the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years. A school district that 
receives a qualified or negative certification may not issue tax and revenue anticipation notes or 
certificates of participation without approval by the County Superintendent. The District has not had any 
qualified certification since Fiscal Y car 2004-05. 

The following table summarizes the District's adopted General Fund Budgets for fiscal years 
2007-08,2008-09 and 2009-10, and unaudited actuals for fiscal years 2007-08 and 2008-09. 
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TORRANCE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
General Fund Budgets for Fiscal Years 2007-08,2008-09 and 2009-10 and 

Unaudited Actuals for Fiscal Years 2007-08 and 2001!-09 

2007-08 2007-08 2008-09 2008-09 
Original Adopted Ummditcd Original Adopted Unaudited 

Budget Actuals Budget Actuals 

REVENUES 
Revenue Limit Sources $143,383,768.00 $143,570,805.62 $141,215,618.00 $136.669,939.97 
Federal Revenue 7,825,000.00 8,465,226.98 7,568,000.00 18,414,196.02 
Other State Revenue 43,460,000.00 45,493,036.77 43,103,000.00 40,860,859.67 
Other Local Revenue 3,876,000.00 5,674,378.!W 11 4,072,000.00 4.782,350.27 

TOTAL REVENUES 198,544,768.00 203,203,508. [ 7(1 1 195,958,618.00 200,727,345.93 

EXPENDITURES 
Certificated Salaries 92,189,000.00 93,109,5!0.35 90,884,000.00 89,021,097.93 
Classified Salaries 30,010,000.00 3 1,166,642.32 30,471,000.00 29,731,028.88 
Employee Hcncfits 35,299,000.00 35,710,663.29 36,247,000.00 34,230,823.97 
Books and Supplies 5,581,000.00 9,062,947.19 6,671,000.00 5,274,211.11 
Services. Other Operating 18,398,1100.00 20,250,857.05 20.734,000.00 19,800,638.90 

Expenditures 
Capital Outlay 4,448,000.00 6,246,2811.97 835,916.00 856,642.42 
Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of 

Indirect/Direct Supporting Costs) 9.699,000.00 9,949,661.08 9,154,000.00 8,395,345.09 
Transfers of Indirect/Direct Support 

Costs (760,000.00) (746,541.58) (712,605.00) (690,876.63) 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 194,864,000.00 204,750,020.67( 11 194,284,3!1.00 186,618,911.67 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF 
REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 
BEFORE OTIU:R FINANCING 
SOURCES ANO USES 3,680,768.00 (I ,546,512.50) 1,674,307.00 14, I 08,434.26 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 
lnterfund Transfers 

Transfcf In I ,900,000.00 1,900,000.00 200,000.00 I ,819,785.00 
Transfers Out 1,550,000.00 1,192,166.96 1,100,000.00 

Other Soun;:es/Uscs 
Sources 114,808.29 
Uses 

Conttibutions 

TOTAL, OTHER SOURCES (USES) 350,000.00 707,833.04 (900.000.00) I ,934,593.29 

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN 
FUND BALANCE 4,030.768.00 (838,679.46) 774,307.00 16,043,027.55 

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE. July I 16,014,667.02 17,976,979.01 17,138,299.55 17,138,299.55 

ENDING BALANCE, June 30 $20,045,435.02 $ 17,138,299.55 $ 17,912,606.55 $33,181,327.10 

2009-10 
Revised Adopted 

Budget01 

$119.921,712.00 
15,471.000.00 
44,275,618.00 

3,790,000.00 

I 83,458,330.00 

87,185,300.00 
31,158,595.00 
34,275,1711.110 

7,516,000.00 
20,496,000.00 

8,429,000.1111 

(350,455.00) 

188,709,610.00 

(5,251,280.00) 

200,000.00 

200,000.00 

(5,051,280.00) 

33,181,327.10 

$ 2X,l30,047.10(,l) 

til The figures diiTer from the District's Audited Financial Repon for fiscal year 2007-08 due to a capital lease payment made directly from a high school 
booster club. The amount is not included in the Unaudited Actuals since the District did not pay it. It is treated as a donation to the District and an 
expense of the District in the District's audited financial statements, therefore, increasing the revenue and expenses by the same amount without 
impacting t11c ending balance. 

m The District's original adopted budget has been revised to reflect the amended 2009-10 State Budget enacted into law on July 28. 2009. The District 
cannot make any predictions regarding any future budget legislation or its effect on school finance. Funher adjustments to the District's 2009-10 
budget muy be necessary to the extent additional revisiosn to the amended 2009-10 State Budget are enacted into law. See "-Stute Funding of 
Education; Stme Budget Process- 2009-010 State Budget" above. 

m The District's revised 2009-10 budget provides n positive ending general fund balance for fiscal year 2009-10 and the District currently projects that 
reserves de~ignated for economic uncertainties will meet minimum State requirements and that the District will maintain a positive ending general fund 
balance in fiscal year 2010-11. However, the District projects that a~ much as $9 million of ongoing cuts may be necessary to maintain projected 
reserves designated for economic uncertainties at minimum State requirements and to provide a positive ending general fund balance in fiscal year 
2011-12. The District's stafT is currently formulating a plan to reduce expenditures in order to meet the State minimum reserve requirement in fiscal 
year 2011-12. Failure to take corrective actions to meet the State minimum reserve requirement in llseal year 2011-12 couldjeopardi'le the District's 
curn:m positive certification status undf.;r A.B. 1200 when the District is required to file its first interim report in December 2009. 

Source: District Adopted General Fund Budgets for fiscul years 2007-08, 2008-09 and 2009-10; unaudited actunls for fiscal years 2007-08 and 2008-09. 

A-ll 



District Debt Structure 

Long-Term Debt Summary. A schedule of changes in the District's long-tenn obligations for the 
year ended June 30, 2008 consisted of the following: 

Balance Prior Period Balance Due Within 
July I, 2007 Additions Deletions Adjustment July I, 2008 One Year 

Compensated absences $ 2,239,669 $ 15,482 $ s $ 2.255,151 $ 60,000 
Bonds payable( 11 29,804,152 2,920,000 26,884, !52 . 3,230,000 
Unmatured interest payable 3,468,556 700,531 4,169,087 

Capital appreciation bonds 
Capital leases 265,856 49,216 216,640 51,595 
Loans payable 327,519 47,845 279.674 49,099 
Supplemental employee 1,757,512 4,967,690 945,871 5,779,331 

retirement plan (SERP) 
Other Postcmployment 10,237,496 2,086,252 1,885,111 (10,237,496) 201,141 I ,805,180 

benefits (OPEB) 
Claims payable 6,505,000 6,505,000 
SCROC settlement payable 178,313 59,437 118,876 59,437 
QZAB 2,320,000 2,320,000 

Totals $57, I 04,073 $7,769,955 $5,907,480 $( 10,23 7,496) $48,729,052 $5,255,311 

'" Excludes general obligation bonds of the District issued on February 5, 2009, in the aggregate principal amount of$94,000,000 and the 
Bc:mds to be issued. 

General Obligation Bonds. The District received authorization at an election held on November 
3, 1998, by a two-thirds majority of the votes cast by eligible voters within the District to issue up to 
$42,500,000 of general obligation bonds (the "1998 Authorization"). On March 2, 1999, the District 
issued $30,000,000 aggregate principal amount of general obligation bonds as the first series under the 
1998 Authorization (the "Series 1999 Bonds"). On August 9, 2001, the District issued $12,499,152.30 
aggregate principal amount of general obligation bonds as the second series under the 1998 Authorization 
(the "Series 2001 Bonds"). 

The outstanding general obligation debt of the District as of June 30, 2008, was as follows: 

Redeemed 
Amount of Outstanding Issued Current Current Fiscal Outstanding 

Date of Issue Maturity Date Original Issue July I, 2007 Fiscal Year Year June 30, 2008 

March 2, 1999 2011 $30,000,000 $17,480,000 $ $2,845,000 $14,635,000 
August 9. 200 l 2015 12,499,152 12.324,152 75,000 12,249,152 

$42,499,152 $29,804,152 $ $2,920.000 $26,884,152 

111 Excludes general obligation bonds of the District issued on February 5, 2009, in the aggregate principal amount of$94,000,000 and 
the Bonds to be issued. 

At an election held on November 4, 2008, the District received authorization (i) under Measure 
Y, to issue bonds of the District in an aggregate principal amount not to exceed $265,000,000 to finance 
critical core facility improvements (the "Measure Y 2008 Authorization"), and (ii) under Measure Z, to 
issue bonds of the District in an aggregate principal amount not to exceed $90,000,000 to finance 
selectred additional facility improvements (the "Measure Z 2008 Authorization" and together with the 
Measure Y 2008 Authorization, the "Authorizations"). Each Measure required approval by at least 55% 
of the votes cast by eligible voters within the District. Measure Y received an approval vote of 
approximately 74.13% and Measure Z received an approval vote of approximately 71.23%. On February 
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5, 2009, the District issued the first series of the authorized bonds under the Measure Y 2008 
Authorization in the aggregate principal amount of $58,000,000 and under the Measure Z 2008 
Authorization in the aggregate principal amount of $36,000,000. 

See ~1lso "THE BONDS-Aggregate Debt Service" in the front portion of this Official Statement 
for the annual debt service requirements for all of the District's outstanding general obligation bonds. 

Capital Leases. The District is leasing equipment under agreements, which provides for title to 
pass upon expiration of the lease period. Future minimum lease payments arc as follows: 

Fiscal Year Ending 
June 30, 

2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 

Less amount representing interest 

Present value of net minimum lease 
payments 

Lease 
Payments 

s 87,264 
87,264 
82,383 
26,100 

8,700 
291,711 
(25,512) 

$266.199 

Loans Payable, In June 2002, the District received a $471,000 loan from the State of California 
Energy Commission to improve facilities. Interest rate on the loan is 3% and the District is obligated to 
make semi-annual payments of $24,233 beginning December 22, 2002. Balance of the loan at June 30, 
2009, is $181,397. Future loan payments are as follows: 

Fiscal Y car Ended 
June 30 Principal Interest Total 

2010 $ 43,346 $ 5,120 $ 48,466 
2011 44,655 3,811 48,466 
2012 46,000 2,466 48,466 
2013 47,396 1,070 48,466 

Totals $181,397 $12,467 $193,864 

The District also entered into a loan agreement with California Department of Education in an 
amount of $70,253. The purpose of the loan is to improve a child care facility for the child care 
development program. The loan is payable over ten installment payments with zero percent interest. As 
of June 30,2009, the loan balance was $49,178. 

Fiscal Y car Ended 
June 30 

2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 

2015-2016 

Totals 

Principal 
s 7,025 

7,025 
7,025 
7,025 
7,025 

14,053 

$49.178 

Claims Payable. Third party administration provides data on.estimated claim liabilities (paid and 
reserves). As of June 30, 2009, the estimated outstanding liability was $6,505,000 for workers' 
compensation. Such amounts were calculated based upon an outside actuarial valuation as of June, 2005 
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and have been accrued in the accompanying government-wide financial statements. The District's 
liability for claims payable is based on claims reserves established by the claims administrators and 
actuarial studies. The claims liability includes an allowance for incurred, but not reported losses. 

Southern California Regional Occupational Center (SCROC) Settlement Payable. During 
Fiscal Year 2006-07, the District had entered into a settlement agreement with SCROC to repay special 
education funds which the District owed since fiscal year 2003. The settlement agreement will be paid 
over four years with an annual payment of $59,437. As of June 30, 2009, the balance was $59,437. 

Qualified Zone Academy Bonds (QZAR). The District issued an interest free Qualified Zone 
Academy Bond ("QZAB") in September, 2005 in the amount of $2,320,000 for the purpose of acquiring 
equiprnent and making improvements to various school sites. The QZAB will mature in September, 
2021. The tenns of the QZAB arc such that the District makes annual deposits into a sinking fund held 
by U.S. Bank National Association, as trustee, commencing September, 2006. The deposits and the 
earnings thereon arc held by the trustee as collateral until the payment of the debt on the maturity date. 
The ftmds on deposit with the trustee are invested such that the deposits and interest earned is projected to 
be sufficient to repay the debt in full upon maturity. The amount on deposit in the sinking fund is 
reported as a restricted investment on the government-wide statement of net assets. During the fiscal 
year, $120,429 was deposited into the sinking fund and as of June 30, 2009 the balance in the sinking 
fund was $374,106. 

Employment 

As of June 30, 2009, the District employed I ,300 certificated professionals and approximately 
972 classified full time equivalent employees. For the year ended June 30, 2009, the total certificated and 
classified payrolls were $91,890,224 (unaudited) and $34,514,017 (unaudited), respectively. 

District employees are represented by employee bargaining units as follows: 

Name of Bargaining Unit 

Torrance Teachers Association 
California School Employees Association, 

Torrance Chapter 845 
School Employees International Union Local 99 
California School Employees Association, 

Torrance Chapter 19 

Number of 
Employees 

Represented 
(Full time equivalent) 

1,229 

349 
239 
185 

Current Contract 
Expiration Date 

June 30, 2009 °1 

June 30, 2009( 11 

June 30, 2011 
June 30, 2009( 11 

(ll The District is currently negotiating a new contract and expects to, but cannot guarantee that it will, reach a 
satisfactory agreement with this bargaining unit. 

Source: The District. 

Retirement Benefits 

The District participates in retirement plans with the State Teachers' Retirement System 
("CalSTRS"), which covers all full-time certificated District employees, and the State Public Employees" 
Retir~ment System ("CalPERS"), which covers certain classified employees. Classified school personnel 
who 'Ire employed four or more hours per day may participate in CaiPERS. 

District's Contributions to CaiSTRS. Contributions to Ca!STRS are fixed in statute. Teachers 
contribute 8% of salary to Ca!STRS, while school districts contribute 8.25%. In addition to the teacher 
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and school contributions, the State contributes 4.517% of teacher payroll to CalSTRS (calculated on 
payroll data from two fiscal years ago). Unlike typical defined benefit programs, however, neither the 
CalSTRS employer nor the State contribution rate varies annually to make up timding shortfalls or assess 
credits for actuarial surpluses. The State docs pay a surcharge when the teacher and school district 
contributions are not sufficient to fully fund the basic defined benefit pension (generally consisting of 2% 
of salary for each year of service at age 60 referred to herein as "pre-enhancement benefits") within a 30-
ycar period. However, this surcharge docs not apply to systemwide unfunded liability resulting from 
recent benefit enhancements. 

Because of the downturn in the stock market, an actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2003 showed a 
$118 million shortfall in the baseline benefits-one-tenth of 1% of accrued liability. Consequently, the 
surcharge kicked in for the first time in the tiscal year 2004-05 at 0.524% for three quarterly payments, 
which amounted to an additional $92 million from the State's general fund in fiscal year 2004-05. 
However, in addition to the small shortfall in pre-enhancement benefits (triggering the surcharge), the 
June 30, 2003, valuation also showed a substantial $23 billion unfunded liability for the entire system, 
including enhanced benefits. As indicated above, there is no required contribution from teachers, school 
districts or the State to fund this unfunded liability. 

As of June 30, 2007, an actuarial valuation for the entire system, including enhanced benefits, 
showed an estimated unfunded actuarial liability of $20.7 billion. Future estimates of the actuarial 
unfunded liability may change due to market performance, legislative actions and other experience that 
may differ from the actuarial assumptions. 

C<llSTRS has developed options to address the shortfall but most would require legislative action. 
In addition, in the Governor's 2005-06 Proposed State Budget and the 2005-06 May Revise of the 2005-
06 Proposed Budget, the Governor proposed increasing the fixed contribution rate from 8.25% to I 0.25% 
for school districts. Subsequently, the final 2005-06 State Budget was adopted with a contribution rate of 
8.25%. In addition to the proposal by the Governor to increase the fixed contribution rate for school 
districts, other proposals have been suggested that would modify the District's obligation to make 
contributions to CalSTRS to closely parallel the full cost of the retirement benefits provided by CaiSTRS, 
which proposals would include components for unfunded liability. If these proposals were adopted, the 
District's annual obligations to CalSTRS would likely increase substantially. 

The District's employer contributions to CalSTRS for fiscal years 2006-07, 2007-08 and 2008-09 
were $7,562,161, $7,857,198 and $7,4 75,826 (unaudited), respectively, and were equal to l 00 percent of 
the required contributions for each year. The District projects that its employer contributions to CaJSTRS 
for fiscal year 2009-10 will be approximately $7,062,000. 

ColPERS. All qualifying classified employees of K through 12 school districts in the State arc 
members in CalPERS, and all of such districts participate in the same plan. As such, all such districts 
share the same contribution rate in each year. However, unlike school districts' participating in CaJSTRS, 
the school districts' contributions to CalPERS fluctuate each year and include a normal cost component 
and a component equal to an amortized amount of the unfunded liability. 

According to the CalPERS State and Schools Actuarial Valuation as of June 30, 2007, the 
CalPERS Plan for Schools had a funded ratio of I 07.8% on a market value of assets basis. It is expected 
that the funded ratio will be less as of June 30, 2008, as the rate of return on assets in fiscal year 2007-08 
was 2.4%. On October 22, 2008, CaiPERS announced that employer rates for fiscal year 2008-09 would 
be unaffected by the market losses experienced in October 2008. CaJPERS indicated that rates were built 
using investment returns from earlier periods, and the effect of the current market downturn in October 
2008 will be unknown until investment returns are determined for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2009. 
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The District's employer contributions to CaiPERS for fiscal years 2006-07, 2007-08 and 2008-09 
were $2,577,065, $2,765,309 and $2,827,743 (unaudited), respectively, and were equal to 100 percent of 
the required contributions for each year. The District projects that its employer contributions to CalPERS 
for fiscal year 2009-l 0 will be approximately $2,902,000. 

The District is unable to predict what the amount of State pension liabilities will be in the future, 
or the amount of the contributions which the District may be required to make. CalSTRS and CaiPERS 
are more fully described in Appendix B: "FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE DISTRICT FOR THE 
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008, Note I 9. 

Other Post Employment Benefits (OPEBs) 

Other Post Employment Benefit Plans. In addition to the retirement plan benefits with CaiSTRS 
and CaiPERS, the District provides certain other post employment benefits ("OPEBs"), in accordance 
with District employment contracts, to all employees who retire from the District that meet the specific 
criteria for the various plans. Currently the District has seven different plans. However, only two plans 
allow new retirees to participate. Descriptions of the plans are as follows: 

I. Certificated l 997- l 987: Minimum of 10 years of service with the District, must be age 
55 or older up to age 61. The District will provide the retiree an annual contribution of the same annual 
amount given to active certificated bargaining members, towards the costs of their medical and dental 
premiums for the lifetime of the retiree. The 2007-08 annual contributions were $5,200, and, as of June 
30, 2008, there were I 28 retirees enrolled in this plan. 

2. Certificated 1986- 1987: Minimum of l 5 years of service with the District, must be age 
55 or older up to age 59. The District will provide the retiree an annual contribution of the lowest cost of 
a dental and medical plan for the lifetime of the retiree. The 2007-08 annual contributions were $5,200, 
and, as of June 30, 2008, there were 25 retirees enrolled in this plan. 

3. Certificated/Classified 1998- 1999: Minimum of 10 years of service with the District, 
and must be age 55 or older. The District will provide the retiree an annual contribution of $3,000 
towards the cost of their medical premium up to age 65. As of June 30, 2008, the District had 2 retirees 
enrolled in this plan. 

4. Group 5 - Certificated I 990 - 1993: Minimum of I 0 years of service with the District, 
and must be age 55 or older. The District will provide the retiree an annual contribution of $3,000 
towards the cost of their medical premium for the lifetime of the retiree. As of June 30, 2008, the District 
had I 07 retirees enrolled in this plan. 

5. Group 5- Certificated 1996- 1997: Minimum of 10 years of service with the District, 
and must be age 55 or older. The District will provide the retiree an annual contribution of $3,000 
towards the cost of their medical premium up to age 75. As of June 30, 2008, the District had 22 retirees 
enrolled in this plan. 

6. Certificated/Classified Medical Retirement Plan October 2000: Minimum of 10 years of 
service with the District, and must be age 55 or older. The District will provide the retiree an annual 
contribution of$3,000 (increases 2% each year from 2000) towards the costs of their medical premium up 
to a maximum of 5 years, or age 65, whichever comes first, but no less than 2 years. The 2007-08 annual 
contribution is $3,360. As of June 30, 2008, the District had 119 retirees enrolled in this plan. 
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7. Certificated/Classified Regular Retiree - Any benefit eligible employee who is eligible 
for retirement under CalPERS or CalSTRS, and has 5 years of service with the District may continue their 
health insurance through the District providing the retiree pays the full cost of the medical premiums. As 
of June 30, 2008, the District had 477 retirees enrolled in this plan. 

The District does not contribute towards the cost of dental and vision benefits for retirees. The 
ability to obtain coverage at an active employee rate constitutes a significant economic benefit to the 
retirees, called on "implicit subsidy" under Governmental Accounting Standards Board ("GASB") 
Statement Number 45 ("GASB 45"). The inclusion of the retirees increase the District's overall health 
insurance rates; it is, in part, the purpose of the GASB 45 actuarial valuation (discussed below) to 
detennine the amount of the subsidy. 

GASB 45. GASB 45 requires accrual accounting for the expensing of other post-employment 
benefits ("OPEBs") much like municipalities are required to account for pension benefits. The expense is 
generally accrued over the working career of employees, rather than on a pay-as-you-go basis, which has 
been the practice for most municipalities and public sector organizations. OPEBs generally include post­
employment health benefits (medical, dental, vision, prescription drug and mental health), life insurance, 
disability benefits and long tenn care benefits. The District implemented GASB 45 in Fiscal Year 2007-
08. However, the District has detennined that it will continue to address its OPEB liability on a pay-as­
you-go basis. See "-District Funding Policy" below. 

District Funding Policy. The contribution requirement of plan members and the District are 
established under a funding policy approved by the District's Board of Education, and may be amended 
by the District from time to time. The District's current funding policy is to contribute an amount 
sufficient to pay the current year's retiree claim costs and plan expenses. For Fiscal Year 2008-09, the 
District contributed $1,693,427 (unaudited) to the plan, including current claim costs and plan expenses. 
The District has not established an irrevocable trust to prefund its OPEB liability, and no prefunding of 
benefits has been made by the District. 

Actuarial Valuation. Total Compensation Systems, Inc., Agoura Hills, California, has prepared 
two actuarial valuations covering all of the District's retiree health insurance benefits and reports that, as 
of July I, 2007, the District had an accrued unfunded liability of $18,566,089. As of July I, 2007, a 
change to an accrual funding method in accordance with GASB 45 would have required an annual 
required contribution for the fiscal year beginning of such date of $2,086,252. However, as indicated 
above, the District currently intends to continue on a pay-as-you-go basis and not to pre-fund its OPEB 
obligations. 

These benefits arc described in Note 11 to the District's financial statements attached hereto 
APPENDIX B: "FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE DISTRICT FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED 
JUNE 30, 2008." 

Capital Financing Plan 

The District has adopted a capital facilities financing plan to modernize, renovate and, in certain 
cases, rebuild existing facilities over the next 9 years. The total capital facilities costs are expected to 
exceed $365 million. These costs are expected to be funded from a variety of sources, including $355 
million in general obligation bonds authorized in November, 2008, more than $12 million in State 
modernization funds to be requested by the District under the state building program, developer fees and 
deferred maintenance funds. State modernization funds depend upon the sale of general obligation bonds 
by the State, and no assurance can be given that the full amount requested by the District will be funded. 
The State currently has no bond funds available to fund the District's modernization applications and the 
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funding of the District's applications is dependent upon future State bond authorizations being approved 
by the voters. The plan is to renovate the District's 30 schools, two of its adult education facilities and 
certain support facilities. 

Insurance, Risk Pooling and Joint Powers Agreements and Joint Ventures 

The District participates in two joint ventures under joint powers agreements: CSAC Excess 
Insurance Authority and School Excess Liability Fund (SELF). 

CSAC Excess Insurance Authority. CSAC Excess Insurance Authority is a joint powers agency 
that provides excess liability and property damage coverage for various cities, counties and school 
districts. 

School Excess Liability Fund (SELF). SELF provides excess liability and property damage 
coverage for various school districts throughout Southern California. SELF is governed by an elected 
board who represents the member districts. 

CONSTITUTIONAL AND STATUTORY PROVISIONS 
AFFECTING DISTRICT REVENUES AND APPROPRIATIONS 

Limitations on Revenues 

On June 6, 1978, California voters approved Proposition 13 ("Proposition 13"), which added 
Article X IliA to the State Constitution ("Article XliiA"). Article XliiA limits the amount of any ad 
valorem tax on real property to I% of the full cash value thereof, except that additional ad valorem taxes 
may be levied to pay debt service on (i) indebtedness approved by the voters prior to July I, 1978, (ii) 
bonded indebtedness for the acquisition or improvement of real property which has been approved on or 
after July I, 1978 by two-thirds of the voters on such indebtedness, and (iii) bonded indebtedness incurred 
by a school district or community college district for the construction, reconstruction, rehabilitation or 
replacement of school facilities or the acquisition or lease of real property for school facilities, approved 
by 55% of the voters of the district, but only if certain accountability measures are included in the 
proposition. Article XlllA defines full cash value to mean "the county assessor's valuation of real 
property as shown on the 1975-76 tax bill under full cash value, or thereafter, the appraised value ofreal 
property when purchased, newly constructed, or a change in ownership have occurred after the 1975 
assessment." This full cash value may be increased at a rate not to exceed two percent per year to account 
for inflation. 

Article X lilA has subsequently been amended to permit reduction of the "full cash value" base in 
the event of declining property values caused by damage, destruction or other factors, to provide that 
there would be no increase in the "full cash value" base in the event of reconstruction of property 
damaged or destroyed in a disaster and in other minor or technical ways. 

County of Orange v. Orange County Assessment Appeals Board No. 3. Section 51 of the 
Revenue and Taxation Code permits county assessors who have reduced the assessed valuation of a 
property as a result of natural disasters, economic downturns or other factors, to subsequently "recapture" 
such value (up to the pre-decline value of the property) at an annual rate higher than 2%, depending on 
the assessor's measure of the restoration of value of the damaged property. The constitutionality of this 
procedure was challenged in a lawsuit brought in 200 I in the Orange County Superior Court, and in 
similar lawsuits brought in other counties, on the basis that the decrease in assessed value creates a new 
"base year value" for purposes of Proposition 13 and that subsequent increases in the assessed value of a 
property by more than 2% in a single year violate Article XlllA. On appeal, the California Court of 
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Appeal upheld the recapture practice in 200( and the State Supreme Court declined to review the ruling, 
leaving the recapture law in place. 

Legislation Implementing Article XII/A. Legislation has been enacted and amended a number 
of times since 1978 to implement Article X lilA. Under current law, local agencies are no longer 
pennitted to levy directly any property tax (except to pay voter-approved indebtedness). The one percent 
property tax is automatically levied by the county and distributed according to a formula among taxing 
agenc1es. The formula apportions the tax roughly in proportion to the relative shares of taxes levied prior 
to \989. 

Increases of assessed valuation resulting from reappraisals of property due to new construction, 
change in ownership or from the two percent annual adjustment are allocated among the various 
jurisdictions in the "taxing area" based upon their respective "situs." Any such allocation made to a local 
agency continues as part of its allocation in future years. 

Beginning in the !981-82 fiscal year, assessors in the State no longer record property values on 
tax rolls at the assessed value of 25% of market value which was expressed as $4 per $100 assessed value. 
All taxable property is now shown at full market value on the tax rolls. Consequently, the tax rate is 
expressed as $1 per $100 of taxable value. All taxable property value included in this Official Statement 
is shown at 100% of market value (unless noted differently) and all tax rates reflect the $1 per $100 of 
taxable value. 

Article XIIIB of the California Constitution 

An initiative to amend the State Constitution entitled "Limitation of Government Appropriations" 
was approved on September 6, 1979, thereby adding Article XJ!IB to the State Constitution ("Article 
XIIIB"). Under Article XlllB state and local governmental entities have an annual "appropriations limit" 
and are not permitted to spend certain moneys which are called "appropriations subject to limitation" 
(consisting of tax revenues, state subventions and certain other funds) in an amount higher than the 
"appropriations limit." Article XIIIB does not affect the appropriation of moneys which are excluded 
from the definition of "appropriations subject to limitation," including debt service on indebtedness 
existing or authorized as of January I, 1979, or bonded indebtedness subsequently approved by the 
voters. ln general terms, the "appropriations limit" is to be based on certain 1978-79 expenditures, and is 
to be adjusted annually to reflect changes in consumer prices, populations, and services provided by these 
entities. Among other provisions of Article XIIIB, if these entities' revenues in any year exceed the 
amounts permitted to be spent, the excess would have to be returned by revising tax rates or fee schedules 
over the subsequent two years. 

The District's budgeted appropriations from "proceeds of taxes" (sometimes referred to as the 
"Gann limit") for the 2008-09 fiscal year are equal to the allowable limit of $140,658,528, and estimates 
an appropriations limit for 2009-10 of $139,450, Ill. Any proceeds of taxes received by the District in 
excess of the allowable limit are absorbed into the State's allowable limit. 

Article XIIIC and Article XIIID of the California Constitution 

On November 5, 1996, the voters of the State of California approved Proposition 218, popularly 
known as the "Right to Vote on Taxes Act." Proposition 218 added to the California Constitution 
Articles XIIIC and XIIID, which contain a number of provisions affecting the ability of local agencies, 
including school districts, to levy and collect both existing and future taxes, assessments, fees and 
charges. 
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According to the "Title and Summary" of Proposition 218 prepared by the California Attorney 
General, Proposition 218 limits "the authority of local governments to impose taxes and property-related 
assessments, fees and charges." Among other things, Article XIIIC establishes that every tax is either a 
"general tax" (imposed for general governmental purposes) or a "special tax" (imposed for specific 
purposes), prohibits special purpose government agencies such as school districts from levying general 
taxes, and prohibits any local agency from imposing, extending or increasing any special tax beyond its 
maximum authorized rate without a two-thirds vote; and also provides that the initiative power will not be 
limited in matters of reducing or repealing local taxes, assessments, fees and charges. Article XIHC 
further provides that no tax may be assessed on property other than ad valorem property taxes imposed in 
accordance with Articles Xlll and XIIIA of the California Constitution and special taxes approved by a 
two-thirds vote under Article Xl!IA, Section 4. Article XlliD deals with assessments and property­
related fees and charges, and explicitly provides that nothing in Article XIIIC or XIJID will be construed 
to affect existing laws relating to the imposition of fees or charges as a condition of property 
development. 

The District does not impose any taxes, assessments, or property-related fees or charges which 
are subject to the provisions of Proposition 218. It does, however, receive a portion of the basic one 
percent ad valorem property tax levied and collected by the County pursuant to Article XIIIA of the 
California Constitution. The provisions of Proposition 218 may have an indirect effect on the District, 
such as by limiting or reducing the revenues otherwise available to other local governments whose 
boundaries encompass property located within the District thereby causing such local governments to 
reduce service levels and possibly adversely affecting the value of propet1y within the District. 

Statutory Limitatiolls 

On November 4, 1986, State voters approved Proposition 62, an initiative statute limiting the 
imposition of new or higher taxes by local agencies. The statute (a) requires new or higher general taxes 
to be approved by two-thirds of the local agency's governing body and a majority of its voters; (b) 
requires the inclusion of specific information in all local ordinances or resolutions proposing new or 
higher general or special taxes; (c) penalizes local agencies that fail to comply with the foregoing; and (d) 
required local agencies to stop collecting any new or higher general tax adopted after July 31, 1985, 
unless a majority of the voters approved the tax by November I, 1988. 

Appellate court decisions following the approval of Proposition 62 determined that certain 
provisions of Propo~ition 62 were unconstitutional. However, the California Supreme Court upheld 
Proposition 62 in its decision on September 28, 1995 in Santa Clara County Transportation Authority v. 
Guardino. This decision reaffinned the constitutionality of Proposition 62. Certain matters regarding 
Proposition 62 were not addressed in the Supreme Court's decision, such as whether the decision applies 
retroactively, what remedies exist for taxpayers subject to a tax not in compliance with Proposition 62, 
and whether the decision applies to charter cities. 

Proposition 98 and Proposition Ill 

On November 8, 1988, voters approved Proposition 98, a combined tmtmttve constitutional 
amendment and statute called the "Classroom Instructional Improvement and Accountability Act" (the 
"Accountability Act"). The Accountability Act changed State funding of public education below the 
university level, and the operation of the State's Appropriations Limit. The Accountability Act 
guarantees State funding forK through 12 school districts and community college districts (collectively, 
"K-14 districts") at a level equal to the greater of (a) the same percentage of general fund revenues as the 
percentage appropriated to such districts in 1986-87, which percentage is equal to 40.9%, or (b) the 
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amount actually appropriated to such districts from the general fund in the previous fiscal year, adjusted 
for growth in enrollment and inflation. 

Since the Accountability Act is unclear in some details, there can be no assurance that the 
Legislature or a court might not interpret the Accountability Act to require a different percentage of 
general fund revenues to be allocated to K-14 districts than the 40.9% percentage, or to apply the relevant 
percentage to the State's budgets in a ditlerent way than is proposed in the Governor's Budget. In any 
event, the Governor and other fiscal observers expect the Accountability Act to place increasing pressure 
on the State's budget over future years, potentially reducing resources available for other State programs, 
especially to the e~tent the Article Xll!B spending limit would restrain the State's ability to fund such 
other programs by raising taxes. 

The Accountability Act also changes how tax revenues in excess of the State Appropriations 
Limit are distributed. Any excess State tax revenues up to a specified amount would, instead of being 
returned to taxpayers, be transferred to K-14 districts. Such transfer would be excluded from the 
Appropriations Limit for K-14 districts and the K-14 school Appropriations Limits for the next year 
would automatically be increased by the amount of such transfer. These additional moneys would enter 
the base funding calculation for K-14 districts for subsequent years, creating further pressure on other 
portions of the State budget, particularly if revenues decline in a year following an Article X !liB surplus. 
The maximum amount of excess tax revenues which could be transferred to schools is four percent of the 
minimum State spending for education mandated by the Accountability Act, as described above. 

On June 5, 1990, California voters approved Proposition Ill (Senate Constitutional Amendment 
I), which further modified the Constitution to alter the spending limit and education funding provisions of 
Proposition 98. Most significantly, Proposition Ill (I) liberalized the annual adjustments to the spending 
limit by measuring the "change in the cost of living" by the change in State per capita personal income 
rather than the Consumer Price Index, and specified that a portion of the State's spending limit would be 
adjusted to reflect changes in school attendance; (2) provided that 50'Yo of the "excess" tax revenues, 
detennined based on a two-year cycle, would be transferred to K-14 school districts with the balance 
returned to taxpayers (rather than the previous I 00% but only up to a cap of four percent of the districts' 
minimum funding level), and that any such transfer to K-14 school districts would not be built into the 
school districts' base expenditures for calculating their entitlement for State aid in the following year and 
would not increase the State's appropriations limit; (3) excluded from the calculation of appropriations 
that are subject to the limit appropriations for certain "qualified capital outlay projects" and certain 
increases in gasoline taxes, sales and use taxes, and receipts from vehicle weight fees; (4) provided that 
the Appropriations Limit for each unit of government, including the State, would be recalculated 
beginning in the 1990-91 fiscal year, based on the actual limit for fiscal year 1986-87, adjusted forward to 
1990-91 as if Senate Constitutional Amendment I had been in effect; and (5) adjusted the Proposition 98 
formula that guarantees K-14 school districts a certain amount of general fund revenues, as described 
below. 

Under prior law, K-I4 school districts were guaranteed the greater of (a) 40.9% of general fund 
revenues (the "first test") or (b) the amount appropriated in the prior year adjusted for changes in the cost 
of living (measured as in Article XlllB by reference to per capita personal income) and enrollment (the 
"second test"). Under Proposition Ill, school districts would receive the greater of (a) the first test, (b) 
the second test or (c) a third test, which would replace the second test in any year when growth in per 
capita general fund revenues from the prior year was less than the annual growth in State per capita 
personal income. Under the third test, school districts would receive the amount appropriated in the prior 
year adjusted for change in enrollment and per capita general fund revenues, plus an additional small 
adjustment factor. If the third test were used in any year, the difference between the third test and the 
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second test would become a "credit" to be paid in future years when general fund revenue growth exceeds 
personal income growth. 

Applications of Constitutional and Statutory Provisions 

The application of Proposition 98 and other statutory regulations has become increasingly 
difficult to predict accurately in recent years. For a discussion of how the provisions of Proposition 98 
have been applied to school funding sec "DISTRICT HISTORY, OPERATION AND FINANCIAL 
INFORMATION- State Funding of Education; State Budget Process." 

Future Initiatives 

Article XIIIA, Article XlllB, Article XlllC, Article XIIID, as well as Propositions 98 and Ill 
were each adopted as measures that qualified for the ballot pursuant to the State's initiative process. 
From time to time other initiative measures could be adopted, further affecting District revenues or the 
District's ability to expend revenues. 
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TORRANCE UN I FIE)) SCHOOl. I>ISTRICT 
MA~AGF.:'IIE:'\'T'S UISCUSSIO:-<' r\SO ,\NALYSIS 
FISCAl. 'I'EAR ESDEU JU:"o"E JO.l:008 

:'\-!ISS ION OF THE SCHOOl. DISTRICT 

The mission of lhc District is to ensure th:u each and c·.-c::ry stud em is prepared to succtttl in life. 
This is accomplished in an en\'ironment of tru!tt and respect thnt fosters positi~·e altitudes toward 
self. others. work. nnd n.:sponsible citizenship. We arc dcdicatt'tl to maxirniling individllal 
potcmia/ and tkveJopins Jifelons kli.J1lcn v.ho will be contrit>uting members in :~global soci.:-ty. 

t;/'oi'ROLLME:OO.T 

The District primtlril)' caws income through cnmllmcm com·cned 10 A~·erar,e Daily Ancndance 
(ADA). £nrollm~nf is simply th~ total number of uudcnts cnrolkd in l)islricl schools; t\DA is 
the r\\·cmge Daily Altcndancc of tho!>t' enrolled student~. Average D11ily Attcnd3ntt 
comput:~.tions an: imp~)nant bc.::ausc they arc U!>ed ru; the basis for most of the DiS1rict's Gcnt<ml 
F\md n:q:nuc. In the District. the ,\[)A figure generally nmounts tP appro.\imately 97% of the 
average enrollment. Tbc following illu;;tr:lles the DistriC1 enmllment and A\·emgc Dllily 
Altcnd3nee(ADA}changeo~·n the prior and curTCrn year. 
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~ 
~ 
~ 
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CAPITALASSF:TS 

---------------
ENROLLMENT 

• ........:ENoa;;;en;-:; 
I ' 
i-e-AOA ,! 
~---=---ii 

! 

In the fiscal year 2001-2002. thl:' District \\<IS n::quircd to implemem GASB J.S, which ~uircs the 
inclusion of capitol! 3sscts and related depreciation. The extent of I'IOt including these items \\OU!d 
materially mi~sta!c the linanci:~l statelllcnts. resulting in an adverse opinion fmrn the independent 
audit tirm. Capital Assets are n:cordcd with a historical cost, net of a(:Cumulatcd dcprtti111ion. of 
Sl12.l.S9.SJJ. 

Rt:St:Hv•: 

The purpose of a financial rcs.frH is not simply for annual unforeseen emergencies; more 
important. a ht'althy rcsen·e serves as fin:mci11l "ballast~ in a difficult )e:lr. Financial reserves 
enabk the Dbtrict ro deficit tina net' ol'cr a shon period or timl.', miligaling !he impllt! of periodic 

TORK.Jt,,'Cf: UNlf'll-;u SCUOOL IJISTRJCf 
MANAGF.ME. ... TS hiSCUSSIOS ANI) ANALYSIS 
FISCAL n:AR t:SUf.ll JU!''E 30, 2008 

State income shonfalls upon the in~ructional programs. The state required minimum rescro.·e for 
ttonomic uncertainty for a district of our size is 3%. ldeal/y, the ending b.llarn:e should ~in 
rdati,·ely constant in proportion to Iota! budget to provide a safeguard for economic difficulties. 
The chart below show~ the OiS1rict's Gt:ncr.:tl tund ending balances for the period 200512006 
throuj?h ~007noos. In 2007-2008. the rcstticted portion of the:~e funds was ap~roxim11tdy .JZ%. 

20,000,000 ~l:~··4i ~b-~~?3_J~~~~~f~~;::.- -,~"l7 ·~~6,979~~~ f:'?::tSfi£ _,.,~ 
15000000 "';_· ...... ~~"""'-'E:I$:•.t:·SS:~~.;.-:-':'".~~:-~;r:-··c---'-'*d%~.£,:':!(:_: 

' ' ~~-. _'f."=' ,.,.,._,-.....-_..<:- ,-' . -- · --- · i7<.,.,. _·.,: ,. .--r~ ~·_,~-~~: 

10,000,000. !~~~;;:;~.~~:;:(~-~:::~~ 
0 

-+-

REPORTI:OOG TilE SCIIOOL UI~"TRICT AS A WIIOU: 

Thf' Statcmt'nl ofNtt ,\U<"Is and the St•ttmrnt or Acth·itin 

One of the most i1n1xmam que;;tions nh<,ut the District is ~the: District a~ 11 wl10lc bcttr:r nff or 
worse off fmancially a~ a rt'SU!t t•f the }ear's activities?~ Tbe Statement of Net Assets and the 
Statement or Acti\·itic!>. -..hich appe;~.r lin.t in the: District's financial statements. repon 
inforrmtiun on the Disuict as a whoJr and it.s nrti\·ities in n \'•'"Y th11t hdP5 you ans-..er the 
question. We prep.1rcd these ~tatements to include all aSs.ftS and liahilitie~ using. the occmal basi\ 
of ace.(mmi11g that i~ similM 10 rhc accounting princip.:lls u...cd by mo.~! prh·atc sec tOT cm11pank1. 
This a«:rual basis or accounting tales into coMideration all of the current )ear's re,·cnues and 
t'Sptn!.C:s ~gardlcss or -..ben cash is recci'l"ed or paid. Both Sl<l.temems report the Districr's nt'l 
a.~.~e1.~,tht' differmet' lJc,t\Oot"Cn assets and liabilities as reported in the Statement of Net A~ts, as 
one way to rnea~urc the Di~trkt's fiuancial health. or financial position. Over time, the incrcaM's 
or decreases in the District's m:t assets. ns n::poned in the Smtement or Acti\·ities.. are one 
indicator of \\heth¢r its financial hc.:1lth is improving or deteriorating. The relationship bet\\ ten 
n::,·enues and e:\penscs indict~tes the Oistricr's opcrnting results. Ho,u:vcr. the Di;;trict's soal is to 
pf(widc s.:n·i~·~ w oor ~wdem.~. nm to gcnt'rale pmlirs as eommcrrial cmirie!>. One mu~t 
consider many other non-fin:lllcia! factors. such I1S the quality of the t"ducation pro"ided and the 
wfetv of the schools to ll\SC$-S the O\'t'fall health of the district. The Oistri<:t's net assets were 
!00,982,4 12 at June JO, 2008. Of this amount, $86,458,210 re~cnl.s in\·c::stments in capilli! 
a~scts, net of rda!l'd debt. 

' 



TORRAr-ICf.llNIFif.D SCIIOOL IHSTRICT 
MANAGt:.\IE1'i'T'S IHSCIJSSION ANIJ AZ"'AI.Y.SIS 
FISC,\1. \'t:AR END Ell JUNt: 30, 2008 

NET ASSET at June 30, 2008 

Governmental 
Activities 

urrent Assets $69.807,62 
roncurrent Assets $112,074,781 

Total Assets $181,882,41 

k:urtent liabilities 537,426,47 
QCl(j.J.((eoi ~ ... '\A1,4'11,?4.\ 
Total Liabilities $80,900,21 

~et Assets 
Invested in Capttal Assets· Net of Debt $86.383,4& 
Restricted for other Special Purposes Sll.469,~~ 
Unrestricted $6,129,051 

OlAL NET ASSETS $100.982,19 

CHANGE IN NET ASSET 

Governmental 
Activities 

rogrnm Revenue $55,790,90 
General Revenues $170.632,35 

TOtal Revenues $226.423,25 

nstructiDn $139.855,88 
nstrvction Related and Pupil SupPOrt Services S36,772,924 

General AdministratiOn $10,926,96 
Other $34.524,28 

Total E~penses $222,080,051 

HANGE IN NET ASSETS S4,343,204 

Business-
Type 

Activities 
{511,303 
$74,7~ 
$63,44 

$63,23 

$53,232 

S74,75C 

($74,535 

$21 

Business-
Typo 

Activities 

$677,65< 

ssn.es 

$603,29€ 

$603,29€ 

(525.645 

REI'OH.l'ING THE SCIIOOI, lli!-!TRICT'S :O.tOST SIGNIFICANT FUNDS 

1-"und-B:ucd Financial Statement' 

T01;>l 
S69,7S6,326 

$112,149,531 
5181,945,857 

537,489,704 
~t . .:.:r!.,T<S.\ 
580.963,445 

S86,458,21C 
58,469,686 
$6,054,516 

$100.982.412 

' 

Total 

$55,790,903 
$171,210,002 

$227,000,905 

S\39.855.880 
$36,772.924 
$10.926,96~ 
$35,127.5811 

$222,683,347 

$4,317,558 

The Distri~t'i fund-bas<!d financial starements pro\"idc detaik:U informntion ubout the District's 
most significant funds. Some funds :arc required ID be ~·~tablished by State law :md bond 
covc:nants. llowe\er. 1hc District establishes many other funds as n~ded to control and manage 
money for speciiie purposes ~uch as self-insurance fund. The majtJ.r governmental fund of the 
District is the Gcnernl Fund. 

5 

TORRANCE UNIFIEll SCIIOOL UISTRICf 
l\IANAC;£1\If.NT'S UISCUSSION AND ANAI.\'SIS 
fo'ISCAL YEAR E~DED JUNE JO. 2008 

~ental (!uuUs 

The mlljor lUnd, lil.:e most funds of the District. is n Governmental Fund, Governmental fund 
reporting focuses on how money flows into arw.l out of the funds and the Mlances that rt'main at 
the end of the year. The go~·cmmental fund scatemenls pro,·ide a detailt'd short•tcnn ,·iew of the 
Districfs operations and services. Go,·cmmental fund infonm~cion helps to determine the k\·el of 
financial resoun:t"savaitahle in the ncar future to finance the District's programs. 

fffinrietan· Fund~ 

Proprietary FunUs IISC fu!laccru:~l basis of occountlng. The District has a Sclf-lnsur.mce Fund, 
¥.hich includes llcahWWclfarc, and Property/Liability. The Oistrkt alro ~tarted nn EnterpriSe: 
Fund in 2004-2005 1(1 account for fee-based p~school progr.tm. 

FiduciaiT Fund~ 

·n,e District is the tru~tC'e. or fiduciary. for its student acti,·ity funds. All of the District'~ 

fiduciary acti,·ities are reponed in separate statements, We exclude 1hese acth·ities from the 
District's other financial statemc:nls b«.1usc: !he District cannot usc: the~ as~tt.s to finance its 
operation. '1 he District is responsible for en$uring that the as,ctS reported in these fund~ ure used 
for their imended purposes. 

6 



TORRANCE UNIFIEO SCHOOL DISTRICT TORRANCE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

June 30, 2008 For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008 

Govemmental 8U$iness--type 

"'"" Activilies Activities Totals Pr29ram Revenues 
Operating Capital 

Cash in county treasury ' 37,001,100 s 76,254 ' 37,079,354 Charges !Of Grants and Grants and 
Cash 011 hand and in banks 1,016,236 1,018,236 ExE!nses ......... Cootrlbutioos Contributions 
Revolving cash fund 51!,00() ;50,000 Gcvemmental AI::VvJlies: 
Cash with fiscal agents 82&,191 826.191 Instruction ' 139,855,680 s 402.462 ' 33,965,554 
lnvntments 5,006,4!10 5.006.450 lnstructionorel.1ted services· 
Accounts receivable 21,596,962 .. , 21,697,405 Ins-tructional supervision and 
lnlemal tlatances 00.000 (90,000) actministratioo 5, 13D,798 3,038,111 
Inventories, a1 eo111 483.223 483,223 h'l$tnlCIIQna1 library, media, and 
Deterred charges. net ol accu:'t'!ulated amortllation 38,281 38,281 t«hoology 831,633 172,778 
O'..ner assets 3.597,186 3,597.186 School si:e adrninistnltion 12,834,387 124,291 1,503.780 
Laod f,1fi,OI9 1,711,019 Pu~ .services: 
Coostrvction in progress 13,462.879 13.~62,679 Hom~to.sdlool transportat~Qn 4,404,022 2,537 2,5!>4.081 

Buildings and improvements 154.616,510 1!1-4,616,510 Fooo services 5.902,092 1,612.727 
Equipment 7,153,423 80,000 7,233.423 All other pup~ seNices 7.&69.992 12,356 1,573,597 

Less~ aec:umulaled depreciatiol"' !64.869.0~} {5,2501 (64.87000! ~I S<lmlniJ!ratiofl: 
CentraliZed data pmcess.illg 1,507,085 

Total Assets 181.882.410 63.447 181.945,857 All other general actminismli!On 9.419,877 26,696 1,077,089 

Plant services 16,498,169 60,704 2,115,941 
liabilities Ancmary services 2,326,714 128.240 

Accounts payable 2{;,481.6« 
Interest oolorlg-lerm debt 1,505.680 

63,2J2 26.SU,876 Oll'lef outgo 10.069,807 7,4\9,957 
lnlentst payatlle 32&.308 3~.303 Unallocated depreciation 4.123,915 
Deferred revenue 363,209 363,209 
Note payable 5.000,000 5,000,000 
L.ooQ·Ierm liabrllties: 

T otalgO"<emmenlal OOMt:es 222,060,051 629.0.8 55,161,655 

Due Within one year 5,255,311 5,255,311 Bus!ne:»-type activ<ties 
Due in more than one year 43,473.741 43,473.741 Pres.ct'lool 60J.296 

TotalliabllilleS 80.900.213 63.232 80.963.445 
Total buslness·type activities 603.295 

NctAsHts 
T Olal 90\>1!'11\meN ~ 222.66.3.~1 s tl-29,<348 ' 55,16\.6.55 ' Invested in capital auets. net ol related debl 86,383,460 74,750 86,4S8,210 

Restric.ted for; General revenues· 
Capital projects 1,263,659 1.263.659 laxes and $UOventJOns: 

Educational programs 7,200,027 7,206,027 T.a~e• levied h>r general purposea 
Unres:rieled 6.129.051 (74,535) 5.054,516 Ta~es levied for debt servlce 

Tal( levied tor other specific purpQses 
ToUt net ane~ ' 100,982,197 s 215 s 100.962.412 Federal and sta:e aid l'lOl rHtriclcd to speCifiC ,_.., 

tn:ereit and investment earnings 
Miscellaneous 

TQialgeneral revenues 

Change io ne1 asseta 

Net asset& begi(lning ol fiscal year 

Prior pt'riod adJustmern 
Net assets tleginning olliscal year. restatec 

See notes to basic flflanciat sta:ements 
Ne: assets end of fiscal year 

See notes :o basic fmancial statements 





TORRANCE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET 
TO THE STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 
June 30, 2008 

Total funCI balances - governmental funds 

In governmental funds, ooiy cusrentassets are report~. In ttll! statement ot ncr asse:s, 
all assets are reported, induarng cap.tal assets and accumula!Od dePfedation 

Capital assets atl'listorical COlli • 176,943,831 

Accumulated de;lreda:ion (64.86.9.050) 

"" 
In governmental funds, deDt iuue costs are recognized as e~pcnd1tures in the penod 

they a1e incuned. In \tle governmeru·...,;de statements, debt isstre ~IS are 
amortized over the lite of the debt. UnamOf".iZed debt issue cosls ine!Uded 
on \tle statement of net assets aro· 

In governmental funds. interest on long-teml debt is not tecognized un:Jithe period in 
which 1\ matures aM is paid. In govemment·wide s:atement ot actMtie11, it is 
ft!C091lized in the periOO thalli is incurred 

Long·terrn habilitres: In goverr.mentar funds, only curre:"lt fiabifltres are reported. 
In the statement of net assets, oD liatlllities, Including tong-term liabilities, are 
reported. long·tenn liaoilities retoting to governmental activities consist of: 

Compensated absences $ 
General obliga!ion bonds payable 
CaPital leases 
Loan payable 
Supplcmenlal employee re~rement plan 
Other postemployment bene!it 
Claims payable 
SCR.OC settlement payable 
OZAB 

Total 

(2.255,151) 
(31,05.3,239) 

(216.640) 
(2f'9,674) 

(5.7f'tt331) 
(201,141) 

{6,307 .000) 
(118,876) 

{2,320,000) 

lrnetnal tcrvice fund is usea to condua certain activities lor which costs are charged 
to o\hoer fuods on a full cost-recovery basis. Because intemalsei'Yice h.nd is 
p!'QSumed to operate for the bCI'Ief,l of governmental adivilies, assets and fiabiltties 
of lntemal service fund are reported 'With go~mmental OCiivities in the $talement or 
net assets. (lnduOed $198.000 Claims payable) 

Total net asSDis, gwemmental acwitre:s 

See notes to basic f1nancia! statement:l 

" 

s 31.198.968 

112,074.781 

38.281 

(326.308) 

(48,531,052) 

6.527.$27 

100.982,\97 

TORRANCE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN f=UND BALANCES 
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008 

Otner Total 

Governmental Governmental 
General Fund Funds Funds 

Revenuea: 
Revenue limit Sources: 

State apportiOnments s 101,583,766 s s 101,583,766 

local sources 41,987,099 41_987,099 

Federal 8,465,227 2,075,201 10,540,428 

Other state 45,493,037 10,483,509 55,976,546 

Other local 5,579,260 10,656,156 16,335.416 

Total revenues 203,208.389 23.2;4 866 226.423,255 

Expenditures: 
Certificated salancs 93,109,511 3,683,199 96,792,710 

Classified salaries 31,166,642 4,732,783 35,899,425 

Employee bencfrts 35,710,663 2,584,169 38,294,832 
Books and supplies 9,062.947 3,091,528 12,154,475 

C<lntrac'.ed services and other 
operating expenses 20,250,857 2,279,74! 22,530,598 

Capital outlay 6,246.281 996,266 7,242,567 

Other outgo 9,095,217 746,541 9.641,758 

Deb: service 
Principal 103,390 2,973,108 3,076,498 

Interest and l1scal charges 9.394 851,588 860.982 

Total expenditures 204,754,902 2t938.943 ?.26,693,845 

E~cess of revenues over (under) 
expcndrtures (1.~6.513) 1,275.923 {270.590). 

Othtr Financing Sources (Ustt$): 
Transfers in 1,900,000 1,192,167 3,o92. 157 
Transfers out j1.192.167) (1.900,000) (3,092.167) 

Total other linancing soun::es (uses) 707.833 !707,833) 

Net change in fund balances (838,680) 568,090 (270.590) 

Fund balances, July 1, 2007 17.976.979 13,492,579 31.469.558 

Fund balances, June 30. 2008 s 17,138.299 s 14,060,669 s 31,198.968 

See notes to basic fmancial statements 
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TORRANCE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, 
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE 
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008 

Total net change in !unci balances· governmental funds 

Capital outlays are reported in governmental lunds as experld.turas. Hawever, in the statement 
of activities, the cost of lt!ose assets is anoca:ed over their estimated useful lives as 
depredation expense. This is the amount by wt1icll add,tions to capital outlay of 
$7,929,181 exceeds depreciation expense ($4, 123,915) in the period~ 

In governmental funds, repayments of long-term debt are reported as expenditures. In the 
govemmenl·wide sta:ements, repayments of long-term debt are reported as reductions of 
liatlill:ies. 

s 

In the government-wid'!! statements. expenses must be <~ccrued in connectkm Wllh any bablilty 
incurred dllfing the penod that ere not expec:.ted to be tiquidat&d wi;h current financial resources. 
for example s.ettJemefll payable. This year. expenses incurred lor IUch obligation was: 

In governmental funds, debl issue costs are recognized as e~pencl.lures in the period they are 
ino.JrTed. In the government-wide statements, issue costs are amort~z&d over the life of the 
debt This repre~Wnts the net amount o! amortization over issue costs. 

In governmental !unas, interest on long·tetm debt Is recognized in tho period that it become$ 
due. In me government·wiae statement ol activities. <tis reeognlz:ed in tho periocl tha: it is 
incurred. Unmatured interes-t owing at t:'le end of the period. russ matured intereSI pa.'d 
during the period but owing from the prior period was: 

In the statement of aC'Jvities, compens-ated absences are measured by L"'e amounts earned 
during the f1scal year. In governmental funds, hOWever, e~pend1tures tor these 1tems are 
measured 0y the omoont o! f1ntmdatres.ourc.es used {essentially the amounts paid). The 
d•fferenca between compensated absencei. paid and compensated ab!lence• camed was: 

In the st11tement of actiVl!Jes, postemployment benof•ts are measured by the 11rnounts earned 
during the fiscal year. In govommentallunds, ~. expend1tures lor these items are 
mnasured t1y the amount o! f1n.ancial resources used {ess.ent1ally the amounts pak:l). This 
fiscal year, the amounts earned exceed benel1ts used was; 

Internal service fund is used to conduct certain activ•ties lor whiCh costs are charged to other 
funds on a lull cos:-recovery basis. Because the internal seMce lund is presumed :a 
benefit governmental actr.ities, internal service acttvitJes are reported as governmental in 
the staterr.ent of acti';JI!eS. The net incrMse 0t dectease in the internal service fund was: 

Changes in net assets of governmental activrties 

See notes to basic fmancial statements 
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(270,590) 

3.805,266 

3,076,498 

(2,908) 

{641,790) 

{15.462) 

(4.222,960) 

2.615.170 

4,343.204 

TORRANCE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 
PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
June 30, 2008 

Assets: 
Current assets: 

Gash in county :reasury 
Accounts receivable 

Total current assets 

Non-current assets: 
Capital assets, net 
Less: accumulated depreciation 

Total non-current assets 

Total assets 

LlabilitMs 
Current liabilities: 

Accounts payable 
Due to other funds 
Claims ~yable 

Total current liabilities 

Not assets 
lm:es:ed in c.apita! assets, net of related debt 
Unrestricted 

Total net assets 

See no:es to basic financial statements 

Enterprise Governmental 
Fund Activi~·es 

Torrance Internal 
CommuMy Service Fund 
Preschool Sel!-lnsurance 

'""" '""" 

s 78,254 • 8,253,651 

"' 10,079 

78,697 8,263,730 

80.000 
!5,250) 

~750 

153,447 __ 8,263. 730 

63,232 1,538.203 
90,000 

198,000 

153.232 1,736,203 

74,750 
174,535) 6.527.527 

' 215 ' 6,527.527 

" 



TORRANCE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES. AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

For Fiscaf Year Ended June 30, Z006 

Opc~ting RevcnuH: 
Other local revenue 

Totar revenues 

Operating Expcnsos: 
CertifiCated salaries 
Classified salarics 
EmpiOyei! benefits 
Books and supplies 
C011trac:ted services and other operating expenses 
DepreciatiOn 

Totaf expenses 

Operating income (loss) 

Non·0pe171tlng Rcvonues (Expcnsca): 
tn:erest income 

Total non-operating revenues (e~penses) 

Change ill net assets 

Net assets, Juty 1. 2007 
Prior period adjustment 
Net assets, July 1. 2007. restated 

Net assets. June 30, 2008 

See notes to basic linancia1 statements 

" 

En!erprise 

'""" Torrance 
Community 
Prescl\ool 

'""" 
' 575.934 

575.934 

32,365 
395,979 
148,139 

4,275 
21.0:W 

1.500 

503.296 

(27.362) 

1.716 

1,716 

{25,646} 

25,861 

25.861 

' 215 

Governmental 
Activities 
Internal 

Servicc Fund 
SeU-tnsurance 

Fund 

$ 22.848.479 

22.848.479 

153,087 
52,526 

2.504 
20,172.263 

20.380.380 

2,468.099 

147.071 

147.071 

2.615,170 

3,843.260 
69,097 

3,912.357 

s 6,527.527 

TORRANCE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

Far FiscJI Year Ended June 30. 2008 

Enterprise 

~ 
Torrance 

COmmunity 
Preschool 

Fund 
cash flows tram opera!ing activ1ties: 

cash received from customers s 575,934 
Cash recei';cd from insurance premiums 
Cash paid lor salaries and benefits (515,733) 
Cash paid for books and supplies (4,275) 
Cash paid for contracted services and other 

operating expenses (38.150) 
Cash receilled !rom other funds 10,000 
Cash paid to other funds 

Net cash provided {uSt!d) by operating activities 27,776 

Cash flows frorn investing activities: 
Interest received 1.9~5 

Net increase (dec1ease} in cash and cash equivalents 29.721 

Cash and cash equivalents at July 1, 2007 48.533 

CaY! and cash equivalents~ at June 30, 2008 ' 71t_~-~ 

Reconcifia:ion of Operallr.g lnoome (Loss) to Net Cash 
Provided (Used) t:1j Qpera:mg Ac'.ivities 

Operating income (loss} s {27,362} 
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to 

net cash provided (used} 
Depreciation 1,500 

Increase (dccrease) ill operallngltabihties: 
Ac:::ounts payab!e 43,638 
Due to otMr funds 10.000 

Net caSh provided (used) by operating activities s 27.776 

See notes to basic f1nanciar statements 
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Governmental 

Activities 
ln:emal 

Service Fund 
Self.lnsurance 

~ 

' 22,648,479 
(205,613) 

{2.504) 

(19.945.027) 

(8.000,000) 

{5,304.665) 

3&4.225 

(4,920,.1!.0) 

13,174.091 

' 8,253.651 

' 2,468,099 

227,236 
(6.000.000) 

s (5,304,665) 



TORRANCE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT TORRANCE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY OF NET ASSETS 

FIDUCIARY FUNDS FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
June 30, 2008 For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008 

Pension Pension 
Trust Trust 
F"nd ~e!9: Funds F"nd 

Rctnee Wa:rant Retiree 
Benefits PaSS· Through Student Body Bener.ts 

F"od Fund Funds Totals F"od 
Assets Additions: 

CaSh in county treasury s • 557,458 $ • 557,458 Investment income • Cash on hand and In banks 1,932,769 1,932,769 
Accounts receivable 241,225 241,225 Total add1tions 
Other current assets 54.499 54.499 

OedueUona: 
Total assets 798.683 U87~ 2.785.951 

Services and operating e)(penses 

Total deductions 
liablllt!os 

Accounts payable 798.683 798.683 
Chango In Nat Assets 

Due to student groups 1.987.268 1,987,268 Net assets Juty 1. 2007 69,097 

Total liabilities 798.683 1.987.268 2.785.951 
Prior period adjustment - (69,097) 
Net assets July 1. 2007, restated 

Net Assets Net assets June 30. 2008 s 
Held in trust ror pension benetrt -
Total net assets • ' ' s 

See notes to basic financial statements See notes to basic fLI'lancial statements 
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TORRANCE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
~3G._.l:tl!lS_ 

NOTE 1 • SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING f'OI.ICIES 

A 

• 

c 

Accgun!ioo PQ!k.in 

The Olr.lric:: accoumro far aa f:nancial transactions i."' accordance Wllh polldes and prot:edures of the Department ol 
Educ:alion's Cahlomia School ACCOUtJting Manual. Trte accoun~ng policier. ol Ute Oi$lrict conloml to accounting 
pn'ndples generally llteep(l,ld in 1M Umtcd SI<Hlf1' of Amarka 81 P«:sctibed br 1M-Gcvemmen!JI Aa::olintlng ~5 
Board (GAS8) lllld lhe American IMttMe of Cert1:i~ PublicAcct»Jntan\l, 

-~ The reporting entLty ~the Totrance Un:f.ed School Di$.tricl. Thele are no comporant umts includf<d in this reporl wl'lien 
mcel t.'le repor11ng enuty deflrution cmeria of GASB Statement No 14, The Fimmeial Ropcxting En!Jly. as amended by 
GASB Statement No. 39. 

BD;js 91 Pn:SfOUI!ion 

Govetrunent·wido Finandal Sta:l.tmlinls: 

The Q9\tefruncnt-w'iCie flnaodal statements (i.e .. the statement ol net as~ts llf1d the stlltemenl of &CWolles} repor1 
lolonn<~:ion on Btl ot the nonfiducial)' !J(:I:Mlies ot the Disl.ricl. lntcmla! SeMto Fund lK'Wity f!i. c!JmlN~-ted Jo nvonl do1•blon!:J 
revenues and e•pensei; 

The !fOVemment·wlcle statements are prepared o.Nng t.'le economicre$0UrteS measwemem lC~Cta. Gevefrunen~~wCe 
statcmer.a d.ttcr from the manner in INhio;h 9(1Yefl'lmernatluncllman6al statements are prep3fed. Govemmen!alllltld 
f;oanciat statemenu. trJe:retore, indode a reconcil~tix:m. wi:h brief e\DianatJOns 10 benet ident.-tylhe rellltlonship be!MOO 
!he QO'I!<:mment·wide s.t•Hemenrs Srfd !he stal1tmettts ror lila gove-rflm.:mtm funds. 

The govemment·wide statement o! actM!ics present! a compariscl! between direct e>q)Cil&()S and program revenues lor 
each funaion or program of the Ot$trict·s govcrrJllental octMtin. OirGd e..-penses are !hose thai ore 1peaficaly 
II$50Ci<sled with a service, program. or depaf'.ment afld Br& therelore dealfy identlfoable 10 a particular futiC!ion. The 
OLstrict does not I'Liioeqte induect ezpenses 10 fuodions irlltle 5\at.ement of adMtlC;. Progmm reveooetr induOe chargM 
paid by the recipi~er.a of goods or set~~ ices of!eroo by a p~ogram. as 'NC~ as grants aM contnbu\lons that are roslriaedlo 
meetmg trn;Qpl'!ralional or eaoltal requuements of a PUrtJCUiar orogtnm. Rcvenuel. v.'tlich ore not das.s:foe<l8s p!ogram 
reven\le$, are prewnterl as general revenuesolthe District, with CMain excepllom. Tha comparison ofdired.o~ 
Wllh program revon~ identifies tno I!XIcn!IO which each p~al fundior, ~ IC!Jl·~ 01' 11mws ITem tho 
general reV1!nues olll\e District 

Fund Fmancinl Stareme.nl.!: 

Fund fonancial sla!ements report deta~ed inl()(mation about the Oistrlcl. The locus of governmental fund financial 
sta!emcnls is on major fvn<ls rather than reportmg lunds by tj-1)(1, Each major' governmentill lund is presenled in a 
sepatc~te column. and an nonmajor funds are ag<J!ttgatud inlo onceolumn.. Fio::uciary funds are r~ed by fund type. 

The accounting 8nd fmancial \ll.!.:ltment app(oed \.0 a luna is determined by its measurement IOQJs_ All govt~mmental 
funds are accountl!d lm using a now ol cuncnl fmancinl resources tncnsuremcnt locus. Wi!h this mea~ur~nt locus. 
only CUllen! as~ets alld curr-entllllbih!ies a1e ge-nerally ioduded on tr.e balance Sheet. The Stotement of Rcvelllles, 
E~pe~s. and Changes in Fund aatonces lor thrtso funds present irn::reas'!$ (i e .. revenoH and ottlet finanOng 
sources) and decrcates (i e .. e~pcl'ldltuU.!$ and o~ f.nancing Ilks.) It\ net COO'et'll assets. 

All prop:tielaly fuod !;I(De!l' are- accoun:ed for on a now of economic rr~SOtJrccs m~3Wremern fPCUs. Wtlh mis 
measurement locus, all assets and ail 6ab<~lios il5~iated with the operatJQn of thue tunds lHC Included on the 
propri_ctary lurid's Statemeru ol Net Aunts. The Statement of Revt!:nues. E;w:penses. a!ld Chanses in Net Assets lor 
p1opnetasy funds pres.ent mr;roaMs {UI., wvem.:es} &nd decrease (l_e. expenses)il'l the net IOta! assets. The statement 
of cash ~ Pf'O'Vi<les inlormat.oon abo!.:\ how the Oi\trict finance; arid met~a the cash flow needs of 1'.s propric'.ary 
activstkls. 

Proprietary h.mds dtstinguish opototiog revenues am:! expenses form opffllting !terns. Operntin<J re"tcenue) atld expenses 
genl!!rally resun from ptovi.ng service& and p«:x:~uclng and dl'!hering goods in connectiOn wotl, a proprie:ary fund's 
Pfincipal ongoing QPefatiOns. 

Qpl!!rilting e~penses lru tne internaf service fund iflduoo the costt of insurai'ICe premiums ond daims related to self· 
insurance. 

Fiduciary funds are repc~rted us~ the economic reseurces meLUWemel'lt locus. 

,. 

TORRANCE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30. 20011 

NOTE I • SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

D. 

E. 

Bail! ol Acc;oun!jng 

Bn.is. ol accounting relert 10 when r~ and expeodilufH are recognizod in tho accounts and reported in lhe 
financial &talemcnts. Gov001ment--Mdo linanc:ial 5lll!emenl~ are prepared using the accrual basis Ql aa::ou'ltlng 
GOYemmental funds use lhe lnOdlfied acct\lal basis of acco1.m\ll'lQ. Fiduciary funds use tho accrual basts olacc:ountiog. 

R~ues • el:CillJIIg&8nd norHnch<Jngo llilnsactiolls: 

Revenue rcsu!ling from exchange trlJO$aCtioos. in which each party gives al'\d recflivt!s es$8Tlb39y equal value. Is 
reoorded under the accrual basis ...men the e~ ta~6S place, On the modif~ aCCll.lal baSis, reYeflU!I is teo::O'ded in 
the fiaeal year in which the resources are measurable aod become available. ·Available· means the re$01.1rees -Mil be 
collected w.lhln !he cunent fiscal year or ar'l:! o~CpCCCed 10 be o:JII«ted woo er!OfJQh lherea~9f 10 bo u:.IW lo PJYiil:Jhiloties 
of the current heal year. For the Oistnct, "Ava~able" means collectible Within the current period 01 Within a year afler 
fiscal year end. 

N~.((;hange tran58Ctions. in which the District receives value withOUt directly giving t~QUal value in return, include 
property taxes. grant&, aod entitlements. UI'IQer tho ac:erual basis. revonue from p~operty t;u.M is recognizoo.in the fiscal 
year 1Ql wtlictlthe taxeS' are levied. Revenue trom grJMIJ: and en(t(/Cm(lnls i&r«XJgniz(!d in !he fi.lal! yew n whlch ./ffJ 

e~bil1ty reQuirements Nwe bc1!fl11JtiSfied. Eligibility fC'Q\Iifl!lllUnts indode timing requirements. which sPecify the liscal 
year v.hetl the resourcn are to be used or the fi$C8.1 year When use 111irst permr!ted; matching requlre~s. in which 
tho Distrid must p~ovide local resoun:os to be used lor a 'PediC purpose; and expcnditLIIO requirem~ in which the 
resou~s are provided to \he Ois1ricl on a t&imbursemenl basis. Under ltle ~oflod accrual bnis, revenuo from non. 
exchllngil transactions mLJ$1 atao 00 available belorc it can bo reeogniled. 

Defflrru<l ro-..emro: 

Oetctfed revenue ortscs when auets are feceivod before nMIDUI! recogni'.ion cntllli.a have bl!el\ t.~~tisfled. G•ants allCI 
en\lt!e!T'Ients r~ed before digol:Mhly fllQuiletn(!f\tJ met aroreco«<ed as delenod revenue. On the ~rvnentaiiUI'Id 
f111arda1 statements, receivables anociiltC!d v.ilh non·e~change transaction\ that v.iR not be CQI\ec:red within U\e 
availab!Uty period hove al$0 been r~ as dele11ed revenue. 

E~ptNISIJ$/QI({JOndii/.P8S' 

On tho accrual bosis of a<XlOUn!if\9. eq>CfllU aru reeogn<l:ed at the time a liab~rty is lncurted. On the rnodi.Jicd aoc:tua! 
bll$ill of 8CCO\Jnt1ng, e~pt:~nd<Wms IJfl! genetaltyrccogt!Otedin-lhe accoonlmg POriod ir1 which tho related li.md kability 1!1. 
locurrtld, u under the acaual ba$ls of aceounting. HQWIWet, Wldur the moxMed act:~ual basi• of aQ;;QUiltmg. deb! 
s-ervice expendolures. as~ as e~pend.l.ure related 10 compeo$11ted abMnees aod daims and judgments are r~ 
only when paymenl is due. AllocntioN of cost such as depfedii!IOO and amortization. are not ~ed in the 
governmental funds. 

When both resufdcd nnd ooms!rlded rft$0VrCQS gro liVBilabht !(}(usc, If JS the Oistricfs po1q to ou restnc!!!d resour~s 
fill!. then unrestricted 1esoutces us they are needed 

fynd AccoynltM 

l he accounts o! tho Oist.ricl are organized on !he oosls of funds. each ol wtl>th is consl~ w be a &eparate accountong 
enltty, Tho operntions o( eacn flmO' are account#<! 101' with a separate ~el Q!JeJI·bnlmlcing aceounls !hat oompriw us 
~ll.liabi~t!es. fund equ1ty Ot retained earnings, r(IVUilllf:S. and e•pernilturn or expe:MC's, as llpPfopna\e. DiWic:t 
resources are allocated to and ac.counted far in individual lunds bas.ed IJPOn the purpose for which !hey <111t to be spent 
and 11\e means by which spendtng adivilie$ ant controlled The Oistrir;!'s ~rots ere organized into major. nonmajcJ, 
proorietary, and flducioty fufld~ as tonows: 

Maiof G<wtffilfrlen/al Fund 

The General Fund is !he general operating fund o1 the Dis:ria. It is used te accounl fat at financial resources •~ecpt 
lh0stt1equifed 1o be accounted for ~another fund, 

20 



TORRANCE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENlS 
Jun.. 30 100!'1 

NOTE 1 • SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POUCIES (Contlnl.llld) 

'· fu!'ld Accountioo !Continued! 

Nottnwior Gav&mmental Funds: 

Spctel;~l Revonuo Funds are used to account for the proceeds ot s~fic IIIIVCO~c $0tll'ttJ$Ihat 1110 logall)' te111rlc:!od 10 
e"'peodnures for speofiC purpoaos, The Di:mlct maintains four tiOJlmEJjor spedal1cvooue l~ods: 

1. The Adult Education FIJild b. med toaa;ount for resources cornrtl!lled W adult odul::ation progra:ms 
mainlllined by tne District. 

2 

3. 

The Child Dovclopmont Fund is used to a~nt for reSQ~r«s comm!UOO to chUd development 
prQQrams maintained by the District. 

The Ca!oteria Fund i1. usod to account for reYenue& !.COived and CJPOIKILiures made to oper~o the 
Dl11tricfs cafotori.:Js. 

~. TM Deh:mod Maintenance Fund hl used lor the purpo&c of major repalt of ruptacemerrt of the DoS1rlc:! s 

""'"'"'"· 
Oabt Sorvteo Funds ant u$Cd to aa;ountlor the ao::umulauon of reiOUI"CM fOf, and tho payment of. long·IOITTI debt 
principal. intcrest, and ro!<ltll"d to1ts. The DiWlct maintains one nonmajof dettl service lund: 

Tho Bond Interest and Redemp!IOfl Fund is used to oeeount lor goonoralobligatJOn bond interest and redernptiorl 
ol bond principal 

Capital Projects Funa.are ~ed to account for the acquisitioo aod/ol construction of govcmmentalcaplltll ftSSetS.. The 
Ollltrict maintain• two nonmnjof capital projects funds" 

I. The Buildll"ll) Fund is usod to account fof the acquisition of major UP'fUIIIadi!ies ond bulldlngs. 

2. The Cllpitol foeilolleS FuOO l1 used 10 oiXOI.Int lor reSOU/00$ recclvod from ~rs impad. feos 
asws.scd under the rxo-vision the Can!omia Envimnmil1"1tat Oua4ty Act (CEQA}. 

PrtlptiDUU)' Funds· 

Major Proprietary Fund 

Enterprise Fund is efdtiblh•hed to occount tor opcralio~s that are llmmced and opemted in o mannet sim11ar to private 
business enlcsprisos, wherea1 the irllllllt is that the <:oSII of pr011illg t~s on a continuing ba~s be hnana!d or 
recovered primarily tiV"Ough u.er eh3rges. Tho District maintains one major Onll<fl)rise II.Jfld. 

Tho T orrunce Community PA!K:hool Fund aceooots lor the bcfonJ ond alter 5Chool childcare Pf01111m lund«< by 
pal!lnt Ieos. 

Tho Internal Servtce Fund Is uSQd to account lot se~Vius rendere-d on o cost·rcimbuiSI!Imeot basil w.thin the District. 
Tho District maintains one internal service lund· 

Ttle SelJ·Insuranco Fund, which is used U) provide medical benefits to Its omployees 
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NOTE I ·SUMMARY OF SIGNIFlCANT ACCOUNTING POUCIES (Continued) 

Fiduciary Funds: 

F. 

G 

H. 

I. 

Agen~;y fundi are used to ao;ount lot aa.aets of olhers!Of which the Oi$trid acts as an agent Ttle Dis:.rid maintains 
IOUf agency lui'Kis for the student body aeeoun:s. The f\lnds are uled to &eeount fof the raisong and e•pendlllg of money 
to promote !he genmal wvllilre. morale, and educational c~perience of tho student body. The Dosl!ic1 also maintaiN one 
agency fuf1d for the warrant pasHhrough lund. The watn~nl pass-through fund is us.e-<1 to hold dedicated funds lor 
payroll and rel.!lted expenses. 

Budoets ond Budgetarv AccounJing 

Anm~al budgets are adopted on a basis consistent wrth oecounting principles get~(lftdly accemoo in the Ur~ited States of 
America fol: sll4jJOV!!tTimentallunds, By State law. lM D~trict"S go.'eming board mustoOOpt a final budget no tate/ than 
Jutv 1. A pobllc hearing must bo OOtlductod to roceive convnent• pt\ot to adopllon. The Disllids governing board 
Mlislied these requirements 

Tl\o$e budgets InC reVlsod by tho Dislricl's goveming bomd !1M Distriel Superin!ttndent dunng thu fiscal year 10 give 
o;~nsidetation ID un..lnt.dpatcd income af'd lllq)CndiiUriiS. 

Formal budgetary inu~grntion was employed as a management eontrol_device during tho fiscal year lot at bWgetad 
funds. Tho DiW!d employs budget control by minor object and by Individual appropriation PCCOUnts. ExpencMUfi!IS 
~;annot legally oxcoed 01ppropriatioos by major objeet aC(lOUOI. 

Encum!?rPnxeS 

Encumbronce oc:c:ounung is used in ol bu<Sge:tll"d tunds to roSCfVCI portions of applicable appropriations lot wtUeh 
eornrrntmi!IIIS h.uve boon made. Enc:umbrai\Ces are I"OCOf"dcd lot purchase otderl. cor'l!facts, and other c:omtTIItmenls 
\rtt® they are writ! en, l!ncumbmnccs ou11;quldatod wOOf\ tho COtnm•tmentl ilfe paid. An encumblanees ara ~quidat&d 
at June 30. 

St;stetW of Cosh flow! 

f'orthe IJ'.upcnes of the statemlllll otan.h tlovn, tho enterpriso hmd considCiflii aa hlghlyhQUid lmestmcnl!lwrtl"l a maturity 
of three monlhl Of !ctu wOOn put'Chaud, to be cash equivalun\1. 

A;xts t !nbilrtOqs and Equity 

1. Q.tWfits and IMsfm§l:\.\! 

Cash balaru::es held in banlo.l and in revolving fundS are inaured up 10 $100,000 by tho Fodera! QepOtrtory 
Insurance Cofporation. All cash hvl4 by lhe r~n~~ncia.l insMutions is fully inSIJICO or conateralued, 

tn aecctdaoco Wllh Education Code Section 4 1 00 1, tt"oo Oisuict ma"onta"ins substomtiall)' an of 111 cash in the los 
Angelo.t County Treasury. TheCountypool.l those funds with lhose of other districts in the County and invosl1 
tho cash. 1hese pooled funds oro carrfed at fUJt voii.H.I. Interest earned is doposltod quarterly 1nto pa!l)(:ipahng 
lutlds. AAy inYeStment !Qssas oro pmportioootoly $hated by all funds in tho pool, 

Tho County is authorUed to deposit cosh and Invest excou funds by CotifOtnia Government Code Section 
53648 et. seq .. Tho funds maintained by tho County are cilherlecuted by fedorul deposttory ios!.llante or are 
collatemUztid. 

ll"llormation regarding the amount of dollaninvested in derivatives .,.,;:n the lot Angeles Couflly Treasury was 
not available. 
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2. Receiyab!eJ aM eayabl!:t 

T uansadions between funds !hal aro rCPfll11enli.llivO of lendlnglbonowinll arrangements outstand;ng at the end 
of the fiscal yUr are referred 11:! a. intcrful'\d rccefvable&lpuyablcs. 

J. lryn:ntories and prtptjd lt!!fM 

Inventor~ Is reo;)IQed using the purehaU! method in ltlat ttlc oosl i::~ recorded as an cxpc:mdolure at tho lime 
indMdval inventory IIQms are purchased. IIW(ln!Ol)' i$ valued at tho lower of cost (fiat-in. f111t outJ or ma!l<el 
8l1d eon~sts of e-xp«<dablcl suppliet held fOf COIUumptioo. ReportC!U in~~entories Bllt eq.131tyolflet by a fund 
balance reserve. which Indica!~ that thno amounts are not ·availab!tt fOf appropriation and~· even 
though thoy are a compo.nem of oet curreru auea. 

Tho O•strid has tho op\IOn of reporting llfl expendil~oHe il1 govcrnmemal fund! fPt prepaid item5 eith$" wtwn 
putc:h.ned or during thO bemHi:mg period. The Orsttict has ehoscn to roportthc expcot!.ture during the period 
beoc!flted 

c. Ceoital AnetJ 

Capilal anet5 ate lhoM putehn«J 01 acquirod with Original coslll of $5.000 Of rTlOi'tl ol'ld ar.:t reported at 
hisloricill cos1 or eslimatedl'l~10rical C0$1. Contributed ll$50\S oro rePOrted at l.i1ir va\1,1(1 as ollho date rllalivcd. 
Adcllllom, !mprovemenu., and othef capital outlayllhat signdicanUy eJ:tend !he U$Ctul •1e of an assut are 
capr.ta!izcd. The costs o1 normal maiolenance and repair'l that do no! add 10 lho value of !he eap.lalassets or 
materin~y o:rtend tM capital asset' alrvn ar11 not eaprtolilC<t 001 oro e.rpeoSC(! as il'lcurrnd, OcptiiCiaUofo oo al 
capital auelll ill CO!Tlfll.l:od using lho ltriti!Jhl-linfl basis aver IM !ollowmg estimated use!ulllves. 

Asset Class ........ ~ Estimated UMiul 
U!ein 'fears 

"'"" tUA 
&to Improvements Poving, floppofes, retaining wall~. 20 

sidcw.llflo.s fencing. outdoor •9.!!!!!."9 
School bulld!!!'J5 "' Pon.able daSSI'QOml " HVAC sptoms Healing, venlllatJOn, and akf condr!loning 20 

§ntems 
Roof!O!! 20 
Interior comtn.ctron " 

; Carpe;t;i~l'll 1 
E!ectriCZI umb' 30 
S lderlfuu s tem Fire aup~rcnion s stem 25 

I Ou!doof equipment ~~~·radiO towers, luel tanh. 20 

Machirr and tools ShOP and maintenance equipment, tooh. " Kltehcn e!lll! "" Aoo!iantes 

I " Ctatodial " "' Floor I.C!Ubbera vaClrumS other " I Scient:Q and engmeeri Lob • en! WCI'ltlfiC ratus tO 
Furniture aoo acceuories Classroom and other furniture 20 
Busineu madunea FP d ' '"" "t tO 
c ·~ ' 

j Commuoication equi~t 1 "'~!;1portablo radOQs, norr 10 
com ~ed 

Com or ha«hvart PC• r!nlflf'S n.el'wO(k hardware ' 
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NOTE 1 ·SUMMAR'( OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POUCIES (Continued) 

A.ts!:ll Uab~i!in and Eauitv !Continw;ll 

'· 

'· 

C.JrniJ.,I Anets .. tC2ntinue<l'l 

Qcfvn&d Reyenlt<l 

Cash 1$ rooeivcd 101' federal and .ate special projed.$ and programs lJfO rocognized as ~nuc: to tho extlll\t 
that quall1\cd e~pendilutes haw been ioo.m'&d. Oafcmx! revenue is recorded to the e:rtent cash r~ on 
1!p0Cifk; profect$ ar,d programs excuud quahfiOd expendmltes. 

6. Comosmsa!ed Ablt!f!C.e1 

All wcation p.ay plus related p.ayfoQ laxer. Is accrued \lotlen ioc:uiTed io the gtrtemment·>Md!! fmandal 
statements. A liabtllly !Of ltlese amounts is report tid in ltle govnrl'lll1fi.I'11UI funds onty rf lhey havo matured, lor 
example, os a rosun of employee r~signat.oons and retncments. 

At:O.Jtrlulo:ed cmpbyee siel<.lcavo benc!its an, not recognized as liabditicla at lho Dislrict. TNt Di$Zrict's poky iJ 
to rocorcl lick LeaVG as an operating expeflse io the period taken since such beoefots dQ not vest oc::- I, payment 
prObal;lle: ho'ffl:lver, unuwd iii;~ leave is added to the cred!lable service period lor ealo.dation of rl!lw-emol'll 
bf!oer.ts when the emplOyee retires. 

7. tona·Tmm Onhq1J!lons 

In tho governmenl•wldo f111anc:ial statements.lonp-term debt und other long-term obhgatooos arc reportltd as 
liablUties..., the Statement ofNetA$sets. Born:! issunoc:;e costs ere repOrted as prllp;lid expenusaod amortlled 
ovt~r the term ollhe relate4 cebt 

In tho fund r~nc:ia:l statements, governmental funds recognl.l:e issuance roats aurng !he curtent period. 

8. fund Balance Besorys;s and Oetiona!ions 

ReservatiOM of tho ending fund btllllnce indicate !he po!1iotoaoflunt:! ba!onc.e 1'191 apptop~iable for expltl'ld>lule 
Of amounts legally ..egregated f01 a spealic: fuMe me. Tha Reserve for' Revolving Funo 600 Reserw: lot 
lnven!ory, relied the portions of the ftmd balanc.n represented by re:votvng fund ea.n and a.tores in'.-entory, 
re$p(lelively. l'he$e amounts are not availatllo fm appropriation and e>.pendrture allhe balance sheet dale. 

Oulgr~~~tions of the ending fuM balance iod•cato te!'ltativo plans for frnancial resource utrilzat.on in a future -· 
" 
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NOTE 1 ·SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

J. 

IC 

Assets Liabii"'!!S a~\l.i!Y !C9ntln~dl 

9 Reytmue Um•Yf'rppeny Tax 

TM Oistriel's revenue l;mllls received from a combination of local pro~rty t.ilses, &tale apporlionmem~. and 
other local sOUtCes, 

The County is responsibl& lor asuning, c:olleeting. and apPQrtioning property tn~es. Taxes are kr;led!Qr each 
fiscal year on taxable real and pct'500&1_property in the county. T~ levy is ~od on the u~ ~of !he 
PfeeeGifi!J Jai'IUary 1 , ~is a!\1.0 U. ben date. PrOperty ta•cs on the HWfed rol are due on Noventbef 1 and 
Fet~ruary 1, and ta~es be<:orne del<nquenl a~er December 10 and Apri110, respectively, Propertyla~tts co the 
unsecuro<J roll ouo duu on ;he lien \!ate {Janu.'lryl), and become dOI1nquont rf unpaid by Augu$t 3 t. 

Secured property ra.esare reaudcrd as revenue when apportioned, in the fiSGitl ~e01 ol the levy. The Count~ 
apportJoos secur~ ptOperty tax revenue in &CCOfdanc:c With the llllemate melhod oldislnbu'.ion preSCribed by 
Section 4705 of the California Reve~UH~ end Taxation COOo. Thi$ ar.ornate mc:hod provides for crediting each 
applicablo fund with its total sect.~rcd llll!CS upon completion of the s~red tax roll-approl6ma!ol'f OCtober 1 of 
each frscal yt!ar, 

The Couoly Auditor rcpor.s the amount of the Di$1rict's a:locatlld property tax r~uc to the CaUomia 
Depa.nmefll o! EducatiOn. Propqrty :oxes 111e tOCO/'llcd es local revenue limit sourc:cs by the District 

1/le Cahfnrni."J Dopai\mcmt of Eduui!On led\.ICCs the D<Gtricl's en~~oment by lhe District's loco! pr¢perty tax 
revenue. The balance is paid lrom the Stale Genorol Fund, and ls known a$1hD Stale AppoltiOflrm:nt 

The Dl$tricrs Base Revenue Umrt is tho amount of general purpo-w tax tevenue. per average daily attendance 
(ADA), !hal the District~ l;ll'ltr'Jod to by law. This alTIOUtll i5 mulliplilld by the ~nd period ADA to aeri¥1! the 
District's total cnl!tlemf!l'lt. 

E~timates 

Ttte preparatiOn of fiMt!Cial Wll~ts in c:oo!orm.ty ,......h aCI;Oun:'ng principles generally aece;Hed in the Urnllld States 
of America, as prescribed by tile GAS8and lhll Ameriean lnst.tuleofCIII'IIfied PubbeAcx:ountants, rOQUires rnar'IOgefllCfl 
to make Mtimates and assumpi/OOs U'lll! atr!Jd t.tte repat1ed MtOunta 01' auct.sMdli<lbil<1oo$ and<MdosutCOfCOn\lflgefll 
usels and Uabihtie~ at t!IQ dale of the lioancial statements and tho reported Bmoun!s of revct~ues and 
Cltpellditurel.lc:cpeous du!ing 1M li!POr1irlg period Actual ICIIUits could d.llct from those estimates. 

New Au.poniinn Ptpnour!Cff!Wln!t 

~eo~yn;ingS!:mdardsBw~m~ 

For the fzscal year ended June 30, 2008. !IWI OiJtritt ealfy implemented Govetnmental Accounling Standald$ Board 
(GASB) Sta:erneot No. 45. • Ac:eoumrng and Finandal Repor~ng by Employees for Postemployment Benofrts Olhef !han 
Pen~s·. This Statement is el:!etWe 101 periods beginning aller December 15, 2007 lot a P~ 2 goverrvnent (1999 
total rt~venvnlen !lle $100 m~!ioo and more !han 510 mil~oo). This Statement es!abtlshos s!andard:~ for IICCOU!'Itltlg 
ond financtatrepor1<ng lor st.ate and local government~~~ trurt offef "Other Postemployment Senef.ts• (OI'>EB) and 
requ~e~ BCCfual bas.s measurement aM reoognr::Ofl ol OPEB expense$ and l!abildies that will result in reeognilioo of 
expenses over periods :lull approximate employoes'}ears o! s.er;lro, Tile re:jrees' aW•e partiCipation mlhoheatthc:are 
pbn olthe Disttict establW!es an "irnpbeit ra:e subsidy. See 1"010 11 fos more details of the Oislric:'s Plan and L'loel!ed 
on the fmandal 5tatemeots. 
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NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {Continued) 

K. Np Accpunnna proD9\Ir!s'i'::rMnt; /Con!,nuedl 

Gqynnm@l A!Xj9Un;;no Sta[!dards 8pord 5t.1tement No 48 

for tho fiscal yt!llf end~ June 30, 2008.1he CM!rlcl implemenled Governmental Accounting Sta!l(Jan:ls Boon:! (GAS8) 
Si.'f.~.~".d,li' ·~'-\W/1~1.<lt9~'!. ~\".,;•.~~ R-e%~":>wM.U\\':1>-'C.7Mrf >1~1ml>u'o ~bff6 
future Revenues.· The Statement is etfeclive lor periods beginning aner OocemMt 15. 2006. Ttri$ Statemem 
esfablisnes accounting and financial rcpol"tlng standards for tr~s ~'I which ft government r~r.rn. or i"s entrtled 
to. resources ifl exchat'lge lor Mule cas.h !lows getlerated by colleewg speG15c teoeivablc"i: or II-POQJw; l'u'.ute fOV'CtlUOS. n 
111$0 contains prOVision, that apply to certain situat!Om in whil;h a governmet~t OOM not rete~vo reoourees but. 
nevertllelan. pledges or cornrmls lutl.lfe cash flows g~:~nerated by Olli~T1Q specific futur«t Ulvenuol. lo addrtron.lhis 
Statement e$tllbh'Ule. accoon:mg and financ:ial repotting standards that apply to all iotra.untdy tran$lef1 ol assets Bnd 
Mwe ravenues. lmpl~:~!'nerltation of GASB Statemf!l'lt No, 48 dod nor Mv1111n impaa onlhe O!strlel's basic financial 
5l<ltl!fllent$lol' the fiscal )"!ill ended June 30. 2008. 

Govr!'TUT!!!ntal Accounting Standatd~ll!2.JtQ 

F'Of 1ho fi=! yeilreooed Jun<: 30. 2008. the District implemcoted GASB Statement No. 50, t'ens~on Di~wres- an 
Amendment of GASB StatomOI'lts No. 25 and No. 27." The Statement is cfft~Qivo !or periods beginning alief June 15. 
2007. This Statement establishes nnd modlfil!s requirements tclatod to fir~~~ncialrepC~rt~r~g by pension plans und by 
employe~ thai providtl definW benefit !lnd defined con:obu110n pen&ions. Implementation ol GASB Stouernen\ No. 50 
did not ll:~ve an impact on the ~trieh bus.ic fil'\llncialstatemenls for Ute !lSClll year ended June a.o, 2008. 

NOTE 2 • CA.SH AND INVESTMENTS 

Tile Oi$\ricr's ea$h and investmen\:$ at June 30, 2008. con$1sted of \he following: 

Cash 1n bank$ 
Cull and investments With the count~ treaSUJ)' 
Ca$h uod lnvestmenu wnh frscallll)ent 

Tobl eaUl and i~tments 

$ 3.001,005 
37,636,812 

.>.mMl 

~·sa 

Cash and invustments pre presentl)d on !he itCCOinpaoyiog basic financial statements. M lot~ 

Cash in counly 11easury. ltlltement ot 
~8UC\:$ 

Cash on hlllld and in bank.s, atalement of net assets 
Cash in revolving lurid, statemen1 of tiC! ass.ea 
Cosh \01\th fiscal agents. stiiiOfT/1:!'11 of nctonels 
ln11estments 
Cash on hand and lo banks, stlltement of fiduetary net auets 
Casto in county l!easury, •llltemenl ol net fiduciary net &s&C!ts 

Total CMh and inve•lmflnts 

26 

s 37,079.354 
1.018,236 

50.000 
826,191 

5,006,450 
1.9l2,769 

~ 

~~ 
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NOTE 2. CASH AHO ffNESIMENTS (Contlnuedf 

Cash in Coyn'Y Irenyry 

In act:ol'dance with E;:dueation cooe Sedlon •toot, !he District maintain• subStantially all ofillc ~shin the LO$ Angele1o County 
1re3$W)' as pan of tbtl common invutrn«~tpool ($37.636.812 a' of Juno 30, 2008), The lair vaJueolthis pool as of thai date. as 
PfoviQOO by thlt plan sp.onSOf, was l37.636,812. lhc Distri<:l iHonsidetod to btl Or'l invoh,m:a,ry p;~rtleipant in tho external pool, 
Interest is deposi~ In tho partitipabng funds.lhe County IS restticlei:l by Gcvemmcm Code S~ion 53635, Pl,lrsuant to 5eeliOn 
53601 to lnve:U in bmc depo$11$, U.S. govemmenl s.eamllcs. state registGred wan-atll.S. 110tes or bonds, State Trea$tl'!lf's 
~~ pool, banl;.eB' accep~anccs. commercial paper. negoti<Jble ceMICatCI of depoSit, and rellUI'Wil41 or revene 
repurChase agreements 

C&s!l on Hand in Bapks end jn Rey?yioo FIJ!ld 

Cilsh balance on ha!'l(l and in banks ($2,951,005 as of June 30, 2008) and in the revolving fund ($50,000) ase insured up to 
$100.000 by ll'le Fllderal Oepos.l!Ofy lnsura~ Corporation. All cub held by tho financial loltllution i5 fufy insuced or 
collateralized, 

~n!J Autho!i:ed by the Oiib!d"s lnyestmem po!icv 

Tile Districl.'t investment policy only authari:zet lnvustmelll. in tho local !JO'Ief~ invellmunt pool adminisler~ by \he Coor.ty ol 
Los Angeles. Tile Oi$trict's investment poky doe$ nol contain any spodflc provi;ions intnnde<t to l!rnlt the Dis:rid't ~e to 
interel! r~o risk, creo>t risk. ond coneentrotion of aod•t risk. 

~OebtAgrwrru:ms 

Investment ol note and Getlt ~s held by tru;;:ees en: govemcd by tho provisions ol the tlcbl agutemcnn.ralher than the 
g!Yiet'tll prqyjsk)ns ollhc Cal•lomia Govommen! Code Of the Oistrid.'s lnveWnent poky. Tho table below ldenbfm tho inw:.trnenl 
t~pes tt>ill Ulll autOOrilod for inve~enls ~ by f•s.cal agents. The table also ident.lies Cl'lftain provisiQn$ ol thflw deb! 
agreementll'thu! uddtau interest r.tte risk, aedlt tia:k. and COtl«<nLruhoo of a~t risk 

""""'"""' !!J!Ie1ilment Type 

Guaranteed Investment Contruc! 
Monlll'f Matket FundS 

Di:scJ9surn R$tlno !() tntmrg Rate Bls!, 

ll .. nimum 

~-
N<A 
NJA 

Maximum ·­-----""'' None 

MD1imum 
Investment 

in one ltsygr 

"'"' ""'" 

!n\l.lltl'$trate r"tsk is the rial<. that e11ar-.ges in market Interest ral&$ Wlft adV$rl;elyaft6C1 the lair value of an investment. Genarally. the 
longer the maturity of 11n investment. the grealer the 5ensitivlty ol•ts fait value to changM in market interest rates. Ooe ol thfl 
ways that the Oi$tric:c manages its exposure to Interest rato ri$k is by purchasing a combil'lation of shorter term and k:loge1 Wm 
Investments and by Uming caUl flow:. ll"orn maturiliet .o that n portiOtl of the P011follo it maturing or oornir1Q doW to maturity 
oven!y ovt11 ume as necessary to provide the cash now and liquidity noodcd lor operations. 

lniOI'Yniltion abootlhe 5erttitivity of the fair voluet of ti'J.o DiWict's irlvoslmenb (lnch.ding iovesvncnll held by f1scal agerds) to 
mtm.et intarest rate nuctuations ls provid~ by the lolloWiog tahle that shOW$ lho distnbl.l:lon of tho District's investments by 

maturtty; 

2T 
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NOTE l· CASH A. NO fiWESTMENTS (ConllniSl!dl 

tnves•mrm T'ffi!l 

los Angeles Covnty 
lnvHiment POOl 

Held by ri$Cal agent: 
Guarameed Investment 

Contra~;t 

MDM-rMarilet 
F~Jnds 

'"'' 
p~ck>sures Rt~latmg to Ca:;dt! Bi;k 

c.,;ng 
Amo<ml 

s 37,636)112 

5.006 ... 50 

826191 

i_'\J.i69..J.S:) 

B!::rnaining Ma!un::tl<n t.j!!n!~l 
12Months 13-24 ,.., ........ 
=~· ~ MontM 60Montll$ 

$ 37,6:36,812 s s 

5.0<:16.450 

~.191 ----
UJ.i~9_J_5.J. ~ s 

, _____ 

Generally, aed•l n5k is the risk tl\at an is.wer of an inves.tment witt not fulfill its obliga::oo to tho holder of the in~C$1ment. this is 
me-asured by the aui;Nl'lfllt of rating by a tllltionaDyrecognized stal~ul rating organizatiOn. Pte!.ented below is the minimum 
rating required by {where applicnblc) the Caflfomia Go-.ernment Code, the O.W~h imres.tment poltcy, or OObt agreements, and 
thU actual •irt109 as of f1scal ~ear end lor each investmqnt t;.'fM!. 

lf!Va!mrn! Typ1! 

l<n Angeles County 
ln~meot Pool 

Held by liscat Bgefll: 
GuasanteOO tnves.tment 

c""""" 
Moocry Markel 

Funds 

Totllt 

Concentra•ioo ol Cre1H &ik 

Minimum 
Carrying '"""' ~ _fu>\m_ 

$37,636,812 NIA 

5.006.450 '"" 
__m.ru NIA 

~:tP? .. i53 

Exempt 
,,~ R11!i!:!9 n Q[ fiJ!i<i!l :t§:at i,i:QSI -.,., --- ___M_ ~ 

$ s $ 537.636£12 

5,006,450 

---- ~~ •--·- S_ll~l .______ ~J.2fl2 

The investment policy of the District C4ntains no fimita:ions on fl•e alllount that can be invusW1 in any one issoor beyond that 
stipulated l:t~ tt'lo Ca1don\i<tGovernmenl Code. tnvestrnen~ in anyone iswer (o!l'!t:M than U.S. I1e:asury sec:ut~ties. mutual fundS. 
and external invtstment pOOls) that represen\5% or mofe of to!ill Oistria"s inve~nts l$ as follows: 

"""' lnvesunrnt T YQ§: Reponed Amount 

Cttigroop Fln<meial Proctud Inc GI.Ja.rantettd Investment Cor.trad s 5.006.450 

Cu!.todial CrftdLI Bis~ 

Cut.todial cred1! risk lor depo:>~ttis the risk !hat, in the e~errl of tl'le failure of a depos~tOfy fJOandal inst.Mion. a governmentwll not 
00 obfe to recover ira dePQ:r.its. or w;#oot be able w recover collateral ~Se-Curitios ctlat are in rt1e poues:sioo oi.:Jn w.&ide par1y. The 
Ca~:omla Covcrnment COde and the Ditmict's investment po~cy do n()t COI'ltain legal or policy requirements that wnufd hmrt the 
exposure to ws:od,al credit risk lor dep()$its, other Ulan tho following provision for depoa,ts: The Caf,fomia Government Code 
requires that a r10aflcial im.!ltU'.ion aecure depoaits maae by State Dr local governmental t:n~ts by pledging sewnttUS in an 
undivided c:ollaterat pool t)eld b~ a dei)OS1tory regulated under state l:t:w (union ao waivod by tho governmental UMJ. The fa1r 
1/Sive o11tl& pletlged sewnlies in the collateral pool musl equal at lellSI 110% of the totala1001.1nt de.OOSited by tho public: 
agencies. Calilomin law also aiiOWllllinanci,llnltotutie!'1$tO secure th~;t {)jstricfa depas"lts by pledging first trus.l deeo mortgage 
notes having a value of \SO% of the secured publtc depos1ts. 

" 
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NOTE 2- CASH ANO INVESTMENTS (Continued) 

Cystodial CrerJI! Risk !Comioued) 

As of June 30, 2001, none of the Dlstricl·ll d(!posllS Wlth Maneial insbtutiont in e•ecu of the Federal Deposi:ory tnsunmce 
COfllOra~ btruu were hekl in uncotta:eraltl~ accounts. As of June 30. 2008, the Oi:stric!'s investmeo:, in the lono·...mg types 
wero held by the same broker.dea!tu (couo:erpany) that was u,OO by tho Dls:ric.l to buy seo.m'Jes: 

M~rut 

Gl.l3ranteed tnvewnent COntraa -""" s 5.006.•50 

The cust!XIiat cted1t risk for inve~tmenls ~ the li$~ thllt, in !he event of the fai!Uie of !he eownerparty {e.g .. bro~er.Cea!el') to a 
transactu:m, a gO'o'emment will not DO able to recover tho valve of <ts investmcnl or collaHHal wcunt10s that are in the posoos.slon of 
anOiher pany. The Celifomia Government Code and the DlJ~C!nGt's irwestment policy do rmt contain legnl or pofiCY requimmenls 
tl'ltll would 11m11 the c~posure to wstodial cred.t ris;, lor investmel'lts. With respeclto investments. custodiataeQ.t rill<. generalt>J 
applies only to difect in>'ntmel'lt5 in marketable sccun:ies. Cus.todia! cred't ns~ docs nol apply too local government's ind:rca 
inYMtmot'll in s<'lCUTli•CS through the use of mutual funds or !JC7'-emmEiflt lrr.restmcfll pools (Such u lo$ Angeles County ln'lf!Stment 

""''· 
NOTE 3- EXCESS OF EXPENDITURES OVER APPROPRIATIONS 

The Districfs e,<pend1lurcs exceeded IIPPfOpriations in individual funds as !olloWs: 

El<lll 
M;)jor Fund: 

General Fund: 
Other OIJtgo 
D«bt Sef"tlicc: 

Principal 
Interest and hscal Charges 

NO<Unajor Funes: 

Child Duvelopment Fu!'W. 
Deb! Service: 

Principal 

Calcterlll Fund: 
£mplcr(l!1!~1ifs 
Contmded services and other operating 

e•peod•tures 
Capital outlay 
Debt Service: 

Prindpot 
lntere5\ 

" 

~:~cess 

~~ 

' 

243,930 

62,390 
1,39-t 

7,025 

92.C•f0 

193,567 
74,879 

"6,083 
10,200 
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H0TE4-RECEWABLES 

~~eivab!es at June 30, 2008, c.Qi\&i$1 of the IO!Iowing• 

Fa<~eral Government. 
F&aeral programs 

Sta:e Goverrvnent 
Apponionrrntnt 
Calegorical aid programs 
lo11:cry 

Local Soort:M · ,.., 
!ntere$1 
t.~na~o~ 

' 

Gern~ral 

Fund 

1,978,918 

9,221,271 
3.170,952 
1,407,{118 

308,687 

= 
S...J.I!.iil.099 

NOTE 5 ·INTERFUNO TRANSACTIONS 

0\hf!l 
Governmental 

Funas 

s 422,041 

2,541,9s-4 

124,077 
----'ill!al 

s:tZJ2.l~. 

l"onance 
PreschOol 
--fl!lJ!!_ 

.. , 
, ___ '\j3 

'"' lnsura,;e Fiduc:!ary 
--ElmL_ ___,__ 

10,079 

--- _2<11225 

WO.Ol9 S_Z1J.i!2~ 

tnterfund tmnsactions tne reported ti oith&r ~o<~ns, $ervkes pro-lided, reimbursemtl:!'lls, Of tr(ln1!Jcrs. loons ure reported as 
interfund rcc.elvable$ and paysblM, as appropriste, and arc wtJ;ecl toe5mitmhon uponoonsohdatJCI'I. S1.'1'VioJs p;ovieed.deemod 
to be at mar~e! Of near market rntes. arc !!eo ted II$ revenues and expendllure"C4lCf'ISoM. Reimbursements occur YAlen ono food 
~ a 001.\, thmg~ \he appnlpri<lte bencl'•tm9 fund, and rtrduces ols releted COSl as o n:t'll1lDrniC!ment. All 011\(lf interlul'ld 
transacuons are ucated as uansfefs. Tral\$1ers among governmental funds Me net:ed as part ol!he I'QCOn(;itia\lon to the 
govemmenl·widC finam:;iaf IUatements 

!?ue FfOm@g: To Other Fuma 

tndM:tuat tund roccivnble end payable balot'IC(t$ at June 30, 2008. are as lo9ow1: 

~ 
Mo.ior Fuod: 

Gcrteral Fund 
Majt¥ Enlerplise Fund 

Torranco Commun~ly Presc.'lOOt 
Nonmojor Govemmcnt81 Fllnds: 

Cott:eria Fund 
Child Development Fund 

Totals 

tn!erfund Trantters 

lnterfund 
Recetvfb'"s 

s 1,290,000 

376.866 

S-L.®,.~BfJ 

lmerfund -$ 376.866 

90.000 

___!.~ 

s~.spe 

\C'I\erlut'od \fl'l~fers eont.\:1.\ ol Ul)J'IS!e!S ftom tunc» ret.t=Mng revenue \o funds UuougO which the resources IUO to be expended, 

3D 
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NOTE 5 • IN"TERFUNO TRANSACTIONS {Contfnr.Hid) 

Jnterfund transfers !Of lho 2007-2008 ~seal year, ar11 as follows: 

.El!rul Transfers 1!1 

Maj« fl.md: 
Getleral Fund S 1.900.000 

Norunajct Funds: 
CtuldOe\1llopmentFIJnd 47,167 
De!efmd' M;un',enai"'CC!! F ~ t , 145,000 
Caprtal F ocillties F Ul'ld ,_ 

$--Wl.l~l 

NOTE 6- CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEPRECIATION 

C;)pital a nets ac!iv.ry for the f•scal yc:ar ended Juno 30. 2008, i~ ~tlown below. 

••""'-
~ 

Governmental Activities 
~ ~ 

Capil.al BSMIIS, not being deproeialed: ...,, s 1.711,019 s s 
Consln.JC::IIoo ill progrcn 3113:420!! ~ 25 453 643 

Tot.t eapi!al asse:s. not being de;Keciale<l ~lli 11i~ 31~ _25-.463.64"3 

Capot.al asset~ beillg OOptedatOO: 
6uild111gs &lld 1mpro~e.ments 129.152,657 25,463,84:1 
Equipmellt 7016555 ~ 

Total capdalu$$etS bcirlg depredated !:J!:lle!<ll~ &~§22~11 
tess accumulated tnpr#Cia:#)n lw: 

Builchngs aod im;xovements 55.145,617 3.794,203 
Equipment ~I!iliJQ _lli.ill 

Tot<~ I nctumuta!ed deprtclatiOn _&1.!~ ~~ 

Total capilalaue~ being depredated. net Z~4Z• Zf!7 ~~ 47§ :!~ 

Govem~ntalac:Miiea, c:upital auet5, net S~!!.~.l.S ~~ I..Z>.lllJ.!Hl 

Ba!aoce 

Bus.ine&,·typo Activities 
""'-!.Z2!!Z ~ ~!tl&ii!lJ~ 

Cap.tat assets being depredated: 
Buildmgs and improvements L...&22Q '--·-

Total capllal assets beifl9 depreciated ____1MQQ ----Len accumul~eo depreciation for: 
Bu!ldmgs and impo'o~ements --->.!>!! ~ 

Total accumulmed depr~.!l!lon _..uf12 -----lJ>29 

Total capLtat assets being depredated, oot ~ u~ 

Businen·type activities, tapital as:~ots. net t ..... 1.6J.50 S-U.5Q!ll. ! 

31 

TrpnslrnOut 

$ 1,191,157 

,_ 
S_l,002.\61 

a~lance 

~ao:~ 

s 1,711.019 
13 48? 879 

- ,5.113.5':)S 

154,616,510 
7 153423 

H!1zm!li!~ 

58,939Jl20 
~~ 
----"'-~ 

i!Qit!Q§!g 

s.u~m 

Balat~te 
JJmS!3Q ~ 

s SQQQQ 

M!QQQ 

~z~ 
52M 

747:!Q 

$...__(j,j5l) 
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NOTE 6- CAPITAL ASSETS ANO DEPRECIATION (ConUnvodi 

Depreciation e•pente wn charQ&d as !ollows: 

Governmental ActMtiC$· 
Unallocated 

Total depredatiofl ex:oonu 

Busll'len-ti'J)e Aetivltie~• 
Pre$dlool 

Teal depreciation e~rose 

NOTE 7 -BONDED DEBT 

u.m.ill 
},.i.J23,ill 

1_.1&!2 

'--'-""' 

The out~inQ ~MID o!Jtig.lltian bOnd.ed debt ot !he TOIT<llnte unified School Olstrid at Juoe 30, 2008, is: 

Date Amount of ISSued Rod-
or Ma~unty ong;nm CtA$Utnding Cut1~n1 Cwrent Ot.ns~aooog 

~ .Jl<>"-_ _____lU>~.!I- ..J!!!YJ...lQQL ~ ~at .Jurm 30 2008 

2000 2011 $ 30.000.000 s 11,480.000 s s 2,845,000 s 14,G35,000 

2002 20>5 \H99 !52 12 324 152 ---- 75000 12 2-19152 

$£1rul2 S..2.9AQ1.l~? 
.___ L4,92<l.Dil!l S_~z 

The annual requirement-; to amorti.!e general obliplltion bc:!Ms payable outstanding as of June 30, 2008, are eslollows' 

E~Year 

Endong 
June 30. 

7009 

''"' 2011 

2012: 
2013 

2014-2016 

' 

NOTE 8 ·CAPITAL LEASES PAYABLE 

Principal 

3,230,0Cl0 
3,575,000 
3,975.000 
4,355,000 
2,59!.202 
9.150.950 

26.884.152 

tr.te!'CSI 

106.300 
540.088 
368.338 

1.268.aao 
1,125,899 
6.819.0~ 

10,828.55-t 

To:al 

3.936,300 
4,115,088 
4,).13,338 

:5.623,880 
3.124,101 

15.910,000 

37.112.106 

The CMtria ts leasing equipment undrf agreements. Which provides for htle to pau uwn e~pira:ioo of the tease pel'iod. fu'.ure 
minimum lease paymool$ are as fOllows: 

h:sC31 Year El'lllong 
J1)n(! 30. 

,.,. 
'"' 2011 
2012 

Les-s amount ~~esen\ln;l in!etest 

Present ~aloe of net min.mum 
lene gayrmm11 

Lea"'-' 

PII)'I'!W!nts 

" 

61,164 
61,164 

61,164 
56,283 

239,715 
(23.135) 

216.640 
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NOTE 9 ~LOAN PAYABLE 

EnefiJY CornmissKm Ll:l.an 

In June 2002:.tne Dl$1f;CI received a $471,000 loan lrorn tne SUite of California Energy Comrn:asion toimprovt~lacil.t•es,. lnwest 
rate on tr<i!"loan is 3% al'\4 the Ois:rics ~ to ma>.e semi·ar.nua.t payments of QA .233 beginn'ng December 22. 2002. Balanct~ of llle 
loan at June 30, 2008, is 5223,471. Futuro loan payments are n follows· 

Fi$Cal 
Yrm Ended .rung 30 

2009 
2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 

Totall 

Ca~:omia Department ol Education Loan 

~ 

42,014 
•3,346 
44,655 
otG,OOO 

____!l.,:J.Q!i 
$_223.11.1 

--l!!WL 
$ 6,392 

5,120 
3,811 
2.466 

_____!.lli 

S___.llJ.6~ 

Tola\ 

•6.460 
~8.466 

45,466 
-<118,466 
48.400 

S_2i2.3J.P 

The Oi!Wid entt»od mto a loan agre-ement With Ca~rornia Department ol Edut.ai!On in an amount of $70.253. The pu~po~eof the 
loan is to improve a child care l.xility !Of lhe child develotlflle'nt ptogmm. The loan i• payabfo over ten ins!411lment payment~ With 
zero par cent intereSI. Al. ol June 30. 2008, lhe loan balance was 556,203. 

Fiscal 
Ys:ar End!HI Juns: 30 

2009 
2010 
2011 
2012 
20>3 

2014·2016 

ToWTI 

~1!01. 

7,025 
7,025 
7,025 
7,025 
7,025 

_lJ.ill 

$_...5"'~~ 

NOTE tO- SUPPLEMENTAL EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT PLAN (SERP) 

itl(! O>S!Jict approved the fmp1ement;t\ion of a Supp!omeut.al Employee Retirement Plan {SERP). The Sf:RP win ljetw:mle a f~ 
SlJviflljS based on lh1:l salary dillerential of the re:.>flng em~e and a new hire. A totnl o1137 retirees toOk advantago of !he 
SERPprogt~. FOf fiSCal year eflded .hme 30, 2008. SERP payments were made of $945,871 <Jnd a rota/of $5,779,331 Wll be 
required to bfl f<.~ndltd over !he nerl fr;e f1SCOI years. This amouM has beet! rer.ected as part of the O.stria s long· term debt 
OOf,ga:ions. 

NOTE 11 -OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB) 

Plan Dt:grip!ion 

Tho Dtstr(d's heo~h care plan {Pianl is a li;ngle·employet defined be:nl!lf1t heatthcare: plan, The Oistrid provides pos1 employmerU 
healtl'l care benefits to all employelni whO re:.ro trom the Oisaiclthat meet 1M spec~foe cn:eriaiOo' the various plans. Currently the 
01strict haS 7 dt:!mcnt re:.iremeru plans, rlOwever, only 2 plans allow" new rebrees to paltidpate. Descnptloos clthe plans are as 
loll~; 

1. Ccrt1ficated 1977- 1987: M,nimum of 10 yuars of seiVite With TUSD. must be age 5~or older up to age 6'1. The District 
will previae the re:11ee an annual conuicutkm of the same anm .. -al amotmt gi>mn to active ee111!icotcd bargaining 
membe!l,towards the c:ost of !hei: mec~ealand dental prerThums for the ~fc:.me of the re\lfee. The 200712008 annual 
contriDu~ons are $5.200, lind hill 128 retirees enri;J!fed in this pta:~. 

" 
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NOTE 11- OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB)!Continucd) 

~p!ion fCon\iru.~~ 

2. Cerur;eatl!d 1956-1981; Mmimum of 15 years ol service with TUSD. f!Wlt no llg(l55 orolcwupto age 59. The O~trid. 
will provideltle retiree an cmnual ccntnbu:ion olth'J ~oot.m: COlli of a dental and medical plan for lhelltetme ol the re-t~r~. 
The 200712008 annual cor.Ulbutions &10 S5.200, and has 25 rclirees enrolled in this plan 

3, CeniflcataOIC!assif•ed 1996 -1999: Minimum of tO year$ of 1ervice w.\h TUSD. ana must b(l ago 55 or elder. The 
District will pr0111de tile ret1ree an annual CQntnbut:on ol $3,000 10Wllrd$1he CX~st or lheiJ medlC31 prcm\urn up to ago 65. 
The Distriel has 2 retiiCHIS enrolled in this plan. 

4, Group 5- Ccrtl!icated 1990- 1993: Mmimum of 10 years of &ervice with TUSD, ana must be age 55 or olaM. Tt>e 
Dn.!ricl wi\J provide the rc~rce an ll!lnual conuibubon of 53 .fXtJ towards tho co!U of their r.lftdical premium lor :ne lllotme 
of tho retiree. TM Oistdd has 107 rohrees enroll ad in tnis plan, 

5. Group 5- Certi:IC3tod 1996 -1997; Minimum o110 yeMs of se,....ice Wl!h TUSO. anti must be aga 55 01 older. T~ 
Oistrid win provide the 'lllifee an annual COI'IU'lbution of S3,000 towards the cost ol their medical ptemium up to 1191' 75 
TOO District has 22 ret:tees enrolled in ltlis pl.lln. 

6. CertificaTad/Cian:irted Medteal Retirement Plan October 2000: M:nimum of 10 yeats of service with TUSO, nnd mu~t be 
age 55 01 oldef. The Oisald Wlll provide the re\ffee an annual conl.nbtrllon of SJ.OOO (IOCfeases 2% ead'l year from 2000) 
towards the am of their me<:lical premium up to a morimum ol 5 years, or age 65, whichever comes f1rsl. but no less 
th.an 2 yellri. TM 2007/2008 annu:'JI conlributlon is $3,360. The District has 119 rt~tirees enrolled in this plan. 

7, C~:~rt.f~eated/Cinssifiell Regular R:e~·ree- Any bl!ncr.t clrgibfe employee who ls ctig1bln lor re\trement ~11\der Calf'ERS 01 
CaiSTRS, and has 5 yea~ of servic.e W.!hlhe District may continua thcit 1\t'alth in$ur11nee- through the O!'stnd providrog 
!he re:uee pays the lull cos! o1the mod>Cal premiums, The Dostrict llas •77 re~rees enroll«! in this p!.an. 

Al$o, the Oistricl does noteontrrbute towards tl'lc eost of dental afld visiol'l benefits lor retin:es. The atAAt;> :oobt.tin CCM.l"'!!'C at an 
activo employee role ccnslltutes 11 ligmf.etllll ecooomic benel'! to the retirees. caned an ~implic:u subsicty• under Governmental 
Accounting S141ndllrd$ Board StatemeJII No, 45 (GASB 45). The inclusion of lhe rc~recs incroa,~ the District's o~eral health 
insuronce rates; 11 is, in pan, !he purposo ot this valuation to determne the amount of tho subsidy, 

Tho Plan does not is5\W o separate fmai'ICialref)OI'I. 

E!.!:!Qi_ng~ 

The eorr.riOutlon rCQuirem<:!nt of plan members and me Oistrid are e$tablished U'lder a lund.;ng policy appmvod by the Distric.l's 
Board, and may bo amended by the Distnd !rom lime to llme. The District's !undmg policy is10 contnhute an amount sulf1oent to 
pay the current year's retiree daim costs and P'.lltl expenses. For fiscal year 2008, the OislridCOn!ributed S 1,865,111 to tho plarl, 
induding CJrrenl claim costs and plan erpenses, and no p~efund oenefts had been made. 

An11uaf OPEB and.t~et OPES Obliq!\N!:! 

Tho Oistr•ch onnuul o111er pustemp!oyment bcnef,t {OPEB) cos: {eopcnse) is caJcut.Jtcd based 011 the ~~MUal r~uirod contnbutfOn 
of~ ~ployCf (ARC). and amount a:;tuarially determined In o1ccordance Wi:h lhe parameters of GASS Stotement 45. The ARC 
represents 11 levu/ of lunclng !hal. II paid on an ongl)ing basis, is projeded 10 cover normal CQ~ each year end amorti.re vry 
unlun41Nl aauaritll l<abihtin (or Nrn:hng exefis) ove1 a period not to exceed thiny years. Th11 lollowing l.lblo st"~owt; the 
CX~mponer~ts of the Ois!ncl's en11ual OPES cell !or tho year, tile amount actually CO/IIIIbulod to the plan, and Changes In the 
District's net OPEB Obli{latiOII, 

Annual requirod eontnbution 
Annual OPES CX~St {eJpense) 

Contnbutions made 
Oac:easl! In net OPES ob~ga\lori 

Net OPEB otllign:ion. oeginning of fiscal year 
Net OPEB obligatiOn {assets)· end of r,sul year 

s 2.066,251 
2,036,252 

(1.865,111} 
101,141 

201,141 

" 
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NOTE 11 -OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPES) (Contlnvctd) 

The Olstrict·s am1ual OPES cost, tho percentage of annual OPEB wst COI'IIllbtitcd to the plan. and the~~ OPEB ob~glltiorl 
fOf 2008 was as lo!IOW$; 

'""' Yea• ...... 
&3<>2008 

Annual 
OPES CM! 

s 2,086,252 

Ft!nded Sti!tus and fund:1'9 P!'lX!!@S. 

Annual OPEB 
t:o.< 

Comnbo:i'Qfl 

9036% 

OPEB 
Obliq<!twn 

s 201,141 

As of Jufy 1, 2007. Ulo n\011 recent actuarialvalvafi«t dale, t/1<e plan was zero per.:;;cnt fum:I«J. Tim (l(;lu.'Jtjal accl'l.'ediatf!lty IDT 
benefiti W!IS 518,566.089, and tho actuarial value of auetswn SO. resulting in an unfunocd actuarial accrued liability (UAAL) of 
$18,566,009. 

Actuarial Vi:JiuatlOOll ol an 011going plan involve esti."l''ates of tiM!! value of reponed anmu!Ul a rod as.sumptions Qbolrt the probability 
of OCCUITI!rlc.OJ ol ~Wentslnr into tho tut<.~re. Examples include assumptions about lutllfe employment morta~_ly, andtt1e hea!thcare 
eo5/lrenQ. Amount' Delermirn~dter;areinglhehlnde-d 514111$ ollhe plan and the annual reQuited co~ol ttJ.o employer are 
subject 10 cootiflual rovision as wual resul:S are ccrnparod with pa:!.l expectation$ and new t~Stirna!CI are made about the lu!urfl. 

Ac!uarial Me!hods and AsS!Jmp!jqns 

Proj«:tions ofl>enehts lot flnaneia! repOrting purposes arc bused on 1M sub~tantive plan (thf;. plan as un~ by 1M emplcy'Of 
11nd the plan memben.) and indude !he types ol bef1efits proviQ.!:d at the limo al each valuation a!'ki tt>e tVstoricoll pu.ttem of shamg 
o! benefit eos.1s between 1.1\e employer and plan members 1a !hat point. Tho atl'..Kirial methods and assumiJ(IOfls usro include 
tedmiques th<ll ate design~ to rodote tM effects e-l shO<Narm vc!atihty in aC!uariat ucaucd babd•t:es and the actuarial value of 
anal&. o::msisten\ W'llh lhtt ~ong.wrm persPective of the calcul<llions 

In the July 1. 2007, aauarial va!ualion, me ently age normal CMt melhod was used. The acwarial assump'Jons induded a5.0 
peruml invutment r111e of retofn. w11oith is the l!qlOC!ed long-term ~t returns on plan aucte expeded 10 be held by tho 
plan, an inllation rote cl3% per year, paf!oll increase 3% po!lr year, nnd an annual hoalthcnre CO$IIr'end rate ol 4%. lheadUI:Irial 
vntueot a$.$ell hi not applicable (no unets n of the initial Vt~!ualioo date}. Tho UAAL is beOngamoni.i:nd as atovol dollar arnoum 
0\-itr 30 years. The remaini!l£1 111'/'1011illltion period at July 1, 2001 was thirty ye;us 

NOTE 12 -CLAIMS PAYABLE 

Thjrd party admir.i,trution proviOes data on estimated dairntiabi:,b·es (paid and 1eserves). As of June 30. 2008, the ~'mateo' 
outstanding liabihly was $6,505,000 fQofWOC~era' compen!Wtion. Such amount~ were Cilk:ulatud based upon an outside actuarial 
valuation a~ ol June, 2005 and have been acouecl m \he accompanying government-wide ~nandal sta:emenu. The Ot~ne;;!'s 
lsability lordaims payable i!> b.ilsed ondairm rewrves establi5hed by the daims administratcnandllduarial 'h.ldles. Thecbims 
lii!blllly indudes an altowao.ce for incurred, but not repMcd Iones_ 

NOTE 1l- SOUTHERN CALIF'ORHA REGIOf.tAL OCCUPATIONAl.. CENTER (SCROC) SEnLEMENT PAYABLE 

Duong ltse<ll year 2007 .the District had entered into a se!Uement agreemcntwrth SCROC to repay~~ educabonl-..n::ls which 
!he District owed 'ina~ f<Sta! year 2003. The settlement agrcemeol wiB be paid over lour years With an annual payment of 
$59.437. As of June 30, zooa. the Galane(l WllS $118,576 

NOTE 14- CUAUFIED ZONE ACADEMY BONDS (QZ.ASJ 

Tile Otstrid obtained un interesttr" Ou.zM•ed Z~ Aeaderny Bond (QZAB) in SeptemOOr, 2005in \he amount ol$2,320,000 for 
the purp<ae ot acquiriogequ1pment and making improvements to various &ehools,tei. The OZAS Will mature in September. 2021. 
The terms of \he ogreomem ate such that the Dittrid depo1i:s S124,372 annually into a sin~ing lund held with U.S. Sank, (\he 
Custodian), c:ommei'Ong Sep:embef. 2006. The depo5L! Dncl interest eam~ wi~ be held by the Custodian 35 c::oltaterat unlll the 
p.aymeot ol the debt oto the ma:unty !!ale. tt~e funds on tl'eP0$11 WIU\ the Cl.J~J.Ioo:1ian wilfoe invested sud! fhaf !he originaldepoSII 
and intetest earned Is projeded to be suff•c:ient to repay tho debt in full upon matunty. The amount on de~t in me ~~~ing lund 
is reported os a restriGted investment on the govemment·wide statement of 1161 anetll.. During the heal year, $120.051 was 
deposited into a sinking lulld ana the balanCQ as of June 30.2008 was $247.305. 
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NOTE 14- QUAUFIED ZONE ACADEMY BONOS (QZAB) (Continuctd) 

Fu:ure payment is 111 follow: 

Fiscal 
Ycnr Fnded Jon' 30 

2009 
2010 
201\ 
2012 
2013 

2014.'2018 
1019·2021 

Totals 

~ 

J....31Q.QQQ 

).2.320.000 

NOTE 15- TAX AND REVENUE ANTICIPATION NOTES 

The CMtnct issued $5,000.000 of Tax and R(!venue Anticipation No:es on July 6, 2007, at a premium of $24,950. The notes Will 
rna:ure on July 1. 2008. and ~!d 5.J940 pertt-111 interHl The 00\(!S were sold by the Di:stt'Cl to supPlement its Cilsl'l flows. 

As the notes were slln outsliU'od1og at June 30, :!008, :.My have been shown as a tiabihty on th!! balance shetlt. 

NOTE 16- LONG-TERM DEBT- SCHEDULE OF CHANGES -....... .. ,., ··- 0.... *'fMI 
My U007 Add41011l Ofltettont A.dtt>l!mwu J .. h' 1.200! ~ 

Carn;lenWd abse!lc.e$ s 2.2S9.669 ' 15.~62 s s ' 22SS.ISI s 60.000 
flondJ~Ii)le 19,111).1,1~2 1.920.000 :?ti.!~,1~1 l230.000 
Unrn:i\llred l::l<!'t!IIIIDI'~b\-11 

C.p<lalap;neCJ3".10ll bo'IC~ 3.~U,~ 700,531 ~.leii,Jle7 

~lien" 2fi5.1S!te ~!1.1\6 216.£.t0 $1,59!> 
ll)al'l$~ble 327.S19 47,645 2111.&7• •9.099 
~!ftt:lj:llclyHre'..nmertt 

pla..,(SERP} l,7~U12 •.007.690 9'5.111\ 5,H9,3S1 
Olt>er J>Otl<!mployment 
~biOPE6) 10,237,496 Z,OU.2~ 1,685.1l1 i10.237.•91SJ ~1,141 l.eo5,1!0 o.-- &,505,000 6.!105.000 

SCROC w:lement payatllc! 178,313 ~.~l7 1111,1176 59.~37 

02Ail Z-3.70.000 2.320.000 

T~o s 57.104.013 s 7.76U$5 ' s.so1.•ao ' (10.2S7,4\Ml s 46,11'9.0$1 ' 5.~.31t 

NOTE 17 -COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

State and Federal Allowances Awards and Grants 

The Distria h-a$ received state llod federal funds for spet:~!>c purpososthat&~a su!Jted to reviewaoct aoo.t by the 9'11n".or agencies. 
Although such 8\Jd:ts c:ou!d generate expeod•turo do$-aUowances under terms o1 tt\e grants. •I Is believed that any te<~uired 
r\llmbursements will not be material. 

bi!i1l.!1i20 

Acc:oldini;! :o the Oistricl's Mall and attorney, no c.o<1lingent l•abi!ities are out5tand,ng, and no taw:.uits are peruling of any real 
fmanci;,l c:onsequern:e. 

J<l 
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NOTE 18 ·SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

The 01$1rict retired SS.OOO,OOO of Tax and R.r•enln! AtlticipatiOO No:es on July 1. 2008. These notn were issue<ionJuty6, 2007. 
The Ots~ict i»~.~ed 5-4,805,000 ollax and Revenue Antio'pauon Notn on July I, 2008, at an interest ra:e o!J 00 pe;«nt. 

On November ~, 2008, 1t1o otil:erl$ eledod to approve tho !ssuaoco of S265 milloon Meawe Y and $95 million Measuro Z general 
ob~gaHon bonds to nmovate lhe sehoollacikbes. 

NOTE 19 ·EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS 

Stato Teaehers' Retlrtoment System (STRS) 

plan D!!strlp!iO!J 

Tha Torrance Umflec School District contnbutes to the Slate Teachers' Ret:rement S~wn (STRS). a cost-sharing rnu:tiple­
employer public omp6oyee re'Jrement sys!emde:fonl!d benef~ pen$lon plan ll(lministered by STRS. The Plan Pfi)Vide:s retiremcnl 
disabll.ly, and survivor benefits to betlefiCiaries. Ber~~~fot ~ore estabiiSI'Ied by Sta~ statutes, as !egislatlvdy atnencled, 
"'1\hin 1M Slate Teachers• Re~romcn! Low. SiFtS inu~ a &epara:e comprehensive amual financial r<:p:)(! !hat ioc:fl.;des fm.arocial 
Sl~tements om! required $llpplemenrary infonnat.on. Cc;~p1es of the STRS" annual financial repoctmay lie oblainod !rom!M STRS, 
7667 Folsom Boulevard, SacratW:nto, Ca~lomia 95826 

fundinc Policy 

Active plan membe!'1 are rcqtirOO to eon:tJbute 8.0"4 of !heir tabry aod the Torr.mce Unllied School Dis:ric:t is required lo 
oontribulc an ac.luariatly determined rate. TM actumial fM\hOds and usumptions used lor dctefll'lining the rate nrc tho~ 
adopted by the S1RS Teachers' Retirement Board. The rcquiled employer contributa::ln rate lor ~seal year 2007·2008 ~s 8.25% 
of cmual payroll. Tile eontnbution roquiremen:s of !he plan membllft etc establi~ by Stotc statute, The Tocfii.I'IC:e Uo;fied 
SChool DiWich ronlributions to STRS lor ttoe !tscal years ended Juoo30, 20011, 2007, and 2006. were S7 .857.198, 57.562.161, 
and S7.250,56g, respectively. afl(l equal 100% of ll'le requ;red contnbulioos for each f:seal year. 

C<~Ulomla Publlo:: Employees' Retirement Systl:lm {C<~IPERS) 

F'!i!f! D®g:ip!!Qn 

1 he T ommce Unified Scnool Dlt!rid contnbums to the School Employef Pool ul\der IM Calilof!Va Public Employoos" Retiremenl 
Sy$1e:n {CniPERS), n COSI·slla!'ing mull!p!e-etnployel' put)lic employee tehrement system rklfmed benefd pension plan 
administered by Ca1PERS. ltte Plan prOIIidcs rctir!tfl'lent 1100 d:S<tbll-ty bcncflls, nnrlllal ros,t.ot-living adJll!l.tments, and doath 
benetts to pla11 members alld bonefldorics. Bene!:! provisions me established by st:1111 statutes. as lcgis~·llillcly llmC:I'\ded. wrttlin 
11le Putllie Em¢o;ees· Re~rement Low. Ca!PERS issues a Sll!llarate compfehensive annual fimoncial repor:t that includes linanci3l 
statements and fequired supplementary m!ormahon. Copies of the C11IPERS' annual f:r.ancial report may be obtained f10m lho 
Ca!PERS E•ecu:.'\'e O!IJCe, 400 P Street, Swamento. Cal•tornia 95814. 

f.trf!d!f19 Pglicy 

Active plan members are required to contribUte 7.0% ot their salary IIOd the TOffili'IC(I UNfled School District is required to 
eontribule an octuarialty determined rata. The actuarial me!hods and anump\IOflS used IOl dfllllfrri.ning the rule a.ro those 
adopted by tl'le Ca'.PERS Board o1 AOm\ntstration. The req:i.red employer con'.irbuliQn rate lor the r,scat y110r 2007-2008, was 
9,300% of annual pa.,..-oU. The conlnbut1on reqt~iremeni.S oltM p.lan mcmoors nro establ:shed by Stille statute. The Torrance 
Unified School Oistricl'$ contributions to Ca!PERS lor tha fiscal yeara cndud June 30. 2003,2007, and 2006, werr: $2,755.309 
52,577.065.000$2.29-1,270, and equal tOO% of the r0<1uited con!l'Jbu".ions lot 11ach fiscal year. 

NOTE 20- NET ASSETS 

il'lcgo.-ernmen:-w;dc, prop.rlctary funds. ana liduciary funds fmanclal &tatemenlslrt~J.tea net aneta presentation. Neta5~ rue 
r::alegori.zed as invested Cllp.tal asM!I.S (net of re~:ed deb.!), restriet!td, 11nd unrestricted. 

lmroSlcd In C<tp<taJ As.sets, Net of Rei/Jted Debt - This category groups a!t cap.tat assets, indud:r"og infras:ruc:ture, Into ono 
component of net assets. ACC\.Imulated depteciation and \llo oul5tandrn9 balilnCttt of debttlun arc a:trihutablc toti'H! aequisf.ion, 
eon'l.II1JC11()o, or improvement ol Ulese 05.sels reduce the l>illance in This category, 

Rtulnctcd Nel Assfru - This category presents e-ternal resUidion' Imposed by ctedJtors, grantors, contributors, or bW5 or 
reguta~ons of otnef qovemmems and rcstrictl0fl5. imposed by law t1'1rou9h COI151ltutional pfovisions Of enablmg legislatJOn. 

Umestnc/11'11 Ne/ Aucts- This category represe11:s net 11ssets of the DistriCt, notrewicled ror any project or other purpose. 
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NOTE 21 -PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT 

Prior period adjuStmct~ts in the amount of S t0.306,59l were reCOfded in ltle govemment-wida financial statements were n 
followt;: 

Understatemeflt ol easn in COiJnty IH!Ullf)' in the amounts of S68,984 ana accounts receivable in L.,e amount ol St t Jwere due :0 
OiWict record lhe&o a nets liS il retuore benef.tlut1Cl (IJduciary fund) in the pail and snoofd 1)1) recorded as se\Hnsamnce lund 
(!Memal tervjo;, lund). 

Overstatement ol oth!!r POStemptoymCflt benefit (OPEB) cost in the amount of S I 0.237. 496 was due to implementation ol GASB 
Statement No. 45 in Ule current fJsC&ll year, 1he Olstrld is required to repOrt the annual requited contril:lution as a habH.r-~ ins~eild 
of the unfunded actua~iatlinb!hty. 

Priot peliod adjt.<wnents in the ;unount of S69.097 were recoraed in the fflluciary fund Wltement5 were as fo~ows: 

Overs:atement of casl'l in county treasury in tl'le amounts o! $68.98-' iltld aceouna reoceiYable in tho amount of S 113 woredve lo 
Dlstrid record these assets as a fthrec bene!il lund {f:duciary fund) in the past and t.hou!d betocordcd as sclf-insutancet fund 
(lntemal t.ltf'lice fund). 

,. 



TORRANCE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BUDGETAAY COMPARISON SCHEDUlE 
GENERAL ruND 
For the Fiscal Year Ended Jur1e :)0,1008 

Variance 
lot.$ 

Firlat Sucget 
Bu~e:f<d Amoun:s Po'ilave 

Ori9~MI f•nat """" (Netta!•Yi!l 

Revtnuu: 
Revenue llrr•t &ourc.es· 

St::1te appottiOM'Iefla • 103,617,09S s 103.7<:8,202 ' 101.583,766 s {2,164,<136) 
local ~UI'O!s 39,756,670 39.~.670 41,967,099 2,192,429 

fe<leral 7.625,000 7,846,000 6,465.2::'7 619.227 

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORIYIATION O'.her 'tate 43,460,000 44,504,000 45,493.037 989,037 
Ott~er local 3,676.000 5.372.324 5.679.260 306.936 

T otatrevel'lUO$ 19$.544.768 701,2S5,196 203.206,369 t~3.193 

E•Ptndituru: 
cer~~acatea sat:uies 92,189.000 93,100,511 93,109,511 
Cl.lsslfoee B8tlf'leJ 30,01D,CXXI 3t 166.643 31,166,13.;2 
Employee I:H!:MI>t$ 35,299,00J 35.710.664 35,710,003 
Books and wpt>bC$ 5,581.000 9.()62,948 9.002,94/ 
Coo:raaed ~~ Dnd other 

opc!'oll!:ng e~pert$(!S \8,39&.000 20,250.~ 20.250.557 
Cap•tai OU:i;tf 4,446,000 8.246.281 5,246,28l 
Otherou:go 8.890.000 8.651.287 9.095,217 CNJ.930) 
Oebl serviCe 

Principal 41,000 41,000 \03,390 (62,390) 
lf1\Cfl!$1 and !•:seal d'l3r9e$ 8.000 8.000 9.39< p.39-4) 

T «at expent:.turea \94,864.000 204,417,192 204,754,902. {307.710) 

E~' of revenue• OVCI' (under) 
e•:pen<Mwes 3,&0.768 13.181,996~ {1.546.513) 1.535,483 

Othor financing Soureos (U5C$): 
TraMicrsln 1.900.000 1,900,000 1.900.000 
Trans!e~J out (1.550.000) p.495.000l p.t92.161) 302.833 

1otal oiN!r M.a"!Cing souxes (uses) 350.000 405 000 707.833 302.833 

Not change in f~n:J balance 4,030.768 (2.776.996) (836,680) 1,938,316 

Funa ttalllrlte, July 1, 2007 17,976.979 17,976,979 17.976.979 

F\Pld natanre. Juoo 30, 2008 ' 22.007,747 ' 15,199,983 ' 17.138.299 • 1,938.316 
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TORRANCE UNIFIED SCHOOL OISTRICT 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
June 30. 2008 

Assets 

Cash in county treasury ' Cash on nand and in banks 
Cash in revolving fund 
Cash w.th fiSC"llll ogent 
Accounts receivable 
Due !rom other luncls 
Inventor,. at C~::nl 

Total assets ' 

LlablUUe-s and Fund Balancn 

Uabitlics· 

Accounts payable ' Due to other tunds 
Oelerred revenue 

Total liabihlies 

Fund balances: 
RCSOOIOO ful'ld balances: 

RetieNet\101 lm~t~lvmg1und 
Reserved for inventory 

OM!gnated fund balances· 
Oe$ignated for ecooomic uncertainties 
Other designat;ons 

Total fund balances 

ToUJlliabil1lies and fuf'ld oalances $ 

Adult 
Education 

'""" 
749,918 

10.000 

1,238.214 

1,'358.132 

427,572 

427.872 

H>,OOO 

1,580.260 

1.570.260 

1,998,132 

" 

Child Deterred 

Development Cafeteria Main:enanco 

'""" --'""" '""" 
5 123,969 ' ' 4,454,022 

1,015,236 

9,591 

1,442,805 354,619 42,959 
376.866 
67.175 

5 1.568.774 ' 1,826.687 ' 4,497,011 

5 237,526 ' 1,312,368 ' 13.652 
1,200.000 

114,492 

1.552.018 __ 1.312.368 13_852 

67.175 

14,756 A47, 144 

4,483,159 

14.756 514.319 4.483.159 

s 1.568.774 s 1.8:26.687 ' 4.497.011 



TORRANCE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES. AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008 

Adult Child Deferred 
Education DeveloPment Ca!e:ena Mair.:enance 

Fund Fund Fund ~ 
Revenues: 

Totals Federal • 482,925 s 5,586 ' t,586,690 s 
O:her state 7,075,123 2,184,79! 125,5JS 1,064,880 
Other lOcal 676,795 62,453 4.710.953 !44,075 

' 5,327,909 
1,018,236 Total revenues 8.235.843 2,252,830 6,424,176 1,208.955 

10.000 
9,591 Ex~rtdltures: 

3.078.827 Certlf~C<Jlcd ularies 3.122,771 550,428 
376.866 Claulf.ed salaries 1,425,182 922.875 2.158.56-4 

67,175 Employee beneiM; 1,233,486 530,172 746,040 
Books ane1 supplies 263,676 83,243 2,728.707 2.914 

' 9.888.804 Contrac:ed serviees and ether 
operating expenses 1,279,217 3-4,586 296,667 126,381 

Capital ouUay 119,869 27,368 140,879 362,868 
Othet outgo 313,154 158,236 275,151 
Debt S6r'Vice: 

Prindpal 7.025 46.083 
Interest 10.200 

TOlaJ e~pel'lditules 7,757.355 2.323,933 6.402,291 492.163 

' 1,991.618 Exceu ol revenues over (under) 
1,200,000 e~pqnd.turcts 478.488 (71,103) 21.007 716.792 

114.492 
Olher Financing Sources (Uses): 

3.306.11Q_ Transfers in 47,167 1.145.000 

Total oU'lcr financing sources (uses} 47.167 1.145.000 

10.000 Net change in fund balances 478.488 (23,936) 21,887 1,881,792 
67,175 

Fund balances, July 1, 2007 1.091.772 38,692 492.432 2,621.367 
2,022.160 

~ Fund OOlaf'lCes, June 30.2008 $ 1,570.260 s 14,756 $ 514.319 • 4.413), !59 

~ 

9.888,604 

" 
,, 



TORRANCE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

COMBINING SCHEDULE Of REVENUES, EXPENDITURES. AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVt:NUE FUNDS 
BUDGET AND AC1UAL 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008 

Adu!t Education Fund 
.!£!!!!.__ Variaf'IC.e 

Final Posltivo 
s 2.075.201 Budget Actual !Negative I 

10,452.329 Rev!;!nues: 
5.594.276 Federal s 474,000 s 482,925 s 8,925 

O:he:r state 6,005.000 7,076,123 271,123 
18.121.806 O:t~er local 834.000 676.795 ~157,2051 

Total revenues 6.113.000 8,235.843 122.843 
3,683,199 
4,506,621 E~penditures: 

2,509.698 Cemficated salaries 3,305,000 3,122.771 162,229 
3.076.S.O ClaS$if•cd salaries 1,517,000 1.425,182 91,818 

EmplOyee benef•ts 1,294.000 1,233.486 60,514 
1.736,851 Books and supplies 283,000 263,676 19,324 

650,984 Contracted services and ottltr operating e~pen:sn 1,279,217 1,279,217 
7.116,541 capital outlay 256,763 119,!169 1J6,91.11 

Olho: outgo 333,000 313, i54 19.846 
53,108 Debt service: 

~ Principal 
Interest 

16.975.7.112 
Total expend•tures 8.268,000 7.757.355 510.645 

1.146.064 E~cess ol revenues over (under) e~penc1turn {155.000) 478.4e8 633,458 

Other Financing Sources (Usus): 
1,192.167 Tran.:;lers in 

1.192,167 Total other llnancing source! (uses) 

2,338,231 Net change in lund butances {;55,000) 478,488 633,488 

4,Z44.263 Fund balances, July 1, 2007 1.091,772 1,091.772 

s 6.582.494 Fund balances. June 30, 2006 s 936,772 ' 1,570.260 s 633.486 

,, 
" 



TORRANCE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NON MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
BUDGET AND ACTUAL (Continued) 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30. 2008 

Ch1ld Develoemen: Fund Cafeteria Fund Deferred Maintenance fund 
Vanance Variance Vatlaoce 

Final Pos:tive Final Po$1live Fmal Posit.'ve 

~ Actual JN!!2atNe) Bud set Actual (Nesa<JVel Bud9:!!l -~!_____ _ __ Q!~at~) 
Revttnues: 

s ' 5.586 s 5.586 ' 1,554.207 $ 1.S85.690 s 32,483 Federal ' s 
2,135.000 2,164,791 (209) 101.600 126,535 24,935 O'.her state 1,065,000 1,064,680 (120) 

62.453 62,453 --- 4,870.208 4,710,953 (159.255) Other local 190.000 144,075 {45.925) 

2,185.000 2.252.63<! 67.830 6,526.015 6~ {101.837) Total revenues 1.255.000 1.,_206,955 (.46,045) 

E:apendltures: 
583.000 560,428 22.572 Certificated salaries 

1.040.000 922.675 117,125 2.199,821 2,158.564 41,263 Classirted satatle:> 
5l0, 172 530.172 654,000 746,040 (92.040) Employe-e benefits 
137,847 63,243 5<,60< 3,236,103 2,728,707 5()7,396 Boo~.s and wpplies 2,914 2.914 
41,612 3<,586 7.025 103,000 296.667 {193.667) Contracted service!! and other operating e,q>en~ 126,381 126,381 
27.369 27,368 1 66,000 140.879 {74,879) Cap1tal otrtlay 370.705 362,868 7,837 

175,000 158,236 16.764 342,000 275,151 68,6'19 Other outgo 
Debt !ei'Vice: 

7,025 {7,025) 46,083 (46.083) Principal 

--- 10,200 (10.200) Interest 

2,5::15.000 2.323.93.3 211,067 6,600.930 6,402,291 198.639 Total expenditures 500.000 492,163 7.837 

(350.000) (71.103) 278.897 ~ 21.687 96,802 Eleen ol r~venue:o over {unoet') e>:pendctures 755.000 716.792 (36.208) 

Other Financing Sources (Uses): 
350,000 47,167 (302,833! Transten in i,l45.000 1,\45.000 

350.000 47.167 {302,833! T ot.al clher fmancing scutces (uses} 1, f-45.000 1.145.000 

('23,936) (23,936) {74,915) 21.887 96,802 Net chango In hlrn:f balances 1,900,000 1,881.792 (38.208) 

38,692 38.692 492.432 492.432 Fund oalances, July I, 2007 2,621.367 2.621.367 

38.692 s 14,756 s (23.936) s 417,517 • 514~ ~.802 FIJfld balances, June 30, 2008 ' 4,521.367 __ ~483,159 s !38.208) 

(Continued) 
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TORRANCE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BALANCE SHEET 
NONMAJOR DEBT SERVICE FUND 
~2008 

Totals 
Vammce Bood 

Final Positive Interest aM 

~ Ad~l (Negawe) Redemption 
Fu~ 

2,028,207 s 2,075.201 s 46,994 Auots 
10,156.600 10,452,329 295,729 

5.894.208 5.594.276 (299.932) Cash in counly treasury > '3JI!i4.~:,i 

18.079.015 18~ ___ ,_2,791 Total assets ' 3,894,537 

3.888.000 3.683,199 204.801 Uabilitins and Fund Batanco 
4,756,827 4,~.621 250,206 
2,478,172 2,509.698 (31,526) Liabi~ties: 
3,659,8&4 3.078.540 581.324 Acoounts payable 
1,550.210 1,736,651 (186.641) 

720,857 650.984 69,873 
Total liabi11ties 

850,000 746,541 tOJ,459 

53.108 (53,108) Fund ba!ai'IC&· 

10.200 (10,200) Undesigna.ted 3,894.537 

17.~ 16,975,742 928,188 T otallund ba!ancc 3,894.537 

175.085 1.1~ ~979 Total liabihties and lund balance s 3,894.537 

1.495,000 1,192,167 (302,833) 

~ 1,192.167 (302,833) 

1,670.085. 2.338,231 668.1-46 

~ 4,244,263 

5,914,348 s 6.58_1,_~94 s 668.145 
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TORRANCE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES. AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 
NONMAJOR DEBT SERVICE FUND 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008 

Bood 
rm~resland 

Redemption 
Fuod 

Revonues: 
Ot.<;er SUite s 31.180 
Other lOcal 3,999.f.l55 

T o:al revenues 4,030,835 

Expenditure•: 
Debt service: 

Principal 2.920.000 
Interest and fiSCal charges 641.388 

Total expenditures 3.761.:'$88 

Net Change in fund balance 269;~47 

Fund balance, July 1, 2007 3,625.090 

Fund balance. June 30. 2008 s 3.894.537 
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TORRANCE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 
BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
NONMAJOR DEBT SERVICE FUND 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, :woe 

Bond Interest and Redemetion Fund 
Vanance 

Final Posi:.ive 
Bu~et Actual (N~ativeJ 

Revenues: 
Other state $ s 31,180 s 31,180 
Other local 3,757,867 3,999.655 241.788 

Total revenues 3,75'7,867 4.030.835 272,968 

Expenditures: 
Debt teNice: 

Principal 2,920,000 2,920,000 
Interest and f1scal cnarges 641,388 841.388 

Total expendrb.Jres 3.761,388 3,761.388 

Ner ctJanga in fund IJa!ance (3.521) 269,447 272.968 

Fund balance, July 1, 2007 3,625.090 3,625.090 

Fund balance, June 30, 2008 s 3.621.569 $ 3.894,537 s 272,968 
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TORRANCE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BALANCE SHEET 
NON MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS 
June 30, 2008 

Assets 

Cash in COlmty treasury 
Accounts receivable 

ictal auets 

ll~bilitllllJ ~mJ Fund 8.li.Jm;es 

Llabibtie~: 

Accounts payable 

Total liabilities 

Fund balancus: 
Designated funa balallCes: 

Otn~r desigr,ations 

rotal fund balances 

Totalliabllities and 1\lnd balances 

Building 

~ 

s 3,56!1,09!1 
37,970 

s 3.625.058 

' 22.f,o4g9 

22o4,o499 

3,o401.569 

3.0:01.569 

' 3.626.066 

51 

Capital 
Facllities 

'""" Total$ 

I 102,265 s 3,690,363 
122,987 160.957 THIS PACE lNTENT10NALL Y LEFT BLANK 

s 225.252 s 3.851.320 

I 43,1113 s 267,6112 

43,183 267.682 

182.069 3.583.638 

182,069 3,583.638 

s 225.252 s 3.85\,320 
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TORRANCE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
NONMAJOR CAP\T AL PROJECTS FUNDS 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008 

Cap:laJ 
Buildmg Facilities 

'""' '""' R~venues: 

Other local ' 209.030 s 853.195 • 
Total rl!vcnues 209.030 8S3,t95 

Expendlt\iros: 
Classified salaries 226, t62 
Employee benefits 74,471 
Brls and soppl!M 1.595 11,393 
Contraeted services and o:hef 

opera:mg e;rpe!Ut:s 404.543 13!!.347 
Capota! ouday 325.452 19,850 

T ota! hpend1tures 731.590 470.223 

E.(cef!iS ol r<tVenttes OVfU (under] c.Jpe:mf,JUr<!S {522,560} 382.972 

Other fin•nclng Sourtn (Uses): 
Tmnslers out p.900.000l 

Total omer f1nancinQ ~urces (uses) )1.900.0001 

Net change in lund balances {522,560) (1,517.028) 

Fund balanc.es, July 1, 2007 3.924.129 1.699.097 

Fund balances. June 30, 2008 ' 3,401.569 ' 162.069 ' 
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TQtals 

1.062.225 

1.062.225 

226.162 
74,471 
12,988 

542.890 
345.302 

1.201.813 

(139.5881 

(1.900.000} 

(1.900.000} 

(2.039.588) 

5.623.226 

3.583.638 

TORRANCE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS 
For lhe Fiscal Year Ended J~;ne 30, 2008 

Revenues: 
0!1'1ertocal 

To'.al revenues 

s 

Fmat 

B~et 

210.000 

210.000 

Bulldtf\Q Fund 

Ac:ua! 

' 209.030 ' 
209.030 

Van a nee 
Positive 

(NegatNet 

~970! 

-- (970) 

E:xpend'lturo-s: 
Ciasst~ICd salaries 
Employee ben<:!fits 
Books ana supp'Jes 1,595 1.595 
Contmc:ed services Blld ether operattng expenses 429:~05 41J4,543 24,862 
Capital outlay 832.128 325.452 506.616 

Total expenditures 1,263.128 731.590 531.538 

E)ceu af revenues ov~r {u!'l(lerl 
expenclltures (1,053,128/ (572:,560) 530,5lXJ 

Olher Flnitnclng Sources {Uses): 
Transfers out 

Touil other financing sources (uses) 

Net change in lund ba!ance;c (1,053.128) (522,560) 530.588 

FuM baJanees. July 1. 2007 3,924,129 3,924.129 

Fund bafal'lC(!S, June 30, 2008 ' 2.871,001 ' 3.-401,569 ' 530.56/J 
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Ca!!\:31 Fadli:ies Funo Totals 
Variance Vi!rlance 

Final Posillve Fioal Pos;ti"e 

B~ A<rual !N!2ative) Bud!;let Ad""' !Ne!;lative) 

790,000 ' 653.195 s 63.195 ' 1,000.000 s 1.062.225 s 62,225 

790.000 853,195 63,195 1.000.000 1.062.225 52.225 
SUPPLEMENT AAY INFORMATION SECTION 

226,162 226,162 226,162 226,162 
74,471 74,471 74,471 74.471 
11,394 11,393 1 12,989 12.988 1 

138.345 138,347 1 567.753 542.890 24,863 
62.625 19.850 A2,7i5 89-4.753 345.302 549.451 

513.000 470,223 42.777 1.176.1<>8 1.201.513 574.315 

277.000 382.972 105.972 (776.128) (139.588) 636.540 

j1.900.000! (1.900.000) j1,900.000! {1.900.000) 

0.900.000) (1.900.000) !1.900.000! j1.900.000! 

(1.623.000) (1.517,026) 105,972 (2,676,128) (2,039.588) 638,540 

1.699.097 1.699.097 5,623.226 5.623.22£ 

s 76.097 s 162.069 s 105.972 s 2.\.l47.096 s 3.583.638 ' 636540 
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TORRANCE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
ORGANIZATION 
Ju~ 30_ 2008 

The Torranca Umfwt:l Setlool Ois.tnct {"the Oistnctl wal estabhhcd in 1947. The Oil!riet is currently operaur.g 17 cl<!!mentary 
lChoolt. 8 middle Khools, and$ high •cnoots. 1 ol whic:h i$ a eonhrluation sehOOI. 1 children·• eenteo-, and~ adUtl cdUGa:ion 
1-Choots, over an area of approximortety 20 aquare mife-5 within :ne City ofT orrance. 

!;!OARO OF TRUSTEES 

~ 2!!« Imnt;;·~!l:lii 

Or. Michael Emst Pres \dent November 2009 

Mr. Albert Muratsuchi V~ee Presjdent Novembe12009 

Mr. Mar~ Steflen 

Mrs. Terry Rag ins 

Mr.Donl~ 

Cletk 

Memoor 

M•-

~~ 

Dr. (;&Orge MunflOf' 
Supe11ntende11t 

Dr. taucie love 
Ch<ut Academic Otr~~;er 

Dr. Tim Stowe 

November 2009 

November 20 11 

November 2011 

Seruor Ditct~or- Sucon<lary Schools. 

Or. E Don Kim 
Senkw Oiroaor- Elementary SChOOls 

Dr. Mario Uberall 
&mot Dfrt:aar -Humal"/ Resoorc.es 

Or. Donald Stabler 
Onputy Sl.lperinlerldenl- Atlministrawe Se!Vkcs 

Ms. Judy Chal 
fiscal SeTVice5 Olf~Ger 
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TORRANCE UNIFIEO SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 
F!('Jt' Fi~rnl y,.ar E'ld~ _/urno .1& ?001/ 

Elemel"ltary; 
Kindergal1en 
Graoes one thtoogh three 
Crade1. lou• t.'l:"ough si• 
Grades w.-en and ei-ght 
Special education 
Home and hos~u:ll 
Cqmmumty day schoQI 
Extended year 

ElementaJY tota!s 

S«<OC'ary. 
Regular class 
Continua!oon education 
S~l educatiOn 
Home and hOliP<Ial 
Commuruty tlay school 
Extended year 
Regional OOClJil<ltion center$ 
Claues for adulll 

Secondary totals. 

ADA !Otals 

.fu!P.P.Jt:mental lnttrud!Qru!l HQY!.I. 

Elementaf)' 

s""""'~ 

Amended 
Seeol"ld 
Penod 

---""""'---

1,540.26 
4,678.72 
5,TZ2".34 
3.733.08 

224 94 
7.10 

14,13 
______1U;l 

--'-= 
8.143.45 

154.86 
327_04 

49.76 
22.15 
<16.91 

1,726.75 
--l.ll!l!.!1 

.Jl..lllQ~ 

.2~.0!r.I.P~ 

HOUt$ol 
~ 

176.~7 

196.754 

Amend(;<:~ 
Annual 

..llwl!L 

1,543 08 
4,681.85 
5,121.71 
3.132 99 

227.71 
9.02 

""' ----= 
~ 

8.107.38 
148.79 
332.62 

57.32 
23,36 
47.20 

1.723 43 
~ 

l.Wli.R 

za~zu.n 

A~• d.a.il)' att~l"l<".e it e meols.UfemeN. o~ \he number o! pupils attii!Mtru;t ctau.n ot :he Oistrict. ltv: I)U<?O$.e el attew:tanc;e 
iiCCOUtUiflg from a rtSC31 $18ndDOillt is 10 ~e UIO basis on whiCh DppOr'.ionment!l ot State funds are made to sd!ooi"CI!Wicn 
This. sd"ledule provides Information rcgtHding ltle ettendal"lat of !tu<lents at Vllri<nr.l gmdelovelt and in different programs. 
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TORRANCE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF INSTRUCTIONAL T1ME 
Em !h" Ejve! vea• fr1rrt hm" 11"1 ?QfU! 

Number or 
1982·83 1986·87 2007-08 Days 

""""' Minutes Ac:ua! Trad.tionat 
Grade level Minu:es Re-quirement M.lnu:es Calendar ~ 

Kindergarten 31,500 36.000 <10,500 ISO In compliance 
Grade 1 <11,790 50,400 52.002 ISO In compliance 
Grade 2 41,790 50,400 52,902 180 In compliance 
Grade 3 <11,790 50.400 52,902 ISO In compliance 
Grade • 51.480 "'·""' 54,513 lBO In complrancc 
Grade 5 51.ot80 fi'.OOO 54,513 lBO In compliance 
Gradv6 51.480 fi'.OOO 50.375 lBO In wmpllance 
Grade 7 51,480 5<.000 59.375 180 In compliance 
Grade 8 St,4BO 54.000 59,375 180 In compliance 
Grade 9 "·'"' 64,800 66,095 ISO In compliance 
Grade 10 5<.960 64,800 66,095 lBO In compliance 
Grade 11 5<.960 64,800 66,095 180 In compliance 
Grade 12 5<.960 64,800 66,095 180 In compliance 

Disllicts must maintain ttmir ins!luctlonnl r:tlnuto& nt either the 1982·&3 actual m'nutes 01 the 1986-87 mioulus 1equirement, 
whichever is greater by Edue<~tion Cooe Section 46201. 

The Oi~olricJ rnn roc:eive<llncentive fur'ldmiJ fol increat.iog inwuchonal ~~as provided by lhfl Jncontive !or Longer lnstruc1ional 
Oay. Thls $Chedute presents ifllorrnallon on t.'le !l/nOI.Jf\1 of insuuct10n tuoo oflerll!d by ;he Oostr'ic.1 and 'Mlc!thcr tho Discia comphed 
with tho provision• of Edl.lcation Code Sections 46201 through 46206. 
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TORRANCE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF EXCESS SICK lEAVE 
F~ H1<" Fi~cal Yea• E~ Jun'! 3Q_ 2008 

Torrance Unified SChool District does not provide more than 12 sick leave days in a school year to any($uperintendent. otller hiot~ 
level admini<stra!or,teacner) CalSTRS member. 
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TORRANCE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF FINANCIAL TRENDS AND ANALYSIS 
Fgt f"C!!I Yta• f'Jded Jcr" 1Q ?fflf! 

(6~1) 
General Fund 

__ ,_ 
2008 _lliQl 2006 

Revenues find c:.her 
f•nancial ~rces $-l.i.J.~2~ ~]2 $2.0~-~ ill!2~ 

E•nern:hturn 193.9i!2.395 204,754,907 194.0)6,465 172,533,329 

Other us.cs and trans.lcrs 
®0 I 100QQ() 1 192 167 115161'5 I 114 497 

Tottd outgo ~~ ~Q2~7009 Ill;§ 1~§ QZ~ tZ~~l§22 

Change in fund balance ___ll.ill.Wl ~~~§§Q) 7Q~~~ D 74~ 979 

fi'.IC:Img lund b.1Jl<lnce ws.~_r9 • .,68 $.JLJ.38 . .2~ .. S.Jl,9ZMZ$ >.!0.222.li' 

Ava,lahlc reseNcs s_s..l.Q1.o_eo s_~ooJ L5.B9Z.5SI2 s_;.w;" 
~ted for «::nnmlc 

uncertainties s_eJ.09.0fiO s_8.SOII .. 003 l~~S91 $_5.J1MZ.5 

undesiqnntt-o lund balance ' '---'-- s_= :.-· -
All311ablu mservet. as a 

PCI'ten1age af total OUtQO <2% . "" '"" 3.1% 

Totallong·lt-rm debt ' 53.569.397 s -18,729,052 s 57.104,073 s 60.688.5111 

A'/&age dil•ly a\l>mdanco 
a1P·2 23.860 24.083 24,67-t 24.6~ 

This ~ll~ disdoses tho Dl$1rich finaodaltrends oy displaying past fiscal yeaf'l· data along Wltll current fiscal year budgel 
il'1~tion. The:!»! hnanci:~l tumd d1SC~oswes tHO use<! to evalll!lto me 01$\rith atilit:; :0 COtllmue as a going conoem !of ~ 
reaSOilllWII pericd of ~me. 

The General Fund fund tlalaoce has lnge.ascd by $6.215.951 0\"flr the pas\ two jiseal years. The fi$Cill y11ar 2008-09 ~~ 
pro;t-c:ts a ~so of S 1.158.831. r or a Otstrict this Wo. the Stato reeommonds available reSONe of at lelia\ J% oflotaf ~ 
lund expentl~uros.. trans.fers out. and other uses (10\al outgo) 

The Di$\rict has incurred atJ opctati1'1g wrplus in two ol the pas\lhtee fiscal yt:at-5., and anticipate$ a de!iot.;uring tho 2008.()9 
tl:s.cal year. Totallong-te<m debt has d~eased by St\,959,529 over the past two f.scal years. The deaease in long·tcrm debt 
was primanty due 10 im~menta(~Cn of GA.SB S!Dren!CT'II No. 45. Please relet 10 Ncl!t 1 I and 21 hx hmher in!Dtmillion. 

Average da;tv atlendancu has deaeased by 571 over the pa51 t.vo l,sc.al yeora. Ar1 detrtlale in 22J ADA i5 anticipated r:lvringthfl 
!iscul ye~ar 2006-09. 

00 

TORRANCE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENOilURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 
For the FiKal Year EndeO June 30, 2008 

Fedetal GrontorJPau Througr-. 
Grantor/Program or Cluster T1~e 

Fede~rat Programs: 
U.S Otpa:tMefl( ot ECli~OOn 

Paned tl'lfOIJSh the C:Momia Oepanmtot o/ Educaton jCOE): 
t/CLS Tottit I. Part A • BuicGran~ LOw lnoome 

&nd Ntgicaed 
NCLB Tolle I, Pari G. Advanced Placement (AP} ie-st Foe 

Re•m01Jr1ement ?rogtam 
NCLB ·Title II, Part A T~&ehef0lll))lty 
NClB • ToL'e II. Part 0, Erlhancing Etluta:Jon ThtOOgh 

T od""""" 
NCl..S • T11lt1 m lmlrigraru E~'JOtl Progtam 
NCLB. T1\lo Ullulll\ed ~~~h Pm'lo!!ncy (LEP) 

S\UdOFLt Program 
NCLB ·Title N Par. A: S.te & Drug Free SChools 
NCLB • Title V P81t A' lnnov<J:.VC EducaliOn StratcgOes 
S~ E<1·lDEA • 8a~ Local A$-sis:ante EnLIIetnenL 

Partll 
Special E!1· IDEA· PreWlooll!ICill En:rt:ement Pan 8 
Special E!1. IDEA - Preschool Grant Part B 
Spedal E!1. IDEA- Pre5(hool Stat! Qe...etopmenl Grams 

Pan a 
Voc.a'..ooal & Appf.ec T e(hoo!ogy Seo::lndary U C 
kl\1\1 B<I$1C EcucabOI'I & ESL 
Adult Edi.ICBt.on· FD1ruly l.ltetacy 
Adu!t EdJJcBt.on: Aclu:t Soc::ond.3ry Ed~..~Ca:.on 
Ado;: Educ;a~: Engllslll.l\emc," & CMcs Educa'JOn 
ROTC Rltimburaemeflt 
Carol Whllo Ptog.tam (D1rect Program} 
Workablll!y 11. Tr!lll.silioo Partnership 

To!:U U.S. Dcpmt'm'fll ol Educa!.OrJ 

uS. Department of Heatth nne Humnn SeMte1: 
PaS$Cd tMtough Los Angel(!s County Offoce of Educa'Jefl {LACOE) 

Medi-Cal Ar1rrnni1.tratillo Aalvl~es 
Medi-Cal Bllhng Op!IOn 
Cl'liki Development. Ouallty lmprQ\o'en"enl 
Child DevelOpment lntan:IT oddle< 

lotal US, Department or Heal~h tllld tlumnn Services 

U S. [)epar',tl11!1lt ol ~!Me Cu~lomia Department. 
Pnsed lhrougn of Ecuca(X)n (COEJ: 

Natrona! Scnoot Lunch 
Basic Sthool Breaki:Ut Program 
Espeaally Need School Breallfast 

Total U.S Department of Agricul!ute 

Total t~penO>:ates ot Fed~ a! A'l.'3«h 

Tne lQ:Oillpanying noll!$ arc an in:egrat pan ol this tcnOOule. 
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Federal 
Catak\g 
{CFDA) 

~ 

840l0 

&4.330 ... ,., 
84.31SX ..365 
S<IJ65 
84.186 .. ,... 
.. 027 
.. 027 
B-:.17J 

84.173 .. .,... 
84 002A 
S<002A 
.. 002A 
.. 002A 
.. ooo 

84.215F 
84.156 

93000 
93.778 
93 575 
93 575 

10.555 
00 553 
\0 SSJ 

Fetteral 
E><pend!turn 

1,792.803 

13.019 
<~83,A66 

\5,809 
5,974 

277.251 
1()0,006 

13,063 

3.557,1}.41 
430,\35 
228.599 

t,53l 
106,000 
271.\32 

17,775 
21,934 

172,084 
118,615 
3l0,326 
278.352 

8.235.827 

425,632 
286.693 

'·"' 2.122 
7i'f.91i 

1.279.787 
53,969 

252.934 
1.586 690 
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TORRANCE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTE TO THE SCHf:.DUtE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 
Fm !~"! t=;~~a! V!!~r El'd~ Jur-e 10 :10013 

NOTE 1- BASIS OF PRESENTATION 

The accompanying $C.I'Iedule of el<l)end,tiJrCIS of !ederal awards includes the federal grant aaiv1ty of Torrance Unif:ed SChool 
District end 11 pi'Cscnted on the moaif>e<;~ accrual basis of accounting, T~ in~ormabon in tl'li~ s.d'leduteis presented io accord.ancc 
with lhe requiremefl:S of 011.9 Circuta.r A·133. Audits of States. local Governments. and Non-Prom Organizl'ltions. Thefefore, 
aome amounts pi'Cserlted in this seheoute may d<fter 11om amounts t~resef\led in, or ~JSed in \he t~reparat.'On of, lhe basi<; financial 
ste:emcnts 
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TORRANCE UNIFIED SCHOOl DISTRICT 
RECONCiliATION OF UNAUDITED ACTUAL REPORT WITH 
AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2008 

June 30, 2008 Unaud·led Actuar Report 
Fum:~ Bal<lnces 

June 30, 2008 Atldl:ed Financial Sta:ements Fund Balaf'ICes 

June 30. 2008 Unau<Ned Actual Report 
Fund Balances 

(Overstatement) Understatcmenl ol cash in county treasury 
(Overstatement) Understatement ol accounts receivable 
Understatement ol accumulated depreciat!On 

June 30, 2008 Audited Financial Statements rund Balances 

General 

'""" 

' 17.138,299 

s 17.138.299 

Torrance 
Commumty 

Preschool Fund 

s 1,7\5 

(1,500) 

s 215 

Adull 
Education 

FurnJ 

s 1.570.260 

I 1.570.260 

Self· Insurance 
Pund 

s 6,296,313 

230,523 
691 

s 6.527,527 

This schedule provides the inlotrnation necessary to recontJ!e the fund balances of all funds and tho total 
Jiabif1t1es of the !on9·term liabilities as reporteo on the unal.ld1ted ac:ual to the aud1tea Manclal 
s:a:ements, 

... 

Child Deterred Capital 
Development Cafeteria Main!enance BUild lOg Fac~11ies 

s 

s 

s 

F~ 

14.756 

"l4.7S6 

Re:iree 
Benefits 

Fund 

Fund 

s 514.319 

s 514.319 

Fund Fund 

' 4.<~83.159 ' 3,401,5$9 

s 4,483,159 • 3.401.569 

23,_214 June 30, 2006 Unalldl!ed Actual Report 
T otalliabihties 

{230,523) 
{691) Overs:atement o! o:her postemployement benefit 

'""" 

s 182.069 

s 182J)69 

June 30, 2006 Audited FinanCial $tatl!ments long-Term Debt 
Total Liabilities 

65 

Bono 
Interest 

'"' Redemption 

'""" 

• 3.894,537 

s 3.894.537 

long-Term 
Oebl 

s 58,765,407 

{10.036.355] 

• 48,729,052 
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l1H MOSS, LEVY & HARTZHEIM LLP 

, ... T,.EflS. 
~Oo'<N.OAU ...... ~Pil 

CIWGII """'ll'£"" CP~ 
t<ODIHY ... UI<; .. il 
CONJUI.l..,.T! 
tiOBI:ItT II 110SS ,_.., C ~A I 

Board ol Edlleation 
T orran«! Unified School Oistria 
TOfl'anee. Ca!,!omia 

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

AUDITOR'S REPORT ON STATE COMPLIANCE 

11QJ~BlW.IItCC 
ttvtiii.•Hl\.S i:•t:r:·~ 
""<l<ot 1Hii!11HI<S 
, .... , /J>OI-l'J.'$1\t 
1'-!.0A·~-

We l'lllve audott~d the finanCial stat~:monts o! 11'\e governmental adi\1tles, busiucn·type act111rties, each I'TIIIjor fwd, .00 tl'le 
aggregate !emaining fund infonnation oftl'lo rona nee Unrt'iei1 Scl'lool 0.11,trict as oland tor tl'lo' fiscal year cndtxi JUI'lf! JO, 2008, 
wNch c:ollowvety comprise the Torranu l/rli!.ed School Oi~tril::l's basic financial statements al'lCII'Ia~e issued Our repor,: thereon 
dated January 5, 2009. Our auc11\ was c:cndvded in aCCOfdance v.ith audnng $!31'\dards gener.tfv ao:epted in the U111:ed Statnof 
~: U'le standards tor financi<:Jt and compliallte aud1ts cantaitled in Govmnmen: Avd.ting SlandaffQ, iuued by ll'le 
Compliollcr General ol the Un•ted Slates; aM !he Ed~llon Aud•t Appeals Ptlr'lefs Standards and Procodures tot Audit$ of 
Caklorni::~ K-12 LDc<JI EdiiCatiollal Ar;encie:>. Those Jtandards requ;re that Wf.l pt;an and pefform the r.ud•t to Obtain rcasonabht 
assmanee ntxM..1 whorther the f.nand<ll statements rue flea of material mi'Mi~temer~t. An auO.t inc:iudc:r. e>tamining. OCl a ltt$ll!asis, 
evidence auppo;jng tho amounl3 aoo d!$dGsun:s in the linandat statements. An aud1t also Includes assessing the aeeoun~ 
pnndples U$e<1 and sogmhcant ~»timatesmade by C"Mna9EJ'Mnl. as wei asevalualJflgthe O"len!U (Jnandal ~lemont pr~t.on. 
We ~liQve that our aud't p~ovides n rcaSOf!abll! bnis lor 01.11 opinioo. 

1M· Distri~\'s m;mageme11t is U!Spot\S<ble fm tllo o;stnch compH.,nc-e Wlll'llt~~~o1i and regol<ltions. In coMectlon 1111ll'l tl'lo aud't 
reflmed lo abOve • ...-e selef.led and test!Klllansactions and reconls to determine tile D•strK.I'soompt~at~ce With 11'16 State laws and 
regokt'OOJ applicable) to lhe following items· 

~script•on 

Al!endaoco RePQr'~ng 
Killdefgartcn C<lru.'OU&!'ICe 

lnd~Studf 
Continu.altOII 121luca\J()fl 

Adult !!aucat1011 
Reglon;JI Oeo.JpatJOnal Centers and Progfllnl!l 
l!"!.truau:~nal nme 

Scf'lcd dt.s~.s 
County olfloes ol Cdtx:at•on 

CommuNty Day School' 
Mcrg:l;,.Hart Class Slle Reouc:t<o11 Program 
tnsti\JC.IOflal Ma:ettals· 

General requ>temems ,,, .. , 
Rauos ol Administratrve Employees :o T e<Khel"s 
Classroom Teache: Salaries 
E81fi' Ae~r~ lncentrve 

.. 

Proc.edtn5 in Partefs 
Aud1\ Guidi! 

• 
3 
23 
\0 

• • 
' 3 
9 
7 

" 

OFFICES: BE\.'ERI.Y HillS .SANTA '-IAAIA 

Proced""'fes Perfonned 
Yu· 
Yo 
y., 
y~ 

YM 
Nol applicaOie 

y~ 

Notapp/ltatlkl 
NO {See Next PiJ9e} 

y~ 

Yu 
y,. 
y,. 
Yo• 
y" 

No! apptu::able 

--·-""""'""''l'!\f1'f01~"· o·CA>6-ICICrT•OICo•···~~T•C>O~oJ.f--.a<ff'<ln• c...•-• •UOOOI!C•• 01 00..00. ....,...,._. CU!Wd 

"'~-Gann limit Calcula:.on 
Sdlooi~Fuf'IC$· 

SCiloot Dlwtel Bones 

State F aol:~ F und5 
&cess SIClo. Lea·;e 
Nobce or Rignt To Elect Cat.:om<a Sta:e Teac.'"le!S Rewernern 

SJ·stern (Ca:STRS) Members.'lip 
Propo5itian 2D tooery fl!fld~ {Ca:denlls Te:ttboo~ Act ol 2c<Xl) 
State Lot:lll'y Funds (Ca!iro.nia State Lott«y Act ol1964) 
Clllllonia School A9e F&ml!ies EclucatJOr'l (Cat-SAFE) Prt~gram 
School Accountabihry Repon Ca:Cl 
Ma:ncma!ICS and Reading Proleuional ~enl 
Cla$$ SUa~ {inefud,og 1n chllltt! sth«l\!o} 

GeNial requirement$ 

~Or.e 

""'"T~ 
0!5trids 01 cw:er !iChoOis 'Mttl only one scl'lool51ltvit'lg K·3 

Alter SchXII Eduall;cnana Salely Ptogfflm 
General~ 

A.."..er schod 
Be'ae seooot 

CM!emptlfalleOU$ Records oi A::endallCll. !Of c:mrtl!f K.hools 
.1.~ oil~, lot cha<ter WOOs 
Nondalsroom.Sased l~t Stuoy. 

lor d\aftcr $Coool1 
Oe:OI'millaiiClfl ol Furdrog lOt NondaUroom·Bas.ed ltlslr\.lc:tlofl. 

tor cherter tchools 
Amuallns!r~ Mo~ -Oauroom Based, 

tor cnarter sc:hooll 

Proc:ec1.11es in Panel's 
AI.Jd,:Guidl! 

2a3 

' 2 
2 
3 
3 

' 
' 
• • 
5 

" 
3 

3 

Proo:e<lc~res PerformCil 
y~ 

v .. 
v .. 
v .. 

v .. 

"' y.,. 
Noc appbcatlle 

y., 
N:~t appbellb!e 

"' v .. 
Nol ;:rppiiC;ll;je 

Net applicatlle 

Notappl~e 

""­Not appbeatl!O 
No: appliCable 
Not appl~<;~.~ble 

NClt aoplu;abla 

N()l nppllcable 

Nt:>~ acplicaote 

We did not perfomatestinglor commuruty Gay ~ ootause ltle comMunity day $Ch<lO! ADA was under the level "'t>dl requifes 
lcs.liog, 

Based on Our aud~. wo tound that. fOt lhe rtemsles\sd, the Torronce l.ln\l'ied School OiWict complied wi!h the State laws and 
regu:alions ~<e:ferred to aoo~e except11s ~in the Fitldings 11nd Rcc:omrncndalionsSedlofl oltl'lis report. f'urthef. baled on 
our examinulion, IN the r:ems not tes:eo. nothing came to our aUeni<OfliO ind.catuttlllt the TOffat'ICe Ull,fiOO School Di$tril;t h.1dnot 
complied With 1t1e State taws and regulatiOns. 

The D1stritrs response lo the findillgs idet\Wled in our aut;l!t IS on~ in me accompanying Wledole of fll'l(klgs and questioned 
co~ts. We did no1 auchttl'le Oistric;l'!:l 1esponse end, ao:ord•ngry, we e~press no opinion on it. 

This_1eport is ontllnded SOlely for the inlormatiorl and \JSe o! lhe bO<IId of CUvtatoon, mana~ement, State Con!rolle(a Olf.cc, 
admmistratlve SeNicl.ls department, and Oe;wtmen! of Educntion, and is 1101 mtCflded to be and Jhc!uld not be used by anyone 
other !han lhese speof>ed patties. 

'"'!-. ~ ' ,J..{}"-'-' 

MOSS. LEVY & HARlZHE.lM, LlP 
Beverly H~l5, Calllorni& 
January 5. 2009 
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CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

.. Ol-.SI<R{SlVO.IIfCO 
ttvt:fll.•••uc-o=•o 
-·P•11llll-~HI 
'~ lliO!Va--­
tW.W..~_,. 

AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPUANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE 
TO EACH MAJOR FEDERAl PROGRAM AND INTERNAl CONTROl OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH 

OMB CIRCULAR A·1l3 

Board of Education 
lorrancc Urufoed Sd'lool Oisuict 
Toflall(c, Cat.!ornia 

~ 
W& nave aud1tud the complrance of tM TorrallC'I UnifiiXI School District wrth the typtls of compliance requirements desetibed in 
the U.S Otrico of ManagcmcntlJfld BUOgoJ (DMBJ QrcuiM A- fJJ Ccmpl/al1(;{t Supplemcfll that ate applicablo to each of liS majol 
lcder.JI programs for tnc fisc.tltyea~ ended June 30,2008. Torrance Umfied School Distria'1 ma;or loderal ptogram1are idetltf!C'd 
in the summary ot aud~Ofl' resull3 !leC\1()11 or lhe aeeompanying sd'lcdute of aud:tl.otldings and qtle$1l0ned t:IW$. Compliance Wl\h 
tnc reqwemCf\tsollaws, regutai!Ons, cootraets. aoo orum~ appl•tablo to each ofrts major feoot<~l programs ls the respoosibiLtyot 
(he Torriiii'ICC Umf 6d Sthoat Dis-trier a management. Our l(:sponsitJ~ty is to e"l)rcss an opinion on the Torronce Unliied School 
Oist.oia's compliance tlased on our au<t.l. 

v.Je cooductcd 01Jf aud1l of compliance io aCCOfdancewrtl'ls\ld.ting standatdsgeMta!ly aCl.eptcdin !lle UMed Suues cf Aml!rica: 
the standards oppl,.;;able to hnancial aud.ts contoine4ln Go\o'Qmmcnl Al./dlt117g S/andll/'d5.. issued by tho c;.:.mp:rollf!f Genera! of the 
UMOO Stnte!i: tuld OMD Circular A-133, Am/JJs of Stolos. LOCIII Govcnm!MIS, l!rld Nvn-Pm!il Organizatiws. Those s!al'ldards 
pnd OMO Cuculllr A·ll3rcquilathat we plan and perform theaud•t to obta>n rvasonablc IU.$W'il.!lCC about wl'ldt~r ~nee 
-..1ll'llhll type& ol compliarlCe reqairernonts referred to aba.>e !hat could h!we a du11C1 11nd matorlal ctled on 11 major federal 
program occurred. An aud.t ir1cfucles e~amining, on IIIC$1 b.asis. eviclerrco aboul tile Torrance Un;t;llld School Dlstnd'scompf<ance 
With lhoS-11 requirements and performing sud"! other pl'otedures as we CCflsid!lfed ne-cessary in 111c: circumstances. We betrovo 
that our a.ud;t provide!> a fiiiiJOI'Illll!e basis for our opinion. O:.~r oud<l doos not pl'ovidolega!determinalion oo the Torrance Uf"llf>Cd 
School Distticrs oomphanee With those h!Qulfemcnts. 

to OUt opinion, the District comp~cd. in an material respects, W\lh the reQUil"er;>enls relerre<l to above: \hal are npplcatlle to each of 
liS major federal p.rograms lOt lhe fiscal year en~ June 30. 2008. 

tn:mnnl Contflli_Qw.l_____!j;_p..'!'~ 
The fllanagement ollhe Oistrid is le$pc:~nsib!e for t!"$lab!ishing and maimninlng ellaclivo in:c:rnal contrcl over compliance Wltl1 
reqoiremen:s oi laws, regulations, coo:racts, and srants applicable 10 federal programs. In planning alld pefformiog OUI' audit, ~ 
CCflsiclefod the OiS'.ricf1 irucmal con:rol ovet complta!'ICif W\:0 requirements 111at could /lave a direct and material c!!ea: on a major 
federal program in order to determine OUf alld.bng procedureSIOflhe purpose of expressing our opinion on complrante, but not lei' 
!he Pllflll)~e ol e~pro.:ssing an opinion on the elf~tetivenen of ioterMI con:rotover compli<>r;cu. Acc.ording/y, wo do not e,>:pren an 
cpin.'otl on tile effectiveoeu of Oislricrs imemal control ovet compliance. 

70 
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u .... • -•c.o.o.••nrr.m C#C~• ,._,_._._ IIOelttvc> c •~, -~ur~«:QQT><Y~..,,......--;:e urc•••· 
e<J.,.,._._.._T>Qo<OIK>QQI........UOC''OQol.• 

A con/1ol tfur.ciency if'~ an en\1\y'!' internal eonhOI OVOI compEaneo e~i:r.ts when the desfgn 01 opo1ation of a control dOe5 not allov; 
fllanagement 01 employe-e$, in 1M normal course or pe11ormillg tMir assigned /unctkln$, to or event ordet~X:~I'IOI"oCCfflpllanceWI:hll 
~JPe or compliance ICQllilement of a federal prog1am on a timely basis. A signt!ICanl defiCiency is a coo:rol celicienc:y, or 
combina:~Cn o1 control dtlldenc:ies. that attversely iil:leds the eot;:y's ability to admltlister 11 federal program suc./'1 :hatlllere is 
more than a remote hl<ollnood that OOIICOmpliance with a typo ol eomp!iance requirement of a fedeml program that is more than 
incoouquentml wiH not hi! prevented 01 detec:ed by the entw(s internal control, 

A material wea~.ness is a s\gflifiQI.Ilt dof;ciency, or combioatron of ,ignificant defiCiencies that resulls in more than a remole 
Dio.etlhood tl\tlt material nOflcomp!iance Wl:h a type of cornpkance re-quirl"meflt of a federal program Will not be pre".~ented or 
ceteaed by the en:.ty's tntcmal eon:rol. 

Oct con~deratlr:m clln!e:rna1 eonuol over eompliallC'I was lor the ~rnrHtd purpose described In thlt fwst paragraph of this seaiorl 
and would not necessarily ident.ty aU dcf>Ciefldes in iruemal conttolthat might be "gn:ficant deficiencies or material weaknosses. 
We did not identify any OO!iciencies rn internal canuol over compl<ance tna:t we CCflsldet 10 be materia1W611knesses. as dt~fined 
aboo-c. 

This re:por1 is imended solely k>r !he: inlorma~on and use of th~ board of education. manag>!menl, Statlt Controlle($ OffiCe. 
adminir.trative services dCp.1rlmt'fl\. Ocpartmem of Ed'-!ea11on, federal awarding agende-s. and pass·Uuough cnt.tes. and Is not 
'rn:.ended 10 be and should not be uted by anyooe other \han these specilied parties. 

~-• .(~ ., N...o9..,;.... 

MOSS, LEVY & HARTZHEIM, UP 
Beverly Hitl$, C~:~l:lornia 
January 5. :X>09 

" 



FINDINGS AND RECOMMENOATlONS SECTION 

TORRANCE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF AUOIT FINDINGS AND OUESTIONEO COSTS 
....... 30 20011 

S«tlon 1- Summai'J of Auditor's Results 

Financial Staleml."nt.S 

Type ol aud.:or'.s repon iuued 

lnlemar OJ/1/(Ulover financial re-p<n1/ng: 
Material wcaknau(es) itlentfC!d? 
Signrfant Qef!Cicncy(ics) idem.t.od not con$idered 
to be materiai'Mia~nesse$? 

NOI'Icomplial'lee nwtet!<llto fmanc:ial statements noted? 

FedertJI Awottt.s 

Internal conllbl oveJ major programs· 
Material we<1>11eu{es) identif>ed? 
Signifl(.llnl defldency{iet.) iden~fied not COI'\Siderod 
:o ba ma/etiaJ owtll!t.MSSCJ? 

Type olal.ldltofs repoct issued on comploaroce foor 
major PfOI,jrarm.: 

Any aud•t llOO~ng'!'i d•Wosell that 111e rel'lu4ed to be 
reported in acro«tance Wl\h Crn;utar A· t3l, 
Sectlon .510 (a) 

lde!1L!1Ca\Jon of rr~jor prog•arrn. 

Q:OA NumOOr !(! 

84_002A. 

~21 ______ _ 

....M'-""''-----
93776_ 

D<l!tlu lhfeslJO!d used to d11>tinguish tffll'm:!(lf) Type A 
and Tyoo B program11: 

Aud.;tee qua:J!ied as tow·r!s~. aoo.:ee: 

Stale Award.'! 

lntemal control ~r stat" progta.m:: 
Material weal\nen(es) iaern,tied? 
Sigrnf>eat11 defodency(oes) ider~llfi&d 1\01 G::~nsidered 
lobe material wesJo,neue5? 

Type ol &.od.tDI's rep011 issued on compiJance for 
state programs: 

12 

~ 

Yes ___x_ No 

__ X__ y., __ None reponed 

Yas .....1..._ No 

v.o _x_ No 

Yes _lL_ None r>Jport!ld 

Urm~~ 

Yes ....L. Ne~ 

N!!!M of Fedeya! Proararn or Ctusw 

Adun Educn:ion 

Soetii!l Education 

Trl/e II- 'lei!d!gr OuaM( 

Me(!j.C~tl AdminiSifa:rte Act~ 

= 
___ v .. __lL No 

Yes _L._ Nll' 

___ x__ Y<> __ NQI'Ie repo,.'1ed 

~ 
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TORRANCE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEDUlE OF AUDIT FINDINGS AND OUESffONEO COSTS 
.l'.l!'.t:'!!}.200!'. 

Se~:tlon Ill- Fedora! awat'd llndin{P 1nd questiOI'\ctd costs 

There were no lederal award find,ngs 

" 

TORRANCE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEOutE OF AUOIT FIND!r;GS ANO QUESTIONED COSTS 
.!<.l~:m 2f'll)l'! 

Section IV- State award findings and questioned costs 

Fioding: 

FINDING 2008-6 
Attendance 

""' 
During our reviewal inlernal control proce-c:lul~. we no:l!'d !hal at Fern Elementary School, lirlcoln El-emen:ary Sehool. Madlona 
Mlddie S<;hool, arui Calle Mayor Middle School f/10 teachers wme not reeordtng lhe st~.:dents' attendance on a timely basil 

Recommendation: 
We reeommend that Oistrld requCre all of Its Schools to implement adequate attendance procedures so that attendance is 
rOCOfd.ed property and hrr:cty. 

Questloncrd Costs: 
tlol AppJ,c.;J!)le- This is a11 in1em~l comrol f!Oditlg 

Oi$trk:t'• ResponSG: 
Protedures are in place etlhe abc7vo V.C1to limety rocon:l student attendance lnformabOn. Too PfoceO\.ires lndi.ICie us.o ol dally 
Col!~oon Sllltus rc:po<t ond ll!Tiety lolklw up with teachers from site administrators and/or attendat"l«! derk, The 01s.trict will 
continue its eflorts to provide support ;~nd tmiolng to allsrtes regarding ai1Cfldanee procedures. 

FINDING 2008·'1 
Attend;mce 

\0000 

Finding: 
We allO noted tll!ll at Shory High School11le n:tendaiiCI! o~ is.110t propct!y fLiling oot ltle abwnce slips wnictl arothe $0\JIC.e 
documents n.eeded to Sllppor1lhe ni7Seroces. Because of ttu:s. Wl1 cat~t~OI determine If the ~udo::nts 111e aC1U311y abs.eot for an enta'e 
day or atmmt for one or more periods. 

In aOO.tion. we !'Kilel.lthtot at Mad rona Middle School and at Ca!:e Mayor Middle School, Um absence noi\Jsi«H~dmits sta:ed tll<ll 
the le$peetive studentt were ilb~ent. but becllu1C not oQ of the teat.hels rnatkad the ~ts n11bsenl {att<.."fllttnt:er:~. taJ.om oach 
period), the stlldena wt!fe claimed as being presenl. 

fn tlOttl SJtuallOns, ad;ustmonts Wi!lll dooo sub$equenliy to oor fll'lding to oot'teellhe diK~epancies. 

RtteOrnmendation: 
We rec;:ommeod that District requite an of liS Schools to implement sdequa:o fllletldance proccdLJfCS. so that lltleodar¢e is 
recorded properly. 

OUMlioned Coats; 
Not AppiiClJble- This is an internal contlol fu'lding 

District's Response: 

The abo\rc soles nave Wl)fl\ed ,.,.,:n the dittrid to t\a'Je ltie i!lSUC corredltd. In addition, the s•tcs have taken steps wch as 5ta!f 
development on IIPJNotlriate anendaf'let' procedur11 Wltrl staff. use of phone log 10 re<:ofd datfl and pDriods cf absence. 
l.trengtheninq review process, and re.instru~ong s!~o~d~l$ with the prope1 r~adm1t protocol. 
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TORRANCE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR FISCAL YEAR AUDIT FINDINGS 
fun" 1f) 7MI'! 

Sectloo II • Fin.nel;~l Stateme11t Findings 

Finding: 

FINDING 2001.1 
tnveMory 

20000 

During our U:tview or inventory, we noted ll\a1 the Inventory rtporled in the food sei'Vire fund d1d not egr("e Wllh the invell:ory !hal 
wn 5tated on the inven:ory rep()l1. The variance betweel'l the two documents was S12.541. 

R~ommendation: 
We recommend that the apprOPriate employee determine wh;:,t lhe true ending bal:ance ol tl'le ii'IVentory is at June 30. 2007al1d 
make the oppropnilto adjLJS:menls to tho food setVice food. 

current Stiltus; 
tmplerncm:ed. 

FinOfng: 

FINDING 2007-2 
Human Rnourcn SYJt~m 

30000 

During OOf payroll test, wo noled that there Wflflll-9 forms that were eittlcr 1"10-1 complel~ or not obtaincdllotained. 

Reeommcndatlon: 
Tile O.stric1 ~ld implement procedures to ensure that complt<led 1·9 lormi 810 retainlld along with sufficient supportmg 
veut.<;;~t<on document:., l><lC11 as a copy of a ariver's hctm~. a fiocial secwdy C3.1d, andlor an un-e•pirt!d employment BUih~ntion 
document inued by the INS. c:c. 

Current Su.tus: 
Not Implemented - Seo Fin<!mg 2()()8. 1. 

finding: 

FINDING 2007-3 
food Scrvltcl Accoont 

30000 

During our review altho releteria accounh bani<. reconc:llation, we noted mat !he adjusted bonlo.. Slillemcnl balance dKI not 
reoonale to the adjusted ledger b:Jlanc.e by S--4.300. We ;~!::;o no:t'<l that the bani:. reconcil.a:JOO was not signed by the pro parer or 
thOI' r~ (authorized suoervlsor). 

Recomm11ndation: 
Wo recommend that lhe preparer determine what ma~&s up the variance- belw(!en the b;;ml\ sta:ementond the ledgl!lr in Ofder to 
clctermine IM COHKI balan.;e ol tho ealeteria aCCOunt. Upon compte:fon ol all baflk reconc:ll:iJtioo5, the preporer o! \he ballk. 
rec:onotr3tions $hould s~n aU ban~ reconclliat.ons thn: he/she prepares and an ar.Jthor>zed employee sllou:ld review and DP\lfOVe 
the ban~ recoocift.aUons 

Current Sl.ltus; 
NO! Implemented- See Finding 2008·2. 
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TORRANCE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR FISCAL YEAR AUOtT fiNDINGS 
Jur>.-'!0 200~ 

SKtlon II· Financl;~~l S~tement Findings (ContlnLICdJ 

Finding: 

FINOlNG 2007-4 
AssocJ,U!Id Student Body 

30000 

Ouru'9 our disbwscmenzstm at West Hign School,~ rt()ted thatlt1e SChool placed a"PAIO" s:amp on t.'led:sbursementvoucher 
teQucstlonm, bot s "PAlO" Mamp was net ptace1l on the actual invoice~> end receipts 

Recomm•ndllion: 
We roeomme:nu that all invoices and receipn ~ 5tllrnped ·Paid· in ordef to avoid dllptica:o PDrmenL 

Cummt Slatus; 
Implemented. 

Finding; 

FINDING Z001·5 
Ani)Ciated Stud,nt B(Xf¥ 

30000 

During oor Otsbursemorrts test at W~t High School, we noted ll"mt 3 otr. of 2" purchase orders did oot have the appl"(lpf"iato 
inlO!mat>On prt!Wnl Ofllhem. "The de$0"ipll0n ol trnt putel1ases and the approval signawres were no: presefll on the purChase 
orders. 

Reeommend<~lion: 

Wo rO<Ommend that purchase ardors be ocmplotcd nnd property authorilO'd 

Curn~nt Stilhn;;: 
Implemented. 

finding: 

FINDING 2007-6 
A!l.sociate-d Student Bodv 

30000 

During our diSbufumen!Stcsl at Wnt High Sdlool. we nole.:llha\2 outo! 2" irMiicesla6.ed !he appropna:o approval sigfllltures. 

Re<:ornmendation; 
We roccnnmef\d that all purchases be Hrviewed and ppprOved by appropriate personnel to avoid unoulllOllled transectkms. 

Cu11ent Suun: 
lmpk-mented. 
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TORRANCE UNIFIEO SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SUMMARY SCHEOIJLE OF PRIOR FISCAL YEAR AUDIT FINDINGS 
-'""~ 31) 2001! 

Secticn II • Fina11cial Statement Findings {Continued) 

Finding: 

FINDING 2007-7 
A.saoclated Student Body 

30000 

0\Jring our e<~sh receipts te$1 at Wes-t High Sdlool, we noted that(' out ol2t c.nl'lrece;pts were not supPQrted Yvllh awunt st1ee1 
lila\ $llould be Wed ()ut and tumei::lln by eadl ""pecllve club. We also nc:ed that lor 1 out ol2t cast~ receipts, there was a 
variante betweetl the ooum sheet tl'lot was submo!ted by the club, !he count $heetth.at ·.'litis prepared by tho ~sociated Student 
Body (ASB) office, ond the amountl.hal was d~1.tltd into IM ban~ acc:ount ~tionally. 2 out ol21 cuunt Weets that -...'t!re 
pre_pmod by dub$ were not signed by the respective club advisor. 

RecOfl'lmtnd.lltion; 
We recommend !hal a completed count sheet acc:ompany all mQncy that is SUbn\l!!e<l to lhe ASS o!f~~;e. II a~y varial'!ces arc 
noted bctween tllc money lha: is wbm•ttad and the count sheet thllt is ptep.areo by tile n:spect:vo chJD$. tho ASS off.-c:e should 
im;ui1o Wl\h the rcs~ch"ll dl.lO 

Curront Status: 
lmp'amenled 

Finding: 

FINDING 1007·8 
Anociatqd SJudent Body 

JOOOO 

Df.lring our rcvicwol tash receipting proceOures at West High Sdloot. we notod that a!~ o: tile sale ol ASS stic~ms is not being 
kept. ThCHl' ore indh<iduatr~,-eeipls lor e<Jch sale, but 1he1e re«-lpts are not numbe1ed. Wo 11\so nOled that lhtt snles \h.a1 are 
made from the ASB Olhee are /lOIII!'(;;OnCI!<.>d on 11 regular b.l~ 

Recommendatloll: 
We r(I(;Ommend thnt \l'leASB otfa ~eep a logo! all utes cf ASS stict.ers. We otso recommenc !hat <~U sales be reconciled on a 
regular basis to PfCVMI the possrbll1ty of o varia"':e e~rt.lirlQ between the cash oollected oM the sales trlilllle made. 

Current Status: 
tmplomet'lted 

Finding: 

FINDING 2007·9 
Anocla!D<I Student Body 

"""" 
Dunng our examination or ASS minutes at West High School, ~ noted that the minu:es were not signed by tM appropriate 
per~rmcl. 

Recommendation: 
The JChOOI &I'IOuld implement procedUJU to ensure !hat ninutcs are sigoed by appropriate peBOMeJ. 

Cummt Status: 
lmp:Cmen!ed 
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Section Ill -Federal award findings and quelltloned c;QSts 

There was no l~ral award fm<:!if\9 
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TORRANCE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR FISCAL YEAR AUOIT FINOJNGS 
JUfl<! :m 2008 

Section IV- Sta!O ;~w;~rd findiDQI and quostioned tO!il.!l 

Ffnding: 

FINDING 2007-10 
Attendance 

10000 

During our review of irttornal cotltrol proo::;edores, we notltd that at South H;gh Scnool and Calle rt.ayor MJddle St.llooJ, ll'lll teachers 
wt!fe n~ recording lhe stud~lli' artendlll'ICe 0t1 a umely basis, 

MC-.~.we f'IO\ed \ha\ a\ Edi1.on E~ry School. lh!l llllendanu der'ol does not look ul the daysthnt oliO mark.W With 
asttris~s (wllich note tMt anencanCC! has oot been talum !or the day) v.flen reviewing the monlh·er.O reports. 

Recommendation: 
We roeommend that Oislricl requiro a~ of rlli Schools to implemcnl adequate alle!'lda~ pri)Udures so !lull al!cnda!1Co rs 
tetOfded p~operlt and time~. 

Ountloned CO$lll: 
No: Applical;)le-- This is an internal control tineing 

Curnmt Statu1: 
Not Implemented- See Finait'lg 200B-6. 

FINDING 2007·11 
Kind£rnal1rw Roteotion 

40000 

Finding: 
During our elUim'nahon oi!Yndergarlefl rctention tonns at VJC!or Elementary Sthool. we noted thllt two ~indergart~n rotcntioo 
agre(!fl'lents did r\Ot havo the anniversary dates boam" the School d!d not uso t~e standurd kll'ldergarten fCtantion !()IT(IS. 

RMommend.liUon: 
We recommend that 11'1& Ois:rid IO)qlit"C all etemeNary schools to use U>e standard kindergarten retention ugretemcnts lor each 

t.hild that re~ats kindtt'!JDIIell 

Out~stloncd Costs: 
sto,ns45 

Curn~nt St.atus: 
Implemented 
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APPENDIXC 

PROPOSED FORMS OF OPINIONS OF BOND COUNSEL 

Upon the delivery of the Bonds, Orrick, Herrington & Sutcliffe LLP, Bond Counsel to the 
District, proposes to render its final approving opinions with respect to the Bond> in substantially the 
following forms: 

Torrance Unified School District 
Torrance, California 

[Date of Delivery] 

Torrance Unified School District 
General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2008 (Measure Y), Series 2009B-l 

and 

Torrance Unified School District 
General Obligation Bonds, Election of2008 (Measure Y), Series 2009B-2 

(Build America Bonds- Federally Taxable) 
(Final Opinion) 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

We have acted as bond counsel to the Torrance Unified School District (the "District") in 
connection with the issuance by the County of Los Angeles (the "County"), on behalf of the District, 
which is located in the County, of $23,604, I 06 aggregate initial principal amount of bonds designated as 
"Torrance Unified School District General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2008 (Measure Y), Series 
2009B-l" (the "Measure Y Series 2009B-l Bonds"), and $3 I ,000,000 aggregate principal amount of 
bonds designated as "Torrance Unified School District General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2008 
(Measure Y), Series 2009B-2 (Build America Bonds - Federally Taxable)" (the "Measure Y Series 
2009B-2 Bonds" and together with the Measure Y Series 2009B-l Bonds, the "Measure Y Series 2009B 
Bonds"), representing part of an issue in the aggregate principal amount of $265,000,000 authorized at an 
election held in the District on November 4, 2008. The Measure Y Series 2009B Bonds are issued under 
and pursuant to a resolution of the Board of Supervisors of the County adopted on September 29, 2009 
(the "County Resolution"}, at the request of the District pursuant to a resolution of the Board of Education 
of the District adopted on September 8, 2009 (the "District Resolution"). The Measure Y Series 2009B-I 
Bonds consist of $19,020,000 aggregate principal amount of current interest bonds and $4,584,106 
aggregate initial principal amount of capital appreciation bonds. The Measure Y Series 2009B-2 Bonds 
consist of $31,000,000 aggregate principal amount of current interest bonds. 

In such connection, we have reviewed the District Resolution, the County Resolution, the Tax 
Certificate of the District, dated the date hereof, relating to the Measure Y Series 2009B Bonds (the "Tax 
Certificate"), an opinion of counsel to the County, certificates of the District, the County and others, and 
such other documents, opinions and matters to the extent we deemed necessary to render the opinions set 
forth herein. 
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The opinions expressed herein arc based on an analysis of existing laws, regulations, rulings and 
court decisions and cover certain matters not directly addressed by such authorities. Such opinions may 
be affected by actions taken or omitted or events occurring after the date hereof. We have not undertaken 
to determine, or to inform any person, whether any such actions arc taken or omitted or events do occur or 
any other matters come to our attention after the date hereof Accordingly, this opinion is not intended to, 
and may not, be relied upon in connection with any such actions, events or matters. Our engagement with 
respect to the Measure Y Series 2009B Bonds has concluded with their issuance, and we disclaim any 
obligation to update this letter. We have assumed the genuineness of all documents and signatures 
presented to us (whether as originals or as copies) and the due and legal execution and delivery thereof 
by, and validity against, any parties other than the District and the County. We have assumed, without 
undertaking to verify, the accuracy of the factual matters represented, warranted or certified in the 
documents referred to in the second paragraph hereof. Furthermore, we have assumed compliance with 
all covenants and agreements contained in the District Resolution, the County Resolution and the Tax 
Certificate, including (without limitation) covenants and agreements compliance with which is necessary 
to ensure that future actions, omissions or events will not cause interest on the Measure Y Series 2009B-I 
Bonds to be included in gross income for federal income tax purposes. We call attention to the fact that 
the rights and obligations under the Measure Y Series 2009B Bonds, the District Resolution, the County 
Resolution and the Tax Certificate and their enforceability may be subject to bankruptcy, insolvency, 
reorganization, arrangement, fraudulent conveyance, moratorium and other laws relating to or affecting 
creditors' rights, to the application of equitable principles, to the exercise of judicial discretion in 
appropriate cases and to the limitations on legal remedies against school districts or counties in the State 
of California. We express no opinion with respect to any indemnification, contribution, penalty, choice of 
law, choice of forum, choice of venue, waiver or severability provisions contained in the documents 
mentioned in the preceding sentence. We also express no opinion regarding the accreted value table or 
calculation set forth or referred to in any of the Measure Y Series 2009B-I Bonds. Finally, we undertake 
no responsibility for the accuracy, completeness or fairness of the Official Statement, dated October 15, 
2009, relating to the Measure Y Series 2009B Bonds, or other offering materials relating to the Measure 
Y Series 2009B Bonds, and express no opinion with respect thereto. 

Based on and subject to the foregoing, and in reliance thereon, as of the date hereof, we arc of the 
following opinions: 

I. The Measure Y Series 2009B Bonds constitute valid and binding obligations of the 
District. 

2. The District Resolution has been duly and legally adopted and constitutes a valid and 
binding obligation of the District. 

3. The County Resolution has been duly and legally adopted and constitutes a valid and 
binding obligation of the County. 

4. The Board of Supervisors of the County has power and is obligated to levy ad valorem 
taxes without limitation as to rate or amount upon all property within the District's boundaries subject to 
taxation by the District (except certain personal property which is taxable at limited rates) for the payment 
of the Measure Y Series 2009B Bonds and the interest thereon. 

5. Interest on the Measure Y Series 2009B-I Bonds is excluded from gross income for 
federal income tax purposes under Section I 03 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986. Interest on the 
Measure Y Series 2009B-I Bonds is not a specific preference item for purposes of the federal individual 
or corporate alternative minimum taxes, nor is it included in adjusted current earnings in calculating 
corporate alternative minimum taxable income. Interest on the Measure Y Series 2009B Bonds is exempt 
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from State of California personal income iaxes. We express no opm10n regarding any other tax 
consequences related to the ownership or disposition of, or the accrual or receipt of interest on, the 
Measure Y Series 2009B Bonds. 

Faithfully yours, 

ORRICK, HERRINGTON & SUTCLIFFE LLP 
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Torrance Unified School District 
Torrance, California 

[Date of Delivery] 

Torrance Unified School District 
General Obligation Bonds, Election of2008 (Measure Zl, Series 2009B-I 

(Final Opinion) 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

We have acted as bond counsel to the Torrance Unified School District (the "Di'strict") in 
connection with the issuance by the County of Los Angeles (the "County"), on behalf of the District, 
which is located in the County, of $18,920,282 aggregate initial principal amount of bonds designated as 
"Torrance Unified School District General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2008 (Measure Z), Series 
2009B-I" (the "Measure Z Series 2009B-l Bonds"), representing part of an issue in the aggregate 
principal amount of $90,000,000, authorized at an election held in the District on November 4, 2008. The 
Measure Z Series 2009B-I Bonds are issued under and pursuant to a resolution of the Board of 
Supervisors of the County adopted on September 29, 2009 (the "County Resolution"), at the request of 
the District pursuant to a resolution of the Board of Education of the District adopted on September 8, 
2009 (the "District Resolution"). The Measure Z Series 2009B-I Bonds consist of $3,375,000 aggregate 
principal amount of current interest bonds and $15,545,282 aggregate initial principal amount of capital 
appreciation bonds. 

In such connection, we have reviewed the District Resolution, the County Resolution, the Tax 
Certificate of the District, dated the date hereof, relating to the Measure Z Series 2009B-I Bonds (the 
"Tax Certificate"), an opinion of counsel to the County, certificates of the District, the County and others, 
and such other documents, opinions and matters to the extent we deemed necessary to render the opinions 
set forth herein. 

The opinions expressed herein are based on an analysis of existing laws, regulations, rulings and 
court decisions and cover certain matters not directly addressed by such authorities. Such opinions may 
be affected by actions taken or omitted or events occurring after the date hereof. We have not undertaken 
to determine, or to inform any person, whether any such actions are taken or omitted or events do occur or 
any other matters come to our attention after the date hereof. Accordingly, this opinion is not intended to, 
and may not, be relied upon in connection with any such actions, events or matters. Our engagement with 
respect to the Measure Z Series 2009B-I Bonds has concluded with their issuance, and we disclaim any 
obligation to update this letter. We have assumed the genuineness of all documents and signatures 
presented to us (whether as originals or as copies) and the due and legal execution and delivery thereof 
by, and validity against, any parties other than the District and the County. We have assumed, without 
undertaking to verify, the accuracy of the factual matters represented, warranted or certified in the 
documents referred to in the second paragraph hereof. Furthermore, we have assumed compliance with 
all covenants and agreements contained in the District Resolution, the County Resolution and the Tax 
Certificate, including (without limitation) covenants and agreements compliance with which is necessary 
to ensure that future actions, omissions or events will not cause interest on the Measure Z Series 2009B-I 
Bonds to be included in gross income for federal income tax purposes. We call attention to the fact that 
the rights and obligations under the Measure Z Series 2009B-I Bonds, the District Resolution, the County 
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Resolution and the Tax Certificate and their enforceability may be subject to bankruptcy, insolvency, 
reorganization, arrangement, fraudulent conveyance, moratorium and other laws relating to or affecting 
creditors' rights, to the application of equitable principles, to the exercise of judicial discretion in 
appropriate cases and to the limitations on legal remedies against school districts or counties in the Stale 
of California. We express no opinion with respect to any indemnification, contribution, penalty, choice of 
law, choice of forum, choice of venue, waiver or severability provisions contained in the documents 
mentioned in the preceding sentence. We also express no opinion regarding the accreted value table or 
calculation set forth or referred to in any of the Measure Z Series 2009B-I Bonds. Finally, we undertake 
no responsibility for the accuracy, completeness or fairness of the Otlicial Statement, dated October 15, 
2009, relating to the Measure Z Series 2009B-I Bonds, or other offering materials relating to the Measure 
Z Series 2009B-I Bonds, and express no opinion with respect thereto. 

Based on and subject to the foregoing, and in reliance thereon, as of the date hereof, we are of the 
following opinions: 

I. The Measure Z Series 2009B-I Bonds constitute valid and binding obligations of the 
District. 

2. The District Resolution has been duly and legally adopted and constitutes a valid and 
binding obligation of the District. 

3. The County Resolution has been duly and legally adopted and constitutes a valid and 
binding obligation of the County. 

4. The Board of Supervisors of the County has power and is obligated to levy ad valorem 
taxes without limitation as to rate or amount upon all property within the District's boundaries subject to 
taxation by the District (except certain personal property which is taxable at limited rates) for the payment 
of the Measure Z Series 2009B-I Bonds and the interest thereon. 

5. Interest on the Measure Z Series 2009B-I Bonds is excluded from gross income for 
federal income tax purposes under Section I 03 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 and is exempt from 
State of California personal income taxes. Interest on the Measure Z Series 2009B-I Bonds is not a 
specific preference item for purposes of the federal individual or corporate alternative minimum taxes, 
nor is it included in adjusted current earnings in calculating corporate alternative minimum taxable 
income. We express no opinion regarding any other tax consequences related to the ownership or 
disposition of, or the accrual or receipt of interest on, the Measure Z Series 2009B- I Bonds. 

Faithfully yours, 

ORRICK, HERRINGTON & SUTCLIFFE LLP 
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APPENDIXD 

FORMS OF CONTINUING DISCLOSURE CERTIFICATES 

CONTINUING DISCLOSURE CERTIFICATE 

THIS CONTINUING DISCLOSURE CERTIFICATE (this "Disclosure Certificate") is 
executed and delivered by the Torrance Unified School District (the "District") in connection with the 
issuance of $23,604, I 06 aggregate initial principal amount of Torrance Unified School District General 
Obligation Bonds, Election of 2008 (Measure Y), Series 2009B-1 (the "Series 2009B-1 Bonds"), and 
$31,000,000 aggregate principal amount of Torrance Unified School District General Obligation Bonds, 
Election of 2008 (Measure Y), Series 2009B-2 (Build America Bonds- Federally Taxable) (the "Series 
2009B-2 Bonds" and together with the Series 2009B-I Bonds, the "Bonds"). The Bonds are being issued 
pursuant to a resolution (the "County Resolution") adopted by the Board of Supervisors of the County of 
Los Angeles (the "County") on September 29, 2009, at the request of the Board of Education of the 
District by its resolution (the "District Resolution") adopted on September 8, 2009. The District 
covenants and agrees as follows: 

Section 1. Purpose of the Disclosure Certificate. This Disclosure Certificate is being 
executed and delivered by the District for the benefit of the Holders and Beneficial Owners of the Bonds 
and in order to assist the Participating Underwriters in complying with Securities and Exchange 
Commission Rule 15c2-12(b )( 5). 

Section 2. Definitions. In addition to the definitions set forth in the County Resolution, which 
apply to any capitalized terrn used in this Disclosure Certificate unless otherwise defined in this Section, 
the following capitalized terms shall have the following meanings: 

"Annual Report" shall mean any Annual Report provided by the District pursuant to, and as 
described in, Sections 3 and 4 hereof. 

"Beneficial Owner" shall mean any person which has or shares the power, directly or indirectly, 
to make investment decisions concerning ownership of any Bonds (including persons holding Bonds 
through nominees, depositories or other intennediarics). 

"Dissemination Agent" shall mean the District, or any successor Dissemination Agent designated 
in writing by the District and which has filed with the District a written acceptance of such designation. 

"Holder" shall mean the person in whose name any Bond shall be registered. 

"Listed Events" shall mean any of the events listed in Section 5(a) hereof. 

"MSRB" shall mean the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board or any other entity designated 
or authorized by the Securities and Exchange Commission to receive reports pursuant to the Rule. Until 
otherwise designated by the MSRB or the Securities and Exchange Commission, filings with the MSRB 
are to be made through the Electronic Municipal Market Access (EMMA) website of the MSRB, 
currently located at http://emma.msrb.org. 

"Official Statement" shall mean the Official Statement, dated October 15, 2009 (including all 
exhibits or appendices thereto), relating to the offer and sale of Bonds. 
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"Participating Underwriter" shall mean any of the original underwriters of the Bonds required to 
comply with the Rule in connection with offering of the Bonds. 

"Rule" shall mean Rule 15c2-12(b)(5) adopted by the Securities and Exchange Commission 
under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as the same may be amended from time to time. 

Section 3. Provision of Annual Reports. (a) The District shall, or shall cause the 
Dissemination Agent to, not later than eight months after the end of the District's fiscal year (which due 
date shall be March I of each year, so long as the fiscal year ends on June 30), commencing with the 
report for the 2008-2009 Fiscal Year (which is due not later than March I, 2010), provide to the MSRB 
an Annual Report which is consistent with the requirements of Section 4 hereof. The Annual Report must 
be submitted in electronic format, accompanied by such identifying information as is prescribed by the 
MSRB, and may cross-reference other infonnation as provided in Section 4 hereof; provided, however, 
that the audited financial statements of the District may be submitted separately from the balance of the 
Annual Report and later than the date required above for the filing of the Annual Report if they are not 
available by that date. If the District's fiscal year changes, it shall give notice of such change in the same 
manner as for a Listed Event under Section 5(c) hereof. The Annual Report shall be submitted on a 
standard form in use by industry participants or other appropriate form and shall identify the Bonds by 
name and CUSIP number. 

(b) Not later than 15 Business Days prior to the date specified in subsection (a), the District 
shall provide the Annual Report to the Dissemination Agent (if other than the District). If the District is 
unable to provide to the MSRB an Annual Report by the date required in subsection (a), the District shall 
send a notice to the MSRB, in substantially the form attached as Exhibit A. 

(c) The Dissemination Agent shall: 

(i) (if the Dissemination Agent is other than the District), provide any 
Annual Report received by it to the MSRB as provided herein; and 

(ii) (if the Dissemination Agent is other than the District), file a report with 
the District certifying that the Annual Report has been provided to the MSRB pursuant to 
this Disclosure Certificate, stating the date it was provided. 

Section 4. Content of Annual Reports. The District's Annual Report shall contain or include 
by reference the following: 

(a) Audited financial statements of the District for the preceding fiscal year, prepared in 
accordance with the laws of the State of California and including all statements and information 
prescribed for inclusion therein by the Controller of the State of California. If the District's audited 
financial statements are not available by the time the Annual Report is required to be provided to the 
MSRB pursuant to Section 3(a) hereof, the Annual Report shall contain unaudited financial statements in 
a format similar to the financial statements contained in the final Official Statement, and the audited 
financial statements shall be provided to the MSRB in the same manner as the Annual Report when they 
become available. 

(b) To the extent not included in the audited financial statements of the District, the Annual 
Report shall also include the following: 

(i) The adopted budget of the District for the then current fiscal year. 
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(ii) The District's average daily attendance. 

(iii) The District's outstanding debt. 

(iv) Information regarding total assessed valuation of taxable properties 
within the District, if and to the extent provided to the District by the County. 

(v) Information regarding total secured tax charges and delinquencies on 
taxable properties within the District, if and to the extent provided to the District by the 
County. 

(c) In addition to any of the infonnation expressly required to be provided under 
subsections (a) and (b), the District shall provide such further information, if any, as may be necessary to 
make the specifically required statements, in light of the circumstances under which they are made, not 
misleading. 

Any or all of the items listed above may be set forth in one or a set of documents or may be 
included by specific reference to other documents, including official statements of debt issues of the 
District or related public entities, which have been made available to the public on the MSRB's website. 
The District shall clearly identify each such other document so included by reference. 

Section 5. Reporting of Significant Events. (a) Pursuant to the provisions of this Section, the 
District shall promptly give, or cause to be given, notice of the occurrence of any of the following events 
with respect to the Bonds, if material: 

(i) principal and interest payment delinquencies; 

( ii) non-payment related defaults; 

(iii) 
difficulties; 

unscheduled draws on the debt serv1ce reserves reflecting financial 

(iv) 
difficulties; 

unscheduled draws on the credit enhancements reflecting financial 

(v) substitution of the credit or liquidity providers or their failure to perform; 

(vi) adverse tax opinions or events affecting the tax-exempt status of the 
Series 2009B-I Bonds; 

(vii) modifications to rights of Holders; 

(viii) optional, contingent or unscheduled bond calls; 

(ix) defeasances; 

(x) release, substitution or sale of property securing repayment of the Bonds; 
and 

(xi) rating changes. 
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(b) Whenever the District obtains knowledge of the occurrence of a Listed Event, the District 
shall as soon as possible determine if such event would be material under applicable federal securities 
laws. 

(c) If the District detennines that knowledge of the occurrence of a Listed Event would be 
material under applicable federal securities laws, the District shall promptly file a notice of such 
occurrence with the MSRB in electronic format, accompanied by such identifying information as is 
prescribed by the MSRB. Notwithstanding the foregoing, notice of Listed Events described in 
paragraphs (viii) and (ix) of subsection (a) need not be given under this subsection any earlier than the 
notice (if any) of the underlying event is given to Holders of affected Bonds pursuant to the County 
Resolution. 

Section 6. Termination of Reporting Obligation. The District's obligations under this 
Disclosure Certificate shall terminate upon the legal defeasance, prior redemption or payment in full of all 
of the Bonds. If such termination occurs prior to the final maturity of the Bonds, the District shall give 
notice of such termination in the same manner as for a Listed Event under Section 5( c) hereof. 

Section 7. Dissemination Agent. The District may, from time to time, appoint or engage a 
Dissemination Agent to assist it in carrying out its obligations under this Disclosure Certificate, and may 
discharge any such Dissemination Agent, with or without appointing a successor Dissemination Agent. 
The Dissemination Agent shall not be responsible in any manner for the content of any notice or report 
prepared by the District pursuant to this Disclosure Certificate. The initial Dissemination Agent shall be 
the District. 

Section 8. Amendment; Waiver. Notwithstanding any other proviSIOn of this Disclosure 
Certificate, the District may amend this Disclosure Certificate, and any provision of this Disclosure 
Certificate may be waived, provided that the following conditions arc satisfied: 

(a) if the amendment or waiver relates to the provisions of Section 3(a), Section 4, or 
Section 5(a), it may only be made in connection with a change in circumstances that arises from a 
change in legal requirements, change in law, or change in the identity, nature or status of an 
obligated person with respect to the Bonds, or the type of business conducted; 

(b) the undertakings herein, as proposed to be amended or waived, would, in the 
opinion of nationally recognized bond counsel, have complied with the requirements of the Rule 
at the time of the primary offering of the Bonds, after taking into account any amendments or 
interpretations of the Rule, as well as any change in circumstances; and 

(c) the proposed amendment or waiver either (i) is approved by the Holders in the 
same manner as provided in the County Resolution for amendments to the County Resolution 
with the consent of Holders, or (ii) does not, in the opinion of nationally recognized bond 
counsel, materially impair the interests of the Holders or Beneficial Owners of the Bonds. 

In the event of any amendment or waiver of a provision of this Disclosure Certificate, the District 
shall describe such amendment in the next Annual Report, and shall include, as applicable, a narrative 
explanation of the reason for the amendment or waiver and its impact on the type (or in the case of a 
change of accounting principles, on the presentation) of financial information or operating data being 
presented by the District. In addition, if the amendment relates to the accounting principles to be followed 
in preparing financial statements, (i) notice of such change shall be given in the same manner as for a 
Listed Event under Section 5(c) hereof, and (ii) the Annual Report for the year in which the change is 
made should present a comparison (in narrative fonn and also, if feasible, in quantitative form) between 
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the financial statements as prepared on the basis of the new accounting principles and those prepared on 
the basis of the former accounting principles. 

Section 9. Additional Information. Nothing in this Disclosure Certificate shall be deemed to 
prevent the District from disseminating any other infonnation, using the means of dissemination set forth 
in this Disclosure Certificate or any other means of communication, or including any other information in 
any Annual Report or notice of occurrence of a Listed Event, in addition to that which is required by this 
Disclosure Certificate. If the District chooses to include any information in any Annual Report or notice 
of occurrence of a Listed Event in addition to that which is specifically required by this Disclosure 
Certificate, the District shall have no obligation under this Certificate to update such information or 
include it in any future Annual Report or notice of occurrence of a Listed Event. 

Section 10. Default. In the event of a failure of the District to comply with any provision of 
this Disclosure Certificate, any Holder or Beneficial Owner of the Bonds may take such actions as may be 
necessary and appropriate, including seeking mandate or specific performance by court order, to cause the 
District to comply with its obligations under this Disclosure Certificate. A default under this Disclosure 
Certificate shall not be deemed an Event of Default under the County Resolution, and the sole remedy 
under this Disclosure Certificate in the event of any failure of the District to comply with this Disclosure 
Certificate shall be an action to compel performance. 

Section II. Duties, Immunities and Liabilities of Dissemination Agent. The Dissemination 
Agent shall have only such duties as are specifically set forth in this Disclosure Certificate, and (if the 
Dissemination Agent is other than the District), the District agrees to indemnify and save the 
Dissemination Agent, its officers, directors, employees and agents, harmless against any loss, expense and 
liabilities which it may incur arising out of or in the exercise or performance of its powers and duties 
hereunder, including the costs and expenses (including attorneys fees) of defending against any claim of 
liability, but excluding liabilities due to the Dissemination Agent's negligence or willful misconduct. The 
obligations of the District under this Section shall survive resignation or removal of the Dissemination 
Agent and payment of the Bonds. 

Section 12. Beneficiaries. This Disclosure Certificate shall inure solely to the benefit of the 
District, the Dissemination Agent, the Participating Underwriter and Holders and Beneficial Owners from 
time to time of the Bonds, and shall create no rights in any other person or entity. 

Dated: October 29, 2009 
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. EXHIBIT A 

NOTICE TO MUNICIPAL SECURITIES RULEMAKING BOARD 

Name of Issuer: 

Name of Issue: 

Date of Issuance: 

TORRANCE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Torrance Unified School District General Obligation Bonds, Election of 
2008 (Measure Y), Series 2009B-I and Torrance Unified School District 
General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2008 (Measure Y), Series 2009B-2 
(Build America Bonds- Federally Taxable) 

October 29, 2009 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the District has not provided an Annual Report with respect to the 
above-named Bonds as required by Section 4 of the Continuing Disclosure Certificate of the District, 
dated October 29, 2009. [The District anticipates that the Annual Report will be filed by 
____ .] 

Dated: ______ _ 
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CONTINUING DISCLOSURE CERTIFICATE 

THIS CONTINUING DISCLOSURE CERTIFICATE (this "Disclosure Certificate") is 
executed and delivered by the Torrance Unified School District (the "District") in connection with the 
issuance of $18,920,282 aggregate initial principal amount of Torrance Unified School District General 
Obligation Bonds, Election of 2008 (Measure Z), Series 2009B-I (the "Bonds"). The Bonds arc being 
issued pursuant to a resolution (the "County Resolution") adopted by the Board of Supervisors of the 
County of Los Angeles (the "County") on September 29, 2009, at the request of the Board of Education 
of the District by its resolution (the "District Resolution") adopted on September 8, 2009. The District 
covenants and agrees as follows: 

Section 13. Purpose of the Disclosure Certificate. This Disclosure Certificate is being 
executed and delivered by the District for the benefit of the Holders and Beneficial Owners of the Bonds 
and in order to assist the Participating Underwriters in complying with Securities and Exchange 
Commission Rule 15c2-12(b)(5). · 

Section 14. Definitions. In addition to the definitions set forth in the County Resolution, 
which apply to any capitalized tenn used in this Disclosure Certificate unless otherwise defined in this 
Section, the following capitalized terms shall have the following meanings: 

"Annual Report" shall mean any Annual Report provided by the District pursuant to, and as 
described in, Sections 3 and 4 hereof. 

"Beneficial Owner" shall mean any person which has or shares the power, directly or indirectly, 
to make investment decisions concerning ownership of any Bonds (including persons holding Bonds 
through nominees, depositories or other intermediaries). 

"Dissemination Agent" shall mean the District, or any successor Dissemination Agent designated 
in writing by the District and which has filed with the District a written acceptance of such designation. 

"Holder" shall mean the person in whose name any Bond shall be registered. 

"Listed Events" shall mean any of the events listed in Section 5(a) hereof. 

"MSRB" shall mean the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board or any other entity designated 
or authorized by the Securities and Exchange Commission to receive reports pursuant to the Rule. Until 
otherwise designated by the MSRB or the Securities and Exchange Commission, filings with the MSRB 
arc to be made through the Electronic Municipal Market Access (EMMA) website of the MSRB, 
currently located at http://emma.msrb.org. 

"Official Statement" shall mean the Official Statement, dated October 15, 2009 (including all 
exhibits or appendices thereto), relating to the offer and sale of Bonds. 

"Participating Underwriter" shall mean any of the original underwriters of the Bonds required to 
comply with the Rule in connection with offering of the Bonds. 

"Rule" shall mean Rule 15c2-12(b)(5) adopted by the Securities and Exchange Commission 
under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as the same may be amended from time to time. 

Section 15. Provision of Annual Reports. (a) The District shall, or shall cause the 
Dissemination Agent to, not later than eight months after the end of the District's fiscal year (which due 
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date shall be March 1 of each year, so long as the fiscal year ends on June 30), commencing with the 
report for the 2008-2009 Fiscal Year (which is due not later than March I, 2010), provide to the MSRB 
an Annual Report which is consistent with the requirements of Section 4 hereof. The Annual Report must 
be submitted in electronic format, accompanied by such identifying information as is prescribed by the 
MSRB, and may cross-reference other infonnation as provided in Section 4 hereof; provided, however, 
that the audited financial statements of the District may be submitted separately from the balance of the 
Annual Report and later than the date required above for the filing of the Annual Report if they are not 
available by that date, If the District's fiscal year changes, it shall give notice of such change in the same 
manner as for a Listed Event under Section 5(c) hereof. The Annual Report shall be submitted on a 
standard fonn in use by industry participants or other appropriate form and shall identify the Bonds by 
name and CUSIP number. 

(b) Not later than 15 Business Days prior to the date specified in subsection (a), the District 
shall provide the Annual Report to the Dissemination Agent (if other than the District). If the District is 
unable to provide to the MSRB an Annual Report by the date required in subsection (a), the District shall 
send a notice to the MSRB, in substantially the form attached as Exhibit A. 

(c) The Dissemination Agent shall: 

(i) (if the Dissemination Agent is other than the District), provide any 
Annual Report received by it to the MSRB as provided herein; and 

(ii) (if the Dissemination Agent is other than the District), tile a report with 
the District certifying that the Annual Report has been provided to the MSRB pursuant to 
this Disclosure Certificate, stating the date it was provided. 

Section 16. Content of Annual Reports. The District's Annual Report shall contain or include 
by reference the following: 

(a) Audited financial statements of the District for the preceding fiscal year, prepared in 
accordance with the laws of the State of California and including all statements and information 
prescribed for inclusion therein by the Controller of the State of California. If the District's audited 
financial statements are not available by the time the Annual Report is required to be provided to the 
MSRB pursuant to Section 3(a) hereof, the Annual Report shall contain unaudited financial statements in 
a format similar to the financial statements contained in the final Official Statement, and the audited 
financial statements shall be provided to the MSRB in the same manner as the Annual Report when they 
become available. 

(b) To the extent not included in the audited financial statements of the District, the Annual 
Report shall also include the following: 

(i) The adopted budget of the District for the then current fiscal year. 

(ii) The District's average daily attendance. 

(iii) The District's outstanding debt. 

(iv) Information regarding total assessed valuation of taxable properties 
within the District, if and to the extent provided to the District by the County. 
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(v) Information regarding total secured tax charges and delinquencies on 
taxable properties within the District, if and to the extent provided to the District by the 
County. 

(c) In addition to any of the information expressly required to be provided under 
subsections (a) and (b), the District shall provide such further infonnation, if any, as may be necessary to 
make the specifically required statements, in light of the circumstances under which they are made, not 
misleading. 

Any or all of the items listed above may be set forth in one or a set of documents or may be 
included by specific reference to other documents, including official statements of debt issues of the 
District or related public entities, which have been made available to the public on the MSRB's website. 
The District shall clearly identify each such other document so included by reference. 

Section 17. Reporting of Significant Events. (a) Pursuant to the provisions of this Section, 
the District shall promptly give, or cause to be given, notice of the occurrence of any of the following 
events with respect to the Bonds, if material: 

(i) 

(ii) 

(iii) 
difficulties; 

(iv) 
difficulties; 

(v) 

(vi) 
Bonds; 

(vii) 

(viii) 

(ix) 

(x) 
and 

principal and interest payment delinquencies; 

non-payment related defaults; 

unscheduled draws on the debt scrv1ce reserves reflecting financial 

unscheduled draws on the credit enhancements reflecting financial 

substitution of the credit or liquidity providers or their failure to perfonn; 

adverse tax opinions or events affecting the tax-exempt status of the 

modifications to rights of Holders; 

optional, contingent or unscheduled bond calls; 

defeasances; 

release, substitution or sale of property securing repayment of the Bonds; 

(xi) rating changes. 

(b) Whenever the District obtains knowledge of the occurrence of a Listed Event, the District 
shall as soon as possible determine if such event would be material under applicable federal securities 
laws. 

(c) If the District determines that knowledge of the occurrence of a Listed Event would be 
material under applicable federal securities laws, the District shall promptly file a notice of such 
occurrence with the MSRB in electronic format, accompanied by such identifying infonnation as is 
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prescribed by the MSRB. Notwithstanding the foregoing, ·notice of Listed Events described in 
paragraphs (viii) and (ix) of subsection (a) need not be given under this subsection any earlier than the 
notice (if any) of the underlying event is given to Holders of affected Bonds pursuant to the County 
Resolution. 

Section 18. Termination of Reporting Obligation. The District's obligations under this 
Disclosure Certificate shall terminate upon the legal defeasance, prior redemption or payment in full of all 
of the Bonds. If such termination occurs prior to the final maturity of the Bonds, the District shall give 
notice of such termination in the same manner as for a Listed Event under Section 5( c) hereof. 

Section 19. Dissemination Agent. The District may, from time to time, appoint or engage a 
Dissemination Agent to assist it in carrying out its obligations under this Disclosure Certificate, and may 
discharge any such Dissemination Agent, with or without appointing a successor Dissemination Agent. 
The Dissemination Agent shall not be responsible in any manner for the content of any notice or report 
prepared by the District pursuant to this Disclosure Certificate. The initial Dissemination Agent shall be 
the District. 

Section 20. Amendment; Waiver. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Disclosure 
Certificate, the District may amend this Disclosure Certificate, and any provision of this Disclosure 
Certificate may be waived, provided that the following conditions are satisfied: 

(a) if the amendment or waiver relates to the provisions of Section 3(a), Section 4, or 
Section 5(a), it may only be made in connection with a change in circumstances that arises from a 
change in legal requirements, change in law, or change in the identity, nature or status of an 
obligated person with respect to the Bonds, or the type of business conducted; 

(b) the undertakings herein, as proposed to be amended or waived, would, in the 
opinion of nationally recognized bond counsel, have complied with the requirements of the Rule 
at the time of the primary offering of the Bonds, after taking into account any amendments or 
interpretations of the Rule, as well as any change in circumstances; and 

(c) the proposed amendment or waiver either (i) is approved by the Holders in the 
same manner as provided in the County Resolution for amendments to the County Resolution 
with the consent of Holders, or (ii) does not, in the opinion of nationally recognized bond 
counsel, materially impair the interests of the Holders or Beneficial Owners of the Bonds. 

In the event of any amendment or waiver of a provision of this Disclosure Certificate, the District 
shall describe such amendment in the next Annual Report, and shall include, as applicable, a narrative 
explanation of the reason for the amendment or waiver and its impact on the type (or in the case of a 
change of accounting principles, on the presentation) of financial information or operating data being 
presented by the District. In addition, if the amendment relates to the accounting principles to be followed 
in preparing financial statements, (i) notice of such change shall be given in the same manner as for a 
Listed Event under Section 5(c) hereof, and (ii) the Annual Report for the year in which the change is 
made should present a comparison (in narrative fonn and also, if feasible, in quantitative form) between 
the financial statements as prepared on the basis of the new accounting principles and those prepared on 
the basis of the former accounting principles. 

Section 21. Additional Information. Nothing in this Disclosure Certificate shall be deemed to 
prevent the District from disseminating any other infonnation, using the means of dissemination set forth 
in this Disclosure Certificate or any other means of communication, or including any other information in 
any Annual Report or notice of occurrence of a Listed Event, in addition to that which is required by this 

D-10 



Disclosure Certificate. If the District chooses to include any infonnation in any Annual Report or notice 
of occurrence of a Listed Event in addition to that which is specifically required by this Disclosure 
Certificate, the District shall have no obligation under this Certificate to update such information or 
include it in any future Annual Report or notice of occurrence of a Listed Event. 

Section 22. Default. In the event of a failure of the District to comply with any provision of 
this Disclosure Certificate, any Holder or Beneficial Owner ofthc Bonds may take such actions as may be 
necessary and appropriate, including seeking mandate or specific performance by court order, to cause the 
District to comply with its obligations under this Disclosure Certificate. A default under this Disclosure 
Certificate shall not be deemed an Event of Default under the County Resolution, and the sole remedy 
under this Disclosure Certificate in the event of any failure of the District to comply with this Disclosure 
Certificate shall be an action to compel performance. 

Section 23. Duties, Immunities and Liabilities of Dissemination Agent. The Dissemination 
Agent shall have only such duties as are specifically set forth in this Disclosure Certificate, and (if the 
Dissemination Agent is other than the District), the District agrees to indemnify and save the 
Dissemination Agent, its officers, directors, employees and agents, harmless against any loss, expense and 
liabilities which it may incur arising out of or in the exercise or performance of its powers and duties 
hereunder, including the costs and expenses (including attorneys fees) of defending against any claim of 
liability, but excluding liabilities due to the Dissemination Agent's negligence or willful misconduct. The 
obligations of the District under this Section shall survive resignation or removal of the Dissemination 
Agent and payment of the Bonds. 

Section 24. Beneficiaries. This Disclosure Certificate shall inure solely to the benefit of the 
District, the Dissemination Agent, the Participating Underwriter and Holders and Beneficial Owners from 
time to time of the Bonds, and shall create no rights in any other person or entity. 

Dated: October 29, 2009 
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EXHIBIT A 

NOTICE TO MUNICIPAL SECURITIES RULEMAKING BOARD 
OF FAILURE TO FILE ANNUAL REPORT 

Name of Issuer: 

N amc of Issue: 

Date of Issuance: 

TORRANCE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Torrance Unified School District General Obligation Bonds, Election of 
2008 (Measure Z), Series 2009B-l 

October 29, 2009 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the District has not provided an Annual Report with respect to the 
above-named Bonds as required by Section 4 of the Continuing Disclosure Certificate of the District, 
dated October 29, 2009. [The District anticipates that the Annual Report will be filed by ____ .] 
Dated: _____ _ 
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APPENDIX E 

SUMMARY OF COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES 
POOLED SURPLUS INVESTMENTS 

The Treasurer and Tax Collector (the "Treasurer") of Los Angeles County has the delegated 
authority to invest funds on deposit in the County Treasury (the "Treasury Pool"). As of August 31, 2009, 
investments in the Treasury Pool were held for local agencies including school districts, community 
college districts, special districts and discretionary depositors such as cities and independent districts in 
the following amounts: 

Local Agency 

County of Los Angeles and Special Districts 
Schools and Community Colleges 
Independent Public Agencies 

Total 

Invested Funds 
(in billions) 

$ 7.020 
10.390 
2.244 

$ 19.654 

Of these entities, the involuntary partiCipants accounted for approximately 88.58%, and all 
discretionary participants accounted for 11.42% of the total treasury pool. 

Decisions on the investment of funds in the Treasury Pool are made by the County Investment 
Officer in accordance with established policy, with certain transactions requiring the Treasurer's prior 
approval. In Los Angeles County, investment decisions are governed by Chapter 4 (commencing with 
Section 53600) of Part 1 of Division 2 of Title 5 of the California Government Code, which governs legal 
investments by local agencies in the State of California, and by a more restrictive Investment Policy 
developed by the Treasurer and adopted by the Los Angeles County Board of Supervisors on an annual 
basis. The Investment Policy adopted on March 31, 2009, reaffinncd the following criteria and order of 
priority for selecting investments: 

1. Safety of Principal 
2. Liquidity 
3. Return on Investment 

The Treasurer prepares a monthly Report of Investments (the "Investment Report") summarizing 
the status of the Treasury Pool, including the current market value of all investments. This report is 
submitted monthly to the Board of Supervisors. According to the Investment Report dated September 25, 
2009, the August 31, 2009 book value of the Treasury Pool was approximately $19.654 billion and the 
corresponding market value was approximately $19.766 billion. 

An internal controls system for monitoring cash accounting and investment practices is in place. 
The Treasurer's Compliance Auditor, who operates independently from the Investment Officer, 
reconciles cash and investments to fund balances daily. The Compliance Auditor's staff also review each 
investment trade for accuracy and compliance with the Board adopted Investment Policy. The County 
Auditor-Controller's Office perfonns similar cash and investment reconciliation on a quarterly basis and 
regularly reviews investment transactions for conformance with the approved policies. Additionally, the 
County's outside independent auditor annually accounts for all investments. 

The following table identifies the types of securities held by the Pool as of August 31, 2009. 
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Type of Investment 

U.S. Government and Agency Obligations 
Certificates of Deposit 
Commercial Paper 
Bankers Acceptances 
Municipal Obligations 
Corporate Notes & Deposit Notes 
Asset Backed Instruments 
Repurchase Agreements 
Other 

%of Pool 

46.28 
16.41 
32.76 

0.00 
0.20 
4.33 
0.00 
0.00 
0.02 

The Treasury Pool is highly liquid. As of August 31, 2009 approximately 49.17% of the 
investments mature within 60 days, with an average of 530.66 days to maturity for the entire portfolio. 

E-2 



APPENDIXF 

COUNTY INVESTMENT POLICY 
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COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES 
TREASURER AND TAX COLLECTOR 

500 WEST TEMPLE STREET 
437 KENNETH HAHN HALL OF ADMINISTRATION 

LOS ANGELES. CALIFORNIA 90012 
TELEPHONE 

MARK J. SALADINO 
TREASURER AND TAX COLLECTOR 

March 31, 2009 ADOPTED 
(213)974-210,! 

TELECOPIER 

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS (
213

> 
626

.
1812 

COUNTY OF LOS ANGElES The Honorable Board of Supervisors 
County of Los Angeles 
383 Kenneth Hahn Hall of Administration 
500 West Temple Street 
Los Angeles, CA 90012 

Dear Supervisors: 

#25 MAR 31 2009 

. /1 • 
. (/. ~ 

SAC HI A. iifi, 
EXECUTiVE OFFICER 

DEPARTMENT OF TREASURER AND TAX COLLECTOR 
DELEGATION OF AUTHORITY TO INVEST AND 

ANNUAL ADOPTION OF THE TREASURER AND TAX COLLECTOR 
INVESTMENT POLICY 

(ALL DISTRICTS) (3-VOTES) 

IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT YOUR BOARD: 

1. Delegate the authority to invest and reinvest County funds and funds of other 
depositors in the County Treasury, to the Treasurer. 

2. Adopt the attached Treasurer and Tax Collector Investment Policy (Investment 
Policy). 

PURPOSE/JUSTIFICATION OF RECOMMENDED ACTION 

The requested actions are required by the California Government Code (Government 
Code) to permit the Treasurer to invest County funds and funds of other depositors in the 
County Treasury pursuant to the Investment Policy. Government Code Section 53646 
permits your Board to approve annually the Investment Policy. 

We have revised the Investment Policy approved by your Board on March 11, 2008 as 
follows: 

On November 12, 2008, your Board approved the Treasurer's recommendation to disband 
the Treasury Oversight Committee due to its limited functions and the removal of any 
statutory requirement to have such a committee. Therefore, we have removed references 
to the Treasury Oversight Committee. 

We have made some minor revisions to reflect changes to governing statutes or 
regulations. 



The Honorable Board of Supervisors 
March 31. 2009 
Page 2 

IMPLEMENTATION OF STRATEGIC PLAN GOALS 

This Investment Policy is in accordance with the Countywide Strategic Plan Goal #4: Fiscal 
Responsibility in investing County funds and funds of other depositors in the County 
Treasury. 

FISCAL IMPACT/FINANCING 

There is no fiscal impact from this action. 

FACTS AND PROVISIONS/LEGAL REQUIREMENTS 

Government Code Section 27000.1 provides that your Board may annually delegate the 
authority to invest and reinvest funds of the County and funds of other depositors in the 
County Treasury to the Treasurer. 

Government Code Section 53646 permits the Treasurer to render annually to your Board a 
statement of Investment Policy, to be reviewed and approved at a public meeting. This 
Code Section also requires that any change in the Investment Policy also be submitted to 
your Board for review and approval at a public hearing. 

IMPACT ON CURRENT SERVICES 

There is no impact on current services. 

CONCLUSION 

Upon approval. please return the adopted. stamped Board Letter to my office for further 
processing. 

Respectfully submitted. 

M RK J. SALADINO 
Treasurer and Tax Collector 

MJS:JK:tf 

Attachments 
c: Chief Executive Officer 

County Counsel 
Auditor-Controller 



Authority to Invest 

COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES 
TREASURER AND TAX COLLECTOR 

INVESTMENT POLICY 

Pursuant to Government Code Section 27000.1 and Los Angeles County Code 2.52.025, the 
Los Angeles County Board of Supervisors has delegated to the Treasurer the authority to invest 
and reinvest the funds of the County and the funds of the depositors in the County Treasury. 

Fundamental Investment Policy 

The Treasurer, a trustee, is inherently a fiduciary and subject to the prudent investor standard. 
Accordingly, when investing, reinvesting, purchasing, acquiring, exchanging, selling, and 
managing investments, the investment decisions SHALL be made with the care, skill, prudence, 
and diligence under the circumstances then prevailing, that a prudent person acting in a like 
capacity 11nd familiarity would use with like aims. 

All investments SHALL be governed by the Government Code and comply with the specific 
limitations set forth within this Investment Policy. Periodically, it may be necessary and prudent to 
make investment decisions beyond the limitations set forth in the Investment Policy that are 
otherwise permissible by California Government Code. In these special circumstances, ONLY the 
Treasurer is permitted to give written approval to operate outside the limitations set forth within 
this Investment Policy. 

Pooled Surplus Investment Portfolio 

The Treasurer SHALL est11blish and maintain a Pooled Surplus Investment (PSI) portfolio. The 
PSI portfolio SHALL be used to provide safe, liquid investment opportunities for pooled surplus 
funds deposited into the County Treasury. 

The investment policies of the PSI portfolio SHALL be directed by and based on three prioritized 
objectives. The primary objective SHALL be to ensure the safety of principal. The secondary 
objective SHALL be to meet the liquidity needs of the PSI participants, which might be reasonably 
anticipated. The third objective SHALL be to achieve a return on funds invested, without undue 
compromise of the first two objectives. 

PSI revenue/loss distribution SHALL be shared on a pro-rata basis with the PSI participants. PSI 
revenue/loss distribution will be performed monthly, net of administrative costs authorized by 
Government Code Section 27013 which includes employee salaries and benefits and services 
and supplies, for investing, depositing or handling funds, and the distribution of"interest income, 
based on the PSI participants' average daily fund balance as recorded on the Auditor-Controller's 
accounting records. Administrative costs SHALL be deducted from the monthly PSI revenue/loss 
distribution on the basis of one-twelfth of the budgeted costs and adjusted to actual costs. 

Investments purchased with the intent to be held to maturity SHALL be accounted for in the 
Non-Trading partition of the PSI portfolio. Investments purchased with the intent to be sold prior 
to maturitY SHALL be accounted for in the Trading partition of the PSI portfolio. The investments 
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in the lrading partition SHALL NOT exceed $150 million without specific written approval of the 
Treasurer. 

In the event that a decision is made to transfer a given security from one partition to another, it 
MAY be transferred at cost; however, the difference between the market value, exclusive of 
interest, at the time of transfer and the purchase price, exclusive of interest, SHALL be computed 
and disclosed as unrealized profit or loss. 

All PSI investments SHALL be categorized according to the period of time from settlement date to 
maturity date as follows: 

SHORT-TERM investments are for periods of up to ONE YEAR. 

INTERMEDIATE-TERM investments are for periods of ONE YEAR to 
THREE YEARS. 

MEDIUM-TERM investments are for periods of over THREE YEARS to 
FIVE YEARS. 

LONG-TERM investments are for periods of over FIVE YEARS. 

PSI investments SHALL be limited to the short-term category except that the Investment Office of 
the Treasurer's Office MAY make PSI investments in accordance with the limitations imposed in 
Attachments I, II, and Ill (all of which are attached hereto and incorporated by this reference.) 

The weighted average maturity target of the PSI portfolio is 1.5 years. For purposes of maturity 
classification, the maturity date shall be the nominal maturity date or the unconditional put option 
date, if one exists. 

The total PSI portfolio investments with maturities in excess of one year SHALL NOI exceed 75% 
of the last three years' average minimum total cash and investments, after adjustments, as 
indicated in Attachment II. 

Liquidity of PSI Investments 

Short-term liquidity SHALL further be maintained and adjusted monthly so that sufficient 
anticipated cash is available to fully meet unanticipated withdrawals of discretionary deposits, 
adjusted for longer-term commitments, within ninety days. 

Such liquidity SHALL be monitored where, at the beginning of each month, the par value for 
maturities in the next ninety days plus projected PSI deposits for ninety days, divided by the 
projected PSI withdrawals for ninety days plus discretionary PSI deposits is equal to or greater 
than one. 
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The liquidation of investments is not required solely because the discretionary liquidity withdrawal 
ratio is less than one: however, investments SHALL be limited to a maximum maturity of thirty 
days until such time as the discretionary liquidity withdrawal ratio is equal to or greater than one. 

The sale of any PSI instrument purchased in accordance with established policies is not required 
solely because an institution's credit rating is lowered after the purchase of the instrument. 

Specific Purpose Investment Portfolio 

The Treasurer SHALL maintain a Specific Purpose Investment (SPI) portfolio to manage specific 
investment objectives of the SPI participants. Specific investments may be made with the 
approval of the requesting entity's governing body and the approval of the Treasurer. 
Revenue/loss distribution of the SPI portfolio SHALL be credited to the specific entity for which lhe 
investment was made. The Treasurer reserves the right to establish and charge the requesting 
entity fees for maintaining the entity's SPI portfolio. 

Investments SHALL be limited to the short-term category, as defined above in the previous 
section for PSI investments, except when requested by a depositing entity and with the approval 
of the Treasurer, a longer term investment MAY be specifically made and held in the SPI portfolio. 

The sale of any SPI instrument purchased in accordance with established policies is not required 
solely because an institution's credit rating is lowered after the purchase of the instrument. 

Execution, Delivery, and Monitoring of Investments 

The Treasurer SHALL designate, in writing, personnel authorized to execute investment 
transactions. 

All transactions SHALL be executed on a delivery versus payment basis. 

The Treasurer or financial advisor, consultant or manager acting on behalf of the Treasurer, in 
purchasing or obtaining any securities in a negotiable, bearer, registered, or nonregistered format, 
requires delivery of the securities to the Treasurer or designated custodial institution, by book 
entry, physical delivery, or by third party custodial agreement. 

All investment transactions made by the Investment Office SHALL be reviewed by the Internal 
Controls Office to assure compliance with this Investment Policy. 

Reporting Requirements 

The Treasurer SHALL provide the Board of Supervisors with a monthly report consisting of, but 
not limited to, the following: 

• All investments detailing each by type, issuer, date of maturity, par value, historical cost, 
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market value and the source of the market valuation. 

• Month-end bank balances for accounts under the control of the Treasurer. 

• A description of funds, investments, or programs that are under the management of 
contracted parties, including lending programs for the Treasurer. 

• A description of all investment exceptions, if any, to the Investment Policy. 

• A statement denoting the ability of the PSI portfolio to meet the anticipated cash 
requirements for the participants for the next six months. 

In accordance with Government Code Section 536460), the Treasurer SHALL provide the 
Treasurer's Investment Policy to the California Debt and Investment Advisory Commission no 
later than 60 days after the second quarter of each calendar year and subsequent amendments 
thereto no later than 60 days after the approval of any such amendments. 

Discretionary Treasury Deposits and Withdrawal of Funds 

At the sole direction of the Treasurer, PSI deposits may be accepted from local agencies not 
required to deposit their funds with the Los Angeles County Treasurer, pursuant to Government 
Code Section 53684. 

At the time such deposits are made, the Treasurer may require the depositing entity to provide 
annual cash flow projections or an anticipated withdrawal schedule for deposits in excess 
of $1 million. Such projections may be adjusted periodically as prescribed by the Treasurer but in 
no event less than semi-annually. 

In accordance with Government Code Section 27136, all requests for withdrawal of such funds, 
for the purpose of investing or depositing these funds elsewhere SHALL be evaluated, prior to 
approving or disapproving the request, to ensure that the proposed withdrawal will not adversely 
affect the principal deposits of the other PSI participants. 

If it is determined that the proposed withdrawal will negatively impact the principal deposits of the 
other PSI participants, the Treasurer may delay such withdrawals until the impact can be 
mitigated. 

Broker/Dealer Section 

Broker/Dealer SHALL be limited to primary government dealers as designated by the Federal 
Reserve Bank or institutions meeting one of the following: 

A. Broker/Dealer with minimum capitalization of $500 million and who meets all five 
of the below listed criteria; 
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1. Be licensed by the State as a Broker/Dealer, as defined in Section 25004 of 
the Corporations Code or a member of a Federally regulated securities 
exchange and; 

2. Be a member of the National Association of securities Dealers and; 
3. Be registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission and; 
4. Have been in operation for more than five years; and 
5. Have a minimum annual trading volume of $100 billion in money market 

instruments or $500 billion in U.S. Treasuries and Agencies. 

B. Emerging firms with office(s) in California licensed by the State as a 
Broker/Dealer, as defined in Section 25004 of the Corporations Code or a 
member of a Federally regulated exchange with a minimum capitalization of 
$200,000 to a maximum capitalization of $5 million and have met the quality 
criteria of the Treasurer. 

Commercial Paper and Negotiable Certificates of Deposit may be purchased directly from 
issuers approved by the Treasurer. 

An approved Treasurer Broker/Dealer list SHALL be maintained. Firms SHALL be removed 
from the approved Broker/Dealer list and trading suspended with firms failing to accurately and 
timely provide the following information: 

A. Confirmation of daily trade transactions and all open trades in effect at 
month-end. 

B. Responses to auditor requests for confirmation of investment transactions. 

C. Responses to the Internal Controls Office requests for needed information. 

Honoraria, Gifts. and Gratuities Limitations 

The Treasurer, Chief Deputy Treasurer and Tax Collector and designated Treasurer and Tax 
Collector employees SHALL be governed by the provision of the State's Political Reform Act, the 
Los Angeles County Code relating to Lobbyists, and the Los Angeles County Code relating to 
postgovernment employment of County officials. 

Investment Limitations 

The Investment Office SHALL NOT invest in inverse floating rate notes, range notes, or interest 
only strips that are derived from a pool of mortgages. 

The Investment Office SHALL NOT invest in any security that could result in zero interest if held to 
maturity. 
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For investment transactions in the PSI portfolio, the Investment Office SHALL obtain approval of 
the Treasurer before recognizing any loss exceeding $100,000 per transaction, calculated using 
amortized cost. 

Proceeds from the sale of notes or funds set aside for the repayment of notes SHALL NOT be 
invested for a term that exceeds the tenn of the notes. 

Pennitted Investments 

Permitted Investments SHALL be limited to the following: 

A. Obligations of the United States Government, its agencies and instrumentalities. 

1. Maximum maturity: None. 

2. Maximum total par value: None. 

3. Maximum par value per issuer: None. 

4. Federal agencies: Additional limits in Section G apply if investments are 
Floating Rate Instruments. 

B. Municipal Obligations from the approved list of municipalities (Attachment Ill) 

1. Maximum maturity: As li.mited in Attachment Ill. 

2. Maximum total par value: 10% of the PSI portfolio. 

C. Asset-Backed Securities 

1. Maximum maturity: Five years. 

2. Maximum total par value: 20% of the PSI portfolio. 

3. Maximum par value per issuer: Per limits outlined in Attachment I for issuer's 
current credit rating. 

4. All Asset-Backed securities must be rated at least AA and the issuer's corporate 
debt rating must be at least A. 
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D. Bankers' Acceptance Domestic and Foreign 

1. Maximum maturity: 180 days and limits outlined in Attachment I for issuer's current 
credit rating. 

2. Maximum total par value: 40% of the PSI portfolio. 

3. Maximum par value per issuer: Per limits outlined in Attachment I for the issuer's 
current credit rating. 

4. The aggregate total of Bankers' Acceptances and Negotiable Certificates of 
Deposits SHALL NOT exceed: 

a) The total shareholders' equity of depository bank. 

b) The total net worth of depository bank. 

E. Negotiable Certificates of Deposit (CD) 

1. Maximum maturity: Three years and limits outlined in Attachment I for issuer's 
current credit rating. 

2. Maximum total par value: Aggregate total of Domestic and Euro CO's are limited 
to 30% of the PSI portfolio. 

3. Maximum par value per issuer: Per limits outlined in Attachment I for the issuer's 
current credit rating. 

4. Must be issued by: 

a) National or State-chartered bank, or 

b) State-licensed branch of a foreign bank. 

5. Euro CO's: 

a) Maximum maturity: One year and limits outlined in Attachment I for issuer's 
current credit rating. 

b) Maximum total par value: 10% of the PSI portfolio. 

c) Maximum par value per issuer: Per limits outlined in Attachment I for issuer's 
current credit rating. 
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d) Limited to London branch of National or State-chartered banks. 

6. The aggregate total of Bankers Acceptances and Negotiable Certificates of 
Deposits SHALL NOT exceed: 

a) The total shareholders' equity of depository bank. 

b) The total net worth of the depository bank. 

F. Corporate and Depository Notes 

1. Maximum maturity: Three years and limits outlined in Attachment I for the issuer's 
current credit rating. 

2. Maximum total par value: 30% of the PSI portfolio. 

3. Maximum par value per issuer: Per limits outlined in Attachment I for the issuer's 
current credit rating. 

4. Notes MUST be issued by: 

a) Corporations organized and operating within the United States. 

b) Depository institutions licensed by the United States or any State and 
operating within the United States. 

5. Additional limits in Section G apply if note is a Floating Rate Note Instrument. 

G. Floating Rate Notes 

Floating Rate Notes included in this category are defined as any instrument that has a 
coupon or interest rate that is adjusted periodically due to changes in a base or 
benchmark rate. 

1. Maximum maturity: Seven years, provided that Board of Supervisors' authorization 
to exceed maturities in excess of five years is in effect, of which a maximum of 
$100 million par value may be greater than five years to maturity. 

2. Maximum total par value: 10% of the PSI portfolio. 

3. Maximum par value per issuer: Per limits outlined in Attachment I for the issuer's 
current credit rating. 

4. Benchmarks SHALL be limited to commercially available U.S. Dollar denominated 
indexes. 
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5. The Investment Office SHALL obtain the prospectus or the issuer term sheet prior 
to purchase for all Floating Rate Notes and SHALL include the following on the 
trade ticket: 

a) Specific basis for the benchmark rate. 

b) Specific computation for the benchmark rate. 

c) Specific reset period. 

d) Notation of any put or call provisions. 

H. Commercial Paper 

1. Maximum maturity: 270 days and limits outlined in Attachment I for the issuer's 
current credit rating. 

2. Maximum total par value: 40% of the PSI portfolio. 

3. Maximum par value per issuer: The lesser of 10% of the PSI portfolio or the limits 
outlined in Attachment I for the issuer's current credit rating. 

4. Credit: Issuing Corporation - Commercial paper of "prime" quality of the highest 
ranking or of the highest Jetter and number rating as provided for by a nationally 
recognized statistical-rating organization (NRSRO). The entity that issues the 
commercial paper shall meet all of the following conditions in either paragraph (a) 
or paragraph (b): 

(a) The entity meets the following criteria: 

1) Is organized and operating in the United States as a general corporation. 

2) Has total assets in excess of $500MM. 

3) Has debt other than commercial paper, if any, that is rated "A" or higher by 
NRSRO. 

{b) The entity meets the following criteria: 

1) Is organized in the United States as a Limited Liability Company or Special 
Purpose Corporation. 

2) Has program-wide credit enhancements including, but not limited to, 
over collateralization, letters of credit, or surety bond. 
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3) Has commercial paper that is rated "A-1"or higher, or the equivalent, by 
a NRSRO. 

I. Shares of Beneficial Interest 

1. Money Market Fund (MMF) - Shares of beneficial interest issued by diversified 
management companies known as money market mutual funds, registered with 
the Securities and Exchange Commission in accordance with Section 270.2a-7 
of Title 17 of the Code of Federal Regulation. The company SHALL have met 
either of the following criteria: 

a) Attained the highest possible rating by not less than two NRSRO. 

b) Retained an investment adviser registered or exempt from registration with 
the Securities and Exchange Commission with not less than five years 
experience investing in the securities and obligations authorized in 
Government Code Section 53601 and with assets under management in 
excess of five hundred million dollars ($500,000,000). 

Maximum total par value: 15% of the PSI portfolio. However, no more than 10% 
of the PSI may be invested in any one fund. 

2. State of California's Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) pursuant to 
Government Code Section 16429. 1. 

3. Trust Investments - Shares of beneficial interest issued by a joint powers 
authority organized pursuant to Section 6509.7 that invests in securities and 
obligations authorized in Section 53601 (a) to (o) of the Government Code. To be 
eligible, the joint powers authority issuing the shares shall have retained an 
investment adviser that meets all of the following criteria: 

a) The adviser is registered or exempt from registration with the Securities and 
Exchange Commission. 

b) The adviser has not less than five years of experience investing in the 
securities and obligations authorized in Section 53601 (a) to (o) of the 
Government Code. 

c) The adviser has assets under management in excess of five hundred million 
dollars ($500,000,000). 

J. Repurchase Agreement 

1. Maximum maturity: 30 days. 
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2. Maximum total par value: $1.0 billion. 

3. Maximum par value per dealer: $500 million. 

4. Agreements must be in accordance with approved written master repurchase 
agreement. 

5. Agreements must be fully secured by obligations of the United States Government, 
its agencies and instrumentalities. The market value of these obligations that 
underlay a repurchase agreement shall be valued at 102% or greater of the funds 
borrowed against those securities and the value shall be adjusted no less than 
monthly. Since the market value of the underlying securities is subject to daily 
market fluctuations, the investments in repurchase agreements shall be in 
compliance if the value of the underlying securities is brought back up to 102% no 
later than the next business day. If a repurchase agreement matures the next 
business day after purchase, the repurchase agreement is not out of compliance 
with this collateralization requirement if the value of the collateral falls below the 
102% requirement at the close of business on settlement date. 

K. Reverse Repurchase Agreement 

1. Maximum term: One year. 

2. Maximum total par value: $500 million. 

3. Maximum par value per broker: $250 million. 

4. Dealers limited to those primary dealers or those nationally or State chartered 
banks that have a significant banking relationship with the County as defined in 
Government Code Section 53601 (i)(4)(B) approved specifically by the Treasurer. 

5. Agreements SHALL only be made for the purpose of enhancing investment 
revenue. 

6. Agreements must be in accordance with approved written master repurchase 
agreement. 

7. Securities eligible to be sold with a simultaneous agreement to repurchase SHALL 
be limited to obligations of the United States Government and its agencies and 
instrumentalities. 

8. The security to be sold on reverse repurchase agreement SHALL have been 
owned and fully paid for by the Treasurer for a minimum of 30 days prior to sale. 



County of Los Angeles 
Treasurer and Tax Collector 
Investment Policy 
Page 12 

9. The proceeds of the reverse repurchase agreement SHALL be invested in 
authorized instruments with a maturity less than 92 days unless the agreement 
includes a codicil guaranteeing a minimum earning or spread to maturity. 

10. The proceeds of the reverse repurchase agreement SHALL be invested in 
instruments with maturities occurring at or before the maturity of the reverse 
repurchase agreement. 

11. In no instance SHALL the investment from the proceeds of a reverse repurchase 
agreement be sold as part of a subsequent reverse repurchase agreement. 

L. Forwards, Futures and Options 

Forward contracts are customized contracts traded in the Over The Counter Market 
where the holder of the contract is OBLIGATED to buy or sell a specific amount of an 
underlying asset at a specific price on a specific future date. 

Future contracts are standardized contracts traded on recognized exchanges where 
the holder of the contract is OBLIGATED to buy or sell a specific amount of an 
underlying asset at a specific price on a specific future date. 

Option contracts are those traded in either the Over The Counter Market or recognized 
exchanges where the purchaser has the RIGHT but not the obligation to buy or sell a 
specific amount of an underlying asset at a specific price within a specific time period. 

1. Maximum maturity: 90 days. 

2. Maximum aggregate par value: $100 million. 

3. Maximum par value per counterparty: $50 million. Counterparties for Forward and 
Option Contracts limited to those on the approved Treasurer and Tax Collector list 
and must be rated A or better from at least one nationally recognized rating 
agency. 

4. The underlying securities SHALL be an obligation of the United States 
Government and its agencies and instrumentalities. 

5. Premiums paid to an option seller SHALL be recognized as an option loss at the 
time the premium is paid and SHALL not exceed $100,000 for each occurrence or 
exceed a total of $250,000 in any one quarter. Premiums received from an option 
purchase SHALL be recognized as an option gain at the time the premium is 
received. 

6. Complex or hybrid forwards, futures or options defined as agreements combining 
two or more categories are prohibited unless specific written approval of the 
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Treasurer is obtained PRIOR to entering into the agreement. 

7. Open forward, future, and option contracts SHALL be marked to market weekly 
and a report SHALL be prepared by the Internal Controls Office. 

8. In conjunction with the sale of bonds, the Treasurer MAY authorize exceptions to 
maturity and par value limits for forwards, futures and options. 

M. Interest Rate Swaps 

Interest Rate Swaps SHALL be used only in conjunction with the sale of bonds 
approved by the Board of Supervisors. In accordance with Government Code Section 
53534, these agreements SHALL be made only if all bonds are rated in one of the 
three highest rating categories by two nationally recognized rating agencies and only 
upon receipt, from any rating agency rating the bonds, of written evidence that the · 
agreement will not adversely affect the rating. 

Further, the counterparty to such an agreement SHALL be rated A or better from at 
least one nationally recognized rating agency selected by the Treasurer, or the 
counterparty SHALL provide an irrevocable Jetter of credit from an institution rated A or 
better from at least one nationally recognized rating agency acceptable to the 
Treasurer. 

N~ Securities Lending Agreement 

Securities lending agreements are agreements under which the Treasurer agrees to 
transfer securities to a borrower who, in tum agrees to provide collateral to the 
Treasurer. During the term of the agreement, both the securities and the collateral are 
held by a third party. At the conclusion of the agreement, the securities are transferred 
back to the Treasurer in return for the collateral. 

1. Maximum term: 180 days. 

2. Maximum par value: Maximum par value is limited to a combined total of reverse 
repurchase agreements and loaned securities of 20% of the base value of the 
portfolio. 

3. Dealers limited to those primary dealers or those nationally or State chartered 
banks that have a significant banking relationship with the County as defined in 
Government Code Section 53601 (i)(4)(B) approved specifically by the Treasurer. 

4. Agreements SHALL only be made for the purpose of enhancing investment 
revenue. 

5. Securities eligible to be sold with a simultaneous agreement to repurchase SHALL 
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be limited to obligations of the United States Government and its agencies and 
instrumentalities. 

6. The security to be sold on reverse repurchase agreement SHALL have been 
owned and fully paid for by the Treasurer for a minimum of 30 days prior to sale. 

7. The proceeds of the reverse repurchase agreement SHALL be invested in 
authorized instruments with a maturity less than 92 days unless the agreement 
includes a codicil guaranteeing a minimum earning or spread to maturity. 

8. In no instance SHALL the investment from the proceeds of a reverse repurchase 
agreement be sold as part of a subsequent reverse repurchase agreement. 

0. Investment of Bond Proceeds 

Funds from bond proceeds may be invested in accordance with Government Code 
Section 53601 (m), which permits investment according to the statutory provisions 
governing the issuance of those bonds, or in lieu of any statutory provisions to the 
contrary, in accordance with the approved financing documents for the issuance. 
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Bankers' Certificates 
Acceptance of Deposit 

Maximum Maximum 
maturity maturity 
180 days 3 years 
Moody's Moody's 

P-1/Aaa P-1/Aaa 

P-1/Aa P-1/Aa 

P-1/A P-1A 

Corporate Notes, Asset 
Backed Securities 
(ASB) and Floating 
Rate Notes {FRN)-

Corporate: 3 years 
ASS: 5 years 
FRN: 5 years (1) 

S&P Moody's 
A-1/AAA P-1/Aaa 

A-1/AA P-1/Aa 

A-1/A P-1/A 

MINIMUM CREDIT RATING 
DOMESTIC ISSUERS 

Limit Commercial Paper 

Maximum maturity 
270 days 

S&P Moody's 
$500MM maximum, of A-1/AAA P-1/Aaa 
which $300MM may be over · 
180 days. 
$375MM maximum, of A-1/AA P-1/Aa 
which $175MM may be over 
180 days. 
$250MM maximum, of A-1/A P-1/A 
which $125MM may be over 
90 days to a maximum of 
180 days. 

Limit 

$750MM maximum, of which 
$450MM may be over 180 
days. 
$575MM maximum, of which 
$250MM may be over 180 
da_ys. 
$375MM maximum, of which 
$175MM may be over 90 days 
to a maximum of 180 days. 

(1) Seven years, if Board of Supervisors' authorization to exceed maturities in excess of five years is in effect, of which a maximum of $100 million par 
value may be greater than five years to maturity. 

' 

• 



County of Los Angeles 
Treasurer and Tax Collector 
ATTACHMENT 1 b. 

Bankers' Commercial 
Acceptance Paper 

Maximum maturity Maximum maturity 
180 days 270 days 

IBCA Moody's S&P Moody's 

2-A P-1/Aaa A-1/AAA P-1/Aaa 

2-A/B 

2-B P-1/Aa A-1/AA P-1/Aa 

2-B/C 

P-1/A A-1/A P-1/A 

MINIMUM CREDIT RATING 
FOREIGN ISSUERS 

Certificates of Corporate Notes, Asset 
Deposit Backed Securities (ASB) 

and Floating Rate Notes 
(FRN) 

Maximum maturity Corporate: 3 years 
3 years ASB: 5 years 

FRN: 5 years (1) 
IBCA Moody's S&P Moody's 

2-A P-1/Aaa A-1/AAA P-1/Aaa 

2-A/B 

2-B P-1/Aa A-1/AA P-1/Aa 

2-B/C 

P-1/A A-1/A P-1/A 

Limit 

$425MM maximum, of which $175MM may be 
over 180 days 

$375MM maximum, of which $175MM may be 
over 180 days 

$300MM maximum, of which $150MM may be 
over 180 days 

$175MM maximum, of which $75MM may be 
over 180 days 

$175MM maximum, of which $75MM may be 
over 90 days to a maximum of 180 days 

(1) Seven years, if Board of Supervisors' authorization to exceed maturities in excess of five years is in effect, of which a maximum of $100 million 
par value may be greater than five years to maturity. 
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LIMITATION CALCULATION FOR 
INTERMEDIATE-TERM, MEDIUM-TERM AND LONG-TERM HOLDINGS 

(Actual$) 

2008 2007 
Minimum invested balance and $18,170,362,473 $17,468,093,816 
available cash 

less: 

• Los Angeles County TRANS (500,000,000) (500,000,000) 
(required to be Short-Term) 

• Discretionary deposits (2,310, 142,058) (1 ,693,222, 739) 

Minimum available balance $15,360,220,415 $15,27 4,871 ,077 

Average minimum available balance 

Multiplied by the percent available for investment over one year 

Equals the available balance for investment over one year 

Intermediate-Term (from one to three years) 
• One-third of the available balance for investment 

Medium-Term and Long-Term (greater than three years) 
• Two-thirds of available balance for investment (1) 

2006 
$15,304,590,937 

(500,000,000) 

(1 ,396,930,533) 

$13,407,660,404 

$14,680,917,299 

75% 

$11,010,687,974 

$3,670,229,325 

$7,340,458,649 

(1) Any unused portion of the Medium-Term and Long-Term available balance may be used for Intermediate-Term investments. 

I 

I 



County of Los Angeles 
Treasurer and Tax Collector 
Investment Policy 
ATTACHMENT Ill 

APPROVED LIST OF MUNICIPAL OBLIGATIONS 

1. Any obligation issued or caused to be issued by the County of Los Angeles on its 
behalf or on behalf of other Los Angeles County affiliates. If on behalf of other 
Los Angeles County affiliates, the affiliate must have a minimum rating of A3 
(Moody's) or A- (Standard and Poor's or Fitch). The maximum maturity is limited to 30 
years. 

2. Any short-term obligation issued by the State of California or a California local agency 
with a Moody's rating of MIG-1 or A. Maximum maturity limited to fiVe years. 



APPENDIXG 

BOOK-ENTRY ONLY SYSTEM 

The information in this appendix has been provided by DTC for use in securities offering 
documents, and the District takes no responsibility for the accuracy or completeness thereof The District 
cannot and does not give any assurances that DTC, DTC Participants or Indirect Participants will 
distribute the Beneficial Owners either (a) payments of interest, principal or premium, if any, with respect 
to the Bonds or (b) certificates representing ownership interest in or other confirmation of ownership 
interest in the Bonds. or that they will so do on a timely basis or that DTC. DTC Direct Participants or 
DTC Indirect Participants will act in the manner described in this Official Statement. 

I. The Depository Trust Company ("DTC"), New York, New York, will act as securities 
depository for the Bonds (the "Securities"). The Securities will be issued as fully-registered securities 
registered in the name of Cede & Co. {DTC's partnership nominee) or such other name as may be 
requested by an authorized representative ofDTC. One fully-registered Security certificate will be issued 
for each maturity of the Securities, in the aggregate principal amount of such issue, and will be deposited 
with DTC. IC however, the aggregate principal amount of any issue exceeds $500 million, one certificate 
will be issued with respect to each $500 million of principal amount, and an additional certificate will be 
issued with respect to any remaining principal amount of such issue. 

2. DTC, the world's largest securities depository, is a limited-purpose trust company 
organized under the New York Banking Law, a "banking organization" within the meaning of the New 
York Banking Law, a member of the Federal Reserve System, a "clearing corporation" within the 
meaning of the New York Unifonn Commercial Code, and a "clearing agency" registered pursuant to the 
provisions of Section 17 A of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. DTC holds and provides asset 
servicing for over 3.5 million issues of U.S. and non-U.S. equity issues, corporate and municipal debt 
issues, and money market instruments (from over I 00 countries) that DTC's participants ("Direct 
Participants") deposit with DTC. DTC also facilitates the post-trade settlement among Direct Participants 
of sales and other securities transactions in deposited securities, through electronic computerized book­
entry transfers and pledges between Direct Participants' accounts. This eliminates the need for physical 
movement of securities certificates. Direct Participants include both U.S. and non-U.S. securities brokers 
and dealers, banks, trust companies, clearing corporations, and certain other organizations. DTC is a 
wholly-owned subsidiary of The Depository Trust & Clearing Corporation ("DTCC"). DTCC is the 
holding company for DTC, National Securities Clearing Corporation and Fixed Income Clearing 
Corporation, all of which arc registered clearing agencies. DTCC is owned by the users of its regulated 
subsidiaries. Access to the DTC system is also available to others such as both U.S. and non-U.S. 
securities brokers and dealers, banks, trust companies, and clearing corporations that clear through or 
maintain a custodial relationship with a Direct Participant, either directly or indirectly {"Indirect 
Participants"). DTC has Standard & Poor's highest rating: AAA. The DTC Rules applicable to its 
Participants gre on file with the Securities and Exchange Commission. More information about DTC can 
be found at www.dtcc.com and www.dtc.org. 

3. Purchases of Securities under the DTC system must be made by or through Direct 
Participants, which will receive a credit for the Securities on DTC's records. The ownership interest of 
each actual purchaser of each Security ("Beneficial Owncr")is in tum to be recorded on the Direct and 
Indirect Participants' records. Beneficial Owners will not receive written confirmation from DTC of their 
purchase. Benetlcial Owners are, however, expected to receive written confinnations providing details of 
the transaction, as well as periodic statements of their holdings, from the Direct or Indirect Participant 
through which the Beneficial Owner entered into the transaction. Transfers of ownership interests in the 
Securities are to be accomplished by entries made on the books of Direct and Indirect Participants acting 
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on behalf of Beneficial Owners. Beneficial Owners will not receive certificates representing their 
ownership interests in Securities, except in the event that use of the book-entry system for the Securities is 
discontinued. 

4. To facilitate subsequent transfers, all Securities deposited by Direct Participants with 
DTC are registered in the name of DTC's partnership nominee, Cede & Co., or such other name as may 
be requested by an authorized representative of DTC. The deposit of Securities with DTC and their 
registration in the name of Cede & Co. or such other DTC nominee do not effect any change in beneficial 
ownership. DTC has no knowledge of the actual Beneficial Owners of the Securities; DTC's records 
reflect only the identity of the Direct Participants to whose accounts such Securities arc credited, which 
may or may not be the Beneficial Owners. The Direct and Indirect Participants will remain responsible 
for keeping account of their holdings on behalf of their customers. 

5. Conveyance of notices and other communications by DTC to Direct Participants, by 
Direct Participants to Indirect Participants, and by Direct Participants and Indirect Participants to 
Beneficial Owners will be governed by arrangements among them, subject to any statutory or regulatory 
requirements as may be in effect from time to time. Beneficial Owners of Securities may wish to take 
certain steps to augment the transmission to them of notices of significant events with respect to the 
Securities, such as redemptions, tenders, defaults, and proposed amendments to the Security documents. 
For example, Beneficial Owners of Securities may wish to ascertain that the nominee holding the 
Securities for their benefit has agreed to obtain and transmit notices to Beneficial Owners. In the 
alternative, Beneficial Owners may wish to provide their names and addresses to the registrar and request 
that copies of notices be provided directly to them. 

6. Redemption notices shall be sent to DTC. If less than all of the Securities within an issue 
are being redeemed, DTC's practice is to determine by lot the amount of the interest of each Direct 
Participant in such issue to be redeemed. 

7. Neither DTC nor Cede & Co. (nor any other DTC nominee) will consent or vote with 
respect to the Securities unless authorized by a Direct Participant in accordance with DTC's MMI 
Procedures. Under its usual procedures, DTC mails an Omnibus Proxy to the District as soon as possible 
after the record date. The Omnibus Proxy assigns Cede & Co.'s consenting or voting rights to those 
Direct Participants to whose accounts the Securities arc credited on the record date (identified in a listing 
attached to the Omnibus Proxy). 

8. Redemption proceeds, distributions, and dividend payments on the Securities will be 
made to Cede & Co., or such other nominee as may be requested by an authorized representative of DTC. 
DTC's practice is to credit Direct Participants' accounts upon DTC's receipt of funds and corresponding 
detail information from the District or Agent, on payable date in accordance with their respective holdings 
shown on DTC's records. Payments by Participants to Beneficial Owners will be governed by standing 
instructions and customary practices, as is the case with securities held for the accounts of customers in 
bearer form or registered in "street name," and will be the responsibility of such Participant and not of 
DTC, Agent or the District, subject to any statutory or regulatory requirements as may be in effect from 
time to time. Payment of redemption proceeds, distributions, and dividend payments to Cede & Co. (or 
such other nominee as may be requested by an authorized representative of DTC) is the responsibility of 
the District or Agent, disbursement of such payments to Direct Participants will be the responsibility of 
DTC, and disbursement of such payments to the Beneficial Owners will be the responsibility of Direct 
and Indirect Participants. 
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9. DTC may discontinue providing its services as depository with respect to the Securities at 
any time by giving reasonable notice to the District or Agent. Under such circumstances, in the event that 
a successor depository is not obtained, Security certificates are required to be printed and delivered. 

I 0. The District may decide to discontinue use of the system of book-entry-only transfers 
through DTC (or a successor securities depository). In that event, Security certificates will be printed and 
delivered to DTC. 

II. The infonnation in this section concerning DTC and DTC's book-entry system has been 
obtained from sources that the District believes to be reliable, but the District takes no responsibility for 
the accuracy thereof. 
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APPENDIXH 

TABLES OF ACCRETED VALUES 



Torrance Unified School District 
Los Angeles County, California 

2008 GO Bonds, Series 2009B Measure Y B-1 
Table of Accreted Values 

Settlement 10/29/2009 
Maturity Date 8/1/2022 
Maturity Amount $5,400,000 
Accretion Rate 11.785% 
Original $Price 23.209% 
Original Principal $1,253,286.00 

Period Total Accreted Value Accreted 
Ending Accreted Value per $5,000 Price 

10/29/2009 $1,253,286.00 $1,160.45 23.209 
2/1/2010 1 ,290,503.43 1,194.91 23.898 
8/1/2010 1 ,366,546.92 1,265.32 25.306 
2/1/2011 1 ,44 7,071.30 1,339.88 26.798 
8/1/2011 1,532,340.62 1,418.83 28.377 
2/1/2012 1,622,634.47 1,502.44 30.049 
8/1/2012 1,718,248.93 1,590.97 31.819 
2/1/2013 1,819,497.51 1,684.72 33.694 
8/1/2013 1,926,712.21 1,783.99 35.680 
2/1/2014 2,040,244.58 1,889.12 37.782 
8/1/2014 2,160,466.90 2,000.43 40.009 
2/1/2015 2,287,773.37 2,118.31 42.366 
8/1/2015 2,422,581.44 2,243.13 44.863 
2/1/2016 2,565,333.13 2,375.31 47.506 
8/1/2016 2, 716,496.52 2,515.27 50.305 
2/1/2017 2,876,567.28 2,663.49 53.270 
8/1/2017 3,046,070.29 2,820.44 56.409 
2/1/2018 3,225,561.34 2,986.63 59.733 
8/1/2018 3,415,628.97 3,162.62 63.252 
2/1/2019 3,616,896.43 3,348.98 66.980 
8/1/2019 3,830,023.66 3,546.32 70.926 
2/1/2020 4,055,709.50 3,755.29 75.106 
8/1/2020 4,294,693.99 3,976.57 79.531 
2/1/2021 4,547,760.74 4,210.89 84.218 
8/1/2021 4,815,739.56 4,459.02 89.180 
2/1/2022 5,099,509.16 4,721.77 94.435 
8/1/2022 5,400,000.00 5,000.00 100.000 
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Torrance Unified School District 
Los Angeles County, California 

2008 GO Bonds, Series 20098 Measure Y B-1 
Table of Accreted Values 

Settlement 10/29/2009 
Maturity Date 8/1/2023 
Maturity Amount $9,000,000 
Accretion Rate 11.785% 
Original $Price 20.698% 
Original Principal $1,862,820.00 

Period Total Accreted Value Accreted 
Ending Accreted Value per $5,000 Price 

10/29/2009 $1,862,820.00 $1,034.90 20.698 
2/1/2010 1,918,137.85 1,065.63 21.313 
8/1/2010 2,031,164.51 1,128.42 22.568 
2/1/2011 2,150,851.30 1,194.92 23.898 
8/1/2011 2,277,590.65 1,265.33 25.307 
2/1/2012 2,411,798.14 1,339.89 26.798 
8/1/2012 2,553,913.83 1,418.84 28.377 
2/1/2013 2,704,403.72 1,502.45 30.049 
8/1/2013 2,863,761.26 1,590.98 31.820 
211/2014 3,032,508.98 1,684.73 33.695 
8/1/2014 3,211,200.18 1,784.00 35.680 
2/1/2015 3,400,420.81 1,889.12 37.782 
8/1/2015 3,600,791.30 2,000.44 40.009 
2/1/2016 3,812,968.65 2,118.32 42.366 
8/1/2016 4,037,648.61 2,243.14. 44.863 
2/1/2017 4,275,567.87 2,375.32 47.506 
8/1/2017 4,527,506.58 2,515.28 50.306 
2/1/2018 4,794,290.82 2,663.49 53.270 
8/1/2018 5,076,795.38 2,820.44 56.409 
2/1/2019 5,375,946.58 2,986.64 59.733 
8/1/2019 5,692,725.33 3,162.63 63.253 
2/1/2020 6,028,170.32 3,348.98 66.980 
8/1/2020 6,383,381.49 3,546.32 70.926 
2/1/2021 6,759,523.54 3,755.29 75.106 
8/1/2021 7,157,829.84 3,976.57 79.531 
2/1/2022 7,579,606.41 4,210.89 84.218 
B/1/2022 8,026,236.26 4,459.02 89.180 
2/1/2023 8,499,183.86 4,721.77 94.435 
8/1/2023 9,000,000.00 5,000.00 100.000 
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Torrance Unified School District 
Los Angeles County, California 

2008 GO Bonds, Series 20098 Measure Y B-1 
Table of Accreted Values 

Settlement 1012912009 
Maturity Date 81112026 
Maturity Amount $10,000,000 
Accretion Rate 11.785% 
Original $Price 14.680% 
Original Principal $1,468,000.00 

Period Total Accreted Value Accreted 
Ending Accreted Value per $5,000 Price 

10/2912009 $1,468,000.00 $734.00 14.680 
21112010 1,511.593.94 755.80 15.116 
8/112010 1,600,666.08 800.33 16.007 
2/112011 1,694,986.89 847.49 16.950 
81112011 1,794,865.65 897.43 17.949 
21112012 1,900,629.86 950.31 19.006 
81112012 2,012,626.33 1,006.31 20.126 
21112013 2,131,222.30 1,065.61 21.312 
81112013 2,256,806.65 1,128.40 22.568 
21112014 2,389,791.19 1,194.90 23.898 
81112014 2,530,611.96 1,265.31 25.306 
21112015 2,679,730.74 1,339.87 26.797 
81112015 2,837,636.49 1,418.82 28.376 
21112016 3,004,846.99 1,502.42 30.048 
8/112016 3,181,910.53 1,590.96 31.819 
21112017 3,369,407.72 1,684.70 33.694 
8/1/2017 3,567,953.35 1,783.98 35.680 
21112018 3,778,198.49 1,889.10 37.782 
81112018 4,000,832.52 2,000.42 40.008 
21112019 4,236,585.48 2,118.29 42.366 
81112019 4,486,230.41 2,243.12 44.862 
21112020 4,750,585.91 2,375.29 47.506 
8/1/2020 5,030,518.82 2,515.26 50.305 
21112021 5,326,947.05 2,663.47 53.269 
81112021 5,640,842.61 2,820.42 56.408 
2/1/2022 5,973,234.76 2,986.62 59.732 
81112022 6,325,213.45 3,162.61 63.252 
21112023 6,697,932.82 3,348.97 66.979 
81112023 7,092,615.05 3,546.31 70.926 
21112024 7,510,554.31 3,755.28 75.106 
81112024 7,953,121.05 3,976.56 79.531 
21112025 8,421,766.47 4,210.88 84.218 
81112025 8,918,027.28 4,459.01 89.180 
21112026 9,443,530.74 4,721.77 94.435 
81112026 10,000,000.00 5,000.00 100.000 
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Torrance Unified School District 
Los Angeles County, California 

2008 GO Bonds. Series 2009B Measure Z B-1 
Table of Accreted Values 

Settlement 10/29/2009 
Maturity Date 8/1/2019 
Maturity Amount $1,800,000 
Accretion Rate 5.600% 
Original $Price 58.344% 
Original Principal $1,050,192.00 

Period Total Accreted Value Accreted 
Ending Accreted Value per $5,000 Price 

10/29/2009 $1,050,192.00 $2,917.20 58.344 
2/1/2010 1,065,120.26 2,958.67 59.173 
8/1/2010 1 ,094,944.25 3,041.51 60.830 
2/1/2011 1 '125,603.33 3,126.68 62.534 
8/1/2011 1,157,120.88 3,214.22 64.284 
2/1/2012 1,189,520.93 3,304.22 66.084 
8/1/2012 1,222,828.21 3,396.75 67.935 
2/1/2013 1,257,068.12 3,491.86 69.837 
8/1/2013 1,292,266. 76 3,589.63 71.793 
2/1/2014 1,328,450.98 3,690.14 73.803 
8/1/2014 1,365,648.38 3,793.47 75.869 
2/1/2015 1,403,887.33 3,899.69 77.994 
8/1/2015 1,443,197.00 4,008.88 80.178 
2/1/2016 1,483,607.36 4,121.13 82.423 
8/1/2016 1,525,149.23 4,236.53 84.731 
2/1/2017 1,567,854.29 4,355.15 87.103 
8/1/2017 1,611,755.13 4,477.10 89.542 
2/1/2018 1,656,885.21 4,602.46 92.049 
8/1/2018 1 '703,278.97 4,731.33 94.627 
2/1/2019 1,750,971.77 4,863.81 97.276 
8/1/2019 1,800,000.00 5,000.00 100.000 

H-4 



Torrance Unified School District 
Los Angeles County, California 

2008 GO Bonds, Series 20098 Measure Z B-1 
Table of Accreted Values 

Settlement 10/29/2009 
Maturity Date 8/1/2020 
Maturity Amount $3,000,000 
Accretion Rate 9.828% 
Original $Price 35.632% 
Original Principal $1,068,960.00 

Period Total Accreted Value Accreted 
Ending Accreted Value per $5,000 Price 

10/29/2009 $1,068,960.00 $1,781.60 35.632 
2/1/2010 1 ,095,493.69 1,825.82 36.516 
8/1/2010 1 '149,327.38 1,915.55 38.311 
2/1/2011 1 ,205,806.52 2,009.68 40.194 
8/1/2011 1,265,061.11 2,108.44 42.169 
2/1/2012 1,327,227.52 2,212.05 44.241 
811/2012 1 ,392,448.86 2,320.75 46.415 
2/112013 1 ,460,875.24 2,434.79 48.696 
8/112013 1 ,532,664.17 2,554.44 51.089 
2/1/2014 1,607,980.88 2,679.97 53.599 
8/1/2014 1 ,686,998.73 2,811.66 56.233 
2/1/2015 1,769,899.59 2,949.83 58.997 
8/1/2015 1,856,874.30 3,094.79 61.896 
2/1/2016 1 ,948,123.03 3,246.87 64.937 
8/1/2016 2,043,855.81 3,406.43 68.129 
2/1/2017 2,144,293.01 3,573.82 71.476 
8/1/2017 2,249,665.79 3,749.44 74.989 
2/1/2018 2,360,216.70 3,933.69 78.674 
8/1/2018 2,476,200.20 4,127.00 82.540 
2/1/2019 2,597,883.25 4,329.81 86.596 
8/1/2019 2,725,545.93 4,542.58 90.852 
2/1/2020 2,859,482.08 4,765.80 95.316 
8/1/2020 3,000,000.00 5,000.00 100.000 
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Torrance Unified School District 
Los Angeles County, CalifOrnia 

2008 GO Bonds, Series 20098 Measure Z B-1 
Table of Accreted Values 

Settlement 10/29/2009 
Maturity Date 8/1/2034 
Maturity Amount $67,000,000 
Accretion Rate 6.600% 
Original $Price 20.039% 
Original Principal $13,426,130.00 

Period Total Accreted Value Accreted 
E:nding Accreted Value per $5,000 Price 

10/29/2009 $13,426,130.00 $1,001.95 20.039 
2/1/2010 13,650,787.09 1,018.72 20.374 
8/1/2010 14,101,263.96 1,052.33 21.047 
2/1/2011 14,566,606.60 1,087.06 21.741 
8/1/2011 15,047,305.58 1,122.93 22.459 
2/1/2012 15,543,867.65 1,159.99 23.200 
8/1/2012 16,056,816.31 1,198.27 23.965 
2/1/2013 16,586,692.30 1,237.81 24.756 
8/1/2013 17,134,054.24 1,278.66 25.573 
2/1/2014 17,699,479.16 1,320.86 26.417 
8/1/2014 18,283,563.13 1,364.45 27.289 
2/1/2015 18,886,921.92 1,409.47 28.189 
8/1/2015 19,510,191.58 1,455.98 29.120 
2/1/2016 20,154,029.19 1,504.03 30.081 
8/1/2016 20,819,113.48 1,553.67 31.073 
2/1/2017 21,506,145.59 1,604.94 32.099 
8/1/2017 22,215,849.81 1,657.90 33.158 
2/1/2018 22,948,974.32 1 '712.61 34.252 
8/1/2018 23,706,291.98 1,769.13 35.383 
2/1/2019 24,488,601.17 1,827.51 36.550 
8/1/2019 25,296,726.62 1,887.82 37.756 
2/1/2020 26,131,520.27 1,950.11 39.002 
8/1/2020 26,993,862.15 2,014.47 40.289 
2/1/2021 27,884,661.38 2,080.94 41.619 
8/1/2021 28,804,857.04 2,149.62 42.992 
2/1/2022 29,755,419.22 2,220.55 44.411 
8/1/2022 30,737,350.01 2,293.83 45.877 
2/1/2023 31,751,684.58 2,369.53 47.391 
8/1/2023 32,799,492.26 2,447.72 48.954 
2/1/2024 33,881,877.66 2,528.50 50.570 
8/1/2024 34,999,981.85 2,611.94 52.239 
2/1/2025 36,154,983.56 2,698.13 53.963 
8/1/2025 37,348,100.39 2,787.17 55.743 
2/1/2026 38,580,590.16 2,879.15 57.583 
8/1/2026 39,853,752.18 2,974.16 59.483 
2/1/2027 41,168,928.62 3,072.31 61.446 
8/1/2027 42,527,505.97 3,173.69 63.474 
2/1/2028 43,930,916.47 3,278.43 65.569 
8/1/2028 45,380,639.60 3,386.61 67.732 
2/1/2029 46,878,203.69 3,498.37 69.967 
8/1/2029 48,425,187.50 3,613.82 72.276 
2/1/2030 50,023,221.87 3,733.08 74.662 
8/1/2030 51,673,991.48 3,856.27 77.125 
2/1/2031 53,379,236.60 3,983.53 79.671 
8/1/2031 55,140,754.92 4,114.98 82.300 
2/1/2032 56,960,403.46 4,250.78 85.016 
8/1/2032 58,840,100.52 4,391.05 87.821 
2/1/2033 60,781,827.71 4,535.96 90.719 
8/1/2033 62,787,632.02 4,685.64 93.713 
2/1/2034 64,859,628.01 4,840.27 96.805 
8/1/2034 67,000,000.00 5,000.00 100.000 
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